Canc frp: Oct 99

OPNAVNOTE 5400 Ser N881C3C/

OPNAV NOTICE 5400

From: Chief of Naval Operations

Subj: ISSUANCE OF NAVAL AERONAUTICAL ORGANIZATION FOR OCTOBER 1998

Ref: (a) CNO LTR 5513 Ser 515/9U595740 of 21 April 89 (NOTAL)

Encl: (1) Station Listing Format Requirements (2) Naval Aeronautical Organization Forecast

1. <u>Purpose</u>. To provide statistical information concerning the Naval Aeronautical Organization (NAO). NAO forecast primarily contains the current base loading of the aeronautical shore activities of the naval establishment. NAO forecast is published annually and contains information corrected to 1 October of each year.

2. <u>Corrections</u>. Addressee responsible for the information in various sections of this publication are requested to notify the Chief of Naval Operations (CNO) N881C3 of any errors or omissions. In particular, commanding officers of each station are requested to review the command and support relationships and base loading figures pertaining to the station. A revised edition of that portion, reflecting the 1 October 1999 situation should be forwarded to CNO by 1 September 1999, in the format of enclosure (1). When changes are minor in nature, it is requested that the updated report be carefully and legibly updated by pen changes.

3. <u>Classification</u>. Reference (a) downgraded the information contained in this notice to unclassified.

4. Report. Report Symbol OPNAV 5400-3 is assigned to this report.

5. <u>Distribution</u>. In the interest of reducing publication cost, addressees are requested to review distribution for reduction and inform CNO N881C3 if subsequent editions are not required.

6. <u>Cancellation Contingency</u>. This notice will be canceled upon receipt of the next edition of the Naval Aeronautical Organization.

By direction

Distribution: (See page 2)

OPNAVNOTE 5400

Distr	ibution	
SNDL		(Headquarters U. S. Marine Corps) (CMC (2), Code ALS-42 (1), Code LFL (1))
	B2E	(Defense Mapping Agency components and Elements) (DMACSC San Diego DET (1), only)
	ВЗ	(College and University) (AFSC) (1)
	21A2	(Commander in Chief PAC) (CINCPACFLT (7))
	23C3	(Naval Reserve Force Commander) (2)
	24A	(Air Force Commanders) (COMNAVAIRLANT (13) & COMNAVAIRPAC (1))
	26JJ	(Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility) (Jacksonville (1), and San Diego (1), only)
	42A2	(Fleet Air Command) (COMFAIRWESTPAC (1), only)
	42B2	(Patrol Wing Commander) (COMPATWINGSPAC (3), only)
	42T2	(Tactical Air Control Group and Squadron PAC (VTC)) (VTC-11 (1), only
	C4EE	(Center for Naval Analyses) (NAVFAC-62 (1))
	D2A	(Center for Cost Analyses) (Code NCA-61 (2))
	E7A	(Audit Service Headquarters) (Code AUD-3E (1), only)
	FA6	(Air Station LANT) (Brunswick (1), Cecil Field (1),
		Jacksonville (1), Keflavik (1), Key West (2),
		Norfolk (Code-115B) (1), and Oceana (1) only)
	FA7	(Station LANT) (Guantanamo Bay (1), Mayport (1), and
		Roosevelt Roads (2), only
	FA24	(Base LANT) (Norfolk (1), only)
	FB6	(Air Facility PAC) (1)
	FB7	(Air Station PAC) (Barbers Point (1), Fallon (1), Lemoore
	N	<pre>(1), Whidbey Island (3), and North Island (Code 10400) (4))</pre>
	FB34	(Fleet Activities) (Okinawa (1), only)
	FC4	(Air Facility EUR) (1)
	FC5	(Support Activity EUR) (Naples (1), only)
	FC7	(Station EUR) (1)
	FC14	(Air Station EUR) (1)
	FD1	(Meteorology and Oceanography Command) (1)
	FF44	(War College) (Code E-111 (1))
	FJA10	(Manpower Analysis Center) (NAVMAC (1))
	FKA1A	(Air Systems Command) (32), and Code PMA-260C11 (1))
	FKA1C	(Facilities Engineering Command) (JADREP Office (1), Code 151MB (1), Code 20025K (1), Code 212 (1), and NAVFAC (Code 621) (1))
	FKA1G	(Sea Systems Command) (SEA-6411 (1))
	FKP4E	(Surface Warfare Center Division) (CRANE (Code 508 (1), only)
	FKR1A	(Air Station AIRSYSCOM) (1)
	FKR6A	(Air Warfare Center Aircraft and Training Systems Division) (Lakehurst (1), Patuxent River (1), only)
	FKR6B	(Air Warfare Center Weapons Division) (China Lake (1), only

Distribution (Continued):

SNDL	FKR6C	(Air Weapons Station) (Pt Mugu (1), only
	FR3	(Air Station RESFOR) (1)
	FR4	(Air Facility Reserve) (1)
	FR5	(Air Reserve) (Selfridge) (1)
	FT1	(Chief of Naval Education and Training) (1)
	FT2	(Air Training) (1)
	FT6	(Air Station CNET) (1)
	V4	(Marine Corps Air Facility) (1)
	V5	(Marine Corps Air Station) (1)

N09G, N951, N445, N880G10, N88H1, N881, N881C3G (15), N885F (2), and N889F.

SECNAV/OPNAV Directives Control Office, Washington Navy Yard, Bldg. 200, 901 M. Street, S.E., Washington, DC 20374-5072 (2)

Director, Air University Library, ATTN: AUL/LSE 75-29, Maxwell AFB, AL 36112 (1)

Commander, DMACSC Atlantic Office, Bldg. SP-238, NAS Norfolk, VA 23511-5190 (1)

STATION LISTING FORMAT

The below example covers the majority of units/activities which may be aboard a base or station of the naval aeronautical shore establishment. Not all categories are applicable and station commanders need only list those categories, which pertain. Use on board counts. Unique situations affecting base support requirements may be listed at the station commander's discretion. For the purposes of these reports, "naval activities" denote both Navy and USMC units. When changes are minor in nature, it is requested that the updated report be carefully and legibly updated by pen and ink changes. SUBMISSION OF THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATES TO THIS DOCUMENT WILL CONFORM TO THE FORMAT OF THE EXAMPLE STATION LISTING SET FORTH BELOW.

- NOTE 1/ Where a subordinate unit and its parent unit are listed aboard the same station, each unit (subordinate or parent) will report only personnel assigned to its respective unite.
- NOTE 2/ In any category, if an activity conducts student training, under that category state the average number of students by type (officer/enlisted) and service (USN/R or USMC/R).

EXAMPLE (See Tab A to this enclosure)

TITLE

NAME, LOCATION

(NAS or MCAS, etc.)

Command & Support -

Furnishing Limited Support To:

(List other bases, stations, OLF's, etc. for which limited support is provided.)

Activities and UnitsAircraftOfficer On BoardEnlistedAdministrativeSupportedOn BoardAviation/OtherOn BoardSuperior(Number & Type)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)

(Include naval units/activities of the regular forces permanently attached to (non-deployable) and supported by the base facilities. List activities in the following order within this category:)

NAS (base) or MCAS (Headquarters squadrons)

(See NOTE 1/ above.)

Air Staffs (e.g. Naval Air Forces, COMFAIRS, COMFAIRWINGS, etc.)

Naval Air Units (e.q. Transport squadrons, ferry squadrons, readiness training squadrons, permanent Dets, etc. See NOTE 2/ above.)

Aviation Ships (Non-Deployable) (e.g. CVT, etc.)

Other Ships (Non-Deployable)

1

EXAMPLE (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)

Other Permanent Naval Tenant Activities (e.g. Naval Air Rework Facility, Finance Offices, Naval District Activities, Training Units, USMC Barracks, Exchange, etc. See NOTE 1/ above.)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve)

_ .

(Include non-naval units/activities permanently attached to or supported by base facilities, e.g. USAF Squadrons/Dets, Army units, USCG activities, Red Cross, etc.)

~ ~ ~ '

Permanent Unit Totals:

	Aircraft	Officer on Board	Enlisted
Total Military:	On Board	Aviation/Other	<u>On Board</u>
	(Number)		

~ .

Total Civilian: USDH NFUSC CONTR FND NFFNC FNI

(NOTE: The total number of civilians working aboard the station/base is required to supplement base loading projections. The intention is to include all civilian workers of all activities on the base to obtain the total permanent civilian worker population. These categories are defined as:)

- USDH: U. S. Civilians Dire Hire
- NFUSC: U. S. Civilians supported by non-appropriated funds.
- CONTR: U. S. Manufactures Reps. or other contract civilian personnel.
- FND: Foreign National Civilian Direct Hire
- NFFNC: Foreign National Civilians supported by non-appropriated funds.
- FNI: Foreign National Civilians indirect hire (e.g. contract personnel, etc.)

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)

(Include those naval units assigned a PSD or homeport at this station, which may be expected to deploy. List in the following order:)

Air Staffs

(e.g. CARGRUS, CVW Staffs, etc.)

Air Units

(Squadrons, etc.)

Aviation Ships

(e.g. CV, CVN, etc.)

Other Ship/Units

EXAMPLE (Continued)

Deployable Unit Totals:

Aircraft	
On Board	,
(Number)	

Officer on Board Enlisted Aviation/Other On Board

Deployed Units Supported (Non-Reserve)

(Estimate the percent of those units, of any service, assigned a PDS, homeport or permanent location other than at this station for which annual base support may be expected. List air units first then other naval units then other nonnaval units. E.g. .5 VT, 5 P3C, 8/5, 50.)

Reserve Forces/Training Units

(Include those units aboard this station of the Naval Air Reserve Forces, Naval Air Reserve Training or Naval Reserve Training Command. List in the following order:)

		On Board	Officer	
Units	On Board	Aviation	Other	On Board Enlisted
Supported	Aircraft	AcDu/SelRes	AcDu/SelRes	AcDu/SelRes
	(Number & Type)	/		/

Naval Air Reserve Forces

(e.g. Wings, Staffs, Squadrons, etc.)

Naval Air Reserve Training Units

(e.g. Replacement Training Units, Intelligence Units, Maintenance Units, NAR Divs., etc.)

Air Reserve Totals:	On Board	On Board Officer	r On Board
	Aircraft	Aviation Other	c Enlisted
	-	1	/

Non-Naval Reserve Training Units

(e.g. Air National Guard, AF Reserve, USCG Reserve, etc.)

Units	On Board On Board Offic Aircraft AcDu/SelRes	
- · · ·	(Number & Type)	
	Personnel	Personnel (RON)

		101001	2020011102 (1.01.)
	Aircraft	Officer/Enlisted	Officer/Enlisted
	(Number)		
man and a set to be a			

Average Daily Transients:

REMARKS: (Add explanatory information pertinent to any of the above categories.)

WESTERN, CALIFORNIA Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT) (NAS) Furnishing Limited Support To: NAS Fowlen NALF Desert Officer On Board Activities and Units Aircraft Enlisted Administrative Aviation/Other On Board Supported On Board Superior 1 RC45J, 3 C117D, 47 52 981 COMFAIRWEST NAS 1 VC117D, 1 C1A, 7 US2B, 6 T28B 3 10 CO NAS GCA Unit _ _ 2 18 CO NAS MAUW 0444 ___ ___ 2 6 CO NAS GCI Site _ __ 22 3 ____ COMNAVAIRPAC COMFAIRWEST 1 U11A 9 55 13 COMFLTAIR-FAUCOMFAIRWEST WINGPAC 48 4 109 VRF-23 COMFAIRWEST 8 C1A, 6 C131F 15 38 301 COMFAIRWEST VR-30 330 COMFAIRWEST VS-41 8 OV10, 20 S2E 20 8 10 100 Students USN _ _ ___ ____ 2 10 _ _ Students USNR -----_ __ 8 CO NAS Service Craft (YSD) ----_ _ ---6 8 42 NAVAIRSYSCOM-Naval Air Rework Facility ___ REPAC 3 10 140 CO NAS Marine Barracks ___ Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) 25 180 33rd Air Div. 672nd Radar Squadron (ADC) _ _ -----Lee AFS VA Ft. ___ American Red Cross ___ ___ _ _ Permanent Unit Totals: 191 159 2,395 62 Total Military: USDH CONTR FND NFFNC FNI NFUSC 28 60 4,425 Total Civilian: Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) . 12 10 42 COMNAVAIRPAC COMCARGRU 3 -----5 9 11 COMFAIRWEST COMCVW-16 _ _ 12 COMFAIRWEST 14 COMCVW-21 _ _ COMCVW-16 6 22 200 VA-94 14 A4E

PACIFIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

Tab A to Enclosure (1)

SAMPLE (Continued)

PACIFIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

WESTERN, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and U Supported	nits	Aircra <u>On Boa</u>		Officer On Aviation/		Enlisted On Board	Administrative Superior
VA-97 CVN-68		14 A7A 1 C1A		23 <u>187</u>	6 44	240 3,742	COMCVW-21 COMNAVAIRPAC
Deployable Unit	Total	<u>5</u> :	29	267	71	4,247	

Reserve Forces/Training Units

Units Supported	On Board Aircraft	d Av	On Board viation 1/SelRes	ot	er cher 'SelRes		d Enlisted /SelRes
CVWR-30 VA-303 HS-85 NARU TSU-322 NARDET Air Reserve	14 A4C 18 SH3A 1 T34, 9 US e totals: 32	2 3 3 2D 10 2 20	4 19 21 15 2 61	1 1 10 13	$3 \\ 3 \\ 1 \\ \\ 4 \\ 36 \\ 47$	5 82 45 130 45 307	793100130347677
Non-Naval Reserve Training Units							
Unit		On Board <u>Aircraft</u>	÷	oard Oi Du/Sell			d Enlisted /SelRes
9409/9706 A Aqdn AF	Air Reserve		:	2 1	8	5	147

Aircr	aft	Person Officer/En		Personnel Officer/En	• •
Average Daily Transients:	21	24	42	12	27

REMARKS:

(1)

(2) Other offices on the base include:

NAS Nursery Navy Relief Society Walter Reed Army Med Center (Vet. Services)

Western Navy Flying Club Aircraft: 1 glider, 1 T34.

(3) Data Services support provided to all tenant activities.

OPNAVNOTE 5400 Page

CONTENTS

DEFINITION OF TERMS AND AIDS TO UNDERSTANDING THIS BOOKPERSONNEL	2
Corps and Category Breakdown	5
Planned Strength FY 1997 & 1998	8
Billet Summary for Aviation Activities	9
BASES	
Atlantic Continental Fleet Support Stations	12
Atlantic Extra-Continental Fleet Support Stations	40
Pacific Continental Fleet Support Stations	54
Pacific Extra-Continental Fleet Support Stations	80
Naval Education and Training Command Stations	87
Naval Air Reserve Stations	104
Naval Aviation Research, Development and Test Stations	118
Marine Corps Continental Fleet Support Stations	127
Marine Extra-Continental Fleet Support Stations	140
Summary	145
Atlantic Fleet	145
Pacific Fleet	146
Inactive	146
NAVAL FLEET ALE COMMAND UNITS	
Atlantic Fleet	147
Pacific Fleet	150
Marine Corps	153
MOMAG's	155
MISSIONS	156
NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND	
Air	160
Technical	162
NAVAL RESERVE AVIATION	165
NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE	169
NAVAL AEROSPACE MEDICAL RESEARCH LABORATORY	172
SPECIAL ACTIVITIES - CNO	173
NAVAL AIR SYSTEMS COMMAND ACTIVITIES	173
MICCIONC	
Navy Air	177
Fleet Aviation	181
Aviation Commands	181
Aviation Ships	182
Aviation Ships Marine Aviation Units	183
NAVY METEOROLOGY AND OCEANOGRAPHY COMMAND	187
NAMED ATR FIELDS	193
CURRENT ASSIGNMENT OF IDENTIFICATION LETTERS	194
VISUAL IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM	196
VISUAL IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM	198

OPNAV NOTICE 5400

DEFINITION OF TERMS AND AIDS TO UNDERSTANDING THIS BOOK

The planned Naval Aviation Shore Establishment, including Marine activities, for 1 October 1998 is reflected in the assigned missions of individual activities. These missions are promulgated and revised by the OPNAV Notice 5400 series. As directed by OPNAV Instruction 5450.171, it is the responsibility of Echelon 2 Commanders to promulgate functions and tasks for each activity under their command in support of the assigned mission. NAVAIR Instruction series 5451 contains a list of approved tasks for each activity under Naval Air Systems Command. Permanent duty stations of naval units are contained in the effective edition of OPNAV Instruction 3111.14.

AIRCRAFT ON BOARD STATIONS

Base aircraft data contained in this Notice reflect an on board (including home base deployed) count as of the date of the covering letter 1 October. On board estimates are submitted by air stations and facilities a month or two in advance.

NAVY MANPOWER ALLOCATION

Tables on pages 5-10 of this publication include a Fiscal 1998 summary of the personnel allocations for aviation activities as of 1 October 1998. Personnel figures shown for the individual stations and activities reflect an estimated on board count as of 1 October 1998. Estimates are prepared within a month or two of the 1 October date.

Personnel data for USNR/USMCR squadrons/units represent numbers allowed in drill pay status. Active duty personnel (TARS and USN) associated with Reserve activities are shown separately.

COMMAND OVER SHORE ACTIVITIES

The exercise of command over a shore (field) activity has as its primary purpose the provision of effective support to the forces of the United States Navy and of the United States Marine Corps. It encompasses over-all authority, direction, control, and coordination necessary to carry out the assigned mission, and responsibility for the operating efficiency of the activity. It includes authority and responsibility for mission planning, shore activity planning and workload planning. It also includes authority and responsibility for coordinating the application of the various elements of support. Mission and facilities planning for shore (field) activities shall be accomplished with the guidance and assistance of commands, bureaus and offices assigned support responsibilities, and with the technical advice of other commands, bureaus and offices. Administrative and technical guidance shall include:

a. The establishment of standards and procedures for specialized administrative or technical functions:

b. Professional and technical advice, guidance, and assistance;

c. Performance of specialized administrative or technical functions as a service.

Supervision by Staff Assistants over assigned shore (field) activities encompasses the same degree of authority and responsibility as command. (SECNAVINST 5400.14A)

OPNAVNOTE 5400

DEFINITION OF TERMS AND AIDS TO UNDERSTANDING THIS BOOK (Continued)

TECHNICAL SUPPORT TO COMMANDS AND ACTIVITIES

Technical support is a term denoting the responsibility of various systems commands, bureaus and offices within the Navy to provide resources to a command or activity of the Navy or Marine Corps to enable it to carry out its mission. It includes administrative, personnel and material support, guidance and assistance in and evaluation of such matters as organization, procedures, budgeting, accounting, staffing and the utilization of personnel funds, material and facilities. In addition, technical support includes the responsibility to assist command in evaluating the operating efficiency of activities. (SECNAVINST 5400.14A)

TYPES OF NAVAL AIR STATIONS

NAVAL AIR STATION

An independent activity that provides aircraft operating, maintenance, training and personnel facilities in accordance with organization requirements.

NAVAL STATION

A shore activity capable of performing general functions, usually in direct support of the operating forces.

MARINE CORPS AIR STATION

An independent aviation activity developed to provide permanent facilities for a war strength Marine Aircraft Wing and station forces, less the units deployed at subordinate Marine Corps Air Facilities and any Marine Corps Auxiliary Landing Field. A Marine Corps Air Station possesses facilities for maintenance work beyond the scope of the capabilities of the dependent fields. It acts as the supply stock point as designated for the subordinate airfields and air facilities to be supported and budgets and manages the funds for maintenance and operations for all assigned subordinate airfields and is under the command of the appropriate Commander, Marine Corps Air Bases.

NAVAL AIR FACILITY

An activity established to meet some special requirement of naval aviation. It may or may not be administratively dependent on a parent (air or non-air) activity, in accordance with organizational requirements.

AUXILIARY LANDING FIELD

An airfield having limited facilities, additional to the landing area in operation. It is designated as such by the Chief of Naval Operations to provide an airfield which can serve as: a staging base for gunnery, ordnance, or other training exercises; a mirror or other landing practice site; or emergency or "Bingo" field in support of off-shore carrier operations, and/or a base, with limited support, for assigned aircraft or units. The facilities and/or services may include any or all of the following as appropriate to usage and/or user requirements: air traffic control, communications, fire and crash rescue services, personnel berthing and messing, refueling and rearming equipment, read issue stowage, line operations, lime maintenance, high usage line maintenance spare parts and limited support of assigned aircraft or units. An ALF is not a separately established activity but is under the cognizance of a nearby parent (air or non-air) activity from which personnel, material and funds for its support are allocated. The parent activity may maintain a caretaker detachment and/or service unit at the ALF for day-to-day operations. DEFINITION OF TERMS AND AIDS TO UNDERSTANDING THIS BOOK (Continued)

OUTLYING LANDING FIELD (HELICOPTER OUTLYING LANDING FIELD (H) OLF)

An airfield having no established facilities in operation except a landing area. It is designated as such by the Chief of Naval Operations to provide a landing area on which aircraft based elsewhere can conduct landing practice or other exercises. An OLF is not a separately established activity but is under the cognizance of a nearby parent air station from which personnel, material and funds for its support are allocated. No personnel are permanently based at an OLF. However, required air traffic control and/or crash rescue personnel, or others appropriate to support the operations to be conducted, along with mobile facilities as required to supplement existing facilities, may be located at the OLF either on a "duration of the operation" or a "normal operating hours" basis.

THE STATUS OF NAVAL AIR ACTIVITIES

SOURCE: OPNAVINST 5450.169D 20 Apr 1982

ACTIVE

<u>Development</u>. A non-operating condition during the constriction of preparation period.

Fully Operational. Adequate personnel and facilities to support the assigned mission and planned operations.

<u>Maintenance</u>. Minimum personnel and facilities to support emergency or intermittent operations and maintenance of equipment in an operating or preserved condition. Additional personnel will achieve fully operational status.

<u>Partial Maintenance</u>. Minimum personnel for security, fire protection and maintenance. Maintains minimum facilities and utilities essential for occasional use by operating forces in an operable or preserved condition. Operating units provide additional personnel and equipment necessary during such use.

INACTIVE

<u>Mobilization</u>. This designation identifies real property of a non-operating shore activity retained for mobilization purposes. The major claimant who establishes the requirement for the "mobilization" designation is responsible for physical security, fire protection, and static maintenance (timely correction of defects conductive to accelerated deterioration).

Excess. This designation identifies real property of a shore activity being processed as excess to the needs of the Navy. The major claimant to whom the "excess" shore activity was assigned when active is responsible for physical security, fire protection and static maintenance until final disposal of the real property. The major claimant is also required to advise the CNO N09B22F of final disposal of the real property. CNO N09B22F will then modify Section 4 of the SNDL CAT.

NAVY MANPOWER AUTHORIZATIONS

The total Military Manpower Authorizations, excluding USMC, for Fiscal Year 1998 requires end year strength of 424,179. This includes all Regulars and most Reserve on continuous active duty and all officer candidates. It also includes personnel with other government agencies in a reimbursable status.

	Off	ficer	Midshipmen	Enlisted	Total
As of 1 Oct 98	Authorizations = 54	4,143	4,000	361 , 852	419 , 995
DESIG	CATEGORY EST	. AUTHO	DRIZATION EN	IDS	FY 1998
1000	Any Unrestricted Line	+ 1700) Designator	:	4,163
1050	URL (Surface, Submari:	ne or A	Aviator)		1,364
1110	URL (Surface Warfare)				4,742
1120	URL (Submarine Warfar	e)			2,188
1130	URL (Special Warfare)				442
1140	URL (Special Operation	ns Wart	fare)		270
1160	Surface Warfare Stude	nt			1,166
1170	Submarine Warfare Stu	dent			760
1180	Special Warfare Stude	nt			39
1190	Special Operations St	udent			97
130X	Pilot/NFO				2,185
131X	Pilots				5,637
132X	NFOS				2,281
1372	NFO Flight Training S	tudent	5		554
1392	Pilot Flight Training	Studer	nts		1,475
1440	Engineering Duty Offi	cer			898
1444	MP for Engineering Du	ty Off:	icer		0
1460	Engineering Duty Offi	cer (St	tudents)		6
1500	Aero Engineering/Main	tenance	e Duty Offic	er	27
1504	Material Professional	(SEDO	/AMDO)		0
151X	Aeronautical Engineer	ing Du	ty Officer		344
1520	Aeronautical Maintena				484
154X	Aviation Duty Officer		-		38
1610	- Cryptology				740
1630	Intelligence				1,284
1650	Public Affairs				190
1700	Fleet Support				0
180X	Geophysics				389
1960	USUHS Medical Student	S			<u>203</u>
	LINE TOTAL				31,966
2000	General Medical (Any	Medica	l Officer)		165
210X	Medical Corps (Doctor	s)			3,891
2200	Dental Corps				1,379
230X	Medical Service Corps	· ·			2,681
2500	Judge Advocate Genera	l Corp	S		728

SOURCE: N122

NAVY MANPOWER AUTHORIZATIONS

DESIG	CATEGORY EST. AUTHORIZATION ENDS	5 FY 1998
2900	Nurse Corps	3,138
3100	Supply Corps	2,628
4100	Chaplain Corps	911
5100	Civil Engineering Corps	1,268
	STAFF TOTAL	<u>16,789</u>
6110	Surface-Deck	87
6120	Surface-Operations	173
6130	Surface-Engineering/Repair	373
6150	Surface-Special Warfare	18
6160	Surface-Ordnance	165
6180	Surface-Electronic	285
6190	Surface-Communications	167
6210	Submarine-Deck	26
6230	Submarine-Engineering/Repair	53
6260	Submarine-Ordnance	94
6280	Submarine-Electronics	75
6290	Submarine-Communications	56
630X	Aviation-Pilot	1
6310	Aviation-Deck	91
632X	Aviation-Operations	38
6330	Aviation-Maintenance	274
6360	Aviation-Ordnance	141
6380	Aviation-Avionics	196
6390	Air Traffic Control	65
6400	Nuclear Power	356
6410	Administration	355
6420	Data Processing	28
6430	Bandmaster	25
6440	Cryptology	99
6450	Intelligence	12
6460	Meteorology	37
6470	Photographer	55
6480	Explosive Ordnance Disposal	49
6490	Physical Security	77
6510	Supply Corps	135
6530	Civil Engineering Corps	30
6550	Law	<u>34</u>
	LDO TOTAL	3,670
7110	Boatswain-Surface	108
7120	Operations-Technician-Surface	50
7130	Engineering Technician-Surface	163
7140	Repair Technician-Surface	55

NAVY MANPOWER AUTHORIZATIONS

DESIG	CATEGORY EST. AUTHORIZATION ENDS	FY 1998
7150	Special Warfare Technician	81
7160	Ordnance Technician-Surface	62
7180	Electronics Technician-Surface	90
7190	Surface Communications Technician	91
7200	Diver-Submarine (WO)	34
7210	Boatswain-Submarine	6
7230	Engineering Technician-Submarine	12
7240	Repair Technician-Submarine	7
7260	Ordnance Technician-Submarine	26
7280	Electronic Technician-Submarine	21
7310	Aviation Boatswain	55
732X	Aviation Operating Technician	36
7340	Aviation Maintenance Technician	154
7360	Aviation Ordnance Technician	83
7380	Aviation Electronics Technician	108
7400	Nuclear Power Technician	45
7410	Ship's Clerk	88
7420	Data Processing Technician	43
7440	Cryptology	145
7450	Intelligence Technician	20
7480	Explosive Ordnance Disposal Technician	31
7490	Physical Security Technician	10
7510	Supply Corps Warrant	23
7520	Food Service Warrant	38
7530	Civil Engineering Warrant	28
7560	Technical Nurse (WO)	<u>5</u>
	WARRANT OFFICER TOTAL	1,718
	GRAND TOTAL	54,143

NAVY MANPOWER

The Manpower Requirements Plan by type of activity is:

	Requir	ement	Requirement		
	END OF	1977	END OF	1998	
	Officer	Enlisted	<u>Officer</u>	Enlisted	
Fleet	14,688	151,532	14,250	145,521	
Fleet Air	6,938	35,812	6,994	34,959	
MILCOMOPFOR	2,059	24,647	2,059	23,297	
Support, Other than Air, U. S.	13,821	35,325	13,626	35,602	
Air Support, U. S.	852	13,677	827	12,488	
Support Other than Air, Outside U.S.	1,357	2,831	1,350	2,888	
Air Support, Outside U. S.	44	987	44	972	
General Training	4,887	28,025	4,842	28,010	
Air Training	4,657	13,972	4,599	13,832	
OCS & Recruit Training	898	6,317	863	6,013	
Medical Training	983	3,001	939	3,000	
Navy Support, International & Other	4,020	12,627	3,950	12,490	
Transients, Patients & Prisoners	1,595	13,205	1,582	12,948	
Reimbursables with other Gov't agencies	(1,427)	(2,790)	(1,425)	(2,681)	
Reserve Personnel Navy funded	(1,800)	(14,619)	(1,778)	(13,812)	
TOTAL	56,799	341,958	55,925	332,020	
(Total Air Included Above)	(12,744)	(68,381)	(12,716)	(66,190)	

Updated from PMARP as of 1/30/99

SOURCE: PERS-N122E3C

MANPOWER

2

BILLET SUMMARY FOR AVIATION ACTIVITIES

A. FLEET AIR	Number <u>Of Units</u>	Total <u>Officer</u>	Total <u>Enlisted</u>
1. ATLANTIC			
CARGRU	4	101	132
CVW	5	95	105
VF	12	446	3,319
VFA	12	335	2,535
VA	0	0	0
VAW	6	231	996
VAQ	0	· O	0
vc	2	54	367
VP	7	536	2,422
VPU	1	29	163
VQ	2	137	620
VRC	1	46	261
VS	5	195	960
VX	1	56	264
VXN	0	0	0
HC	4	231	1,030
HM	- 2	64	786
HS	6	119	811
HSL	5	278	1,106
COMHSWINGLANT	1	8	24
COMAEWWINGLANT	1	9	19
COMSEACONWINGLANT	1	19	32
COMHSLWINGLANT	1	9	37
COMHELTACWINGLANT	1	. 11	24
COMPATWING FIVE	1	13	30
COMPATWING ELEVEN	1	7	28
COMFITWINGLANT	1	20	40
COMATKWINGLANT	0	0	0
COMSTREETWINGLANT	1	9	31
FASOTRAGRULANT	1	18	189
FLTIMAGCOMLANT	1	3	40
FLTIMAGCENLANT	3	3	55
AIT STAFF (COMFAIR/LANT)	2	38	290
FACSFAC	2	16	201
STRKFIGHTWPNSCOLLANT	1	14	28
SWATSLANT	1	34	36
TOTAL	95	3,184	16,981

ATLANTIC FLEET AIR INFORMATION NOT RECEIVED FOR 1998.

SOURCE: CNO N122C1

9

	MANPOWER		
	Number	Total	Tota Enliste
ET_AIR (CONTINUED)	<u>or units</u>	UTTICEL	Entisce
Pacific			.
CARGRU	4		159
CVW	_		115
VFA			2,921
			251
		-	0
			672
			1,780
VPU			178
			1,383
			1,485
			922
			922
		-	1,110
			1,110
			293
			293
			2,567
			23
			25
			26
			180
	—		52
			34
			25
		15	32
		0	0
			0
		21	149
		38	275
		5	9
	5	· 0	16
		5	65
	2	38	237
•			0
	1	17	33
FLT MARITIME PATROL	2	4	20
FLTCOMBATCAMGRUPAC	1	1	30
SWATSCOLPAC	ī	16	9
TOTAL	112	3,416	16,773
	CARGRU CVW VFA VF VA VA VAW VP VPU VS VQ VX HC HM HS HSL VRC VAQ COMHSWINGPAC COMAEWWINGPAC COMAEWWINGPAC COMHELTACWINGPAC COMHELTACWINGPAC COMHELTACWINGPAC COMHELTACWINGPAC COMPATWING ONE COMPATWING ONE COMPATWING ONE COMPATWING TEN COMSEACONWINGPAC COMPATWING TEN COMSEACONWINGPAC COMFITWINGPAC COMFITWINGPAC COMFITWINGPAC COMSTRKFTWINGPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGTAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC FLTIMAGCAMPAC	ET AIR (Continued)of UnitePacificCARGRU4CVW5VFA15VF1VA0VAW5VP6VPU1VS6VQ4VX1HC3HM0HS6HM0HS6HSL8VRC1COMHSWINGPAC1COMHSUNGPAC1COMPATWING ONE1COMPATWING TEN1COMPATWING TEN1COMSEACONWINGPAC1COMSEACONWINGPAC1COMSTRKFTWINGPAC1FLTIMAGCOMPAC1FLTIMAGFACPAC5FLTIMAGFACPAC6AIR STAFFS (COMFAIR/PA2NAVFITWEPSCOL1FLT MARITIME PATROL2FLTCOMBATCAMGRUPAC1	Det AIR (Continued) of Units Officer Pacific

,

SOURCE: CNO N122C1

		MANPOWER				
	- Bogorio Rorgo	Number of Units	Total Of <u>USN/TAR</u>		Total En <u>USN/TAR</u>	listed SELRE:
3. <u>Ai</u> Selres	<u>r Reserve Force</u>	<u>UL_UMLUU</u>				
	RESASWTRACEN	1	13	0	68	0
	CVWR	1	12	3	25	0
	COMRESPATWING/DET	4	12	8	34	4
	COMFLELOGSUPPWING	1	15	0	40	0
	COMHELWINGRES	2	11	0	35	0
	NAVAIRLOGOFF	1	13	0 68	42 370	438
	VFA	3 2	31 25	50	103	94
	VAW	2	8	23	98	112
	VAQ	2	32	61	162	150
	VFC HM (INTEGRATED INTO FLEET MANNING	. –	02			
	HS	1	9	28	123	124
	HSL	2	14	72	180	215
	HCS	2	20	62	200	206
	VP	7	50	397	847	1,07
	SAU (VS, VAQ, VFA)	4	7	38	72	123
	VQ	1	18	13	97	40
	VR	<u>14</u>	<u>158</u>	<u>418</u>	1,338	1,689
	TOTAL	49	448	1,242	3,834	4,260
		Number		Total		Tot
. FI	LEET AIR	<u>of Units</u>		<u>Officer</u>		Enlist
	TOTAL ATLANTIC	95		3,184		16,98
2	TOTAL PACIFIC	112		3,416		16,77
2	TOTAL AIR RESERVE FORCE	<u>49</u>		1,242		4,26
	FLEET AIR TOTAL	256		7,842		38,020
3. E	LEET AIR SUPPORT CONTINENTAL (NAVY	7				
1	FLEET SUPPORT (NAS)	13		628		12,19
	NAF	1		15		9
	NAVAIRSYSCOM RDT&E ACTS	7		221		1,38
•	NAVAIRSYSCOM MISC ACTS	2		8		3
1	NAVAVNDEPOT	4		<u>40</u>		د 13,71
	TOTAL	27		912		13,/1
	LEET AIR SUPPORT OVERSEAS (NAVY)					
	ATLANTIC Bases/Activities	7		239		3,55
1	PACIFIC Bases/Activities	5		<u>112</u> 351		<u>2,00</u> 5,55
	TOTAL	12		351	. .	5755
). N	AVAL TRAINING COMMAND					
1	TRAWINGS	4		80		6
	STATIONS & SQUADRONS	22		716		1,26
	MISCELLANEOUS ACTS (AV SCHS COMD)	1		1,043		71 <u>25</u>
	STUDENTS	5		<u>541</u> 2,380		2,29
	TOTAL	32		2,300		2,23
	IR SEGMENT RESUME	a – a				30.00
	FLEET AIR	256		7,842		38,02
	FLEET AIR SUPPORT CONTINENTAL	27		912		13,71
	FLEET AIR SUPPORT OVERSEAS	12		351		5,55 2,29
	NAVAL TRAINING COMMAND	32		2,380 11,485		2,2 9 59,57
SOURC	GRAND TOTAL E: CNO N122C1 and N88R)	<u>327</u> 11		11/403		57,31

ATLANTIC	CONTINE	NTAL FLEE	T SUPPO	RT STATION	S				
1. NAS Brunswick, Maine		5. NAVS	TA Mayno	rt, Florida	3				
1. NAS Brunswick, Maine5. NAVSTA Mayport, Florida2. NAS Cecil Field, Florida*6. NAS Norfolk, Virginia									
*3. NAS Jacksonville, Florida 7. NAS Oceana, Virginia Beach, Virginia									
4. NAS Key West, Florida			,	· y					
* Naval Air Reserve Training Unit	aboard s	tation.							
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS S			EIVED IN	TIME FOR	THIS EDITION.				
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMI									
BRUNSWICK, MAINE									
(NAS) Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT)									
Furnishing Limited Support to:									
ruming himited bapport to:									
Naval Communications Unit, Cutler, M									
Department of Naval Science, Castine									
Naval Security Group Activity, Winte									
Naval Reserve Training Center, Augus									
Naval Reserve Training Center, Bango									
Naval Reserve Training Center, Portl			.						
Supervisor of Shipbuilding, Conversi	on and R	epair, USN	, Bath,	Maine					
PMR, Bath, Maine									
DDG 66, USS GONZALEZ, Bath, Maine									
DDg 68, USS SULLIVAN, Bath, Maine									
DDG 70, USS HOPPER, Bath, Maine									
DDG 72, USS MAHAN, Bath, Maine									
Maine National Guard, Augusta, Maine									
Naval Air Station, South Weymouth, M		etts							
COMMINELANT Ships Assigned Portland,									
265th Combat Sq. ANG, South Portland									
USA MEDDAC (Veterinary), Topsham, Ma	THG								
NRD, Boston, Massachusetts Naval Air Reserve Recruiting, Topsha	m Maino								
	m, name								
USARD, Topsham, Maine MEPS, Portland, Maine									
4th Marine Division Active, Topsham,	Maine								
Activities and Units Air	craft	Officer O	n Board	Enlisted	Administrative				
	Board	Aviation/		On Board	Superior				
	DUALU	110101011/	<u>v 01104</u>	JI DOULU					
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)	<u></u>								
NAS 1 UC12B,	2 UH1N	11	18	256	COMNAVSHORELANT				
COMPATWING FIVE		14	14	76	COMNAVAIRLANT				
NAVY EXCHANGE			1	2	CO NAS				
AIMD			9	239	CONAS				
NAVCOMTELDET	-		2	37	CONAS				
CAAC			1	3	CO NAS				
NAVLEGSERVOFFDET			3	1	NLSO NEWPORT, RI				
FASO DET			5	79	FASOTRAGRULANT				
NAVOCEANCOMFAC			1	24	NOCF JACKSONVILLE				
DECA	-		1	1	CO NAVRESTO OFF				
NAESU			1	1	COMNAVAVNACTS				
OICC/ROICC			1 9	1	CO NORTHNAVFACENG				
BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC			-	4	NAVREGMEDCEN PTSMTH				
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC	-		3	10 49	NAVDENTCLINIC				
NAS SECURITY DET				49	CO NAS				

	ATLANTIC	CONTINE	NTAL FLE	ET SUPPO	RT STATIO	NS	
BRUNSWICK, MAINE (Continu	ued)						
Activities and Units <u>Supported</u>		craft Board	Officer <u>Aviation</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>		strative erior
Permanent Naval Units (No	on-Reserve)	(Continu	ed)				
NISRA						NISREG	OFF NEW YORK
NAVSECGRUACT DET				1	13	NAVSEC	GRUACT WINTER HARBOR
VP-1	2 P3B,	1 UP3A	26	3	161	COMPAT	WING FIVE
NAVY CAMPUS CENTER							RASUPPCENLANT
FLTIMAGCENTLANT					5		OM NORFOLK
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE (1	HRO)						OTON, CT
PERUSPPDET				1	15	PERSUP	PACT NEW LONDON
Permanent Non-Naval Unit	s (Non-Rese	<u>rve)</u>					
AMERICAN RED CROSS							
DEFENSE INVESTIGATIVE SE	RVICE					DPDR,	COLUMBUS, OH
DEFENSE PROPERTY DISPOSA	L OFFICE						
NAGE LOCAL 1-77							
NEW HAMPSHIRE COLLEGE							
U. S. COAST GUARD				1		1st CO	AST GUARD DIST
Permanent Units Totals:							
Total Military:		6	51	75	977		
USD	H NFUSC		CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian: 474	244		60		`		
Activities and Units	Ai	craft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Admini	strative
Supported	<u> On</u>	Board	<u>Aviation</u>	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Sup	perior
(Deployable Units (Non-R	<u>eserve)</u>						
VP-8	9 P3C	(U-III)	62	2	280	COMPAT	WING FIVE
VP-10	9 P3C	(U-III)	62	1	284		WING FIVE
VP-11	9 P3C	(U-III)	31	2	144	COMPAT	WING FIVE
VP-26	9 <u>P3C</u>	(U-III)	<u>69</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>285</u>	COMPAT	WING FIVE
Deployable Unit Totals:	36		224	7	993		
			On Boa	rd Office	er.		
Units	Aircraf	t 21.71	ation	oth		Board E	nlisted
Units Supported	On Boar		/SelRes	AcDu/S		AcDu/Se	
		<u>u 1100u</u>	Dearres	<u></u>			
<u>Reserve Forces/Training</u>	<u>Units</u>						
MCRTC				2	6	10	129
RNMCB-27					22	6	710
VP-92	9	5	56	1	5	95	111
VR-62	4	6	27		3	112	75
NAVRESCEN		<u>2</u>	<u>21</u>		<u>11</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>60</u>
<u>Reserve Totals:</u>	13	13	104	3	47	242	1,085
			13				

BRUNSWICK, MAINE (Continued)

	<u>Aircraft</u>	Person: <u>Aviation/(</u>			Personnel iation/Of:	•
Average Daily Transients:						
REMARKES: (1) Other office	es on the base in	clude:				
	rine Inland Fish vy Relief Societ		and Marine	Patrol	Departmen	t

Navy Relief Society Navy Wives Club of America Government Employees Credit Union of Maine Retired Affairs OMBUDSMAN U. S. Post Office Brunswick Navy Flying Club with 2 CE 152

(2) Data Services Support provided to all naval tenant activities.

	ATLANTIC CONTI	NENTAL FLEET	r Suppo	ORT STATIO	NS
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FO	R THIS STATION	WAS NOT RECEI	VED IN	TIME FOR I	THIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS TH	AT SUBMITTED FO	R THE 1 OCTOR	BER 199	6 EDITION.	
CRAIL RIELD FLORIDA					
<u>CECIL FIELD, FLORIDA</u> (CLOSING SEP 99)					
(NAS)		Command &	Support	t - CNO (CI	NCLANTELT)
(NAS)		Command a	Support		
Furnishing Limited Support t	<u>o:</u>				
OLF WHITEHOUSE					
USS ENTERPRISE (CVN-65)					
USS AMERICA (CV-66)					
USS KENNEDY (CV-67)					
USS EISENHOWER (CVN-69)		4			
USS ROOSEVELT (CVN-71)					
USS WASHINGTON (CVN-73)					
•	Di nama fa	Officer On	Doom	Enlisted	Administrative
Activities and Units	Aircraft				
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/C</u>	<u>icher</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Permanent Naval Units (Non-	<u>Reserve)</u>				
NAS	1 C12	7	29	1,385	CINCLANTFLT
COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLAND		6	3	32	COMNAVAIRLANT
COMSTRAFTGHTWINGLAND		9	3	24	COMNAVAIRLANT
VAMTRAGRUDET		3		176	NAMTRAGRU Memphis
FRAMP				2,018	
VFA-106	43 FA18	49	6	462	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
Students USN		44			
Students USNR					
Students USMC		10			
Students USMCR		3			
Dental Clinic Branch			7	13	Naval Dental Clinic JAX
Medical Clinic Branch			6	70	Navy Hospital JAX
FASOTRAGRULANT				19	FASOTRAGRULANT JAX
PSD			1	22	PSA NAS JAX
MATSG		2	1	14	CMC
NAVLANTMETOC DET			1	15	NAVLANTMETOCFAC
NAESU			1	2	NAESU Philadelphia
Commissary				5	DCA SOU REGION Maxwell
NLSO Det			1	1	NAVLEGSYSOFF JAX
Navy Exchange	·		1	1	CO NAS CECIL
гос		7		20	COMSEACONWINGLANT
NADEP					NAVDEP JAX
NISRA					NISRA Charleston
ROICC					SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM
FLTIMGDETLANT				4	FLTIMG CENLANT
Pinecastle EWR			2	90	CO NAS Cecil Field
STRKFGTWPNSCLT	4 T34C	16	6	33	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
Tactical Aircrew Combat					Naval Warfare Assessment
Tng Sys Debreifing FAC					Ctr Corona, CA
NAVFLTDEMRON DET CECIL				2	NAVFLIGHTDEMRON SQ,
					PENSCLA

.....

<u>CECIL FIELD, FLORIDA</u> (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units		Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
		On Board	Aviation		<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Supported		UN BOATU	AVIACION	/ Other	OII DOALD	
Naval Air Warfare Cent	er					Naval Air Warfare Ctr,
Trainer Sys Div						Washington, DC
Nav Air Warfare Center	2					Naval Air Warfare
Weapons Div						Ctr-WD, Pt Mugu, Ca
Navy Campus For Achiev	vement					Naval Education Tng Ctr Atlantic, Norfolk
<u>Permanent Non-Naval Ur</u>	<u>its (No</u>	on-Reserve)				
			•			
American Red Cross						
Defense Reutilization	& Marke	eting Off.				
Joint Mil Postal Unit						
Permanent Units Totals	<u>3:</u>	. <u></u>			- 	
Total Military:		48	156	68	4,408	
L	JSDH	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI
Total Civilian:	545	268	342			
		Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Activities and Units			Aviation		On Board	Superior
Supported		<u>On Board</u>	AVIALION	I/OLIIEI	OII BOALD	<u> </u>
Deployed Unit Support	<u>c (Non-)</u>	<u>Reserve)</u>				
VFA-15		12 FA18	20	4	193	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-37		11 FA18	16	6	183	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-81		11 FA18	13	6	192	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-82		12 FA18	15	6	193	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-83		10 FA18	16	6	184	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-86		13 FA18	14	3	186	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-87		12 FA18	16	6	186	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-105		11 FA18	20	2	189	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-131		11 FA18	18	5	176	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
VFA-136		11 FA18	18	5	195	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT
CVW-17						COMNAVAIRLANT
VQ-6		8 ES3A	41	5	215	COMSEACONWINGLANT
VS-22		7 S3B	31	3	216	COMSEACONWINGLANT
VS-22 VS-24		10 S3B	-31	3	216	COMSEACONWINGLANT
VS-30		8 S3B	31	3	216	COMSEACONWINGLANT
VS-30 VS-31		10 S3B	28	6	164	COMSEACONWINGLANT
VS-31 VS-32		9 <u>S3B</u>	<u>31</u>	<u>3</u>	216	COMSEACONWINGLANT
Deployed Unit Totals:		166	359	72	3,120	
Deproyed once locars.		100				

CECIL FIELD, FLORIDA (Continued)

			On Boar	rd Officer				
Units	Aircraft	On Board AcDu/SelRes AcDu/SelRes s 7 3 - FA18 4 17 1 5 FA18 5 14 4 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 16 2 3 3	er	On Board Enlisted				
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/Se	elRes	<u>AcDu/Sel</u>	LRes	<u>AcDu/SelRes</u>		
/								
Reserve Forces/Training U	<u>nits</u>							
CVWR-20*		7		3		22		
VFA-203*	12 FA18	4	17	1	5	125	143	
VFMA-142	12 FA18	5	14	4	4	139	128	
MALS 42 DET A		1		1	1	5	,	
Naval Air Res JAX		1				4		
Det Cecil			11		c		85	
CV 67-474					5		85 1	
CVWR 20-0174	<u> </u>		-				-	
NAS CF -174							73	
4th MAWMED			<u>2</u>		<u>3</u>		<u>6</u>	
<u>Air Reserve Totals</u> :	24	18	64	9	18	295	436	
			Perso	onnel	Person	Personnel (RON)		
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>A</u>	viation	/Officer		<u>Aviation</u>	<u>/Officer</u>	
Average Daily Transients:	9		28	18			<u> </u>	
DEMODIA (1) Other offi	and on the ha	se includ	۵.					

REMARKS: (1) Other offices on the base include:

Navy Relief Society Airline Ticket Office JAX Navy Federal Credit Union McDonnell Douglas Aircraft Lockheed Support Systems International Hughes Aircraft McDonald's Restaurant Reflectone Training Systems Post Office Florida Community College Jacksonville Florida A&M University Embry Riddle Aeronautical University Southern Illinois University Columbia College

* CVWR-20 and VFA-203 are scheduled to move to Atlanta 1 Oct 96

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

NAS Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT) (NAS)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

U.S. Custom Service Surveillance, Corpus Christi, TX Naval Air Warfare Center - Weapons Division, Point Mugu Naval Air Station, Key West, FL NROTC Jacksonville University, Jacksonville, FL Defense Logistic Agency, Defense Fuel Supply Center, Cameron Station, Alexandria, VA Military Entrance Processing Station, Jacksonville, FL U.S. Army Recruiting Battalion Jacksonville, Jacksonville, FL 101st Airborne Division (AASLT), FT Campbell, KY Naval Station Mayport, FL USMC Blount Island, Jacksonville, FL Defense Logistics Agency, DPRO Grumman, St Augustine, FL Defesne Investigative Service Field Office, Jacksonville, FL Jacksonville Fire Department, Jacksonville, FL United Kingsom Royal Air Force Naval Aviation Depot, Cherry Point, NC Naval Air Station, Willow Grove, PA

	·				
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On	Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/C</u>	Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Permanent Naval Units	(Non-Reserve)				
NAS	2 UC12B	21	20	1,050	COMNAVSHORLANT
COMNAVBASE JAX		5	14	18	COMNAVSHORLANT
COMPATWING ELEVEN		5	3	29	COMPATWINGSLANT
COMHSWINGLANT		16	2	80	COMNAVAIRLANT
TSC PATWING 11	-	25	5	170	COMPATWING 11
SSO 11				2	COMPATWING 11
VP-30	28 P3	150	6	615	COMPATWINSLANT
Students USN		123		300	
Students USNR		206		90	
CBU-410	-		1	50	SECOND JCB
NAVAL AUDIT OFFICE					NAVAUDSVCSE
NAVDENCEN			15	32	COMNAVBASE JAX
NAVLANTMETOCFAC			4	30	NAVLANTMETOCCEN
MOBENVIRTEAM	-		3	20	NAVLANTMETOCFAC
NAVAVNDEPOT JAX		11	2	15	NAVAIRSYSCOM
Students USN				30	
Students USNR				2	
Students USMC		· · · ·		3	
NAESU DET JAX		1		2	NAESU PHILA
NAUTROCUCORE			7	20	COMMINIT FCSUCCMD

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA (Continued)

<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)</u> (Continued)

Activities and Units		rcraft	Officer On		Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	<u>Aviation/C</u>	<u>)ther</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
NAVDISVECTECOLCONCEN				7	8	NAVENVIRO HEALTH CTR
Students USN				1	6	
Students USNR				3	12	
NAMTRAGRUDET JAX			6		351	NAMTRAGRU
Students USN					1,975	
Students USNR					1,227	
Students USMC					758	
NAWCTRASYSDIV						NAVAIRSYSCOM
ROICC			'		8	SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM
BRMEDCLINIC			. 7	10	60	NAVHOSP JAX
EMP MOCC JAX			2		9	COMPATWING 11
FASOTRAGRULANT DET JAX			5		58	FASOTRAGRULANT
Students USN			175		340	
NAVAEROPMEDINST ASTC JAX			1		13	NAVAEROPMEDINST
Students USN			1,000		800	
Students USNR						
Students USMC			300		175	
Students USMCR						
NAVHOSP				369	660	BUMED
Students USN				50	12	
FHMI SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM						SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM
Students				16	11	
PATWINGSLANT DET AMPO			3		6	COMPATWINGSLANT
FLTIMGCENLANT JAX				1	13	FLTIMGCOMLANT
FACSFAC			4	4	100	COMNAVBASE JAX
NAVCOMTELSTA (ADP)				3	2	COMNAVCOMTELCOM
NAVCOMTELSTA (COM)				3	83	COMNAVCOMTELCOM
PERSUPPACT JAX				6	12	CINCLANTFLT
PERSUPPDET				1	114	PERSUPPACT JAX
NEXCEN JAX				2	12	NEXSVC CMD
NEVEXCH JAX				2	9	NEXSVC CMD
NAVY BAND				2	43	COMNAVBASE JAX
HEALTHCARE SUPPO JAX				15	35	BUMED
FISC JAX			·	9	13	NAVSUPSYSCOM
NAVDRUGLAB JAX HEALTH CTR				3	1	NAVENVIRO HEALTH CTR
PWC				. 7	7	NAVFAC SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM
HRO						COMNAVBASE JAX
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Rese	<u>rve)</u>				
U.S. CUSTOMS	2 C210,	1 B200,				CUST NATL AVN
	-	2 TH57,				CTR, OK
DPS DET JAX	З Н500,	2 PA31				DPS SOEASTAREA
DRMO OFFICE						DRM REGIONAL OFFICE
JAX BR VET ACTIVITIES				3	16	FT STEWART MEDDAC
DEFCOURIERSVC HDQTRS	1 C26			1	14	DEFCOURIERSVC

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units				On Boar	Enlisted				
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	<u>Aviation</u>	<u>h/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Sup	erior		
DECA						DECA M	ONTGOMERY, A		
DEFDISTDEPOT JAX				4	1	DEFDIS	TREG EAST		
DMC						DEFINF	OSYS AGENCY		
Permanent Unit Totals:			<u></u>						
		43	2,066	615	9,562				
USDH	<u>NFUSC</u>	CONTR	FND	NFFNC	FNI				
Total Civilian: 5,395	1,389	11,657							
Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	l Admini	strative		
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	<u>Aviatio</u>	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	l <u>Sup</u>	erior		
Deployable Units (Non-Res	<u>erve)</u>								
VP-5	8 P3C		57	5	305	Сомрат	WING 11		
VP-16	15 P3C		62	4	301		WING 11		
VP-18 VP-45	8 P3C		70	5	300		WING 11		
HS-3	3 SH60F,	3 нн60н	22	3	150		INGSLANT		
HS-5	5 SH60F,	2 HH60H	25	3	149		INGSLANT		
HS-7	5 SHOOF, 6 SH60F	2 1110011	20	5	150		INGSLANT		
	4 SH60F,	2 11601	25	3	149		INGSLANT		
HS-11 HS-15	4 SHOOF, 6 <u>SH60F,</u>	1 HH60H	23	<u>3</u>	143 147		INGSLANT		
Deployable Unit Totals:	64		303	31	1,651				
Deproyable only rotarb.	•••				_,				
		_		rd Office					
Units	Aircraft		ation				Board Enlisted		
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	_ADC/S	<u>elRes</u>	AcDu/S	SelRes	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	<u>lRes</u>		
<u>Reserve Forces/Training U</u>	nits_								
NAVAIRRES JAX		6	117	3	198	88	764		
COMNAVRESCRUITDET IV				4		24			
VR-58	4 C9B, DC9	12	31	1	3	97	115		
VP-62	8 P3C	2	37	4	22	105	147		
· - · -	6 SH3H,	9	20	1	3	121	111		
HS-75	•								
HS-75	2-4 НЗН								
	2-4 H3H 			3	205	27	549		
HS-75 NAVMARCORESCEN 345th CBT SPT HOSP				3 1	205	27 13	549 266		
NAVMARCORESCEN 345th CBT SPT HOSP					205 				
NAVMARCORESCEN		 	 	1		13	266		

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA (Continued)

<u>Reserve Forces/Training Units</u> (Continued)

Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Avia _ADC/S	ation			Board E <u>AcDu/Se</u>	nlisted NRes
MIUWU TWO ZERO SEVEN				1	12	8	80
RESERVE NCBU 14					<u>24</u>	<u>5</u>	2,276
Air Reserve Totals:	18	29	205	27	541	518	4,582
			Personn	el		Persor	nnel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>		<u>Officer</u>		<u>Enlisted</u>	<u>Aviati</u>	lon/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	10		9		172	115	200
REMARKS:							
(1) Other offices on the	base include	e:					
	Florida Comm Southern Ill Navy and Mar American Red FAA Liaison Post Office JAX Navy Fed Navy Passeng USO McDonald's R General Elec Lockheed Mar Central Mich Embry Riddle Webster Univ Jacksonville	ionis Un ine Corj Cross Office eral Cross eral Cross er	niversit ps. Reli edit Uni sportati nt rcraft E onautica iversity utical U	y ef Socie on on Offic ngines D l System	ty e ivision s		
	Colejon Jone Columbia Col	s	-				
	Logistics Se	-	Internat	ional, I	nc.		
	SATO Travel						
	Avantra						
	Navy Wives C	lub					
	JAX Navy Yac	ht Club					
	Navy Flying	Club	,				
	Retired Affa	irs Off	ice				
	Kay & Associ	ates					
	Dyncorp	•••••••••••••••••	0				
	Reflectone 1	raining	Systems				
(2) Average Patient Cens	us at NAVHOSI	JAX of	561 is r	ot inclu	ded in anv	totals.	
(2) Average Patient Cens (3) Average Patient Cens							
(4) Average Disciplinary							
(1) notinge bibolplindly					2		

KEY WEST, FLORIDA

Total Military:

Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT) (NAS) Aircraft Officer On Boar Enlisted Administrative Activities and Units <u>Superior</u> Aviation/Other On Board Supported On Board Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) 293 COMNAVBASE, JAX NAS 1 C12, 3 UH3H 9 13 ___ 1 78 CO NAS ___ AIMD ____ 31 CO NAS ___ ___ SECURITY CO NAS --NAS KWEST BCT --------CO NAS FSC -----___ ___ 1 ___ CO NAS NEX ___ ___ __ DECA EAST REG ___ --DECA COMSY ___ ---MAXWELL AFB, AL ___ 16 64 NAVAL HOSPITAL, JAX NAVBRMEDCLINIC NAVAL DENTAL CENTER, JAX 2 8 BRDENCLINIC -----___ ___ ___ NCTAMS LANT NORFOLK, VA ---NCTAMSLANT DET KWEST -----1 17 CO, PSA, JAX PERSUPPACT DET KWEST ----SODIVNAVFACENGCOM, ROICC KWEST -----____ 2 --CHARLESTON ___ HRO JAX ___ HRO SAT DET KWEST RMD STOREFRONT KWEST ___ ___ ___ ___ HRO JAX ___ ----NIS OFFICE WASH, DC ___ ------NAVCRIMINVSERVRA KWEST NAWC PATUXENT RIVER ___ --NAVAIRWARCENACDIV DET KWEST ___ ----NRL WASH DC ___ ___ ___ __ NRL KWEST __ ___ ___ NETPMSA PENSACOLA NAVY CAMPUS EDUCATION CENTER KWEST TACTS, BEAUFORT, SC ___ NAS TACTS KWEST ___ ---------1 37 2D MCB NORFOLK, VA ___ CBU-402 ----Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) 47 50 CINCUSACOM NORFOLK JIATF-EAST _ ___ 17 JIATF-EAST CRYPTOLOGIC SUPPORT GROUP ___ 2 7 ___ 65 USACOM NORFOLK CARIBROC ર 27 SPECIAL FORCES SCH --------CDRUSASWIGWO KWESI 4 30 USAJFKSW, FORT BRAGG ___ (STUDENTS/USN) ____ ___ ---U.S. POST OFFICE MAIN U.S. POST OFFICE --BRANCH KEY WEST NSA/CSS, FT MEADE, MD ___ --PROJECT FLAMINGO (NSA) --------___ FAA, S.R. OFFICE FAA (LONG RANGE RADAR & ___ ___ ATLANTA VORTAC FACILITY) 54 CDR 7TH CG DIST, MIAMI 10 COMCOGARDGRU KWEST ___ ----29 CDR USCG GRP, KEY WEST COGARD STA KWEST _ ___ ___ 10 CDR USCG GRP, KEY WEST --------COGARD ANT KWEST CDR USCG GRP, KEY WEST ___ 32 ___ COGARD STA MARATHON 35 CDR USCG GRP, KEY WEST 1 COGARD STA ISLAMORADA ___ --___ ___ _ ---DIRECTOR, FBIS, WASH DC ---FBIS KWEST Permanent Units Totals:

9

4

110

878

	ATLAN	TIC CONTIN	ENTAL FL	EET SUPP	ORT STATIC	ONS	
<u>KEY WEST, FLORIDA</u> (Cont	inved						
KEY WEST, FLORIDA (CONC	Inded)		· · ·				
US	DH NFUS	<u>C</u> <u>CONTI</u>	<u>r fnd</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI		
Total Civilian: 6	25 250	545					
Activities and Units	1	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrat	ive
Supported	<u>0</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation</u>	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	2
<u>Deployable Units (Non-R</u>	<u>eserve)</u>						
FITRON ONE ZERO ONE					14	COMFITWING	ONE
USCGC SITKINAK		-		2	14	CDR USCG GF	RP KW
USCGC PADRE		-		2	14	CDR USCG GF	P KW
USCGC THETIS				14	92	CDR ATLANTI	C ARE
USCGC MOHEGAN		-		2	14	CDR USCG GF	P KW
USCGC NANTUKET		-		2	14	CDR USCG GF	RP KW
USCGC MOHAWK		-		15	93	COMHSWINGSI	ANT
USCGC SAPELO		-		1	15	CDR USCG GF	RP KW
STUDENTS							
<u>Deployable Unit Totals:</u>		0	0	38	270		
			Perso	onnel		Personnel	RON)
	Airc	raft	Aviation	/Officer		<u>Aviation/Of</u>	ficer
Average Daily Transient	s:	20	45	141		45 14	11
* Varies with Seas	on.						
NOTE: Air Terminal Dai	ly Average	: 18 A/C,	36 Office	ers, 10 E	nlisted, 4	Civilians	
REMARKS: (a) Other of	fices on b	ase/other d	offices su	pported	include:		
,	Cudice 1	Key Aerosta	t Site				
	-	lief Auxili					
	SATO		- 4				
		t Pipeline					
	-	P (SAR) 7th	n Dist Mia	mi, FL			
		Campus Degr					
		o College					
		State Unive	ersity				
	_	bat Command		(Da)			

Air Combat Command (ACC CPS/PS)

MAYPORT, FLORIDA

(NAVSTA)

Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

FACSFAC NAVIARDEVCEN, WARMINSTER NAS PATUXENT RIVER U.S. COAST GUARD NSB KINGS BAY

	ircraft	Officer On			Administrative
SupportedO	n Board	<u>Aviation/C</u>	ther	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserv	e)				
NAVSTA (45459/45460/47164		12	21	484	COMNAVAIRLANT/
48676/60201/66800)					COMNAVSHORLANT
COMCARGRU SIX (09678)		12	14	29	COMNAVAIRLANT
COMHSLWINGLANT (55212)		6	2	28	COMNAVAIRLANT
FASOTRAGRULANTMYPTDET	-			7	FASOTRAGRUJAX
(09335/9348A)					
HSL-40 (53912/48905)	11 SH60B	35	8	199	COMHSLWINGLANT
STUDENTS		66		18	COMHSLWINGLANT
NATEC (30340)	-			1	NAESU PHILADELPHIA
NAVAIRMNTRNGRU DET			2	37	NAMTRAGU MILLTN
[NAMTRAGRU] (66069)					
NAVY CREDO (48324)			4	2	COMNAVBASE JAX
PERSUP DET (42975)			1	38	PSA JAX
AEGIS TRNG SUPP GRP (35305/			4	32	ATC DAHLGREN VA
COMBAT SYS SUPT GRP 45536)					
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC (68444)			7	17	NAVHOSP JAX
BRANCH MEDICAL CLININC (32575)			19	67	NAVHOSP JAX
CBU 420 (55162)	·		1	39	NAVCONSTRBRIG LITTLE CREEK
EODGRU 6 DET (42038)			1	4	EODMU 6 CHARLESTON
FLTRACEN (FTC) (10151/42145)		1	9	101	COMTRACOM NORVA
NAVFOODMGT TEAM (31226)				6	NAVFOODSRVSYSMGT WASH DC
FLEET TECH SUPT LANT CTR DET			4	82	FTSCLANT NORFOLK
[FTSC] (0038A)					
REGIONAL SUPPORT GROUP (35323/3946	7)		19	77	COMNAVSURFLANT
AFLOATRAGRULANT			20	157	COMSYSTRAGRU NORVA
(57072/52826/49883/45046/43501/3	0734)				
NAVRESSO/NEXSRV CMD/FLT OPR				1	NEX
AST TEAM (68149)					
NAVY EXCHANGE [NEX] (30792)					NEX SRVC CMD VA
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE				1	NCIS HQTRS WASH DC
SERVICE (42933)					
TRAIL SERVICE OFFICE SE (39703)			9		NAVLEGSVCCMD WASH DC
NAVY LEGAL SERV OFC SE DET (39292)			5	10	NAVLEGSVCCMD WASH DC
NAV METEOROLOGY & OCEANOGRAPHY (65	775)		1	13	NAVLANTMETOCFAC JAX
FLEET SUPPORT CENTER (68836/43649)				6	FISC JAX
NAVCOMTELSTA (68734/33386)					NAVCOMTELLSTA JAX
·		24			

MAYPORT, FLORIDA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft		On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviatior</u>	<u>n/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
NAV OPHTHALMIC SUP & TRNG ACT				2	NOSTRA YORKTOWN VA
[NOSTRA] (63439)					
PWCJAXMYPTZONE (68931)			1		PWC JAX
SEJUDBRIFMYUPT (44397)			1		NAVMARTRJUIDACT WASH DC
SIMA (32779)			15	644	COMNAVSURFLANT
SUPSHIP JAX (48129/62670)			13	4	NAVSEASYSCOM
FLEET INTEGRATED LOGISTIC OVERH TEAM (55249)	AUL		<u> </u>	3	FLEET ILO ACT PORTSMOUTH
ROICC (62467)					ROICC JAX
*HRO (49941)					HRO JAX
*NADEP VRT (65886)					NADEP JAX
*CAFSU (68335)					NAVAIRWARCTR LAKEHURST NJ
*NAVY CAMPUS EDUCATION CENTER (68322)				NETPMSA
NISE EAST OFFICE MYPT (NAVELEXD			1		NISE EAST CHARLESTON
Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-	<u>Reserve)</u>				
*DECA (COMMISSARY) (49030)	· _				DECA MONTGOMERY AL
DEFENSE DISTRIBUTION DEPOT (493	61) -		1		DLA JAX
*DEFENSE REUTILIZATION & MARKET OFFICE (DRMO) (SYB314)	ING				DRMO JAX
Permanent Units Totals:					
Total Military: *NOTE: CIVILIAN STAFF ONLY	11	132	183	2,109	
<u>USDH</u> NF	<u>USC</u> <u>CONTR</u>	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>	
Total Civilian: 637 S	504 395				
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviatior	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Deplovable Units (Non-Reserve)					
<u>Deproyubre onreb (non neborver</u>					
HSL-42 (53913/55145)	13 SH60B	46	4	217	CHSLWINGLANT
HSL-42 (53913/55145)	13 SH60B 16 SH60B		4 3	217 213	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147)		51			
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147) HSL-46 (53916/55149)	16 SH60B	51 51	3	213	CHSLWINGLANT
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147) HSL-46 (53916/55149) HSL-48 (53918/55151)	16 SH60B 13 SH60B	51 51	3 4	213 207	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147) HSL-46 (53916/55149) HSL-48 (53918/55151) COMDESRON 14 (0123A)	16 SH60B 13 SH60B	51 51 59	3 4 1	213 207 220	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147) HSL-46 (53916/55149) HSL-48 (53918/55151) COMDESRON 14 (0123A) COMCRUDESGRU 12 (0109A/42602)	16 SH60B 13 SH60B	51 51 59 1	3 4 1 8	213 207 220 8	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT COMCARGRU SIX
HSL-42 (53913/55145) HSL-44 (53975/55147) HSL-46 (53916/55149) HSL-48 (53918/55151) COMDESRON 14 (0123A) COMCRUDESGRU 12 (0109A/42602) COMDESRON 24 (0133A)	16 SH60B 13 SH60B	51 51 59 1 7	3 4 1 8 18	213 207 220 8 33	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT COMCARGRU SIX COMNAVSURFLANT
	16 SH60B 13 SH60B	51 51 59 1 7 1	3 4 1 8 18 6	213 207 220 8 33 12	CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT CHSLWINGLANT COMCARGRU SIX COMNAVSURFLANT COMNAVSURFLANT

MAYPORT, FLORIDA (Continued)

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer O	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/</u>	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
USS JOHN HANCOCK/DD-981 (20613)			20	313	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS O'BANNON/DD-987 (20834)			20	308	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS JOHN RODGERS/DD-983 (20615)			20	308	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS CARNEY/DDG-64 (21923)			21	322	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS CONOLLY/DDG-979 (20611)			22	250	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS THE SULLIVANS/DDG-68 (V21942	:)		23	293	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS R.G. BRADLEY/FFG-49 (V21201)			17	196	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS MCINERNEY/FFG-8 (21032)			20	202	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS SAMUEL ELIOT MORISON/FFG13	(20966)		14	148	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS BOONE/FFG-28 (21053)			18	165	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS STARK/FFG-31 (21056)			16	198	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS AUBREY FITCH/FFG-34 (21059)			16	195	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS UNDERWOOD/FFG-36 (21103)			16	198	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS DOYLE/FFG-39 (21106)			16	198	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS DEWERT/FFG-45 (21197)			16	198	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS TAYLOR/FFG-50 (21231)			16	198	COMNAVSURFLANT
USS PHILIPPINE SEA/CG-58 (21429)			28	359	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS GETTYSBURG/CG-64 (21624)			28	359	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS HUE CITY/CG-66 (21656)			29	320	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS VICKSBURG/CG-69 (21684)			28	359	COMNAVSURFLANT
JSS JOHN F. KENNEDY/CV-67 (03367	')	<u>10</u>	<u>115</u>	<u>2,453</u>	COMNAVSURFLANT
Deployable Unit Totals:	55	232	640	9,120	
Prospective Loss for FY99					
		Person	nel		Personnel (RON)
Ai	<u>rcraft</u>	<u>Office Er</u>	nlisted		Officer Enlisted
Average Daily Transients:	1.8	*Passenge	rs 10.5		*RON Flights .1
*Data for Officer/Enlisted not r	ecorded.	-			

REMARKS:

NAVSTA MAYPORT Reservist: 243 Drilling Reservists CV 67 (JFK) Det 0474 Reserve Support Unit: 188 NAVSTA Mayport Det 0174 Reserve Support Unit: 55

NON-DOD TENANTS

AMERICAN BANK AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES AMERICAN RED CROSS ATLANTIC MARINE, INC. BRASWELL SERVICES GROUP, INC. CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY CENTRAL TEXAS COLLEGE COASTLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

MAYPORT, FLORIDA (Continued)

REMARKS:

CHARTER OAK STATE COLLEGE ETYENS SHIPYARDS, INC. EARL INDUSTRIES FLORIDA COMMUNITY COLLEGE JACKSONVILLE (FCCJ) GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY KERNEY SHIP REPAIR, INC. LIBRARY UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK (REGENTS COLLEGE) MCDONALDS MIDDLESEX RESEARCH CENTER INC. (M.R.C.) NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION (NFCU) NAVY/MARINE CORPS RELIEF (NMCR) NORTH FLORIDA SHIPYARDS, INC. RICHLAND COLLEGE SAINT LEO COLLEGE SCHEDULED AIRLINE TICKET OFFICE (SATO) SIKORSKY FIELD OPERATION CENTER SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY (SIU) THOMAS EDISON STATE COLLEGE TROY STATE UNIVERSITY U.S. POST OFFICE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX VINCENNES UNIVERSITY

ATLANTIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION WAS NOT RECEIVED IN TIME FOR THIS EDITION. THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FOR THE 1 OCTOBER 1997 EDITION. NORFOLK, VIRGINIA Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT) (NAS) Furnishing Limited Support to: SHIPSUSS JOHN F. KENNEDY (CV-67)USS YORKTOWN (CG-48)USS KLAKRING (FFG-42)USS DWICHT D. EISENHOWER (CVN-69)USS THOMAS S. GATES (CG-51)USS ARLEIGH BURKE (DDG-51)USS THEODORE ROOSEVELT (CVN-71)USS SAN JACINTO (CG-56)USS STOUT (DDG-55)USS GEORGE WASHINGTON (CVN-73)USS PHILIPPINE SEA 9CG-58)USS KID (DDG-993)USS GEORGE WASHINGTON (CVN-74)USS VELLA GULF (CG-72)USS BARRY (DDG-52)USS HUNLEY (AS-39)USS NUSS VELLA GULF (CG-72)USS MOUNT WHITNEY (LCC-20)USS HUNLEY (AS-31)USS SOUTH CAROLINA (CGN-37)USS KARSARGE (LHD-3)USS YELLOW STONE (AD-41)USS SPUANCE (DD-963)USS MREVEPORT (LPD-4)USS VELLA (DD-961)USS TRENTON (LPD-4)USS SPUERS OUND (AD-38)USS SHERANDOAH (AD-44)USS PETERSON (DD-969)USS TRENTON (LPD-12)USS MERRIMACK (AO-179)USS COMTE DE GRASSE (DD-974)USS PORTLAND (LSD-37)USS SEATTLE (AO-166)USS BRISCOE (DD-977)USS GUNSTON HALL (LSD-43)USS SEATTLE (AO-166)USS STUMP (DD-978)USS GUNSTON HALL (LSD-44)USS USS VIPFLY (AOE-6)USS HAYLER (DD-979)USS GUNSTON HALL (LSD-44)USS VICKSBURG (CG-69)USS RANGE (DD-971)USS SAMUEL B. ROBERTS (FFG-USS VICKSBURG (CG-69)USS RANGE (DG-57)USS ASHLAND (LSD-46)USS VICKSBURG (CG-69)USS MITSCHER (DD-976)USS AMUEL B. ROBERTS (FFG-USS NORMADY (CE-60)USS RANGE (DG-57)USS CARR (FFG-52)USS NICHOLAS (FFG-47)USS SIMPSON (FFG-56)USS LAROD (FFG-55)USS NICHOLAS (FFG-47)USS SIMPSON (FFG-56)US SHIPS USS WHIDBEY ISLAND (LSD -41) USS GUNSTON HALL (LSD-44) USS TORTUGA (LSD-46) USS ASHLAND (LSD-48) USS SAMUEL B. ROBERTS (FFG-58) USS CARR (FFG-52) USS HAWES (FFG-93) USS ELROD (FFG-55) USS TICONDEROGA (CG-47) USS ROBERT G. BRADLEY (FFG-49) <u>Activities/Units</u> USATCFE FT EUSTIS, VA NAS PATUXENT RIVER, MD DOVER AFB 436 MAW/LGX (MAC), DEL NAS ROOSEVELT ROADS, PR NAS SOUTH WEYMOUTH, MASS US ARMY FT STORY, VA LANGLEY AFB, HAMPTON, VA NAS SIGONELLA, SICILY NAVORDSTA Indian Head Det McAlester, OK NAS WILLOW GROVE, PA NAVCOASTSYSCEN, PANAMA CITY, FL NAVWEASTA YORKTOWN, VA Seal Team TWO, NAVPHIB, Little Creek, VA NAS OCEANA, VB, VA NAVSHIPYD NORFOLK, PORTS VA NAVAL STATION, ROTA NAS GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA NAVAL STATION, ORDNAM PANAMA Aircraft Officer On Boar Enlisted Administrative Activities and Units <u>Aviation/Other</u> On Board <u>____Superior</u> <u>On Board</u> Supported Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) NAS 3 C12 11 11 497 COMNAVBASE NORFOLK ---9 285 CO NAS NORFOLK AIMD NAS NORFOLK ____ 1 --200 CO NAS NORFOLK A/C OP DET ---

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units		rcraft	Officer Or		Enlisted	
Supported	On	Board	Aviation/(Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
SEAOPDET		-			103	CO NAS NORFOLK
COMNAVAIRLANT			52	42	88	CINCLANTFLT
CAEWWINGLANT			9		28	COMFITMATAEWWINGSLANT
VAW-120 (TRAINING)	14 E2C,	5 C2A	72	4	321	CAEWWINGLANT
HC-6			6		110	COMHELTACWING ONE
VC-6		-	13		150	COMHELTACWINGLANT
VRC-40	2 C2S		6	1	144	CAEWWINGLANT
RESERVE INTEL PRD AREA 15				1	7	
COMHELTACWING LANT			11		27	COMHELWINGSLANT
HC-8		-	5	1	101	COMHELTACWINGLANT
HC-2	44 UH-3A	7 UH-3H	35		215	COMHELTACWINGLANT
NAMTRAGRUDET	1 E2C,	1 C2A	4		123	NAMTRAGRU MEMPHIS
Students USN		-			164	
NCIS				1	2	
NAVOSHENVTRACEN				3	4	COMNAVTECHTRNG, MILLINGTON
FASOTRAGRULANT			6	1	64	COMNAVAIRLANT
Students			8	2	80	
FLTIMACOMLANT				2	49	COMNAVAIRLANT
NAVLANTMETOCCEN				25	60	COMNAVOCEANCOM
MET NORFOLK		 ,		4	33	NAVEASTOCEANCEN, NORFOLK
NAESULANT NORFOLK			1		1	NAESU PHILA, PA
NCBU-411			1		49	NAVSTA NORFOLK
NAVSAFECEN NORFOLK			28	34	61	DIRFLDSUPPACT WASH DC
NAVSAFECEN USMC						NAVSAFECEN NORVA
DCS STATION NORFOLK				1	16	DIRNAVCURSERV NORTH
						AMERICAN REGION EAST
AV SURVIVAL TRNG CEN				3	18	NAVMEDCOMMIDLANTREG NORVA
NAVAIRWARCENTRASYSDIV						NAVTRASYSCEN ORLANDO
NAVAIRTERM, NAS NORFOLK				1		NAVSUP WASH DC
NCTAMSLANT				1	2	COMNAVDAC WASH DC
NAVAL AUDIT SITE						NAVAUDSVCSE REGION
PERSUPPDET NAS NORFOLK				1	57	PERSUPPACT NORFOLK
FISC NORFOLK					1	NAVSUPSYSCOM WASH DC
NAVY RESALE ACTIVITY, NAS						NAVRESSO NORFOLK
LANTFLT BAND				2	55	COMHQSUPPORTACLANT
NAVSTA NORFOLK					4	COMNAVBASE NORFORK
NPWC NORFOLK						LANTFACENGCOM
DAPS						NPPSDO NORFOLK
NETPMSA (NAVY CAMPUS)						CNET PENSACOLA
MARINE CORPS EXCHANGE BR,	NAS					MARINE CORPS EX.
						CAMP ELMORE, VA
EODMUTWO DET NORFOLK				1	5	EODGRUTWO FT STORY, VA
MCSFBNLANT				20	219	FMLANT
MEASOPCONCEN NORFOLK						NAVAVNDEPORCEN, PAX
FTSCLANT				1	77 10	NAVSEASYSCOM
AWSTA (TRAINING SCHOOL)			10	 19	10 16	
SPECIAL OPERATIONS CMD ATI	L		3	19	10	

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraf			On Boar		isted	
Supported	<u>On Boar</u>	<u>d</u> 4	viatior	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On</u> 1	<u>Board</u>	Superior
HRO NORFOLK							
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE BR, NAS							USPS NORFOLK
FAILSAFE							COMNAVAIRLANT
DEF DISTRO DEPOT							
CINCLANTFLT DNI N00060				·		7	CNO
MARCC				1		111	NAS NORFOLK
MID ATLANTIC REGIONAL CALIBRA	TION						
CENTER N39723							
MIDLANT REGCLACEN							NAVSEASYSCOM
NAVAVNDEPOT FLDOFC JACKSONVILLE							COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
UIC N65886							
NAVAIRTERM NORFOLK UIC N45627							CINCLANTFLT
NAVCRUITCOM YPAM N43541						1	NAVCRUITCOM
NAVSECGRUACT N35477 (DEPLOYABLE	ACTIVITY	()		·		32	NAVSECGRUCOM
NMCB-4 DET NORFOLK N55114				1		49	COMSECOMD NCB
Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-	<u>Reserve)</u>						
U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE, NAS							DIS DIR CUSTOMS, NORFOLK
NIMA	-			2		4	DMAODS WASH DC
SIKORSKY AIRCRAFT							
RAYTHEON AEROSPACE							
CHARTERWAY NAVFEDCREDUNION							
EMBRY RIDDLE AERO. UNIV.				·			
RES. OFFICE, NAS							
BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES FOR							
BLIND, NAS							
GRUMMAN AERO. CORP., NAS	-						
ARINC RESEARCH CORP., NAS							
NORFOLK NAVY FLYING CLUB							CO NAS NORFOLK
(See Remarks #2)							
McDONALD'S FAST FOOD RESTAURANT	!						
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE							
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>	<u></u>						
Total Military:	77		282	195		3,650	
<u>USDH NF</u>	TUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI		
							. 5
**	111	272					
Tenants: 1,986	28	355					

	ATLANTIC	CONTIN	ENTAL FLEE	T SUPP	ORT STATI	ons	
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA (Contin	ued)						
Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer Or	n Boar	Enlisted	Admin	istrative
Supported	On	<u>Board</u>	<u>Aviation/C</u>	<u>Aviation/Other</u>		Su	perior
Deviewshie Wester (New Dec							
Deployable Units (Non-Res	<u>erve)</u>						
COMCARGRU 2			10	14	31	COMNA	VAIRLANT
COMCARGRU 4		-	16	13	29	COMNA	VAIRLANT
COMCARGRU 8			8	17	25	COMNA	VAIRLANT
VAW-121	4 E2C		30	1	132	CAEWW	INGLANT
VAW-123	4 E2C		31		129	CAEWW	INGLANT
VAW-124	4 E2C		30		120	CAEWW	INGLANT
VAW-125	4 E2C		27	1	128	CAEWW	INGLANT
VAW-126	4 E2C		32		113	CAEWW	INGLANT
COMNAVAIRLANT (SHIP TRNG)					78	CINCL	ANTFLT
VRC-40	12 C2A		. 30	1	162	CAEWW	INGLANT
HM-14	13 MH53E		29	8	516	COMHE	LTACWINGLANT
HC-8 DET	5 CH46D,	5 UH46D	52		176	COMHE	LTACWINGLANT
x	4 HH46D						
HC-2 DET		-	35		215	COMHE	LTACWINGLANT
FASOTRAGRULANT					7	COMNA	VAIRLANT
FLTIMAGCOMLANT		-			41	COMNA	VAIRLANT
VC-6 DET			6		116	COMHE	LTACWINGLANT
HC-6	4 HH46D,	5 CH46D	50		214	COMHE	LTACWINGLANT
	5 CH46D						
<u>Deployable Unit Totals:</u>		68	386	55	2,232		
			On Board	Office	-		
Units	Aircraft		ation				Inlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/	SelRes	<u>AcDu/S</u>	elRes	AcDu/Se	elRes
Reserve Forces/Training U	nits						
COMRESPATWINGLANT	·	7				22	
NAVAIRES NORFOLK		10		1		 76	
VAW-78	5 E2C	8	24	_	3	88	55
VR-56	4 C9B	10	33	1	2	96	115
HCS-4	7 HH60H	8	26			54	53
MAG-4 DET B	12 CH46E	10	26	1		105	65
NADEP-0386			12		4		
NADEF-0388 NAS NORVA-2186			12		5		62
PSYOPS-0286					3		16
LANTFLTIMAGU-0186					2		20
VTU-8686			24		2		1
			<u> </u>				1
VTU INTELL 206					15 16		
NALNTOPNTL 0186					16 12		15
NAS OCEANA MED 0186					12		27
NMITC 0816					21		13
MACG 8686							2
NORA-2186					5		10

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA (Continued)

<u>Reserve Forces/Training Units</u> (Continued)

			On Boa	rd Offic	or			
Units	Aircraft	711	ation			Board F	plictod	
Supported	On Board		/SelRes		<u>SelRes</u>	On Board Enlisted <u>s AcDu/SelRes</u>		
Supported	<u>on board</u>	_ACDU	/ Serkes	ACDU/	DETKED	ACDU/Se	EIRES	
CNAEL-0286			15				8	
4 MAW MDMG 46DTD					2		11	
RESPATWNGLT-0186			11				12	
AIC-1886					53		37	
CNAL-1086			16				1	
CVN-73 DET 1086			3				66	
COMNAVCRUITCOM DET 4		1		2		6		
LANTFLT CARIT				2		7		
SAFETY CTR-0186					<u>3</u>		<u>3</u>	
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	28	54	190	7	146	454	593	
Activities and Units	Aircr	aft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Admini	strative	
Supported	On Bo	bard	Aviation	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Sur	perior	
Private organizations								
NORFOLK STATE UNIVERSITY						N/A		
ST. LEO'S COLLEGE	-					N/A		
TIDEWATER COMMUNITY COLLE	GE -					N/A		
		Pers	onnel		Personnel	(RON)		
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>Aviat</u>	ion/Offic	er	<u>Aviation/O</u>	fficer	Enlisted	
Average Daily Transients:	46		64				113	
REMARKS:								
(1) Other offices on the	base include	e:						
	American Fed	leration	n of Gove	rnment Er	mployees Lo	ocal No.	2225	
	Internationa Local Lodg			f Machini	ists and Ae	rospace	Workers	
(2) Norfolk Navy Flying (Members (other th								
(3) NAS Norfolk supports	military and	d civil	ian organ	izations	in the Tio	lewater .	Area.	
(4) NAS Norfolk provides	Navy Reserve	e Train	ing Suppo	rt.				
(5) NAS Norfolk Operates Complex including Nav				rvice fo	r the Sewel	lls Poin	t	
(6) NAS Norfolk provides	support to N	Navy Wi	ves Clubs	•				

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA (Continued)

REMARKS: (Continued)

- (7) NAS Norfolk provides and operates messes for the Sewells Point Complex including a Commissioned Officers' Club and Annex, a beach club within the Commissioned officers' Club, and one Enlisted Clubs (Norfolk Live-contracted).
- (8) NAS Norfolk supports the Naval Junior ROTC Program.

(9) NAS Norfolk supports the Boy Scouts of America.

(10) NAS Norfolk supports the Navy Sea Cadets.

(11) NAS Norfolk provides support to helos assigned to:

USS SAN DIEGO (TEAS-6), USS GUAM (LPH-9), USS SAIPAN (LHA-2), USS NASSAU (LHA-4), USS WASP (LHD-1), USS SUPPLY (AOE-6), USS BUTTLER (AE-27), and USS MOUNT BAKER 9AE-34)

(12) Private Organizations aboard NAS Norfolk: 8 (78 civilian personnel).

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA

(NAS)

Command & Support - CNO (CINCLANTFLT)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

Aircraft Intermediate Maintenance Support Office, Patuxent River, MD Armed Forces Staff College, Norfolk, VA Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Norfolk, VA Atlantic Marine Center, Norfolk, VA Commander Airborne Early Warning Wing Atlantic, Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 120 (VAW-120), Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 121 (VAW-121), Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 123 (VAW-123), Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 124 (VAW-124), Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 125 (VAW-125), Norfolk, VA Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron 126 (VAW-126), Norfolk, VA Commander Naval Reserve Force, New Orleans, LA Chief of Police, City of Virginia Beach, VA Chief of Police, City of Chesapeake, Chesapeake, VA Commander Helicopter Tactical Wing Atlantic, Norfolk, VA Commander in Chief, U.S. Atlantic Fleet, Norfolk, VA Commander Naval Air Force, U.S. Atlantic Fleet, Norfolk, VA Commander, Naval Air Systems Command, Patuxent River, MD Commander, Oceanographic System Atlantic, Norfolk, VA Commander, Naval Air Logistics Office, New Orleans, LA Defense Finance and Accounting Service NOL, Norfolk, VA Delaware Air Nation Guard District of Columbia, Air National Guard, Andrews Air Force Base, Washington, DC Federal Aviation Administration, Atlantic City, NJ First Tactical Fighter Wing, Langley Air Force Base, VA Fleet Combat Training Center, Atlantic, Dam Neck, Virginia Beach, VA Fleet Composite Squadron 6, Norfolk, VA Fleet Composite Squadron (VC-6) Det Dam Neck, Virginia Beach, VA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 40 (VRC-40), Norfolk, VA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 46, Naval Air Station, Atlanta, Marietta, GA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 48, Naval Air Facility, Washington, DC Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 52, Naval Air Station, Willow Grove, PA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 55, Naval Air Station, Alameda, CA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 56, Naval Air Station, Norfolk, VA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 57, Naval Air Station, North Island, San Diego, CA Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 58, Naval Air Station, Jacksonville, FL Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 59, Naval Air Station, Ft Worth, TX Fleet Logistics Support Squadron 62, NAS Brunswick, ME General Electric Maintenance Center, POB 797, Strother Field, Arkansas City, KA Headquarters 113th Tactical Fighter Wing, Air National Guard, DC Helicopter Combat Support Squadron 2, Norfolk, VA Helicopter Combat Support Squadron 4, Norfolk, VA Helicopter Combat Support Squadron 6, Norfolk, VA Helicopter Combat Support Squadron 8, Norfolk, VA Langley Air Force Base, Hampton, VA Management Information & Instruction System Activity, Dam Neck, Virginia Beach, VA Marine Air Group 31, Marine Corps Air Station, Beaufort, SC

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA (Continued) Furnishing Limited Support to: (Continued) City of Chesapeake Fire Department, Chesapeake, VA City of Virginia Beach Fire Department, Virginia Beach, VA Marine Air Group Squadron 24, Dam Neck, Virginia Beach, VA Marine Reserve Squadron 24, First Marine Brigade, FMF, San Francisco, CA Marine Corps Air Base East, Cherry Point, NC Marine Corps Air Station, Cherry Point, NC Marine Corps Air Station (Helicopter), New River Jacksonville, NC Marine Environmental Systems Facility, Dam Neck, Virginia Beach, VA Marine Reserve (VMF-321), Naval Air Facility, Andrews Air Force Base, MD Marine Wing Headquarters Squadron 2, MCAS, Cherry Point, NC Maryland Air National Guard Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Norfolk, VA Naval Air Engineering Station, Lakehurst, NJ Naval Air Reserve, Naval Air Station, Ft Worth, TX (VF-201, VF-202) Naval Air Reserve, Norfolk, VA Naval Air Reserve, Atlanta, GA (VA-205) Naval Aviation Depot, Cherry Point, NC Naval Aviation Depot, Naval Air Station, North Island, San Diego, CA Naval Aviation Depot, Pensacola, FL Naval Air Station, Brunswick, ME Naval Air Station, Cecil Field, FL Naval Air Station, Corpus Christi, TX Naval Air Station, JRB FT Worth, TX Naval Station, Guantanamo Bay, CU Naval Air Station, Jacksonville, FL Naval Air Station, Key West, FL Naval Air Station, Kingsville, TX Naval Air Station, Atlanta, Marietta, GA Naval Air Station, Meridian, MS Marine Corps Air Station, Miramar, San Diego, CA Naval Air Station JRB, New Orleans, LA (VA-204) Naval Air Station, Norfolk, VA Naval Air Station, North Island, San Diego, CA Naval Air Station, Patuxent River, MD Naval Air Station, Pensacola, FL Naval Air Station, Whidbey Island, Oak Harbor, WA Naval Air Station, Whiting Field, Milton, FL Naval Air Station, JRB (Joint Reserve Base), Willow Grove, PA Naval Station, Mayport, FL Naval Station, Roosevelt Roads, PR Naval Air Warfare Center, Point Mugu, CA Naval Air Test Center, Patuxent River, MD Naval Aviation Depot, NAS Jacksonville, JAX, FL Naval Aviation Engineering Service Unit, Memphis, TN Naval Aviation Logistics Center, Patuxent River, MD Naval Dental Clinic, Norfolk, VA Naval Education and Training Support Center, Naval Station, Norfolk, VA Navy Food Service Systems Office, Washington, DC Navy Energy and Environmental Support Activity, Port Hueneme, CA

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA (Continued) Furnishing Limited Support to: (Continued) Naval Criminal Investigative Service Regional Office, Norfolk, VA Naval Legal Service Office, Norfolk, VA Naval Medical Command Mid-Atlantic Region, Norfolk, VA Commander, Navy Personnel Command, Memphis, TN Naval Ordnance Station, Louisville, KY Naval Public Works Center, Norfolk, VA Navy Resale System Field Support Office, Norfolk, VA Naval Sea Systems Command, Washington, DC Naval Special Warfare DevGru, Dam Neck, VA Naval Special Warfare Group TWO, Little Creek, Norfolk, VA Naval Air Warfare Center TSD ISEO, Orlando, FL Naval Warfare Assessment Station, Corona, CA Naval Weapons Station, Seal Beach, CA Naval Air Warfare Station, China Lake, CA Naval Weapons Support Center, Crane, IN Personnel Support Activity, Norfolk, VA Seal Team 2, Little Creek, Virginia Seal Team 4, Little Creek, Virginia Seal Team 8, Little Creek, Virginia Southeast Air Defense Sector, Tyndall Air Force Base, Panama City, FL Seymour Johnson Air Force Base, NC Tactical Electronic Warfare Squadron 209, NAF Andrews, MD Tactical Fighter Wing (4), Seymour Johnson Air Force Base, NC Tyrnell County Sheriff's Dept., Palmetto Point, Columbia, NC U.S. Air Force Air Mobility Command, Scott Air Force Base, Bellville, IL U.S. Army, Fort Campbell, Hopkinsville, KY U.S. Army, Fort Story, Virginia Beach, BA U.S. Coast Guard Air Station, Elizabeth City, NC USS ENTERPRISE (CVN-65) USS JOHN F. KENNEDY (CV-67) USS DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER (CVN-69) USS THEODORE ROOSEVELT (CVN-71) USS JOHN C. STENNIS (CVN-74) USS HARRY S. TRUMAN (CVN-75) USS GEORGE WASHINGTON (CVN-73) Virginia National Guard, Richmond, VA U. S. Transportation Command, Scott AFB, IL 48th FIS Langely AFB, VA 16th SOW Hurburt Field, FL Aircraft Officer On Boar Enlisted Administrative Activities and Units <u>On Board</u> <u>Aviation/Other</u> On Board Superior Supported Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) 11 19 378 CINCLANTFLT 2 UH3H, NAS 72 CO NAS OCEANA ---___ (A/C OPR DET __ 1 ---30 CO NAS OCEANA ALF Fentress ----------346 CO NAS OCEANA SEA OPDET

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units		rcraft	Officer Or		Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u> On</u>	Board	<u>Aviation/(</u>	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
SEC DET		-		1	69	CO NAS OCEANA
Dare County/Palmetto						CO NAS OCEANA
Point Target Complex						
AIMD				13	828	CO NAS OCEANA
COMFITWINGLANT OCEANA			17		40	CNAL
VF-101 (Hardcore &	19 F14A,	8 F14B		13	738	COMFITWINGLANT
Neutral Duty)	З ТЗ4,	5 F14D				
Students	·,	_	74			
SWATSLANT OCEANA		_	20	2	36	COMFITWINGLANT
FASOTRAGRULANT DET						FASOTRAGRULANT
LSO SCHOOL			3		3	COMNAVAIRLANT
STUDENTS			18			
NAVLEGSVCOFFDET				4	13	CO NAVLEGSVCOFF,
						NORFOLK, VA
NAVLANTMETOCDET OCEANA				1	9	NAVLANTMETOCFAC, JAX, FL
NATEC DET			1		2	NAESU PHILA., PA
NATEC DET NAMTRADET			- 3		193	CO NAVTRAGRU PENSACPLA, FL
Students			*		240	
ROICC				4		LANTDIVNAVFACENGCOM
NCIS						NCISRO, NORFOLK, VA
DECA NAS OCEANA						DECA/CE, VA BEACH, VA
BRMEDCL				26	66	NAVHOSP PORTSMOUTH, VA
BRDENCL				9	15	NDC NORFOLK, VA
FACSFAC VACAPES			5	2	127	CNAL
CBU 415				1	41	2ND NCBLC
OCEANA TACTS						NWAD, CORONA, CA
FLTIMAGCENLANT OCEANA				1	23	FLTIMAGCOMLANT NORVA
PERSUPPACT DET OCEANA				1	58	PERSUPPACT NORVA
NETPDTC						NETSCLANT NORVA
NCTAMSLANT OCEANA BCO						NCTAMSLANT NORVA
NETAPSLANT OCEANA DOO						CO NEXCEN NORVA
PWC VA BEACH SITE OCEANA				1		PWC NORVA
					3	COMNAVRESCRUITCOM
COMNAVRESCRUNIT COM DET 4					•	JACKSONVILLE, FL
NAME MED (ICHO)						NAWC, ORLANDO, FL
NAWC TSD (ISEO)						NAWC, POINT MUGU, CA
NAWC (WEAPONS DIV)						NWAS, CORONA, CA
NWAD (TELEMETRY)						HRO, NORFOLK, VA
HRO DET OCEANA						NAVAVNDETPOT,
NAVAVNDEPOTINSRVDET						JACKSONVILLE, FL
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Rese	erve)				
						NAUC-WED OF AND PT
BMH CO.		-				NAWC-TSD, ORLANDO, FL
MCDONNELL DOUGLAS						
RAYTHEON, INC.						
REFLECTONE TRAINING SYS						

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units		craft		On Boar		Administrative
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	Aviatio	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
FAA REP			·			
FAA FIELD OFFICE (AFSO 842.3)						
AMERICAN RED CROSS						
NATIONS BANK						
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION						
NORTHROP-GRUMMAN						
WESTERN UNION						
U.S. POST OFFICE						
NAVY WIVES CLUB OF AMERICA #14	3					
OFFICER AND ENLISTED WIVES CLU						
BOYS SCOUTS OF AMERICA	2					
(TROOP 414)						
PRINCESS ANNE BOWMEN'S CLUB						
THRIFT SHOP						
VIRGINIA BEACH LITTLE LEAGUE						
	DTV					
NAVAL SEA CADET CORPS, OCEANA EMBRY-RIDDLE AERO UNIV RES OFF						
	ICE					
TIDEWATER COMMUNITTY COLLEGE						
OLD DOMINION UNIVERSTIY						
SAINT LEO COLLEGE						
McDONALD'S RESTAURANT						
PRATT & WHITNEY AIRCRAFT						
GENERAL ELECTRIC						
INFORMATION SPECTRUM INC.						
TROY STATE UNIVERSITY						
VIRGINIA TIDEWATER CONSORTIUM						
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					<u></u>	
Total Military:		37	212	99	3,330	
<u>USDH</u> N	IFUSC	CONTR	FND	NFFNC	FNI	
Total Civilian: 839	620	596	·	,		
Activities and Units		craft		On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	<u>Aviatio</u>	<u>n/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
<u>Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)</u>	-					
CVW-1			8	9	20	USS GEORGE WASHINGTON
VF-102		8 F14B	29		228	CVW-1
VF-102 VF-103		9 F14B	32		235	CVW-17
CVW-7			10	10	18	USS WASHINGTON
VF-143		9 F14B	32		228	CVW-7
CVW-3			11	9	20	USS ENTERPRISE
			**	9	20	COS BUILDENENED

OCEANA, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA (Continued)

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer (<u>Aviation</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative	
VF-14	13 F14A	30		232	CVW-8	
VF-2	9 F14D	31		231	CVW-2	
VF-211	9 F14D	28		228	CVW-9	
VF-32	10 F14A	33		221	CVW-3	
CVW-17		9	7	22	CCDG12	
VF-31	9 F14D	32		222	CVW-14	
VF-11	9 F14B	29		212	cvw-7	
CVW-8		16	2	28	USS JOHN F. KENNEDY	
VF-213	10 F14D	37		245	CVW-11	
VF-41	13 <u>F14A</u>	<u>34</u>		<u>219</u>	CVW-8	
Deployable Unit Totals:	10	3 401	37	2,609		

Deployable Units Support (Non-Reserve)

<u>Commercial Air Carriers:</u> DC-8, B707, B727, B747, AC21, DC-9, DC-10, L-1011 A-300, LR-25, LR-35, MU2.

Units <u>Supported</u>	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>				cher	On Board Enlisted <u>AcDu/SelRes</u>	
<u>Reserve Forces/Trainin</u>	g Units						
VFC-12	12 F18A, 1 F18B	9	18		3	144	75
NR 195							2
NR 186					3		40
NR 273					<u>11</u>		<u>14</u>
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	13	9	18	0	17	144	131
	Aircraft			sonnel on/Officer	Personnel (RON) <u>Aviation/Officer</u>		

Average Daily Transients: 12 30 12 10 5

REMARKS: (1) Data Services support provided to all tenant activities.

ATLANTIC EXTRA-CON	ITINENTAL F	LEET SUPP	ORT STAT	TIONS
1. NAVSTA Guantanamo Bay, Cuba	5. NAVST	A Roosevel	t Roads.	Puerto Rico
2. NAS Keflavik, Iceland		A Rota, Sp		
3. NAF Mildenhall, Suffolk, England		igonella,		
4. NAVSUPPACT Naples, Italy				
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION				THIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FO	OR THE 1 OCT	OBER 1997	EDITION.	
GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA				
(NAVSTA) (ATLANTIC AREA)	Cor	mmand & Sup	pport - C	NO (CINCLANTFLT)
Furnishing Limited Support to:				
AMEMBASSY KINGSTON, JM (EMERGENCY ONLY)	NAV	/HOSP, GUAI	NTANAMO E	AY, CU.
AMCROSS GUANTANAMO BAY, CU	NAV	VINTACT SSO	COMNAVE	ASE GTMO
BRDENCLINIC GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.	NAV	VLEGSVCCOFI	F DET, GU	ANTANAMO BAY, CU.
COGUARD AV DET GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.				TANAMO BAY, CU.
DECA, GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.				IAMO BAY, CU.
DEFENSE PRINTING SERVICE GUANTANAMO BAY, CU	-	K GUANTANAN	•	
DOD SCHOOLS GUANTANAMO, CU.		SRA, GUANTA		
DRMO GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.			-	GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.
EODGRUTWO DET, GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.		RSUPP DET, ICC, GUANTA		MO BAY, CU.
LANTNAVFACENGDIV CO, GUANTANAMO BAY, CU. MAC 437 APS OLA		D NB, GUAN		
MAREKS GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.		•		ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
MCX GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.				OF INVESTIGATIONS
NAVBCSSTSVC DET, GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.	υ.:	S. ARMY VE	FERINARY	SERVICES
NAV COMM DET, GUANTANAMO BAY, CU.	USI	DAO, KINGS	FON, JM.	
Activities and Units Aircraft				Administrative <u>Superior</u>
SupportedOn Board	AVIALION	<u>otner</u> <u>o</u>	n board	
<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)</u>				
NAVSTA 2 UC12B, 3 HH1	N 7	16	531	CINCLANTFLT, NORFOLK, VA
NAVLANTMETEOCDET			8	NAVOCEANCOMFAC, JAX
MARINE BARRACKS DET -		22	407	CMC, WASHINGTON, DC
CO "L", MARSPT BN		2	66	CMC, WASHINGTON, DC
NAVAL HOSPITAL		57	121	BUMED, WASHINGTON, DC
DENTAL BRANCH CLINIC		5	12	COMNAVDENCEN,
		-	15	ROOSEVELT RDS
PERSUPPDET		1	15	PERSUPPACT, NORFOLK, VA
			40	•
NAVCOM DET		1	49	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO
NAVCOM DET NAVY BROADCASTING		1 	49 6	•
		1 		NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET,
NAVY BROADCASTING			6 3	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO
NAVY BROADCASTING	 	1 3	6	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM,
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC	 	 3	6 3 	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE	 ^		6 3	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC,
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC NLSO	 **	 3 1	6 3 4	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC	 	 3	6 3 	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA EOD MOBILE UNIT 2
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC NLSO EOD		 3 1	6 3 4 4	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA EOD MOBILE UNIT 2 LITTLE CREEK
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC NLSO	 	 3 1	6 3 4	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA EOD MOBILE UNIT 2 LITTLE CREEK DIRNAVSECGRULANT,
NAVY BROADCASTING FLEET IMAGING SERVICE ROICC NLSO EOD		 3 1	6 3 4 4	NAVCOMCEN, GTMO NAVAL MEDIA CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC FLTIMAGCENLANT, JAX DET, GTMO LANTNAVFACENGCOM, NORFOLK, VA NLSO MID-ATLANTIC, NORFOLK, VA EOD MOBILE UNIT 2 LITTLE CREEK

	ATL	ANTIC EXTR	RA-CONT	INENTAL	FLEET SU	PPORT STAT	TIONS
GUANTANAMO BAY, CUB	A (Conti	nued)					
Activities and Unit:	5	Airci	raft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	-	<u>On Bo</u>	oard	<u>Aviation</u>	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Permanent Non-Naval	<u>Units (</u>	<u>Non-Reserv</u>	e)				
ON1SSO		-				1	NAVAL INTEL CMD HDQTRS, SUITLAND, MD
DEFENSE COMMISSARY A	\GENCY	-					DECA SOUTHERN REGION, MAXWELL AFB, CHARLESTON, SC
NAVY EXCHANGE		-					NEX XRV CTR, NAS JAX, FL
USCG AVDET		-				4	CGAS MIAMI
USAF AMC 437 APS OL	Ŧ	-				2	AMC 437 APS, MAXWELL AFB, CHARLESTON, SC
USA VETERINARY SERV	ICE		<u></u>		<u>1</u>	7	US ARMY FT. EUSTIS, VA
Permanent Units Tota	<u>als:</u>						
Total Military:			5	7	112	1,274	
	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTR	<u>FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian:	217		521	498			
		<u>Aircraft</u>		Perso <u>Aviation</u>	onnel /Officer		Personnel (RON) <u>Aviation/Officer</u>
Average Daily Trans:	ients:	5		50	20		25 10

REMARKS: (1) Airfield is located on Leeward Point, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, separated from Naval Station and COMNAVBASE Complex by a 2 1/2 mile bay, transportation is by ferry. Major support such as PWD, Hospital, Dental, Exchange, and the Commissary is provided by Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. Limited UOPH, UEPH, Club, recreation and related facilities are available on Leeward Point.

(2) Other offices located on Leeward Point:

Leeward Branch Mini-Mart Leeward Branch Barber Shop Leeward Branch Cafeteria (GTMO Grill) Leeward Branch U.S. Post Office Leeward Branch MWR Facilities (Gym, Pool)

(3) Other support provided:

Logistics and Air Transportation

Reserve Naval Mobil Construction Battalion - NMCB will utilize BOQ, BEQ and galley facilities at Leeward Point and/or Windward. Medical and Dental support will also be required. Manned by military personnel on a 6-7 month rotational basis out of Point Hueneme, California or Gulfport, Mississippi.

ATLANTIC EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS										
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT										
KEFLAVIK, ICELAND										
(NAVSTA) (NON ND)		Com	mand &	Support - (CNO (CINCLANTFLT)					
Furnishing Limited Support to:										
GRINDAVIK - (NCS) - TRANSMITTER HVALFJORDUR - (NATO) - FUEL FAR HELGUVIK - (NATO) - FUEL FACILI MIDNESHEIDI (NATO) - RADAR SITE HOFN - (NATO) - RADAR SITE (294 ISAFJORDUR - (NATO) - RADAR SITE THORSHOFN - (NATO) - RADAR SITE	M (70 RMD)* FY (10 RMD)* 7 (RMD)* RMD)* E (295 RMD)*) *								
* RMD = RAOD MILES DISTANT FROM	M NAS KEFLAVI	K MAIN BASH	2							
Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>				Administrative Superior					
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Res	<u>erve)</u>									
NAS (HOST) (UICS 63032, 44335, 47211, 68300, 63346)	1 UP3A	5	29	507	COMNAVSHORELANT					
COMFAIRKEF		13	3	62	COMNAVAIRLANT					
NCTS KEFLAVIK			9	163	COMNAVCOMTELCOM					
NAVHOSP			41	71	COMFAIRKEF					
PSD KEFLAVIK			2	21	PSA NEW LONDON					
NLMOD KEFLAVIK			1	19	NAEASTOCEANCEN					
NMC DET KEFLAVIK			1	18	NAVBRDCSTSERV					
BRDENCL			7	16	NAVDENTCEN					
NAVRESACT**					NEXCEN NORVA					
EOD KEFLAVIK			1	4	EODMUTWO					
ROICC KEFLAVIK			3		NAVFACENGCOMDIVLANT					
FLTIMAGDET				2	FLTIMAGFACLANT					
NISRA**					CO NIS EUR					
<u>Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-</u>	<u>Reserver</u>									
COMICEDEFOR		7	14	28	USCINCACOM					
85TH GP		7	14	44	ACC					
85TH SPS			2	78	ACC					
85TH MSS			3	47	ACC					
85TH CES			2	9	ACC					
85TH OS		5	4	47	ACC					
85TH LOGSUP			5 11	85 143	ACC ACC					
932 ACS			11	143						
56 RQS	4 HH60G		2	89 62	HQ ARS					
MCSFCOD			2	62	MCSFBATTALION					
DECA**					DEFCOMMAGENCY					
NATOSATCOM			1 	22 7	POCLANT AF NEWS SERVICE, KELLY AFB					
AFBS DET 5		42		/	AF NEWS SERVICE, RELEI AFD					

<u>KEFLAVIK, ICELAND</u> (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer O <u>Aviation/</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative Superior	
NAS KEF (USA)				1	COMNAVAIRLANT	
IDF NATO			3		CINCEASTLANT	
RED CROSS**					NATARC WASH, DC	
NAVY CAMPUS					DOD, WASH, DC	
USO**					USO, NY, NY	
DODDS**					ATLANTIC REGION,	UK
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>						
Total Military:	5	50	160	1,545		
** Civilians On Board:	NAS	NA	<u> TO Base</u>	(NAS & Ten	ant Units)	
NAF Dependents Hires:	189		189			
NAR Icelandic Hires:	103		103			
Dependent Hires:	61		170			
Non-Dependent Hires:	11		86			
Icelandic (Foreign Direct):	674		749			
Contract/Tech Reps (US):	10		30			
Contractor Employed Depende	ents: 20		21			
Deployed Units Supported (Non-Re	serve)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer O	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/</u>	Other	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	
PATRON KEF	4 P3C	25	1	110	COMPATWING ELEVEN	N
190 ARW	1 KC135	6		6	190 ARW	
102 RQS	1 HC130	3		8	106 RQG	
FOREIGN	1 P3C	4		13	COMNLMPAGRU	
33RD FIGHTER WING	<u>5</u> F15C	<u>6</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>51</u>	ACC	
Deployed Unit Totals:	12	44	2	188		

NAVAL AIR FACILITY		
MILDENHALL, SUFFOLK, ENGLAND (NAF) (NON ND)	Command & Support - CNO (CINCUSNA)	VEUR)
Furnishing Limited Support to:		,
Turnishing himited support to.		
CINCUSNAVEUR London, U.K. COMNAVACT U.K. Defense Courier Station, RAF Mildenhall, U.K. NAVMEDCLINIC London, U.K. ASCOMED Naples, IT JAC Molesworth, U.K. JMF St. Mawgan, U.K.	NEXCENEUR, IT Port of Call for USN and US Various NOREUR Embassies 3rd Air Force RAF Mildenhal 100th ARW RAF Mildenhall, U COMFAIRMED Naples, IT 627th AMSS RAF Mildenhall, NCIS London, U.K.	.1, U.K. J.K.
HQ JTF PP Naples, It	426 ABS Sola SE, Norway	
Activities and Units Aircraft SupportedOn Board	Officer On Boar Enlisted Admin	istrative perior
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)		
NAF Mildenhall 2 UC12M Defense Courier Service 488TH INTEL SQN	7 17 COMNA 3 (DCS) 2	VACT U.K.
Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve)		
Raytheon Aerospace Service, Inc		
Permanent Units Totals:		
Total Military: 2	7 0 22	
USDH NFUSC	CONTR FND NFFNC FNI	
Total Civilian: 3	5 1	
Aircraft		nnel (RON) n/Officer
Average Daily Transients: 1	1 1 1	1
REMARKS:		
(1) Transient Aircraft services are provid	ed by USAF (100th Air Refueling Win	g)
(2) NAF Mildenhall is a tenant unit activi Suffolk, England, and provides liaison family members transiting the RAF Mild	services for Department of Navy pe	rsonnel and

NAPLES, ITALY

(NAVSUPPACT Naples, IT) (NON ND) Command & Support - CNO (CINCUSNAVEUR) UIC 62588

Furnishing Limited Support to:

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer Or		Enlisted	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/(</u>	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Permanent Naval Units (Non-R	eserve)				
COMFAIRMED NAPLES		9	30	62	CINCUSNAVEUR LONDON
NAVSUPPACT NAPLES	2	10	27	340	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
CTF 63			21	26	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
CTF 67		10	12	56	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
COMARAIRMED		3		9	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
CREDO			3	3	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
COMSCMED NAPLES			7	12	COMSC WASHINGTON
EFA MED			5		LANTDIV, NORFOLK
FOB EUCOM DET NAPLES			4		FOB EUCOM STUGGART, GE
HC-2	1	4		14	HC-2 NORFOLK, VA
NCTAMSEURCENT			24	337	COMNAVTELCOM WASHINGTON
NAVDENCEN	-		3	7	CO, NAVDENCEN
PERSUPPDET NAPLES	·		3	34	OIC, PSA NAPLES
OICC			3		ENGFLACT NAPLES
COMSIXTHFLT BAND			1	27	COMSIXTHFLT
NAPRA DET NAPLES		3	1	15	NADOC PATUXENT RIVER, MD
USNH CLINIC			11	14	CO, NAVHOSP NAPLES
NAVEURMETOC NAPLES	— —		1	4	NAVEURMETOCCEN
NAVREGCONTCEN NAPLES			6	1	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
NAVSECGRUACT NAPLES IT			5	75	COMNAVSECGRU, MD
NAVLEGSVCOFF EURSWA NAPLES			11	7	COMNAVLEGSVCMD
NAVMARTRIJUDCIR NAPLES		1			NAVMARTRIJUDCIR WASHINGTON
NAVMEDIACEN NAPLES				14	NAVMEDIACEN WASHINGTON
<u>Permanent Non-Naval Units (No</u>	on-Reserve)				
ALISUD					CO NAVSUPPACT NAPLES, IT
AMCROSS					AMCROSS NATL HQ, VA
MOTOROLA					COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
XEROX					MOBIL TECH UNIT
SPARWARSYSCEN					SPARWAR CHARLESTON
					CO, NAVSUPPACT NAPLES, IT
MWR					CO, NAVSUPPACT NAPLES, IT
HRO	·				CO, NAVSUPPACT NAPLES, IT
NEXMART CORPORATE JETS	3				COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT
DPSCE				1	HQ, DEFENSE PERS SUPP CENTER EUROPE
Permanent Units Totals:					
Total Military:	6	40	178	1,058	

	ATLANTIC EXT	RA-CONTINENTAL	FLEET SU	PPORT STA	TIONS	
NAPLES, ITALY (Continued)						
USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	<u>FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>	
Total Civilian: 306	45	73	386	0	0	
	<u>Aircraft</u>	Perso <u>Aviatio</u>	onnel n/Office:	<u>r</u>		nel (RON) n/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	10	15	35		5	12
REMARKES:						
 (1) NAVSUPPACT Naples Air (2) Corporate Jets Aircra (3) HC-2 Det Aircraft: 	ft: 3 L	ircraft ear Jets H3H Heilcopter				

ATLAN	TIC EXTRA-C	ONTINENTAL	FLEET S	UPPORT STA	ATIONS
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR					
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT	SUBMITTED F	OR THE 1 OC	TOBER 19	97 EDITION.	
ROOSEVELT ROADS, PUERTO RICO					
(NAVSTA)		Co	ommand &	Support - (CNO (CINCLANTFLT)
Furnishing Limited Support to:	_				
U. S. NAVAL SECURITY GROUP ACT NAVAL RADIO STATION, SABANA SE U. S. COAST GUARD BASE, BORING U. S. ARMY RESERVES, PR. SAN JUAN BRANCH ATLANTIC DIVIS U. S. NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERV PURETO RICO ARMY NATIONAL GUAF UNDERWATER RANGE, ST. CROIX NAF VIEQUES ISLAND SAN JUAN DISTRICT RECRUITING C	CIVITY, SABAN CCA, PR. QUEN, PR. SION, NAVAL F VICE RESIDENT RD	ACILITY ENG	INEERING	COMMAND	
NAVAL RESERVE CENTER, ROOSEVEI AMERICAN EMBASSIES IN HAITI, F		IINICAN REPU	BLIC, JA	MAICA	
					The stand and an advantage
	Aircraft			Enlisted	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation</u>	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-Res</u> NAVSTA 2 F	RC12M	8		1,110	
COMSOLANT		1	10		CINCLANT
COMWESTHEMGRU DET			1	8	COMWESTHEMGRU
LANTFLTWPNTRAFAC		7	10	88	COMNAVAIRLANT
FLEET AUDIO VISUAL CENTER				7	AVCOMLANT
NAVHOSP		·	98	232	BUMED
NAVY EXCHANGE			1	1	NAVRESO
FLECOMPRON EIGHT 6 1	rA4J, 6 SH3	G 21	7	191	COMFITWING ONE
EOD			1	8	EODGRULANT
NAVCOMTELSTA			8	85	COMNAVTELCOM
RESIDENT OFFICER IN CHARGE OF	CONSTRUCTION	1	2	6	NAVFACENGCOM
NMCB			17	448	COMCBLANT
NAVDENCLINIC			12	30	BUMED
CAAC			1	3	COMNAVSTA
NSWU4			4	18	NAVSPECWARGRU 2
PERSONNEL SUPPORT DET			2	31	COMNAVPERSCOM
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER BROADCAST				7	NAVBCSTSDC
NAVAL LEGAL SERVICE OFFICE DET			4	4	NAVLEGSVCOFF
MOBILE DIVING AND SALVAGE UNIT			1	10	MOBDIVSALV TWO
PATRON ROOSEVELT ROADS	7 P3C		38	102	PATWINGSLANT CAG 20
VAW SQUADRON	4 E2C		2	95 16	
NAVAL ATLANTIC METEROLOGY		·	1	16	NAVAL ATLANTIC METEROLOGY
					AND OCEANOGRAPHY FACILIT
AND OCEANOGRAPHY DET TACTICAL SUPPORT CENTER			8	27	JOINT INTERAGENCY TASK FORCE-EAST

	ATLANTIC EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS									
ROOSEVELT ROAD	S, PUERT	O RICO) (Continue	<u>ed)</u>						
Activities and	l Units		Aircı	aft	Officer (On Boar	Enlisted	Admini	strative	
Supporte	d		On Bo	ard	Aviation	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Sup	erior	
Permanent Non-	Naval Un	its (N	Non-Reserve	<u>e)</u>						
COAST GUARD PA	TROL SQU	ADRON	2			13	80	CCGDSE	VEN	
DEFENSE FUELS	QUALITY	ASSUR	ANCE RESID	ENT		1		DEFFUE	LSUPPCEN	
NAVOSH							1			
ANTILLES CONSC	LIDATED	SCHOOI	SYSTEM							
AFWTF TARGET S						18	80			
SOUTH ATLANTIC		ARY SE	ERVICE			1	7	FT. ST	EWART	
AMERICAN RED C	ROSS									
NAVY FEDERAL C	REDIT UN	ION								
FBI										
USO										
<u>Permanent Unit</u>	s Totals	:								
Total Military	:			25	60	301	2,733			
	U	SDH	<u>NFUSC</u>	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI			
Total Civilian	::	433	345	573						
					Perso	nnel		Person	nel (RON)	
			<u>Aircraft</u>		Aviation	/Officer		<u>Aviati</u>	on/Officer	
Average Daily	Transien	ts:	17		25	52		107	150	
REMARKS: (1)	OTHER O	FFICES	S ON BASE	INCLUDE	:					
			VY RELIEF							
			IILD CARE							
			ТО Р.D.O.							
			Y SCOUTS C	F AMERI	ICA					
			RL SCOUTS							
			IMAL SHELT							
			DONALD'S							
(2)	LARGEST	NAVSI	TA IN WORL	D, 8,04	4 ACRES.					
(3)	CAN BER	TH UP	TO 495 OF	FICERS 2	AND 1,020	ENLISTE	D IN BARRAC	KS.		
(4)	TWO PRI	MARY S	CHOOLS (G	RADES K	THROUGH	12) FOR 1	DEPENDENTS	ARE MAI	NTAINED ONBO	DARD.
(5)	AIR TER	MINAL	PROVIDES :	SERVICE	S FOR 1,5	87 PASSE	NGERS ARRIV	ING/DEP	ARTING PER	
	MONTH.									
(6)	FLYING	CLUB H	HAS 1 CESS	NA 172,	2 CESSNA	T-41B,	and 1 CESSN	IA 150.		

ROTA, SPAIN

(NAVSTA)

Command & Support - CNO (CINCUSNAVEUR)

Officer (aft Of	Officer On Boar		Enlisted	Administrative	
<u>Aviation</u>	ard A	tion/Ot	<u>her</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	
1		1				
1					COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT	
10			36	595	COMNAVACT ROTA, SP	
	2 P3B		14	457	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT	
			1	26	COMNAVACT ROTA, SP	
			16	61	NAVMETCOM BAY ST LOUIS, N	
			1	6	EODMU EIGHT SIGONELLA, IT	
			1		NAVCRIMINVSERV EURREG LONDON, UK	
				2	NAVAVNDEPTOTPSCEN PAX RIVER, MD	
			4	2	NAVLEGSVCOFF NAPLES, IT	
			13	24	NAVDENCEN NAPLES, IT	
			1	1	NAESU PHILADELPHIA	
1	· 	1	106	193	BUMED	
			4	112	COMNAVTELCOM WASH, DC	
	· -		4		OICC MED MADRID, SP	
	-		2	70	MCSFBN LANT NORFOLK VSMED MAPLES	
			2	24	NAVSECGRUACT ROTA, SP	
	·		3	36	PERSUPPACT EUR, NAPLES, I	
	· _			1	COMSERVFORSIXTHFLT	
				7	NAVPHISCOL LITTLE CREEK, VA	
	_			17	NAVMEDIACEN WASH, DC	
	_			±, 	COMNAVACT ROTA, SP	
	-		8	17	COMNAVSPECWARGRU TWO LITTLE CREEK, VA	
	NCE		7	35	COMFAIRMED NAPLES, IT	
			25	444	COMNAVSECGRU WASH, DC	
				1	SECOND NAV CONST BRIGADE NAB LITTLE CREEK, VA	
				11	COMNAVACT ROTA, SP	
	<u>e)</u>					
				1	DEFENSE REUTILIZATION AND MARKETING REGION WIESBADEN, GE	
AF	(USAF		5	129	621 AMSG RAMSTEIN, GE	
	(USA)		1	4	34TH MEDICAL DET	
	-					

ROTA, SPAIN (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviatior</u>	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
AMERICAN RED CROSS			·		ARC EUA UNIT 303035
DOD DEPENDENT SCHOOLS					DODDS-MED REGIONAL OFF
DPSDBO DET ROTA SP					DPSO CHARLESTON
DECA COMSY ROTA SP					DECA/EUR/MED
DET 313/SONSECA	(USAF			4	261G UNIT 3064 RAMSTEIN, GE
Permanent Units Totals:					
Total Military:	9	80	254	2,280	
USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI
Total Civilian: 236	216	118		284	802
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Deployed Unit Support (Non-	<u>Reserve)</u>				
имсв			<u>24</u>	<u>590</u>	CMCBLANT
Deployed Unit Totals:	0	0	24	590	
	Aircraft		onnel M/Officer		Personnel (RON) Aviation/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	3	9	15		3 5

	TLANTIC	EXTRA-CO	NTINENTAL I	FLEET S	UPPORT STA	TIONS
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATI	E FOR THI	S STATION	I WAS NOT RE	CEIVED	IN TIME FOR	R THIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS	5 THAT SU	BMITTED B	OR THE 1 OC	TOBER 1	992 EDITION	l.
SIGONELLA, SICILY, ITALY						
(NAS) (NON ND)			Com	mand &	Support -	CNO (CINCUSNAVEUR)
Furnishing Limited Support	t to:					
Tatintoning pinitoon support						
COMSCMET AFLOAT UNITS FLEET AIR RECONNAISSANCE :	SQUADRON	TWO (VQ-2	:)			
PERSONNEL EXCHANGE PROGRAM NATO MINE DEPOT SIGONELLA		MENT, CAI	ANIA, SICIL	Y		
NATO AMMO/POL PIER AUGUSTA	-					
NATO POL DEPOT AUGUSTA BAY NATO AMMUNITION DEPOT AUGU						
NATO AMMUNITION DEPOT PAL						
NATO MISSILE DEPOT, SANTO ROICC COMISO, ITALY	STEFANO,	SARDINIA	L			
USAF COMDET, 40TH TAG, REG	GGIO CALA	BRIA, ITA	TÄ			
USAF 487TH TMW COMISO, ITA	ALY					
U. S. COAST GUARD STATION	, LAMPEDU	SA, ITALY				
U. S. SIXTH FLEET PORT SEI	RVICES					
U. S. CONSULATE GENERAL, I	PALERMO,	SICILY				
Activities and Units	А	ircraft	Officer Or	Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported		n Board				Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Nor	<u>n-Reserve</u>)				
NAS	3 C12,	1 VP3	16	41	703	COMFAIRMED
CFM ASWOC SIGONELLA			10	2	40	COMFAIRMED
HC-4	6 CH53E		26		207	COMFAIRMED
FLTAVCENEUR					<u>^</u>	
					2	LANTFLT AUDIO VISUAL COMMAND
MARINE BARRACKS				3	122	
MARINE BARRACKS MOMAG UNIT FIVE				3		COMMAND
MOMAG UNIT FIVE			 	-	122	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB)	3 т39,	 6 C2A	 32	·	122 31	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24	3 т39,	 6 C2A 	 32 		122 31 3	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL	3 т39,	 6 C2A 		 6	122 31 3 237	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG	3 T39,	 6 C2A 		 6 	122 31 3 237 	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL	3 т39,	 6 C2A 		 8	122 31 3 237 4 1	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET	·	 6 C2A 		 6 8 	122 31 3 237 4	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO	ORE	 		 6 8 	122 31 3 237 4 1	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG	ORE (2 LOCATI	 0NS)		 6 8 	122 31 3 237 4 1 22	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT.
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH NAVAL HOSPITAL SIG	ORE (2 LOCATI	 0NS)		 6 8 4	122 31 3 237 4 1 12 8	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT.
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH NAVAL HOSPITAL SIG CCPO, SIGONELLA	ORE (2 LOCATI	 0NS)		 6 8 4 12	122 31 3 237 4 1 12 8 37	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT.
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH NAVAL HOSPITAL SIG CCPO, SIGONELLA HSL LAMPS DET SIG	ORE (2 LOCATI (2 LOCAT	 0NS)		 6 8 4 12	122 31 3 237 4 1 12 8 37 	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT.
	ORE (2 LOCATI (2 LOCAT	 0NS)		 6 8 4 12	122 31 3 237 4 1 12 8 37 8	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT. CCPO NAPLES, IT. COMFAIRMED
MOMAG UNIT FIVE NAVAVNLOGCEN (CALAB) VR-24 RAPID RESPONSE POOL ROICC MED CONTR OFC SIG SIG HIGH LEVEL TERMINAL COMCBLANT DET NAVY COMMISSARY BRANCH STO BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC SIG BRANCH NAVAL HOSPITAL SIG CCPO, SIGONELLA HSL LAMPS DET SIG NCBLANT FLT MAT LIAISON OF	ORE (2 LOCATI (2 LOCAT	 0NS)		 6 8 4 12	122 31 3 237 4 1 12 8 37 8 1	COMMAND CG FMFLANT NORVA MOMAG CHASN SC NAVAVNLOGCEN DET EAST PAX COMFAIRMED COMFAIRMED OICC SPAIN CTF CBLANT NORVA COMMISSARY STORE NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT. NRDC NAPLES, IT. CCPO NAPLES, IT. COMFAIRMED COMCBLANT

SIGONELLA, SICILY, ITALY (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer Or	-		
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/(</u>	Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
NAVY LEGAL SERVICE OFF. DET			6	3	NLSO NAPLES, IT.
NAVCOMS MED DET SIGONELLA			6	127	NAVCAMSMED ITALY
NAVSTACOMDET			1	21	NAVCAMSMED DET
NIS OFFICE, RESIDENT ASSISTANT					NAVINSERVRO LONDON
NOCD			1	17	NAVOCEANCOMCEN ROTA
NPPS BR, REPRO FAC					NPPS DET NAPLES
PERSUPPDET			3	37	PERSUPPACT NAPLES
HQ AF SOUTH SIGONELLA		1			AF SOUTH NAPLES, IT.
FLT SUPPORT DET					
NAVAL INTERNAL RELATIONS ACT, 1	DET 2			1	
SPECWARGRU 2 DET 6			2	8	NSWG TWO
Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-	-Reserve)				
MATERIAL TRANSP. OFFICE,					SUPPO SIGONELLA
MOVEMENT COORD.					
AAI CORPORATION					NAESU NAS SIG
ALISUD					NAS SIGONELLA
AMERICAN RED CROSS					ARC NAPLES
ASTRONAUTICAL CORP OF AMERICA					NAVCAMSMEDDET SIG
BANK OF SICILY, SIGONELLA BRANG	СН				NAS SIGONELLA
(2 LOCATIONS)					
BEECH AIRCRAFT CORP.					NAESU
BOEING VERTOL CORP.	'				NAESU
BOSTON UNIVERSITY					NCFA
CARABINIERI (ITALIAN NATIONAL)	POLICE)				NAS SIGONELLA
CHRYSLER CORP (AUTO SALES)					NEX SIGONELLA
CITY COLLEGE OF CHICAGO					NCFA
DODDSM					DEP SUPT DODDS MADRID
DRMO SIGONELLA					DRMO EUROPE
DETROIT DIESEL ALLISON					NAESU
EMBRY-RIDDLE AERONAUTICAL UNIV	•				NCFA
NAVY EXCHANGE CONCESSIONAIRES	(8)				NEX SIGONELLA
FORD MOTOR COMPANY (AUTO SALES))				NEX SIGONELLA
GENERAL ELECTRIC CORP.		*			NAESU
GENERAL MOTORS CORP. (AUTO SALI	ES)				NEX SIGONELLA
GRUMMAN AEROSPACE					NAESU
H&R BLOCK					NEX SIGONELLA
KAMEN AEROSPACE CORP.					NAESU
KATANIA TRAVEL					NAS SIGONELLA
KAY & ASSOCIATES					NAESU
LOCKHEED AEROSPACE					NAESU
NAVY CAMPUS FOR ACHIEVEMENT					NCFA, NAPLES, IT.
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION					NAS SIGONELLA
NAVY RELIEF SOCIETY		 '			NAS SIGONELLA
NATO RAPCON/GCA FAC					21st STORMO IAF

•

SIGONELLA, SICILY, ITALY (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Airc	raft	Officer C	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported		Board	Aviation		<u>On Board</u>	Superior
SABRELINER CORP.						NAESU
SCHEDULED AIRLINE TRAVER OF	FFICE (SAT	C)				NAS SIGONELLA
SIKORSKI AIRCRAFT CORP.						NAESU
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS						NAESU
USA VETERINARY ACT				1	4	NRMC NAPLES, IT.
USAF DET 2 625 MASG (MAC)				1	9	635 MASG TORRENJON AB SPAIN
USAF OLA 478 TMW				2	3	COMISO AB
UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA						NCFA
UNIVERSITY OF LAVERNE						NCFA
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND (EXTENSION OFFICE)						NCFA
DMA HYDROGRAPHIC/TOPOGRAPH	TC.					DMA
CENTER REP						DMA
Permanent Units Totals:						
Total Military:		19	87	101	1,674	
USDH	<u>NFUSC</u>	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian: 185	115	205	417	127	371	
Activities and Units	Airc	raft	Officer C	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	On B	Board	Aviation/	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Deployable Units (Non-Rese	<u>rve)</u>					
EOD GROUP 2 DETACHMENT				1	6	COMEODGRU TWO
NAESU SIGONELLA				1	<u>2</u>	NAESU DET NAPLES
Deployable Units Totals:				2	8	
Deployable Units Supported	(Non-Resea	rve)				
	-	•				
PATROL SQUADRON	9 F	23C	66	3	283	COMFAIRMED/COMASW- FORSIXTHFLT
CVW (CORROSION DET)	4 V	Various	1		4	
NMCB DET SIGONELLA				14	323	COMCBLANT
FLTAVCMDLANTDET, SIGONELLA					<u>6</u>	FLTAVCMDLANT
Deployed Unit Totals:		13	67	17	616	
			Perso	nnel		Personnel (RON)
	Aircraft	L	Aviation/			Aviation/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	19		62	200		25 93
			52			

	PACIFIC CONTINE	NTAL FLEE	T SUPPOI	RT STATION	SS					
1. NAF El Centro, Californi	a	*4	. NAS N	North Island	d San Diego, California					
2. NAS Fallon, Nevada	•									
3. NAS Lemoore, California				, , , , , , , , , ,	,					
* Naval Air Reserve Trainin	g Unit aboard St	ation								
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FO			EIVED IN	TIME FOR 1	THIS EDITION.					
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS TH										
EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA										
(NAVAL AIR FACILITY) (COMNAV	BASE SAN DIEGO)	Co	mmand &	Support - (CNO (CINCPACFLT)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer C	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative					
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/	/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior					
Permanent Naval Units (Non-F	<u>eserve)</u>									
NAF EL CENTRO	1 C12	6	7	74	COMNAVBASE					
SECURITY DET EL CENTRO	 '		1	21	NAF EL CENTRO					
NAVRESALEACT EL CENTRO					NEXCEN SAN DIEGO					
SFWMU	2 T34		3	122	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC					
NRMC BRANCH DISP			1	19	NRMC SAN DIEGO					
NRDC BRANCH CLINIC				1	NRDC SNA DIEGO					
ROICC			1		SOUTHWEST COMNAVFACENGCOM					
PSD EL CENTROL				6	PSA SAN DIEGO					
NAVPACMETOCDET				7	NAVPACMETOC SAN DIEGO					
TASK FORCE GRIZZLY			1	38	OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL					
COMMSTORE DET EL CENTRO					DECA SWREGION EL TORO					
DEA	 ,				DEPT OF JUSTICE					
NAVCRUITSTA EL CENTRO				2	NAVCRUITDIST SAN DEIGO					
Pernanent Non-Naval Units (N	on-Reserve)									
None										
Dormanant Units Totals.										
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u> Total Military:		6	14	290						
local military.	5	U	* 3	250						
USDH	NFUSC CONT	R FND	NFFNC	FNI						
Total Civilian: 123	63 281									
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer C	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative					
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/		<u>On Board</u>	Superior					
Deployed Units Supported (No	<u>n-Reserve)</u>									
VFA-106 12	2 FA18	24		81	NAS CECIL FIELD					
	C130	20		50	RAF OXFORDSHIRE					
) TA4J	56		4	NAS CORPUS CHRISTI					
	C130	1		26	NAB CORONADO					
	S3B	15		33	NAS NORTH ISLAND					
	C130	7		54	RAF BRIZE NORTON					
1/17 CAV	3 UH60, 24 UH58	91	26	220	FT BRAGG					
	EA6B	40		79	NAS WHIDBEY					

EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Deployed Units Supported (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Airc	raft	Officer On	Boar	Enlisted	Administrative	
Supported	<u>On</u> E	Board	<u>Aviation/C</u>	<u>)ther</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	
CNATRA 2	22 T45A		70		7	NAS KINGVILLE	
VF-211	10 F14A		36		140	NAS OCEANA	
NO 1 PTS	1 C130		20		50	RAF OXFORDSHIRE	
VFA-106	12 FA18		27		87	NAS CECIL FIELD	
HMM-161	6 CH46		9		54	MCAS EL TORO	
22 SAS	1 C130		2		34	RAF HEREFORD	
нмм-364	2 CH53E		5		26	MCAS EL TORO	
VS-41	4 S3B		1		32	NAS NORTH ISLAND	
VAQ-129	8 EA6B		40		79	NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND	
VAQ-137	3 EA6B		14		63	NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND	
VF-101	12 F14A/B		48		94	NAS OCEANA	
HMLA-775	10 AH1W		10		88	CAMP PENDLETON	
18 ASOG	1 C141,	2 C130	4		30	POPE AFB	
HMM-164	6 CH46E		23		41	MCAS TUTSIN	
нмм-364	3 CH46E,	2 CH53E	11		21	MCAS EL TORO	
BLUE ANGLES	7 F18,	1 C130	25		115	NAS PENSACOLA	
VMA-231	10 AV8B		23		124	MCAS CHERRY POINT	
VFA-125	18 FA18		30		93	NAS LEMOORE	
VT-21	18 T45A		71		62	NAS CORPUS CHRISTI	
VT-4	25 TA4J		60		9	NAS KINGSVILLE	
VFA-106	4 FA18		.8			NAS CECIL FIELD	
HMH-462	3 CH53E		7		47	MCAS EL TORO	
HMLA-369	16 H1		55		155	MCAS EL TORO	
VS-38	4 S3B		1		19	NAS NORTH ISLAND	
NO 1 PTS	1 C130		4		53	RAF BRIZE-NORTON	
VFA-125	16 F18		30		93	NAS LEMOORE	
3/5 MARINES				2	50	CAMP PENDLETON	
MAG-42	9 AH1W		48		138	NAS ATLANTA	
MAG-42	5 FA18		23		63	NAS ATLANTA	
SPECWAR	1 C130		1		17	NAB CORONADO	
HMM-161	3 CH46E		31		56	MCAS EL TORO	
VAQ-129	5 EA6B		45		92	NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND	
VMFAT-101	10 FA18		35		75	MCAS EL TORO	
VMA-223	12 AV8B		26		117	MCAS CHERRY POINT	
HMM-268	6 H46		20		61	MCAS EL TORO	
VS-41	3 \$3		20		33	NAS NORTH ISLAND	
HMM-163	8 CH46E		12			MCAS EL TORO	
132 ENG BATT	3 E2C			57	253	CA NAT GUARD	
HMM-164	3 CH46E		15		8	MCAS EL TORO	
SPECWAR	1 C130		10		23	NAB CORONADO	
TEAM WOLF	1 0150				7	CA NAT GUARD	
CNATRA 2	18 T45A		71		67	NAS KINGSVILLE	
VF-101	12 F14		50		139	NAS OCEANA	
VF-101 VFA-125	12 F14 18 FA18		60		139	NAS LEMOORE	
HMM-268	8 H46E		20		91	MCAS EL TORO	
	4 S3B		20		9	NAS NORTH ISLAND	
VS-41	a Sod		1		3	NUT NOVIN TOTHID	

EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Deployed Units Supported (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer Or	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	Aviation/C	<u> Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
3RD/AA BAT				10	70	CAMP PENDLETON
CNATRA-1	25 TA4J		60		9	NAS CORPUS CHRISTI
VS-33	4 S3		9		16	NAS NORTH ISLAND
BLUES	8 F18				105	NAS PENSACOLA
BERT	1 C130				10	NAS PENSACOLA
VFA-204	9 FA18A		20		98	NAS LEMOORE
VMFAT-101	10 FA18A		35		80	MCAS EL TORO
NO 1 PTS	1 C130		5		80	RAF BRIZE-NORTON
SPECWAR	1 C130			1	31	NAB CORONADO
HMM-161	3 CH46E		6		29	MCAS EL TORO
VF-101	7 F14A		21		76	NAS OCEANA
VAQ-129	6 EA6B		30		30	NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND
VFC-13	4 F5E/F		8		2	NAS FALLON
VMFAT-101	6 F18				5	MCAS EL TORO
SPECWAR	1 C130			1	23	NAB CORONADO
VMA-223	12 AV8B		30		126	MCAS CHERRY POINT
VAQ-129	7 EA6B		50		80	NASA WHIDBEY ISLAND
HMM-268	6 CH46E		20		61	MCAS EL TORO
VMFAT-101	10 FA18		35		75	MCAS EL TORO
HMM-163	3 CH46E		10		20	MCAS EL TORO
VS-41	4 S3		1		31	NAS NORTH ISLAND
CNATRA-2	22 T45A		70		7	NAS KINGSVILLE
HMM-164	3 CH46		20		50	MCAS EL TORO
HMM-163	8 CH46E,	2 AH1W	24		21	MCAS EL TORO
	2 AV8B					
VF-101	14 F14		60		135	NAS OCEANA
HMM-166	3 CH46E,	2 CH53E	19		100	MCAS EL TORO
HMLA-369	10 AH1W,	6 UH1N	55		155	CAMP PENDELTON
HMM-364	6 CH46E,	4 UH1N	12		95	MCAS EL TORO
HMLA-269	6 AH1W,	2 CH53E	35		53	MCAS EL TORO
HMM-462	8 CH53E	2 011000	25		170	MCAS EL TORO
HMM-163	8 CH53E		8		27	MCAS EL TORO
VMFAT-101	3 F18		40		85	MCAS EL TORO
VS-29	3 53		1		24	NAS NORTH ISLAND
чз-29 НМН-462	4 CH53E		16		76	MCAS EL TORO
	3 S3		10		17	NAS NORTH ISLAND
VA-41 SPECWAR	1 C130		1		26	NAB CORONADO
HMLA-369	10 AH1W,	6 UH1N	45		156	CAMP PENDELTON
HMM-163	4 CH46	0 OIIIN	43 10		20	MCAS EL TORO
нмн-367	4 CH40 4 CH53E		15		53	MCAS EL TORO
	4 CH53E 10 F18		15 61		107	NAS CECIL FIELD
VFA-106	TO LTO		2		40	CAMP PENDELTON
E COMP 2/113	2 63		2		18	NAS NORTH ISLAND
VS-41	3 S3					
HMM-268	5 H46		16		78 52	MCAS EL TORO
#1 PTS	1 C130		7		53	RAF BRIZE-NORTON

EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Deployed Units Supported (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircr <u>On Bo</u>		ficer On <u>riation/Ot</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative <u>Superior</u>	
DEST USASOC	 5 MD500		1 9		18 23	NAB CORONADO	
<u>Deployed Totals</u> :	72	7 2	,242	97	6,253		
	AIRCRAFT	OFFICERS <u>AVIATION</u>			ENLISTED		
AVERAGE DAILY TRANSIENTS AVERAGE STAYS - 12 DAYS	28.0	87.8	4	.1	245.7		

REMARKS: (1) Other Offices on base include: Navy Relief Society (2) Average based on 2080 hours per year.

FALLON, NEVADA

(NAS)

Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT)

Furnishing Limited Support To:

NAVAL RESERVE OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS UNIT/UNIVERSITY OF UTAH PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE, STRATEGIC SYSTEMS DETACHMENT, MAGNA, UT NAVAL RESERVE CENTER, OGDEN, UT ON SITE INSPECTION AGENCY, MAGNA, UT PERSONNEL EXCHANGE PROGRAM, HILL AFB, UT MILITARY ENTRANCE PROCESSING STATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UT U.S. MARINE CORP OFFICER SELECTION, PARK CITY, UT INSPECTOR - INSTRUCTOR STAFF, SALT LAKE CITY, UT INSPECTOR - INSTRUCTOR COMPANY C, TOOELE, UT NR NAS FALLON, 0271, AURORA, CO NAVAL AND MARINE CORPS RESERVE CENTER, RENO, NV NEVADA AIR NATIONAL GUARD, RENO, NV UNDERSEA WARFARE ENGINEERING STATION DETACHMENT, HAWTHORNE, NV MARINE CORPS MOUNTAIN WARFARE TRAINING CENTER, BRIDGEPORT, CA COAST GUARD, LORAN C STATION, FALLON, NV PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, FALLON, NV NEVADA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD, CARSON CITY, NV FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA), LOS ANGELES, CA SIERRA ARMY DEPOT, HERLONG, CA LETTERMAN ARMY MEDICAL CENTER/ARMY HEALTH CLINIC, HAWTHORNE, NV 366TH TACTICAL FIGHTER, MT. HOME AFB, ID 544TH TRNS/TRR, NELLIS AFB, NV 388TH FIGHTER WING, HILL AFB, UT 11TH COAST GUARD DISTRICT, LONG BEACH, CA 93RD BOMBARDMENT WING, CASTLE AFB, CA NAVSTKAIRWARCEN NR 0287

VX-1 JCSAR JT&E DET NELLIS Aircraft Officer On Board Enlisted Administrative Activities and Units Supported Aviation/Officer On Board Superior <u>On Board</u> 7 15 258 COMNAVREG SW NAS FALLON NV 3 UH1N, 1 C12 NASF SECURITY DET ----1 68 NAS FALLON --3 102 NAS FALLON NASF AIMD -----5 NAS FALLON ___ ----NASF FSC 29 208 OPNAV (N88) 91 25 FA18A, 4 FA18B NAVSTKWARCEN Students/Transient 8 FA14A, 4 SH60F 13,500 USN Yearly Total - not 220 USNR included in Military (See Remarks (1)) Permanent Unit Totals COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC FALLON DET 3 127 COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC 187 340 Yearly Total - not Student/Transient 238 (AVIATORS-INSTRUCTORS) included in Military Permanent Unit Totals 39 2 29 CVWR-20 VFC 13 23 F5 NAVPACMETOC DET ___ 1 9 NAVPACMETOCFAC SAN DIEGO ----3 NAVDENCEN SAN FRANCISCO <u> - - -</u> --3 BRDENCLINIC 6 BRMEDCLINIC ___ 1 29 NAVHOSP LEMOORE

FALLON, NEVADA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer Or	n Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/C	officer	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
EODMUTHREE DET			1	8	EODMUTHREE SAN DIEGO
PERSUPP DET			1	11	PERSUPPACT PUGET SOUND
WESTNAVFACENGCOM ROICC			4		WESTNAVFACENGCOM SAN BRUNO
NWAD DET					NWADIV CORONA
NAVCRIMINVSERVRA					NAVCRIMINVSERVFO
					SAN FRANCISCO
HRO SATELLITE					NAS LEMOORE
RESALEACT DET					NEXCEN, SAN DIEGO
FASOTRAGRUPAC DET				1	FASORAGRUPAC, SAN DIEGO
CBU 416			1	39	CBU 16 ALAMEDA
NMCB 1 DET			1	25	NMCB 1
Permanent Non-Naval Units (N	Ion-Reserve)				
DECA COMMISSARY					CO NAS FALLON/DECA SW
					Region, OAKLAND DIST.
FIRST UNITED SERVICES CREDIT	UNION				FIRST UNITED SERVICES
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES					CREDIT UNION, HAYWARD, CA
AFL-CIO, LOCAL 1291					
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF	·				
FIREFIGHTERS, LOCAL 268					
Permanent Unit Totals:					
Total Military:	68	138	71	922	
<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI
Total Civilian: 384	226	865			
Deployed Units Supported (No	n-Reserve)				
See REMARKS (1)					
		Personnel	1	ersonnel (PON
Aircr	aft <u>O</u>	fficer/Enlisted		Officer/Enl	
Average Daily Transients:	4	15 1,074	4	415 1	,074 See Remarks (and 3)
Warfare Cente detachments f air support t suppression t and rescue ta	r, DON carri for training raining, ove raining, air actics and gr	er air wings, a in: integrated rland air super -to-air and air	air unit d overlan ciority c-to-grou ctics, F:	detachment nd strike o training, f und tactics ield Carrie	al Strike and Air cs, ground unit operations, close Eleet integrated s, combat search er Landing Practice ements.

FALLON, NEVADA (Continued)

REMARKS (Continued)

- (2) NAS Fallon furnishes Search and Rescue services for the Fallon Aviation on a not to interfere basis.
- (3) Figures are peak numbers for FY98. Daily numbers fluctuate greatly according to training indicated in Remarks (1).
- (3) Other offices on the base include:

U.S. Post Office Navy/Marine Corp Relief Society Branch Boeing Aerospace Operations Inc. Hughes Training Inc., Link Division Lear Siegler Services Inc. Lockheed Martin Systems Support and Training Services Enterprise Rent-A-Car Not New Shop Trandes Corporation Sea Cadets Raytheon Aerospace Day & Zimmermann Services Superior Seair Corp. Precepts DELPHI Research Moana Nursery Subway Sandwiches & Salads Cardinal Maintenance IAP

Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT)

LEMOORE, CALIFORNIA

(NAS)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

NAVRESCEN FRESNO, CA FT ORD. CA CDRUSASIX AND PSF SAN FRANCISCO, CA NAS FALLON, NV NAVAIRWPNSTA CHINA LAKE, CA

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
<u>Supported</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/Office</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)

NAS LEMOORE, CA	3 HH1N,	2 UC12B	8	15	284	COMNAVREG SW
AIMD NAS LEMOORE				12	432	NAS LEMOORE CA
A/C OPDET LEMOORE					4	NAS LEMOORE CA
SECURITY DETACHMENT		USN		1	59	NAS LEMOORE CA
		USMC			4	
CAAC LEMOORE CA				1	3	NAVHOSP LEMOORE CA
NEX LEMOORE CA						NAS LEMOORE CA
DECA COMSY LEMOORE CA						NAS LEMOORE CA
CBU FOUR ZERO SIX				1	36	COMTHIRD NCB
						PEARL HARBOR HI
COMSTRKIGHTWINGPAC			4	7	24	COMNAVAIRPAC
NAESU DET LEMOORE				1	1	NAESU PHILADELPHIA PA
FASOTRAGURUPAC DET LEMOORE,	CA		1		14	FASOTRAGRUPAC
NAVHOSP LEMOORE CA				73	174	HLTHCARESUPPO
						SAN DIEGO CA
NAMTRAGRU DET LEMOORE CA		USN		3	152	NAMTRAGRU
		USMC		1	32	PENSACOLA FL
Students		USN			135	
Students		USMC			96	
Students		NONUS		1	10	
ROICC				3		ENGFLDWESTFACENGCOM
						SAN BURNO CA
NAVLEGSVCOFF DET				6	2	NAVLEGSVCOFF
LEMOORE CA						SAN DIEGO CA
NAVPACMETOC				1	11	NAVPACMETOCFAC
DET LEMOORE CA						SAN DIEGO CA
STRKFIGHTWEPSCOLPAC		USN	15	1	29	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
LEMOORE CA		USAF	1			
BRDENCLINIC LEMOORE CA				9	14	NAVDENCLN
						SAN DIEGO CA
FLTIMAGCENPAC LEMOORE CA		<u></u>			5	FLTIMAGCOMPAC
						SAN DIEGO CA
PERSUPPDET LEMOORE CA				1	19	PERSUPPACT PUGET SOUND, WA
MATSG NAS LEMOORE CA			2	1	17	HQ MARINE CORPS
NATEC DE LEMOORE				2	1	

LEMOORE, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Unit <u>Supported</u>	s	Aircra <u>On Boa</u>				On Boar n/Office	Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
VFA-125	6	FA18A		USN	33	7	344	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFR-125	-	FA18A FA18B		USNR	3	4	33	CONSTRACTOR WINDIAC
		FA186 FA18C		USMC	3 7	7	57	
		FA18C FA18D		USAF	1		57	
	14	FAIOD		NONUS	2			
Church and a					30			
Students				USN	30 11			
Students				USNR USMC	11			
Students					18			
Students				NONUS				
VFA-122					5	2	48	
Permanent Non-Naval U	nits (No	on-Rese	rve)					
American Red Cross								
NMCRS LEMOORE Branch								
1ST United Services C	J							
NAS Branch Post Offic	e							
Permanent Units Total:	<u>5</u> :					-		
Total Military:			48		142	153	2,040	
]	JSDH	<u>NFUSC</u>		CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>	
Total Civilian:	636	232		255				
Activities and Units		Aircra	ft		Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported		<u>On Boa</u>	<u>rd</u>		<u>Aviatio</u>	n/Office	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Deployable Units (Non-	-Reserve	<u>e)</u>						
CVW-2					10	10	15	COMCARGRU-1
CVW-9					10	10	17	COMCARGRU-7
CVW-11					11	10	18	COMCARGRU-3
CVW-14					10	10	15	COMCRUDESGRU-3
VFA-22	12	FA18C			19	8	170	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-25		FA18C			14	8	175	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-94		FA18C			17	9	174	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-97		FA18C			17	9	182	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-113		FA18C			16	10	176	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-115		FA18C			20	8	180	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-137		FA18C			17	8	166	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-146		FA18C			18	7	172	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-147		FA18C			17	9	169	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
VFA-151		FA18C		· .	18	7	171	COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC
SEAOPDET							<u>153</u>	NAS LEMOORE CA
Deployable Units Total	<u>ls</u> :		120		204	113	1,938	

LEMOORE, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

	On Board Officer											
Units	Aircraft	Aviation	ot	her	Board E	Board Enlisted <u>AcDu/SelRes</u>						
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>AcDu/SelRes</u>	AcDu/	SelRes	<u>AcDu</u>							
Reserve Forces/Training	<u>Units</u>											
NAVAIRESCEN LEMOORE CA		1	- 1		7							
NAVRESCRUITCOM DET ONE					7							
NAS LEMOORE 4930		2	2	2		85						
COMSTRFT NR0190				1		7						
VTU 9076G				2		2						
NR MED/DEN				10		12						
NR VFA-125 SAU		1 9		1	<u>30</u>	<u>32</u>						
Air Reserve Totals:		2 19	9 1	16	44	138						
Remarks:												
1. Other offices on bas	e include:											
Lemoore Adult Schoo	1											
Chapman University												
West Hills Communit	y College											
Embry-Riddle Aerona	utical Univer	sity										
McDonnell-Douglas F	epresentative											
Ford Aerospace												
NAVAIRSYSCOM Field	Representativ	e										
Civilian Welfare Re	creation Asso	ciation										
TSM Corporation												
ISI Corporation												
CAE-LINK Corporatio												
Reflectone Training	Systems, Inc	•										
General Electric												
Navy Calibration La	-											
Naval Criminal Inve												
Defense Printing Se												
Naval Air Technical Naval Training Syst			LALIVE									
NADEP North Island												
NAVAIRWARCEN-WEPDIV		moore										
2. NAS Lemoore furnishe				for all								
service dependents w	ithin Kings, 1	rresno and Tul	are counties.									
3. NAS Lemoore conducts and CAG's in the Pac		g School for p	ersonnel assign	ed to CV's								
4. Two primary schools board NAS Lemoore.	(grades 1 thre	ough 8) for de	pendents are ma	intained o	'n							
5. Lemoore Navy Flying	Club: 1 T34B	, 2 Cessna 172										

LEMOORE, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Remarks: (Continued)

- In addition to the transient personnel cited above, Air Terminal Services are provided for a yearly average of 1,600 passengers arriving and departing per month.
- 7. NAS Lemoore furnishes Search and Rescue services for the U.S. Department of the Interior in Yosemite, Kings Canyon, Sequoia, and Pinnacles National Parks, and sheriff departments in Tuolome, Monterey, Mariposa, Madera, Fresno and Tulare counties.
- 8. NAS Lemoore furnishes Naval Air Logistics Services (NALO) for all military services in the Western United States.
- 9. NAS Lemoore provides repair and return support to fifteen activities with a total of 204 F/A-18, 22 F-5 aircraft, and 5 F-14 aircraft, and 4 H-60 helicopters.
- 10. NAS Lemoore services 1445 civilian appropriated fund employees. These employees are located at various commands in California, Nevada and Oklahoma.
- 11. Provides discrimination complaint processing for the civilians at Navy Exchanges Lemoore and Fallon and Commissary Stores Lemoore and Fallon.
- 12. Chairs the Fresno Area Wage Survey for all blue collar civilian employees.
- 13. As a newly authorized General Court-Martial Convening Authority, NAS Lemoore provides legal support for NAS Lemoore and all tenant commands. Also acts as liaison between local process servers, County Sheriff's Department and military members, dependents, and DOD personnel.
- 14. NAS Lemoore provides computer hardware/software support, LAN/WAN support, ADP Security support (including access control and virus protection/recovery), and aviation 3M processing support to NAS Lemoore departments, tenant commands and COMNAVAIRPAC Wing's, squadrons and special interest groups attached to NAS Lemoore.

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

(NAS)
---	-----	---

Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

BATTALION ONE (NAB)

BRDENCLINIC (NASNI)

BRDENCLINIC (NAB)

ASSAULT CRAFT UNIT ONE (NAB)

BEACHMASTER UNIT ONE (NAB)

BRMEDCLINIC (NASNI, SCI)

NAC Deint Much				* 7 T MI	Sunnor	+
NAS Point Mugu	insting Theory Ma	***) Suppor	
Naval Computer & Telecommun:	· · HRU	Servici	ng Agreement			
Station, Eastern Pacific,	•			IIDO		
Commander Naval Base, San D	-					ng Agreement
Fleet Imaging Center, Pacif:	IC, NAS MIRAMAR					ng Agreement
CINCPACFLT Manpower Team		D 1				ng Agreement
Readiness Support Group Phas		, Planning				ng Agreement
Naval Air Facility, El Cent						ng Agreement
Assault Craft Unit 5, Camp 1						ng Agreement
Naval Consolidated Brig, Mi						ng Agreement
Communications Security Mate	-					ng Agreement
Navy Security Group Departme	ent, Naval Comt	el Station,		HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
Imperial Beach						
Naval Security Group Departs	ment NAVCAMS Cr	yptologic		HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
Shore Support, San Diego						
Fleet Integrated Logistics (•					ng Agreement
Naval Personnel Research and	d Development C	enter, San	Diego			ng Agreement
Airborne Early Warning Wing	, U.S. Pacific	Fleet,		HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
San Diego						
Naval Education & Training	Program Managem	ent		HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
Support Activity, Pensaco	la, FL					
Third Fleet Tactical Develop	oment and Evalu	ation		HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
Representative, San Diego						
Regional Support Organizatio	on, San Diego			HRO	Servici	ng Agreement
NALF San Clemente Island						
NOLF Imperail Beach						
* (AIMD - Aircraft Interme	ediate Maintena	nce Departm	ent)			
** (HRO - Human Resources (Office)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enli	sted A	dministrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation</u>	/Office	<u>On B</u>	oard _	Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Non-)	<u>Reserve)</u>					
NAS	1 UC12B	18	26	1	,843 C	OMNAVBASE
(Includes NALF San Clement	te Island (SCI)	and NOLF I	mperial	Beach	(IB), a	nd Naval
Amphibious Base, Coronad						
COMNAVAIRPAC		38	95		164 C	INCPACFLT
COMNAVSURFAC (NAB)		1	102		155 C	INCPACFLT
AMPHIBIOUS CONSTRUCTION			5		73 C	OMNAVBCHGRUONE

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

5

11

5

3 9 62 COMNAVBCHGRUONE

31 COMNAVBCHGRUONE

12 NAVDENCTR SDIEGO

9 NAVDENCTR SDIEGO

48 NAVAL MEDCTR, SDIEGO

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/0</u>	Office	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
BRMEDCLINIC (NAB)			3	29	NAVAL MEDCTR, SDIEGO
CA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD	3 OH58	4		6	HQ OTAG, SACRAMENTO
CBU 405			1	34	THIRD NAVAL CONST BRIGADE, HI
COMPATWINGPAC DET	2 P3C	1		5	COMPATWINGPAC, HI
COMHELTACWINGPAC		7	4	20	COMNAVAIRPAC
COMHSLWINGPAC		7	4	29	COMNAVAIRPAC
COMHSWINGPAC		6	4	23	COMNAVAIRPAC
COMNAVBEACHGRU ONE			13	31	COMPHIBGRUTHREE
COMSEACONWINGPAC		7	5	29	COMNAVAIRPAC
CSSP SCHOOL		2		4	COMNAVAIRPAC
DDDC			1		DDC, NEW CUMBERLAND, PA
DECA (NASNI & IB)					DEF COMMISSARY WESTERN PACIFIC
DEEP SUBMERGE RES VEH 1		— —	4	18	COMSUBDEVRONFIVE
DEEP SUBMERGE RES VEH 1			3	16	COMSUBDEVRONFIVE
DEEP SUBMERGENCE UNIT			20	67	COMSUBDEVRONFIVE
DEEP SUBMERGENCE UNIT			3	41	COMSUBDEVRONFIVE
DET UNMANNED VEHICLES			Ũ		
DEEP SUBMERGENCE UNIT			1	26	COMSUBDEVRONFIVE
DIVING SYSTEMS SUPPT DET			-	20	001120222111011212
DEFENSE COURIER SVC STA			1	8	HOTRS DEF COURIER SVC
DEFENSE AUTOMATED PRINTING	SERVICE				DLA
DEFENSE MEGACENTER			1		DISA
DLA-DDRV-NHD MAP SUPPT OFF				2	DLA-DDRV-NH MSO, HI
DRMO (NASNI & IB)					DRMS, BATTLE CREEK, MI
EXPEDITIONARY WARFARE TRAIL	NTNG	2	57	164	COMTHIRDFLT
GROUP, PAC (NAB)	NING	_			
Students			150	370	
EOD GROUP ONE (NAB)			10	25	COMNAVSURFPAC
EOD GROUP ONE VSW MCM DET			5	40	COMEODGRUONE
EODMU THREE DET (NI)			1	6	COMNAVBASE
EODMU THREE (NAB)			17	205	COMEODGRUONE
FACSFAC (NASNI & SCI)		9	5	121	COMNAVAIRPAC
FASOTRAGRUPAC		11	3	148	COMNAVAIRPAC
Students (avg monthly)		92	21	207	
FEDERAL FIRE DEPARTMENT (NASNI, NAB, IB, SCI)					COMNAVBASE
FISC			3		COMNAVSUPSYSCOM
FLTIMAGCOMPAC			6	39	COMNAVAIRPAC
FLT INFORMATION WARFARE CENTER DET (NAB)		1	15	57	FLTWARCEN, NORFOLK, VA
FLEET TRAINING CENTER DET			1	14	FLTTRACTR, SDIEGO
Students			- 7	93	·
JOB CORPS (IB)					DOL
MCSFCO, NORTH ISLAND			5	173	MCSFBN, NORFOLK, VA
PICSPCO, NORTH ISLAND			5	115	

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued

	Aircraft	Officer Or		Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	On Board	<u>Aviation/C</u>	office_	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
More					NAVAIRSYSCOM
MOCC Students				6	PAX RIVER, MD
			1	1	NAVAIRSYSCOM
NAESU			1	- 3	NAVAIRSYSCOM
NAESUDET		3		194	NAMTRAGRU, PENSACOLA, FL
NAMTRAGRUDET				318	
Students				1	NATSF, PHIL, PA
NATSF					NAVAUDSVC, WEST REGION
NAVAUDSVC		7	6	14	NAVAIRSYSCOM
NAVAVNDEPOT					NETPMSA
NAVCAMPUS EDUCATION CTR		7	5	49	CNET
NAVAL LEADER TRNG UNIT (NAB)		25	20	49 160	CNEI
Students		25	20	100	NAVLEGSVCOFF, SOUTHWEST
NAVLEGSERVCOFFDET			5	6	NAVLEGSVCOFF, SOUTHWEST NAVORDCEN, IMSD
NAVORDCENPAC DIV (AMMOPAC)			5	6 2	CNET, PENSACOLA, FL
NAVOSHENVTRACEN				_	CNEI, PENSACOLA, FL
Students		50	100	1,400	
NAVPACMETOCFAC			13	56	NAVPACMETOCCEN
NAVSPECWARCOM (NAB)		3	50	57	USSOCOM
NAVSPECWARCEN (NAB)		1	34	180	NAVSPECWARCOM
Students			31	211	
NAVSPECWARGRU ONE (NAB)			28	77	NAVSPECWARCOM
NAWCTSD (ISEO)					NAVAIRWARCEN
NAVY BAND			1	35	COMNAVBASE
NAVY EXCHANGE (NI, IB, SCI, N	AB)				NEXCOM, VIRGINIA BEACH
NCIS MTT PAC					NCIS, WASHINGTON DC
NEPMU5					NAVAL ENV HEALTH, CTR NORFOLK, VA
NCTS			25	393	NAVCOMTELCOM, DC
Students (avg monthly)			6	18	
NCISRA (NASNI)				3	NCIS, SDIEGO
NPWC (NASNI & SCI)			1		NAVFAC
NRAD (SCI)					SPAWARSYSCOM HQ, SDIEGO, CA
NUWC					NUWC KEYPORT, WA
PSA DET (NASNI)			1	84	PSA, SDIEGO, CA
PSA DET (NAB)			1	39	PSA, SDIEGO, CA
ROICC (NASNI)			3		NAVFACENGCOM
		·			S.W. DIVISION
SEAL TEAM 1 (NAB)			34	200	SPECWARGRU1
SEAL TEAM 3 (NAB)			32	207	SPECWARGRUONE
SEAL TEAM 5 (NAB)			31	208	SPECWARCOM
SIMA (NAB)			3	86	NAVSTA, SDIEGO
SPECIAL BOAT SQUADRON ONE (NA	B)		18	84	SPECWARCOM
SPECIAL BOAT SQUADRON			12	55	SPEC BOAT SQDRN ONE
UNIT TWELVE (NAB)					
SUPSHIP			1		NAVSEA
SURFACE WARFARE DEVEL GRP			2	1	COMSURFWARDEVGRU
DET WEST (NAB)					LITTLE CREEK, VA

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviatio</u>	<u>Aviation/Office</u>		Superior
SWATSCOLPAC		13 50	2 1	11 100	COMNAVAIRPAC
Students		50		100	COMPHIBGRUTHREE
TACTICAL AIR CONTROL GRU ONE (NAB)					
TACTICAL AIR CONTROL SQUADRON 11 (NAB)		21	1	79	COMTACGRUONE
TACTICAL AIR CONTROL SQUADRON 12 (NAB)		22	1	72	COMNAVSURFPAC
U.S. BORDER PATROL (IB)					HQ BORDER PATROL
нс з	7 HH46D, 4 CH46I	25	4	213	COMHELTACWINGPAC
Students		45		40	
HC 11		5	3	59	COMHELTACWINGPAC
HC 11 DET-15	1 UH3H	3		18	COMHELTACWINGPAC
HS 10	16 SH60F	42		309	COMHSWINGPAC
Students		63		47	
HSL 41	13 SH60B	38	4	215	COMHSLWINGPAC
Students		40		13	
HSL 43	8 SH60B	2	4	48	COMHSLWINGPAC
HSL 45	12 SH60B	2	5	37	COMHSLWINGPAC
HSL 47	2 SH60B	2	3	42	COMHSLWINGPAC
HSL 49		3	4	49	COMHSLWINGPAC
VRC 30	8 C2A, 3 C12	8	3	95	COMAEWWINGPAC
Students		3			
VS 41	18 S3B	72	6	352	COMSEACONWINGPAC
Students		133		45	
VQ 5		2	4	48	COMSEACONWINGPAC
OR Naval Amphibic		to activ	ities on b	board NAS N	North Island
Permanent Non-Naval Unit	<u>(Non-Reserve)</u>				
N.I. FEDERAL CREDIT UNIC	DN				
U.S. POST OFFICE					
U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE	1 B206, 3 C550, 4 CESNA 210, 2 C12 KING AIR,	,			DEPT OF TREASURY
Demonstrate materia	4 AS-350				
Pernament Unit Totals:	112	903	1, 152	10,501	
Total Military:	112	503	1,132	10,501	
USI	<u>)H</u> <u>NFUSC</u>	CONTR	FND	NFFNC	FNI
Total Civilian: 7,04	16 990	1,940			

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

NAVAIRPAC 1094

		•					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	5	Officer O		Enlisted	Administrativ	e
Supported	<u>On Boarc</u>	1	<u>Aviation/</u>	<u>Office</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	
Deployable Units (Non-Re:	serve)						
AMPHIBIOUS CONSTRUCTION BATTALION ONE (NAB)				9	397	COMNAVBCHGRU	ONE
ASSAULT CRAFT UNIT ONE (1	NAB)			4	231	COMNAVBCHGRU	ONE
BEACHMASTER UNIT ONE (NAI	B)				89	COMNAVBCHGRU	ONE
COMCARGRU ONE			12	12	30	COMNAVAIRPAC	
COMCARGRU SEVEN			8	12	33	COMNAVAIRPAC	
FLT INFORMATION WARFARE (DET (NAB)	CTR		5	6	45	FLTWARCEN, NO	RFOLK, VA
NAVBEACHGRUONE (NAB)				5	5	COMPHIBGRU TH	ਸ਼ੇਸ਼ਰ
SPECIAL BOAT UNIT TWELVE	(NAR)			17	262	SPEC BOAT SQU	
NAVSPECWARGRU ONE (NAB)				2	50	-	
NAVSPECWARGRU ONE (NAB) HC 11		2 114465				NAVSPECWARCOM	
	6 CH46D, 10 H46D	2 UH46D	58	4	210	COMHELTACWING	FAL
HS 2	2 HH60H,	4 SH60F	20	2	148	COMHSWINGPAC	
HS 4	3 нн60н,	4 SH60F	21	3	147	COMHSWINGPAC	
HS 6	2 SH60H,	4 SH60F	23	3	150	COMHSWINGPAC	
HS 8	1 HH60H,		19	3	145	COMHSWINGPAC	
HSL 43	3 SH60B		33		131	COMHSLWINGPAC	
HSL 45	12 SH60B		37		119	COMHSLWINGPAC	
HSL 47	10 SH60B		36		129	COMHSLWINGPAC	
HSL 49	8 SH60B		38		134	COMHSLWINGPAC	
VRC 30	6 C2A		27	5	177	COMAEWWINGPAC	
vs 29	8 S3B		34	6	173	COMSEACONWING	PAC
vs 33	7 S3B		32		181	COMSEACONWING	
vs 35	7 S3B		24	6	170	COMSEACONWING	
VS 38	8 S3B		26	4	188	COMSEACONWING	
VQ 5	1 S3B,	3 ES3A	26	8	166	COMSEACONWING	
USS CONSTELLATION (CV 64)	•	JUDA	24	112	2,490	COMCRUDESGRU	
USS STENNIS (CV 74)			<u>42</u>	<u>133</u>	2,655	COMPHIBGRU TH	
Deployable Unit Totals:	116		545	356	8,655		
			On Boar	d Office	r		
Units	Aircraft	Aviati	ion		Other	On Board	d Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	SelRes	<u>A</u>	<u>cDu/SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu</u>	<u>/SelRes</u>
Reserve Forces/Training L	<u>Jnits</u>						
NAVAIRES SDIEGO		6		2		66	
VR 57	4 C9B	12	37		1	145	188
HSL 84	8 SH2G	5	33	1	1	145	105
НС 85	8 ИНЗН	7	24	2	1	112	145
NAS 0194			4		1		131
COMCAMGRUPAC 0194		-	1		1		27
ASWWINGPAC 0194			20				23
NADEP 0294			12		2	·	8
			0.5				01

25

--

--

--

--

21

NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units ((Continued)

			On Board	d Officer			
Units	Aircraft	Aviatio	n	c	ther		d Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes	AcDu	/SelRes	<u>AcDu/SelRes</u>	
JICPAC 1194					27		42
TACRON 1194	· <u> </u>		22				21
JICPAC 0794					39		53
AIRPACSUPP 0294			4		2		41
SURFPAC 0994	÷- •-				12		14
VTU 9494			60		2		4
NAP OPINT 0194					16		40
NAVAIRSYSCOM 1294			12				
COMTACGRUONE 0194			8				3
TACRON 1294			21				22
CV 64 0194			3		1		104
FITCPAC 0194					14		10
4TH MAWMED MAG					6		15
NAS MED/DEN 0194					13		38
COMHELWINGRES		10		1		46	
PACFLT CARIT TEAM		2				15	
RESCRUITCOR DET 1		1				11	
CV 64 0294			4				113
NMORA 1994			3		2		10
TSC 1294			15		2		38
RECORDS REVIEW							7
INTEL VTU					11		1
FITAEWINGPAC			2				
4TH MAW DET B					2		5
NCIS 2794					15		5
ONI 1419					16		14
ONI 0194					28		20
CNAP LIAISON		4				2	
SECGRU SD				2	11	2	35
DIAHQ 0994					13		5
STRATJIC 0219					14		13
STRIKEWARCON			18		1		
VS41 SAU			12				26
CARGRU 0194			3				3
СВМИ 303					6	4	21
COMNAVIUWGRU ONE (IB)				<u>6</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>45</u>
Air Reserve Totals:	20	47	343	14	271	560	1,416

REMARKS:

<u>Aircraft/Passengers</u>

Average Daily Transients: 42 Average passengers arriving/departing per month: 9,986

PACIFIC CONTINENTA	L FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS
NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued)	
REMARKS:	
Non-Federal Activities located on base:	
Action Security and Investigation	Floss Maritime Shipping Corp
Aerostructures, Inc.	Foundations Health
AIREM	General Physics
Allied Signal	General Services Admin
American Management Systems, Inc.	George Sharpe
American Systems Engineering Corp.	Grumman
Analysis and Tech	Harris Corporation
Anteon Corp.	Haulsey Engineering, Inc.
Apex, Inc.	Healthcare Professionals
Arine	High Technology Solutions (HTS)
Artic Slope Contracting Co, Inc.	Hughes Aircraft Company
Aspin Helicopter	Information Spectrum, Inc
AT&T Phone Center	Inova Systems
Boeing	Integrated Systems analyst, Inc. (ISA)
Business Solutions	Integrity Management Enterprises
C-Cubed Corporation	Intergraph Corporation
CACI Field Services, Inc.	Intrafleet Supply Support Operation Team (ISSOT)
Career Systems Development Corporation	Jason Associates, Inc
CCI, Inc.	Job Options, Inc.
Center for Systems and Program Development	JWK International Corp
Chapman University	Kaman Aerospace Corp
Charles Stark Draper Laboratories	Kay & Associates
Coleman Research Corporation	KPMG
Command Aerospace	Last Chance Snack Bar
Comprehensive Technology, Int. (CTI)	Leisure Travel
Computer Science Corporation	Litton Guidance and Controls
Computer System Development Corporation	Lloyd Lamont Design
Contract Simulator Instructors (CSI)	Lockheed Aircraft Corporation
Corporate Express	Lockheed Martin
Cubic	M&T Company
Customer Services, Inc.	Management Information Systems Tech
D3 Corporation	Management Technology (MANTECH)
Day and Zimmermann Services	Marriott Food Corporation
Del Taco	Martin-Baker
Digital Computer Systems (DCS)	MC Contracting
Dimensional Int, Inc.	McDonalds
DP Associates, Inc (DPA)	McDonnel Douglas
Dr. Hoyt Mental Health	Medtemps, Inc.
Dr. Johnson Medical Clinic	Modis
Dr. Robinson Dental Clinic	Moody Lunch Service
DSIC	Moore's Cafeteria
Dyncorp	Morrison-Knudsen Services, Inc.
Enterprise Rent-A-Car	National Maintenance Service
Environmental Maint Svc Spec (EMSS)	National Technology Associates (NTA)
Federal Data Corp (FDC)	Navy Marine Corps Relief Society
Fleet Training Specialist	Navy Message Center
Flight International, Inc.	Newport News

PACIFIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS NORTH ISLAND, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA (Continued) REMARKS: Non-Federal Activities located on base: (Continued) Speedy Food Services, Inc. Northrup/Grumman Corporation Star Mountain Objective International, Inc. Storagetek OC, Inc. (OCI) Summit Research Corporation (SRC) Oceaneering Tech Sun Oracle Surveyer Pacific Ship Repair & Fabrication Person-System Integration (PSI) Syncrotech Phase Depot Maintenance Scheduled Systems (PDMSS) Synetics Systems Application Tech Planning Research Corporation Prospective Computer Analysts, Inc. Systems Engineering & Mgt Co (SEMCO) Test Examiner Pulau, Inc. Tidy Painting & Maintenance Company QED Systems Raytheon Aerospace Tony's Fine Food Trajen Flight Service Reflectone Corporation Trandes Corporation Reflectone Training System Triton Renown Aviation Unisys Resource Consultants, Inc. United Technologies Robbins Gioia University of LaVerne Saratoga Medical Center Valve Systems Engineering Corp Scheduled Airline Ticket Office, Inc. Science Applications International Corp Valve System Services (VSS) Veda, Inc. Signal-EDS Veridian, Inc. Sikorsky Aircraft Xeno Sonalysts, Inc. Southern Illinois University Zeider Enterprises

PACIFIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS							
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FO							
WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON							
(NAS)	Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT)						
Furnishing Limited Support to:							
U.S. COAST GUARD	SAR SUPPORT FOR SEATTLE MARITIME SECTOR.						
13TH COAST DISTRICT	SAR SUFFORI FOR SEATTLE MARITIME SECTOR.						
366 TACTICAL FIGHTER WING	366 TFW UTILIZATION OF THE BOARDMAN RANGE.						
Mountain Home AFB, ID	Joo IIW CITERMITON OF THE DOLLARD NEWED.						
SUBMARINE FORCE, U.S. PACIFIC FLEET	PROVIDE HELICOPTER FOR AERIAL MONITORING, AS						
REP PACNORWEST, SILVERDALE, WA	REQUESTED, FOR RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES.						
PUGET SOUND NAVAL SHIPYARD	PROVIDE HELICOPTER FOR AERIAL MONITORING, AS						
BREMERTON, WA	REQUESTED, FOR RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES.						
NAVAL SURFACE WARFARE CENTER CRANE DIVISION, CRANE, IN	PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR HYPER-FIX ANTENNA SITES.						
NAVAL AIR RESERVE SANTA CLARA, CA VP-91	PROVIDE AVIATION SUPPORT FOR VP-91.						
NAVAL UNDERSEA WARFARE CENTER KEYPORT DIVISION, KEYPORT, WA	PROVIDE AIRCRAFT AND STORAGE FACILITIES FOR MK 50 TORPEDO OPERATIONS AT NANOOSE JOINT US/CANADA TEST RANGE.						
NAVAL AIR WEAPONS STATION CHINA LAKE, CA	PROVIDE INTERMEDIATE MAINTENANCE SUPPORT FOR VX-9.						
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AVALANCHE CONTROL DIVISIO	PROVIDE AMMUNITION STORAGE. N						
NAVAL AIR WEAPONS STATION, POINT MUGU, CA DEFENSE FUEL SUPPLY CENTER, CAMERON STATION, ALEXANDRIA, VA	PROVIDE INTERMEDIATE MAINTENANCE SUPPORT. PROVIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT.						
354TH FIGHTER SQUADRON, MCCHORD AFB, WA	PROVIDE USE OF STRAFE RANGE AT NWSTF BOARDMAN, OR.						
NAVAIR INTERNATIONAL LEVEL MAINTENANCE	PROVIDE INTERMEDIATE MAINTENANCE TO NAVAIR.						
ISLAND COUNTY SHERIFF	EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION FOR SERVICE MEMBERS ARRESTED BY ISLAND COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE.						
MT. VERNON JOB SERVICE CENTER (TAP) WASHINGTON STATE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES	PROVIDE CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SPACE.						
WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES DIVISION	COOPERATION WITH DELIVERY OF CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES.						
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARDMAN, OR	MUTUAL FIREFIGHTING ASSISTANCE.						
HARBOR AIRLINES	PROVIDE FACILITIES WHEN SPECIFIC CONDITIONS EXIST.						
CHAPMAN COLLEGE	PROVIDE CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SPACE.						
EMBRY-RIDDLE AERONAUTICAL	PROVIDE CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SPACE.						
SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE	PROVIDE CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SPACE.						
SKAGIT COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY	PROVIDE FACILITIES FOR WIC SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM.						
ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE	SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL.						
ISLAND COUNTY FIRE DISTRICTS 2 & 5 AND CITY OF OAK HARBOR FIRE DEPT.	MUTUAL FIREFIGHTING ASSISTANCE.						
WASHINGTON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION	OVERSIGHT OF DEMOLITION OF BUILDING 19.						
WEST ISLE AIR	NOTIFICATION OF FACILITY RADIO OR RADAR OUTAGES.						
	WE PROVIDE COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT FROM ATC.						
NORTH WHIDBEY AEROBICS ASSOCIATION	THEY PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS FOR AEROBIC CLASSES. WE						
ANACORTES, WA	PROVIDE CLASSROOM/WORK OUT SPACES AND STUDENTS.						
TOOELE ARMY DEPOT UMATILLA DEPOT ACTIVITY							
TOOELE, UT	WEAPONS SYSTEMS TRAINING FACILITY, BOARDMAN, OR.						

	PACIFIC	CONTINE	ENTAL FLEE	T SUPPC	ORT STATION	NS	
WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)							
Furnishing Limited Support	t to: (Cont	inued)					
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINIST INFORMATION RESOURCE MAD			DATA PROCI	ESSING S	SERVICES.		
SERVICE, BREMERTON, VA NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANG SILVERDALE, WA	GOR		HUMAN RESO	OURCES F	FIELD OFFIC	Ε.	
MADIGAN ARMY MEDICAL CENT TACOMA, WA	ER		VETERINARY	Y SERVIC	ES AND FOO	D INSPECTIONS.	
U.S. COAST GUARD	2m		GUYED TOWN	ER.			
13TH COAST GUARD DISTRIC		NTFD	ים שחדעוסס	INWAVE 7	AS NEEDED >	ND SHARE AIR SPACE.	
VANCOUVER AREA CONTROL CE		111111				ND SHARE AIR SPACE.	
SEATTLE APPROACH CONTROL CE	AL DIN					ND SHARE AIR SPACE.	
SEATTLE AFFROACE CONTROL			TROATDE K	ommin b		TO STATE ATA STASS.	
Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer Or	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative	
Supported	On	Board	Aviation/0	Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior	
Permanent Naval Units (Nor	n-Reserve)						
NAS Whidbey	2 UC12B,	3 ѕнзн	14	18	325	COMNAVBASE SEATTLE	
COMVAQWINGPAC			8	8	31	COMNAVAIRPAC	
COMPATWING 10			19	5	81	COMPATWINGSPAC	
VAQ-129/SEA	13 EA6B		50	12	428	COMVAQWINGPAC	
Students			141				
AIMD				12	569	CO NAS WHIDBEY	
Br Dental Clinic,		-	·	12	15	NAVDENCEN, Bremerton	
Whidbey Island, WA							
CAAC Whidbey					4	BUMED	
CBU-417				1	39	CO NAS Whidbey	
EODMU 11		-		15	110	COMEODGRU ONE	
Family Service Ctr					1	CO NAS Whidbey	
FASOTRAGRUPAC DET Whidbey				4	38	FASOTRAGRUPAC, San Diego	
Fleet Imaging Center				1	9	FLTIMAGCOMPAC, San Diego	
ELCOMWEPSPAC			10	2	30	COMATKWINGPAC NADEP NORTHISL DET	
NADEP NORTHISL DET				1		NADEP NORTHISL DET NAESU PAC, San Diego	
NAESU DET Whidbey				3	156	NAMESU FAC, San Diego NAMTRAGRU Millington, TN	
NAMTRAGRU DET Whidbey Students					115		
NAS OTHERS					45	CO NAS WHIDBEY	
NATSF DET Whidbey						NAVAIRTECHSERVFAC	
NAVAIRTESTCEN DET					·	NAVAIRTESTCEN	
Naval Ocean Processing Fac	cility			26	169	COMOCEANSYSPAC	
NCD Whidbey Island				1	29	NAVCOMTELSTA Puget Sound, WA	
Naval Legal Service Offic	e			5	3	NLSO, Seattle	
Naval Air Warfare Center						NAWC, TSD,	
System Support Activity						Orlando, FL	
Naval Air Warfare Center						NAWC, Weapons Division, Pt Mugu	
NAVCALAB Whidbey						NAVAVNDEPOTOSPSCEN, Patuxent River, MD	
NAVHOSP Oak Harbor				64	156	CHBUMED	
			74				

WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continuied)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation	/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
NAVPACMETOC DET Whidbey Islam	nd		1	23	NAVOCEANCOMFAC, San Diego
Navy Campus	·				NETSCPAC, San Diego
Naval Security Group Det			4	15	COMVAVSECGRU
Northwest Regional Naval			1	14	COMNAVINTELCOM
Intelligence Center					Region, San Diego, Ca
Navy Exchange					NEXCOM, Auburn, WA
NCIS					NAVCRIMINVSERV NW
					Region, San Diego, Ca
NWSTF Boardman (Remark (2))			1	12	CO NAS Whidbey
PERSUPP DET Whidbey			1	40	PERSUPPACT Puget Sound Bangor
ROICC			3	1	SWESTDIVNAVFACENGCOM
Security Detachment			1	82	CO NAS Whidbey
SEAOPDET (Remark (20))				246	CO NAS Whidbey
VANDET			3	231	
Students EEAP SVC				5	CO NAS Whidbey
Permanent Non-Naval Units (No	on-Reserve)				
	N Contraction of the second se				
American Red Cross					
Defense Commissary Agency					DECA Northwest, Pacific Region
Defense Automated Printing Se	muice				DAPS Northwest
bereinse Automated Filhting St	SIVICE				Area, Bremerton
Defense Reutilization &					Def Reutilization &
Marketing Office, Off-Site					Marketing Off,
Branch, Whidbey					Fort Lewis, WA
FAA					FAA
Marine Aviation Training			1	13	но, смс
Support Group			-		
U.S. Branch Post Office					U.S. Post Office
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					
Total Military:	18	243	206	3,039	
<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTR	<u>FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI
Total Civilian: 852	519	776*			
* See Remark (19)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation		<u>On Board</u>	Superior
	<u></u>				
(Deployable Units (Non-Reserv	<u>ve)</u>				
VAW-128 3	EA6B	14	2	47	COMVAQWINGPAC
	EA6B	17	4	149	COMVAQWINGPAC
		- ·	-	=	

WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)

VP-69

(Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

<u>(Deproyuble onles (Non</u>	<u>Reperver</u> (come	inaca,					
Activities and Units	Aircı	aft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrativ	e
Supported	<u>On Bo</u>	bard	<u>Aviation</u>	/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior	
VAQ-131	2 EA6B		18	4	149	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-132	4 EA6B		23	3	144	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-133	4 EA6B		17	4	148	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-134	4 EA6B		17	3	150	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-135	2 EA6B		23	3	146	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-137	4 EA6B		22	4	145	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-138	4 EA6B		25	3	148	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-139	4 EA6B		19	3	143	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-140	4 EA6B		23	4	145	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-141	2 EA6B		20	4	144	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VAQ-142	4 EA6B		18	4	142	COMVAQWINGPAC	
VP-1	9 P3C		61	5	292	COMPATWING 10	
VP-40	9 P3C		58	5	298	COMPATWING 10	
VP-46	9 P3C		57	6	298	COMPATWING 10	
VQ-1		1 P3B,	<u>69</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>385</u>	COMPATWING 10	
· ~ -		EP3E					
Deployable Unit Totals:			501	76	3,073		
				1			
	b	7		d Office			
Units	Aircraft		iation	Oth			l Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	ACDU	<u>/SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/S</u>	eikes	ACDU/	SelRes
<u>Air Reserve Forces/Trai</u>	ning Units (MA)	RINE)					
MWSS-473-Det B			1	2	8	31	158
4th FSSG-Det G							7
Air Reserve Forces/Trai	ning Units (NA)	7 Y)					
<u>111 (0501/0 101005/1101</u>	<u></u>	<u></u>					
NAVAIRES		7		2		69	
COMRESPATWINGPAC Det		2				4	
CVN-68 NIMTZ			4				95
CARGRU			12				14
DIAHQ-0522			10		11		9
IVTU-8989			22				
JICPAC-1489			31				23
JICPAC-1689			23		27		24
NAS-4089			10				91
NAVHOSP 0189					31		29
NAVAIRSYSCOM 1589			10		1		
NCIS 2422			11		14		3
NMORA-0289			1				12
OVERSEAS AIRSUP WEST			11				
RECORDS REVIEW			2		1		4
SECGRU			7				14
TSC-0389			28				13
	0 - 0 -	~		-	-		

2

5

134

152

6

9 P3C

WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)

Units	Aircraft	Avi	ation	Other	r	On Boa	ard Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>AcDu/</u>	<u>SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes	Act	Du/SelRes
Air Reserve Forces/Trainin	ng Units (NAV	<u>/Y)</u> (Co	ntinued)				
VR-61	4 C9	9	34		2	100	122
VTU-8989			80				4
Other Reserve Forces (NAVY	<u>.</u>						
EODMU-17				<u>2</u>	<u>9</u>	<u>33</u>	<u>41</u>
<u>Reserve Totals:</u>	13	24	354	8	109	371	815
	<u>Aircraft</u>		Perso <u>Aviation</u>			Personnel (<u>Aviation/Offi</u>	-
Average Daily Transients:	5		10	8		65 28	

NOTE: The average number of passengers processed through the Air Terminal Daily: 53.

REMARKS:

(1) NAS Whidbey Island is located near Oak Harbor, WA, on Whidbey Island, about 80 miles north of Seattle in Puget Sound. Three noncontiguous properties comprise the naval air station complex; Ault Field, the largest part of NAS Whidbey Island; the Seaplane Base, located 5 miles southwest of Ault Field is primarily a Navy support installation; and Outlying Field (OLF) Coupeville, located 20 miles south.

(2) Naval Weapons System Training Facility (NWSTF) Boardman, OR, is located about 250 air miles southeast of NAS Whidbey Island. It is drawing down to a caretaker status.

(3) NAS Whidbey furnishes limited support to McChord AFB (divert and landing practice services) and limited support to the Coast Guard (fueling service and PAR training). NAS is designated alternate field for McChord AFB, FT Lewis AAF, & Oak Harbor Municipal.

(4) Fire Training School (Operations Department) provides training to West Coast Navy, U.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Marine Corps units and selected civilian fire fighting personnel.

(5) NAS Whidbey Island provides land and sea search and rescue services and selected evacuation services.

(6) NAS Whidbey Island furnishes air traffic control service to all aircraft in the NAS Whidbey airport radar service area in support of the National Airspace System.

(7) Whidbey Island Navy Flying Club: 2 Cessna 152; 2 Cessna 172; 2 T34B's; 2 pa-28/140's; 1 PA28-180 and 1 PA34-200.

(8) Other offices on the Base include:

American Federation of Government Employees -- Local 1513 Chugach Development Corporation

WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)

REMARKS: (Continued)

(8) Other offices on the Base include: (Continued)

Chapman University Coastal Government Services Dental Power Industries Embry Riddle University First Interstate Bank Northrop Grumman Aircraft Corporation Representative McDonald's Fast Food Restaurant Taco Time Fast Food Restaurant Subway Sandwich Shop TCBY Yogurt Shop Mail-It Center Maytag Services Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society New Leaf, Inc. Retired Affairs Office Scheduled Airlines Ticketing Office (SATO) Skagit Valley College Traction Systems Inc.

(9) Data processing support is provided to tenant activities.

(10) NAMTRAGRU DET Whidbey provides specialized training to COMNAVAIRPAC Navy personnel.

(11) NISRA provides investigative assistance as well as counter-intelligence support to all tenant activities and to local law enforcement agencies and nearby military installations.

(12) NAS Whidbey Island provides support in handling personnel property shipments for military and Department of Defense personnel.

(13) Naval Hospital, Oak Harbor operates a Counseling and Assistance Center (ACCA) providing drug and alcohol education, counseling and treatment services

(14) Navy Campus Education Center manages and coordinates all voluntary programs on the base for NAS Whidbey and tenant activities, and provides professional education and vocational advice, counseling and testing services, educational information, external degree programs, independent study courses for NAS Whidbey Island and tenant activities as required by Navy regulations. Navy Campus is the authorizing agency for tuition assistance.

(15) Skagit Valley College, a Washington state supported community college, offers courses which lead to an associate of arts degree and/or an associate of technical arts degree in such areas as business, computer repair and instrumentation, electronic technology, licensed practical nursing, graphic arts production technology, law enforcement, marine maintenance technology, office technology, and a licensed program in practical nursing. They participate in the SOCNAV-2 program by offering associate of Arts degree in general studies to active duty service members. They also offer an associate of arts/university college transfer degree program for students interested in transferring to a four-year Washington State College at a later date.

WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON (Continued)

REMARKS: (Continued)

(16) Chapman University offers courses leading to bachelor's degrees in psychology, social science, organizational leadership, computer information systems, and criminal justice. Master's programs are offered in organizational leadership and human resources. Chapman University participates in the SOCNAV-4 program for their computer information systems degree.

(17) Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University offers associate of science degrees in aircraft maintenance, professional aeronautics, and aviation business administration. Bachelor degrees are offered in professional aeronautics, aviation business administration, and management of technical operations. A Masters degree is offered in aeronautical science. ERAU participates in the SOCNAV-2 and 4 programs for their associate and bachelor degrees in professional aeronautics and their degrees in aircraft maintenance.

(18) Western Washington University (Oak Harbor Extension Program) offers Bachelor of Arts degrees in human services and in elementary teacher education with certification to teach grades K-8.

(19) Figure includes 517 personnel employed by U.S. manufacturer's representatives, contractors, and other types of employees; there are 259 contract civilian personnel in CA/BOS functions.

(20) SEAOPDET deploys, but not as a unit. Personnel are deployed with fleet squadrons as needed.

(21) VANOPDET deploys, but not as a unit. Personnel are deployes with overseas shore base squadrons as needed.

1 373 17 7 4 7		3. COMFLE	ארידים אזי	F Kadena	Okinawa, Japan		
 NAF Atsugi, Japan NAS Barbers Point, Hawa: 	Li	 COMFLEACTS NAF Kadena, Okinawa, Japan NAF Misawa, Japan 					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			·				
<u>TSUGI, JAPAN</u>	·						
(NAF)		Command &	Support	E - CNO (CI	NCPACFLT)		
urnishing Limited Support to	L .						
merican Red Cross							
apan Aircraft Manufacturing (
apanese Maritime Self Defense	e Force						
Nations Bank							
lavy Campus							
Shirley Lanham Elementary (Dol	DDS School)						
USA Federal Credit Union							
JS Army Engineering Division	Japan (USAEDJ)						
		0.66	Bear	Enlisted	Administrative		
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On			Superior		
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/O</u>	uner	<u>On Board</u>	Superior		
Permanent Naval Units (Non-R	<u>eserve)</u>						
IAF ATUSGI	4 UC12F	5	22	595	COMNAVFOR JAPAN		
ISL-51	12 SH60B	40	6	236	COMHSLWINGPAC		
	5 UH3H						
BRDEN CLINIC	·		7	14	NAVDENCEN YOKOSUKA		
BRMED CLINIC	-		14	46	USNH YOKOSUKA, JA		
COMFAIRWESTPAC		6	10	33	COMNAVAIRPAC		
SD ATSUGI			1	17	PSA FAR EAST		
CVW-5 DET ATSUGI			1	4	CVW-5		
FASOTRAGRUPAC DET			1	19	FASOTRAGRUPAC		
					SAN DIEGO, CA		
FLTIMGCENPAC	-			5	FLTIMGCOMPAC		
IAMTRAGRUDET 2004				5	NAMTRAGRU PENSACOLA		
VAVAIRPRA		3	3	11	NAVAIR		
NAVY CALIBRATION LAB	-				NAVAVNDEPOTOPSCEN		
NCISRA				1	NCTS FAREASTREG		
ICTS FE/BCO/CSAT				5	NCTS FAR EAST		
IPMOD				12	NPMOF YOKOSUKA, JA		
DICC FE ATSUGI CONTR OFF	. –				OICC FE YOKOSUKA, JA		
ISO ATSUGI JAPAN				4	MSO HAWAII		
IEX DET ATSUGI JAPAN					NEX YOKOSUKA, JA		
Permanent Non-Naval Units (No	<u>n-Reserve)</u>						
CONS CFAY FIRE DEPT, DIST 4					CONSOL CFAY FIRE DEP		
OCMC PACIFIC JAPAN		3	2	12	DCMC PACIFIC JAPAN		
DECA ATSUGI COMMISSARY					DECA		
HRO SATELLITE OFFICE					DCMDI		
Permanent Units Totals:							
Fotal Military:	21	57	67	1,019			

	P	ACIFIC EXT	RA-CONT	INENTAL F	LEET SU	PPORT STA	TIONS
ATSUGI, JAPAN (Conti	nued)						
	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	<u>NFIHA</u>	FNI	(MLC)		
Total Civilian:	190	299	321	865	i -		
Activities and Units <u>Supported</u>	•	<u>On B</u>	raft <u>oard</u>	Officer On <u>Aviation/(</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
Deployable Units Sup	ported	(Non-Reser	<u>ve)</u>				
CVW-5		38 FA18, 6 5 F14T, 6 4 E2C, 5 SH60F,	EA6B, 8 S3B,	201	37	1,529	COMCARGRU FIVE
VRC-30 DET		2 C2A		7		50	VRC-30
VR DET (Current rotated det)		1 C9		6		12	PARENT VR
US ARMY 78th AVN BTN	ſ	2 C12C					CAMP ZAMA
NMCB DET (Current rotated det)					1	<u>12</u>	PARENT NMCB
Deployable Unit Tota	<u>ls:</u>	79		214	38	1,603	

BARBERS POINT, HAWAII

(NAS) (NAS) (In accordance with Public Law 101-510, Defense Base Closure and Realignment Act of 1990, Naval Air Station Barbers Point will close 2 July 1999)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

Pacific Missile Range Facility, Hawaiian Area (provide personnel and technical support) Naval Magazine Lualualei (included in meetings and conferences of personnel interest) NASA High Altitude Research Program (provide worksite and hanger space) HQ PACAF OPLANS (transient aircraft support)

Naval Medical Clinic, Pearl Harbor (provide training site for exercises) Naval Dental Center, Pearl Harbor (provide training site for exercises) NAVSEASYSCOM (F-4 support facilities)

Activities and Units Supported	-		rcraft <u>Board</u>	Officer <u>Aviatior</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative Superior
Permanent Naval Uni	ts (Non-1	Reserve	۲ ۲				
NAS	1	VP3A,	1 UP3A	10	16	466	COMNAVBASE
HSL-37	10	SH60B		46		176	COMHSLWINGSPAC
VPU-2	4	ΡЗС,	2 P3A	30	2	178	COMPATWINGSPAC
FASOTRAGRUPAC DET					3	21	FASOTRAGRUPAC
PERSUPPDET BP			-			3	PERSUPPACT PUGSND
NAVPACMETOC DET					1	16	NAVWESTOCEANCEN
NAVSECGRUDET BP					1	18	NSGA KUNIA
NAESU DET					1	2	NAESU PAC SDIEGO
FLTIMAGCENPAC					1	12	FLTIMAGCOM
NCIS BARPT			-				NAVCRIMSERV
NEXDET BP							NAVRESALEACT HI
NAVMEDCLINIC			-		9	43	NAVMEDCLINIC PH
NAVDENCEN BP					4	7	NAVDENCLINIC PH
COMPATWINGSPAC	21	P3C,	3 P3A	27	7	115	COMNAVAIRPAC
ROICC MIDPAC							PACNAVFACENGCOM
PWC BARPT BRANCH							PWC PH
NCTAMS ASCOMM					1	24	NCTAMS EASTPAC
FFD, STA 12			-				NAVSTA PH
NAVAIRWARCEN REP							NAVAIRWARCEN PT MUGU
Permanent Non-Naval	<u>Units (N</u>	on-Rese	rve)				
USCGAS	4	HH6S,	4 C130	37	1	174	CDR 14TH CG DIST
BARPT COMMISSARY							DECA
U.S. POST OFFICE BP							EWA BEACH POST OFC
Permanent Units Tota	ls:						
Total Military:			50 *	150	47	1,255	
*Includes aircraft	: assigne	d to de	ployable	units			
	USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	<u>FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian:	433	399	129				

BARBERS POINT, HAWAII (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)					
VP-4		66	5	304	COMPATWINGSPAC
VP-9		58	3	312	COMPATWINGSPAC
VP-47		<u>57</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>317</u>	COMPATWINGSPAC
Deployable Unit Totals: *		181	12	933	
*Deployable Unit Aircraft ind	cluded in COM	PATWINGSPAC t	otal		

Non-Naval Reserve/Training Units

	On Board Officer							
Units	Aircraft	Avia	tion	C	ther	On Board	Enlisted	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	_AcDu/	SelRes	<u>AcDu/</u>	<u>SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/S</u>	elRes	
HI AIR NATIONAL GUARD HIANG				2		2	<u>64</u>	
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>				2		2	64	
			Perso	onnel		Perso	onnel (RON)	
	<u>Aircraft</u>		Aviation	/Office:	<u>r</u>	<u>Aviat</u>	ion/Officer	
				-				

Average Daily Transients: 3.95** 53 5 1 0 (282 Annual)

Remarks:

- (1) Average daily transient count does not include special exercises hosted by Barbers Point such Point such as Opportune Journey, RIMPAC, etc.
- (2) Other offices on the base include:

Alcoholics Anonymous (meeting facilities only	McDonald's Restaurant
American Red Cross	Navy Campus
Bank of Hawaii	Navy Relief Society
Barbers Point Elementary School	Pizza Hut Restaurant
Barbers Point Riding Stables	Preschool Group
Chaminade University Representative	SATO Office
Embry Riddle Aeronautical University	Subway Restaurant
Housing Office	West Oahu Federal Community
Hawaii Pacific University	Credit Union

- (3) NAS Barbers Point provides a Navy Substance Abuse Prevention Program for NAS and and tenant commands available for military and civilian personnel.
- (4) NAS Barbers Point provides formal weight control and remedial Physical Training guidance to assist military personnel in attaining the Navy physical fitness standards.

* Deployable Unit aircraft included in COMPATWINGSPAC total ** Includes RIMPAC

KADENA, OKINAWA, JAPAN

(COMFLEACTS NAFK)

Command & Support - CNO (CINCPACFLT)

Activities and Units		Aircraft	Officer O		Enlisted		
Supported		<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/</u>	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>	
Permanent Naval Units	(Non-Rese	rve)					
COMFLEACTS OKI/NAF KAD	ENA	2 UC12	F 7	4	106	COMFAIRWESTPAC	
COMPATWING 1 DET KADENA		_	5	5	32	COMPATWINGSPAC	
TSC ASCOMM DET KADENA		-		1	41	NAVCOMTELSTA, JA	
PATWING 1 HLT					3	COMPATWINGSPAC	
MOMAG DET TEN		-		2	15	COMOMAG CHARLESTON, S	SC
NAVPACMETOC DET				1	7	NAVOCEANCOMFAC YOKOSUKA, JA	
PSD				1	28	PSA YOKOSUKA, JA	
Permanent Units Totals	£						
Total Military:		2	12	14	232		
<u>U:</u>	<u>SDH NFU</u>	SC CONT	<u>CR FNI</u>	D	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian:	47 5	9	139	9	114		
Activities and Units		Aircraft	Officer O	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative	
Supported		<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior	
Deployable Units (Non-J	Reserve)						
MAG-12	12 F18		33	3	138	CG FIRST MAW	
	6 AV8		9	1	65		
PATRON DET (rotated det.)	8 P3C		22	<u>1</u>	<u>68</u>	COMPATWINGONE	
Deployable Unit Totals	<u>.</u>	26	64	5	271		

MISAWA, JAPAN

(NAF)		Command &	Support	- CNO (CI	NCPACFLT)
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer O	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Rese	erve)				
NAF MISAWA JA	1	6	6	220	COMNAVFORJAPAN
PATWINGONE DET MISAWA JA	-	2	7	25	COMPATWINGONE
NAVPACMETOC DET MISAWA JA	-		1	7	NAVPACMETOCFAC YOKOSUKA JA
PERSUPPDET MISAWA JA	-		1	12	PSA FAR EAST
NAVSECGRUACT MISAWA JA			27	266	COMNAVSECGRU
CO ECHO MARSPTBN MISAWA JA			2	37	MARINE SUPPORT BATTALION, DC
FLTIMAGPAC MISAWA JA	-			3	FLTIMAGCENPAC ATSUGI JA
MOMAU TWELVE MISAWA JA	- '		1	11	COMOMAG CORPUS CHRISIT, TX
NAVCOMDET MISAWA JA			1	16	NAVOCMTELSTA YOKOSUKA JA
NAVCRIMINVSERVRA MISAWA JA	-				NAVCRIMINVSERVA FAR EAST REGION
MEDICALLY RELATED SERVICE	-		1		YOKOSUKANAVHOSP
FISC FUEL DET HACHINOHE	-			1	FISC YOKOSUKA
Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-	Reserve)				
USAF 35 FW	36	93	204	2,487	6TH AF
USAF 301 INTELLIGENCE SQDN	-		17	689	692 INTEL WING
750TH MILITARY INTELLIGENCE DET			4	26	500TH M.I. GROUP CAMP ZAMA JA
3 SPACE SURVEILLANCE SQUADRON	-		10	42	14TH AF
DET 3, 18TH INTELLIGENCE SQDN			1	23	18TH INTELLIGENCE SQDN SCREIVER, AFB CO
372 TRAINING SQUADRON		,		9	DET 15 KADENA AB
AFPSO DET 623			8	1	HQ AFOSI ANDREWS AFB
DET 12, AF NEWS AGENCY				12	AF NEWS AGENCY KELLY AFB
JAPANESE AIR SELF DEFENSE	59	104	102	1,319	NOTHERN AIR DEFENSE COMMAND
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					
Total Military:	96	205	393	5,206	
		<u>ITR FNI</u>		NFFNC	FNI
Total Civilian:* 223	370 5	8 989	Ð	285	28

MISAWA, JAPAN (Continued)

<u>Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)</u>

Activities and Units Supported		Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer C <u>Aviation/</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative Superior
VP+	Varies	9 P3C	68	7	300	COMPATWINGONE
VMFA DETS	Varies	6-12	6-25	1-3	22-210	MAG 15
CVW-5 DETS	Varies	6-20	8-60	1-4	15-190	COMCARAIRWINGFIVE
VMA DETS	Varies	2-6	2-14	1-3	12-160	MAG 12
COPE NORTH/EAGLE	Varies	18-60	40-180	5-20	100-650	5TH AF
VQ-1 DET	Varies	1-3	8-20	2-4	15-60	VQ-1
VQ-5 DET**	Varies	2 ES-3A	6	2	53	VQ-5

		Personr	nel	Persor	nel (RON	1)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>Aviation/O</u>	<u>fficer</u>	Aviati	.on/Offic	<u>cer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	10	12	10	3	3	

REMARKS: (1) Four commercial flight daily. 14 - 18 AMC flights per week.

(2) *Includes 177 DOD school teachers and administrators.

(3) +VP Squadron varies due to new squadron every six months.

(4) **VQ-5 DET DESTABLISHED 01APR99.

	NAVAL ED	UCATION AN	D TRAIN	ING COMMA	ND STATIO	NS
1. NAS Corpus Christi, Te	exas	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4.	NAS Merid	ian, Missi	ssippi
2. NAS Kingsville, Texas			5. NAS Pensacola, Florida			
3. NAVSUPACT Memphis, Mil	llington,	Tennessee	6.	NAS Whiti	ng Field, i	Florida
CORPUS CHIRSTI, TEXAS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
			a	6 G		
(NAS) MYRON TRAUX FIELD			Command	& Support	- CNO (CN	£1)
Furnishing Limited Support	<u>t to:</u>					
NALF Waldron						
NALF Cabaniss						
Aransas County Airport						
Activities and Units		rcraft <u>Board</u>		On Board /Other	Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
Permanent Naval Units (No	on-Reserve	<u>a)</u>				
ND C	2 UH1N		10	9	315	CNET/CNATRA
NAS CNATRA NAVY	2 OHIN		16	7	15	CNET
MARINES			2			01121
			2			
AIR FORCE COMTRAWING FOUR	15 TC12,	55 T44A,	-		15	CNATRA
COMIKAWING FOUR	15 TC12, 80 T34C	55 IAAN'	21	. 1	10	
STUDENTS USN			10			
STUDENTS USNR			62			
STUDENTS USMC			10			
STUDENTS USAF			1			
STUDENTS ATTRITED			29			
VT-27 NAVY			48		18	COMTRAWING FOUR
MARINES			İ4			
STUDENTS USN			44			
STUDENTS USNR			121			
STUDENTS USMC			32			
VT-28 NAVY			43		15	COMTRAWING FOUR
MARINES			13			
STUDENTS USN			35			
STUDENTS USNR			114			
STUDENTS USMC			44			COMPARITING FOUR
VT-31 (T44A PROGRAM)			~ 4		00	COMTRAWING FOUR
NAVY			34		20	
MARINES			7			
AIR FORCE			27			
COAST GUARD			3			
STUDENTS USN			30 67			
STUDENTS USNR			67 1			
STUDENTS FOREIGN			1 79			
STUDENTS USAF			79			
STUDENTS USMC		-	9			
STUDENTS USCG			2	1	11	HQ MARCORPS
MATSG				1	3	CNATRA
NATMSACT HDQTRS NATMSACT DET				1	5	NATMSACT
COMINEWARCOM			5	23	39	CINCLANTFLT
COMINEWARCOM				10	32	COMINEWARCOM
CONONAG			87			

CORPUS CHIRSTI, TEXAS (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

		6 1	0661	On Board	Emliated	Ndmini	strative
Activities and Units		rcraft					erior
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	<u>Aviatio</u>	<u>h/Otner</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u> </u>	<u>erior</u>
HM-15	12 MH53E		33	7	502	HELTAC	VINGLANT
AIMD			1		55	COMNAV	AIRLANT
NETPDTC						NETPDT	C PNCLA
NAVHOSP			2	44	193	CNATRA	
BRDENCLINIC				3	5	NRDC PI	NCLA
NAVCRIMINVSERVRA						NCISFO	PNCLA
NAVAIRWARFARE CENTER						COMNAV	IARSYSCOM
PERSONNEL SUPPORT DET				1	13	PSA GRI	EAT LAKES
HRO PNCLA STSC						HRO PNO	CLA
ROICC				3		NAVFAC	ENGCOMSODIV
NAVTRAMETOC DET				1	11	NTMOF	PNCLA
NAVLEGSVCOFF				5	4	NLSO C	ENTRAL PNCLA
NAVLEGSVCOFF NAVCOMTELSTA DET					12		TELSTA PNCLA
NAVCOMIELSIA DEI							
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Rese	<u>rve)</u>					
COAST GUARD GROUP	3 HU25B,	3 нн65а	33	3	143		h CG DIST ORLEANS
AND AND AND AND ADDRESS	1		1		4		REDSTONE ARSENAL
CORPUS CHRISTI ARMY DEPOT	1 UH1H			1	· 7		DIST VETCOM
U.S. ARMY VETERINARIAN				Ŧ	,		AM HOUSTON
AREA MAINTENANCE SUPPORT	ACTIVITY					87th B	TN, AUSTIN
U.S. CUSTOMS SURVEILLANCE		4 P3BAE				AVIATI	ON INTERDICTION WASH D.C.
					1		W CUMBERLAND
DEFENSE DISTRIBUTION DEPOT	ruu				± 		IDWEST REGION
COMMISSARY STORE							TTLECREEK
DRMO							ACKLAND AFB
DAPS							
COAST GUARD TACKLET				2	12	TACLET	GULF, NEW ORLEANS
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u> Total Military:		179	1,013	123	1,450		
			-				
USDH		CONTE	<u> FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>		
Total Civilian: 3,798	267	909					
Reserve Forces/Training U	<u>nits</u>						
				ard Office			- · · ·
Units	Aircraf		ation			n Board E	
Supported	<u>On Boa</u> ı	rd <u>AcDu</u>	<u>/SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/S</u>	elRes	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	<u>ikes</u>
HM-15 RESERVE ELEMENT		4	8		1	108	69
NAVRESCEN		- 	3	1	48	18	222
INSP INSTR STF				<u>1</u>		<u>8</u>	<u>107</u>
COMPANY C		-					
Air Reserve Totals:	0	4	11	2	49	134	398

N	AVAL EDUCAT	TION AND	TRAINI	NG COMMAND	STATIC	ONS	
CORPUS CHIRSTI, TEXAS (Cont	inued)						
				d Officer		Board Er	listod
Units	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Aviat AcDu/S		Other AcDu/SelF		AcDu/Sel	
Supported	OII BOALD	_ ACDU/ 5	erkes	<u>ACDU/ DEII</u>	<u>(CD</u>	<u>Nebu/ be</u>	
Non-Naval Reserve Training	<u>Units</u>						
302ND ENGINEERING COMPANY					3	2	60
			Perso	nnel		Person	nel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>0</u>		Enlisted			r/Enlisted
Average Daily Transients:	4		8	5		72*	35*
* Includes all Transient So			Ũ			, 2	
REMARKS: (1) Other operat	ions on the	base inc	lude:				
A. Ortiz Construction			Si	kolsky			
AFGE Local 2142			Sc	outh Texas L	ighthou	ıse	
AFGE Local 3632			SI	C Contracto	rs		
AT&T			St	ephens Comp	uter Ce	enter	
Atlas Food Service				ıbway			
Boys Scout of America				exas Environ	mental	Corp.	
Brine Services				Haul			
Civil Air Patrol, Third G	roup			S. Branch			
CMS CDIM Deciding				ited Servic bster Colle	-	nization	
CRAM Roofing DTH Contract Services			We	bster corre	ge		
Del Mar College							
Doss Aviation Inc							
Eisenhower Bank							
Embry Riddle Aeronautical	University						
FAA Rep							
First Service Air Conditi	oning						
Fishes Safety America General Scent Fir							
Girl Scouts of America							
Grumman							
Hughes Technical Services							
Lockheed Martin							
Longoria's Radiator/Muffl	er & Brake S	ervice					
Lorraine Hettich (Ceramic							
McDonalds	1						
Mitchell Construction							
NARFE							
National Chemical							
Navy Campus							
Navy Relief Society							
Navy Relief Thrift Shop							
Navy-Army Federal Employe	es FCU						
NFFE Local 797	Tuducturi					`	
Nueces City MHMR Advanced	Industries						
Park College							
Raytheon Service							

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

(NAS)		Command &	Support	: - CNO (CN	ET)
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer O	n Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/	Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Non-	Reserve)				
NAS	_	2	8	270	COMTRAWING TWO
COMTRAWING TWO	76 T 45	24		12	CNATRA
TRARON TWO ONE	-	47	1	12	COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USN	-	36			CONTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USNR	-	27			CONTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USMC	-				COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USMCR	-	29			COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS FOREIGN	- -				COMTRAWING TWO
TRARON TWO TWO	-	24		20	COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USN		26			COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USNR	-	30			COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USMC	-				COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS USMCR	-	38			COMTRAWING TWO
STUDENTS FOREIGN	-				COMTRAWING TWO
NAVY EXCHANGE DET.	-		~	1	OIC NAVRESALEACT
					CORPUS CHRISTI
DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY					DCA KELLY AFB, TX
NAVTRAMETOCDET				10	NAVTRAMETOCFAC
					PENSACOLA, FL
BRMEDCLINIC	-		5	29	NAVHOSP CORPUS CHRISTI
MARINE CORPS SECURITY FORCE	BATTALION			1	MCSFPAC
BRDENCLINIC			2	4	NRDC PENSACOLA, FL
MARINE AV TRA SUPP GP		20		1	MATSG CORPUS CHRISTI
PERSUPPDET					PSA CORPUS CHRISTI
ROICC			1		SODIVNAVFACENGCOM
NAVHOSP BR NALF ORANGE GROVE				2	NAVHOSP CHORPUS CHRISTI
NATMSACT DET			1		CNATRA
149TH FIGHTER GROUP			1	5	TEXAS AIR NAT'L GUARD
MOMAG UNIT FIFTEEN			1	16	COMOMAG CHASNSC
Permanent Units Totals:					
Total Military:	76	303	20	383	
USDH	<u>NFUSC</u> <u>CONTE</u>	<u>r fnd</u>	NFFNC E	<u>PNI</u>	
Total Civilian: 341	107 579	——			
		Person			Personnel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>Aviation/</u>	Ufficer		<u>Aviation/Officer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	7	14	2		0.5

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS (Continued)

REMARKS: (1) Other operations on the base include:

NAVY RELIEF SOCIETY U.S. BRANCH POST OFFICE NAVY/ARMY FEDERAL EMPLOYEES FEDERAL CREDIT UNION EMBRY-RIDDLE UNIVERSITY HRO SOUTH TEXAS SERVICE CENTER DENTAL POWER NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER TRAINING SYSTEMS DIVISION (NAWCTDS) NAVAL TELECOMMUNICATION CENTER (NTCC) U. S. BORDER PATROL COASTAL SWEEPING C & G SANDBLASTING ACCI CONTRACTING CO, INC. RON RICHERSON CONSTRUCTION CO. Boeing Lockheed Big M Pest Control S & S Painting Tri-Cor Tri-Care FLTSERVSUPPCOM

NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND STATIONS										
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR T	HIS STATION W	AS NOT RECE	IVED IN	TIME FOR	THIS EDITION.					
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT	SUBMITTED FOR	THE 1 OCTO	BER 199	7 EDITION.						
MEMPHIS, MILLINGTON, TENNESSEE										
NAVAL SUPPORT ACTIVITY MEMPHIS (NAVSUPACT)		Command &	Support	: - СМС (СМ	ET)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On	Boar	Enlisted	Administrative					
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/C</u>	ther	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>					
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Res	erve									
PERS-65			1	1	BUPERS					
BUPERS DET			4	3	BUPERS					
NSA	1 C12	2	5	141	CNET					
BCT				1	NAVCOMTELSTA, PENSACOLA					
BRDENCL MEMPHIS			3	7	NAVAL DENTAL CLINIC, PNCLA					
NAVLEGSVCOFF			5	4	COMNAVLEGSVCCOM, WASH, DC					
PERSUPPDET MEMPHIS			1	27	CO, PSA GREAT LAKES, IL					
NISRA					NISRO, CHARLESTON, SC					
NAVY CAMPUS					NETSCLANT, NORFOLK, VA					
NEX MEMPHIS					CO, NAS					
NAVY BAND			1	34	BUPERS					
ROICC			2		SOUTHNAVFACENGCOM CHARLESTON, SC					
MILITARY JUDGE					NAVMARTRIJUDIC, WASH, DC					
NAVY, ROTC MEMPHIS STATE		2	2	3	CNET					
Students USN			8	17	NAVY, ROTC MEMPHIS STATE					
Students USMC			1	9	NAVY, ROTC MEMPHIS STATE					
MARINE STAFF			2	1	NAVY, ROTC MEMPHIS STATE					
NAVY RECRUITING	1 T34B	2	6	45	NAVY RECRUITING DALLAS, TX					
NAVMAC			27	129	BUPERS					
ARMY VETERINARIAN SERVICE			1	6	USAMEDDAC, FT. CAMPBELL, KY					
NAVY-MARINE CORPS RELIEF					NAVY-MARINE CORPS SOCIETY, ARLINGTON, VA					
REGENCY TRAVEL					REGENCY TRAVEL MEMPHIS, TN					
CREDIT UNION					NCUA, ATLANTA, GA					
DYN CORP					CO, NAS					
NAVY FLYING CLUB	13 *				CO, NAS					
DEFENSE REUTILIZATION AND MARKETING SERVICE					DRMO, LITTLE ROCK, AR					
U. S. POST OFFICE					POSTMASTER, MILLINGTON, TN					
AMERICAN RED CROSS					MIDWESTERN OPERATIONS					
AMERICAN FEDERATION OF					AFGE, ATLANTA, GA					
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES LOCAL 21	72									
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES R5-67					NAGE, ST. LOUIS, MO					
HRO MEMPHIS SATELLITE OFFICE					HRO PENSACOLA, FL					
DECA					DECA SOUTHERN REGION,					
					MAXWELL AIR FOR BASE					
Permanent Units Totals:										
Total Military:	15	6	69	428						

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	NAVAL EDUC	ATION A	ND TRAI	NING CO	MMAND SI	TATIONS		
MEMPHIS, MILLINGTON, TENNE.	<u>SSEE</u> (Contir	nued)				HDOTTR	S ST. LOUI	S MO
USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	IDQIA	5 51. 1001	.5, MO
Total Civilian: 646		580						
			On Bo	ard Offic				
*******	Aircraft	Avia) Dther	On Board En	listed	
Units	On Board		SelRes		<u>/SelRes</u>	AcDu/Sel		
Supported	OII BOALD	_ACDU/	Serves	<u>ACDU</u>	Dernes	noburbei	1100	
Reserve Forces/Training Un	<u>its</u> *							
NAVRESREDCOM REG-NINE			1	10	15	29	17	
Army National Guard								
81ST ARMY RESERVE					- 6	2	50	
Surface/Air Reserve Forces								
VTU 0910					4			
MISCOSOPERS GULF 109					14		26	
SUBBASE KINGS BAY			1		4		31	
DEFDISTEGEAST DET 109					2		37	
NH PCOLA P0946					10			
NMCB 28 DET 0928					4		31	
PERSMOBTM 1309					9		24	
NDCL NORFOLK 909					5		6	
SIMA NORFOLK DET 3					2		47	
NAVHOSP PENSACOLA 310	·				31		21	
4 MD 3/23K							9	
MISAWA 0779			3				35	
TACSUPPCEN 1079			20		1		18	
VTU 7979			12		3		3	
NH PCOLA DET A					11		21	
DPRO ST LOUIS 0179			1		9		8	
CV-68 NIMITZ 0179			7				128	
CV-67 KENNEDY 0179			6				76	
NAVRESCEN MEMPHIS		2		3		28		
IVTU 0123					15			
NAVTRESCRUITDET REGION 4				1		7		
RESINTPROFF EIGHT			'	1		3		
MOBASCONTRGRP 7979							15	
RECORDS REVIEW			1		1		3	
NAS CUBI POINT 0179			5		3		45	
NIC 0218					10		10	
DEFDOCUMENT 0218					10		11	
MALS 41 DET A			1		12		30	
VMA 124			15		3		66	
MATCS 48 (-)					6		63	
MWSS 471 DET B,					<u>4</u>		<u>121</u>	
MWSS 473 DET C, AND								
MWSS 474 DET C								
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	0	2	72	5	173	38	885	

MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI

(NAS)

Command & Support - CNO (CNET)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

USA, USN, & USMC Recruiting Office NJRTC - Three Area High Schools Mississippi Air National Guard Mississippi Army National Guard FAA Approach Control Columbus AFB, Mississippi OLF ALPHA, Columbus AFB, Mississippi (GUNSHY) Joe Williams Field (OLF) Bombing Range (SEARAY) Hurricane Refuge Base NAS, Corpus Christi, Texas NAS, Dallas, Texas NAS, Jacksonville, Florida NAS, Whiting Field, Milton, Florida NAS, Norfolk, Virginia NAS, New Orleans, Louisiana Naval Air Logistics Office, New Orleans, Louisiana Designated Aircraft Carrier for CQ Training Naval Recruiting District, Montgomery, Alabama Naval Computer and Telecommunications Station, Pensacola, Florida HRO Pensacola-Meridian Service Center NETPDC-Navy Campus Meridian

Activities and Unites <u>Supported</u>		rcraft <u>Board</u>	Officer On Boar <u>Aviation/Other</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>		
<u>Permanent Naval Units (N</u>	on-Reserve)						
NAS	2 UH1N,		8	10	294	CNET	
CTW-ONE	41 TA4J, 12 T45	79 T2C,	12		14	CNATRA	
VT-7 STAFF			35		11	CTW-1	
STUDENTS USN/USNR			31				
STUDENTS USMC/USMCR			20				
STUDENTS FOREIGN			20				
VT-19 STAFF			43		10	CTW-1	
STUDENTS USN/USNR			70				
STUDENTS USMC/USMCR			43				
STUDENTS FOREIGN			6				
VT-23 STAFF			30		8	CTW-1	
STUDENTS USN/USNR			14				
STUDENTS USMC/USMCR			10				
VT-23 STAFF (Continued)							
STUDENTS FOREIGN							

MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Unite	s	Aircr		Officer Or		Enlisted	Adminis	
Supported	-	<u>On Bo</u>	bard	Aviation/(<u>)ther</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Supe	rior
COMTRAWING ONE POOL		-						
STUDENTS USN/USNR		-	-	39				
STUDENTS USMC/USMC	R	-	-	26				
STUDENTS FOREIGN		-	_					
NATMSACT		-	-		1	8	NATMSAC	T CORPUS CHRISTI
NTTC STAFF		-	_		5	53	CNET	
STUDENTS USN		· _	_			461		
MATSG STAFF		_	-		2	44	CMC WAS	HINGTON
STUDENTS USMC		-	-			69		
PERSUPPDET		-	_		1	15	PERSUPP.	ACT, JACKSONVILL
NEXDET		_	_				NEX PEN	-
DeCA		_	-				DeCA MA	XWELL AFB AL
ARMY VETERINARIAN		-	_			1	FT. RUC	KER, AL
			_			- 8		ENSACOLA
NTMOD		_	_		1			V CHARLESTON, SC
OICC/ROICC	r.c.		_		13	40		PENSACOLA
BRANCH MEDICAL CLINI		_	- -	-	2		NDC PEN	
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC		-	-		6	, 18	MS ARMY	
RCTA STAFF					0	10		JACKSON
STUDENTS			240	,			GUAND	UNCRUGN
<u>Permanent Units Tota</u>	als:							
Total Military:		13	34	407	41	1,061		
IOCAL MILICALY.		10		(279 STUD		(530 STUDE	NTS)	
				(•	•	·	
	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTE	<u>stu</u>	DENTS	FND	<u>FNI</u>	NFFNC
Total Civilian:	376	211	1,169)	240			
							Denconn	
				Person			Personnel (RON) <u>Aviation/Officer</u>	
		<u>Aircraft</u>		Aviation/	DIIICer		AVIALIO	n/ollicer
Average Daily Trans:	ients:	8		10	4		31	12
REMARKS: (1) Othe	r operat	ions on the	e base i	.nclude:				
	А	GFE (Local	2244)					
		llied Janit						
		merican Red						
		oeing						
		itizen's Na	ational	Bank				
		omputer Dat						
		el-Jen Corr						
	D	er-oen cort	Juracion	•				

FSSI Corporation J & J Contractor

Fidelity Aerospace

95

MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI (Continued)

REMARKS: (1) Other operations on the base include: (Continued)

Jimenez, Inc. Lockheed-Martin McDonald's Restaurant MUNA Federal Credit Union Navy Relief Thrift Shop Pioneer Enterprises San Diego Community College District SATO Steele & Associates Stephens Computer Service Triple "P" Services U. S. Post Office Watson Electric

(2) SAR service provided to Columbus AFB, OLF Alpha and Joe Williams Field

(3) Joe Williams Field is supported by tower and crash crews

(4) Emergency Medevac Services

(5) Fire fighting support with City of Meridian, MS; City of Marion, MS; City of DeKalb, MS; Kemper County, MS; Lauderdale County, MS; Mississippi Forestry Commission

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA Command & Support - CNO (CNET) (NAS) Furnishing Limited Support to: 16th OPS GROUP USAF EGLIN AFB COASTAL SYSTEMS STATION, PANAMA CITY, FL. CITY OF PENSACOLA COMPANY K MARSPTBN CORRY DEFENSE INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE, PENSACOLA DEFENSE ACTIVITY FOR NON-TRADITIONAL EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT (DANTES), SAUFLEY DFAS-SEOP, SAUFLRY FIELD ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS, SAUFLEY HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY INFANTRY, FORT STEWART, GA. NAS PATUXENT RIVER, MD. NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY/CSS TECHREP NAVAIRWARCEN TRAINING SYSTEMS DIVISION, SAUAFLEY NAVAY AIR RESERVE RECRUITING OFFICE NAVAL AIR STATION, WHITING FIELD NAVAL HOSPITAL, PENSACOLA NAVAL EDUCATION & TRAINING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER, PAUFLEY NAVAL TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, CORRY STATION NAVY RESERVE CENTER, SAUFLEY NAVY RESERVE SCURITY GROUP PENSACOLA - 510 NSGA CORRY OLF BRONSON OLF CHOCTAW OLF SAUFLEY FIELD USAIC FORT BENNING, GA. U.S. AIR FORCE 3246th TEST WING, EGLIN AFB, FL. U.S. AIR FORCE 3800 AIR BASE WING, MAXWELL AFB, AL. U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE, WHITING Aircraft Officer On Boar Enlisted Administrative Activities and Units On Board Aviation/Other On Board Superior Supported Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) 12 42 31 CNO CNET 10 T1A, 69 T34C, COMTRAWING SIX CNATRA 23 4 17 T39N, 15 T2C 5 STAFF 22 STUDENTS USNR STUDENTS USAF 8 NAS PENSACOLA FL 3 UH3H CNATRA 24 22 577 --STAFF ------11 STUDENTS USN --___ ----- COMTRAWING SIX TRARON FOUR ___ 71 18 ---------STAFF ___ 1 --------STUDENTS USN STUDENTS USNR --91 ___ ___ 9 --------___ STUDENTS USMC ___ 37 ----STUDENTS USAF STUDENTS FOREIGN -----14 ___ ____

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft			Enlisted			
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/(</u>	Other	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>		
TRARON TEN					COMTRAWING SIX		
STAFF		78		20			
STUDENTS USN		4					
STUDENTS USNR		88					
STUDENTS USMC		5					
STUDENTS USAF	_	57					
STUDENTS FOREIGN		15					
TRARON EIGHT-SIX			_ _		COMTRAWING SIX		
STAFF		71	1	15			
STUDENTS USN		102		2			
STUDENTS USNR		77					
STUDENTS USMCR							
STUDENTS USMC		23					
STUDENTS USAF		10					
STUDENTS USAF STUDENTS (SAUDI ARABIAN)		13					
STUDENTS (JAUDI ARABIAN) STUDENTS (ITALIAN/GERMAN)		27					
INSHORE BOAT UNIT 16 (PREVIOUSLY				3	MSS-4 CHARLESTON		
					CMC		
MATSG		146		486			
STAFF		123		1,992			
STUDENTS USMC			12	70	CNET		
NAMTRAGRU					CNATRA		
NATLMUSEUMNAVAV					CNET		
NATTC		12	22	637	CHEI		
STAFF		12	6	2,291			
STUDENTS USN				2,291			
STUDENTS USNR			10	1,777			
STUDENTS USMC				200			
STUDENTS USAF							
STUDENTS USCG				10			
STUDENTS (ITALIAN, KOREAN)			1	25			
NATMSATCAU			1	3	CNET		
NOMI (PREVIOUSLY NAOMI)					CNET		
STAFF		8	26	128			
STUDENTS USN			18	30			
STUDENTS USNR		19		3			
NAVAEROSPMEDRESCHLAB		8	4	12	NAVMEDRSCHDEVCOM BETHESDA, MD		
NAVAIRWARCENTRASYSDIV ISEO					NAVAIRWARCENTRASYSDIV ORLANDO		
		-			NAVAUDSVCSE		
NAVAUDO NAVAVSCOLSCOM					CNET		
		44	41	190			
STAFF STUDENTS USN	`	87	29	100			
STUDENTS USN		340	285				
STUDENTS USNR		540					
STUDENTS USMC		111					
STUDENTS USAF		111					

.

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA (Continued)

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer O		Enlisted	Administrative <u>Superior</u>
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/</u>	other	<u>On Board</u>	<u> </u>
NAVAVSCOLSCOM (Continued)					
STUDENTS USCG		9			
STUDENTS (ROYAL NAVY PEP)	· • • • •	8		3	
NAVCRUITCOM ORIENT UNIT					COMNAVCRUITCOM
STAFF			14	62	
STUDENTS USN			13	439	
NAVDENCEN PENSACOLA			16	38	NAVMEDCOMSEREG
NAVFLIGHTDEMRON 9	FA18A, 2 FA18	B 9	6	120	CNATRA
(BLUE ANGELS) 1	TC130C				
NAVHOSP BRMEDCLINIC			10	65	NAVHOSP, PENSACOLA
NAVLEGSVCOFF CENTRAL PENSACO	LA		11	13	COMNAVLEGSVCCOM
NAVTRAMETOCFAC			5	24	NAVOCEANCOMFAC
NAV CAMPUS					ETPDTC
NCISRA					NAVCRIMINVSV HQ
NAVCOMTELSTA PENSACOLA			4	8	COMNAVCOMTELCOM
NETPDTC DET					CNET
NETSAFA		5		1	CNET
NETSAFA DET (STAFF)			1	1	CNET
STUDENTS USN	· · · · ·		47	19	
NEXCOMCDC					NEXCOM NORFOLK
NFMC PENSACOLA					NAVCOMPT
NOAP					NAVAIRSYSCOM
NPWC PNCLA			10		CNET
PERSUPPACTDET PENSACOLA			2	80	CNET
SODIVNAVFACENGCOM OICC/ROICC					NAVFACENGCOM
SOEASTJUDCIRBRO NAV-MAR TRIA	L JUDICIARY		1		CNATRA
TRISVCOFFSE DET			3	3	TRISVCOFFSE MAYPORT
4TH MAW, SUPPDET, LTB		6	3	13	CG, 4TH MAW
Permanent Non-Naval Units (N	<u>on-Reserve)</u>				
AIR FORCE LIAISON OFFICER		91		7	400 au
563rd TS DET USAF (STUDENT	')	206			
AMERICAN RED CROSS					
BARRANCAS NATIONAL CEMETERY					DIR, NACAP, ATLANTA
BASE VETERINARY (ARMY)			1	6	U.S. ARMY AEROMEDICAL CENTER, FORT RUCKER
CIVILIAN RETIRED AFFAIRS OFF	ICE				
COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPAIGN					
CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING					
SERVICE OF WEST FLORIDA			1		DFAS CLEVELAND
SERVICE OF WEST FLORIDA			-		
DFAS-PE					DECA MAXWELL AFB
DFAS-PE DEFENSE COMMISSARY STORE PNC					
DFAS-PE DEFENSE COMMISSARY STORE PNC DISA WEST HEM FMLO					DISO
DFAS-PE DEFENSE COMMISSARY STORE PNC	LA 	 &.			

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA (Continued)

Permanent Non-Naval Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircra	Et (Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Boa</u>	rd .	Aviation	/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATOR						
FIRST NAVY BANK						
HRO PENSACOLA FL						CNET
JOAP TECHSPTCTR				2		NAVAIRSYSCOM AFMC
McDONALD'S RESTAURANT						
NATIONAL SEASHORE PARK						
NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION						
NAV/MARCOR RELIEF SOCIETY						<u> </u>
EXA TRAVEL CENTER (FORMERLY OMEG	A TAVEL)				
PACIFIC INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH &						
EVLAUATION/ED. TRAINING PROGRA	м					
PEN AIR FEDERAL CREDIT UNION						
PENSACOLA JUNIOR COLLEGE						
SCHEDULED AIRLINE TICKET OFFICE						
TENNMARK COMMUNICATIONS						
TROY STATE UNIVERSITY						
USARSO UNIT 7101						
UNITED SERVICES ORGANIZATION						
USCG ANT PENSACOLA					5	
USCG LIAISON OFFICE			1		1	CGLO PENSACOLA
USCG CUTTER POINT LOBOS					10	
USCG STATION					20	
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE						
DET2 66TRS						336 TRAINING GROUP
USAF PENSACOLA			1		20	FAIRCHILD AFB
DET2 361TRS				1	29	82ND TRAINING WING
STUDENTS					192	
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>						
Total Military:	126		2,116	675	9,880	
USDH NFU	ISC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
	155	1,063			-	
			Pers	onnel		Personnel (RON)

AircraftAviation/OfficerAviation/OfficerAverage Daily Transients:1019674

M	IAVAL EDUCATION	AND TRAININ	IG COM	MAND STATI	ons
WHITING FIELD, FLORIDA					
(NAS)		Command &	Support	t - CNO (CN	ET)
Furnishing Limited Support	to:				
OLF BARIN *	OLF HOLLEY *	OLF	SITE 8	*	
OLF BREWTON **	OLF PACE *		SPENCE		
OLF CHOCTAW ****	OLF SANTA ROSA *	OLF	SUMMER	DALE *	
	OLF SAUFLEY ***		WOLF *		
OLF HAROLD *	OLF SILVERHILL *				
 * NAS Whiting Field is ** Leased airfields - Lessee is responsible *** NAS Whiting Field ut: functions as host con *** NAS Pensacola is responsible 	essor has respons e for crash/fire a ilizes airfield a mmand.	ibility of m and runway o rea. NETPDI	repair duty of FC is r	and mainter ficer durin esponsible	nance. ng Navy operations
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On	Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/O	ther	On Board	Superior
<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-</u>	<u>-Reserve)</u>				
NAS WHITING		3	11	366	COMTRAWINGFIVE
COMTRAWINGFIVE	115 TH57,	13	1	15	CNATRA
	140 T34C				
TRARON TWO		64	1	13	COMTRAWINGFIVE
STUDENTS USN		5			
STUDENTS USNR		68			
STUDENTS USMC	·	24			
STUDENTS USMCR		17			
STUDENTS USCG		14			
STUDENTS FOREIGN		7			
NAVCADS					
TRARON THREE		68		12	COMTRAWINGFIVE
STUDENTS USN		38			
STUDENTS USNR		31			
STUDENTS USMC		13			
STUDENTS USMCR		8			
STUDENTS USCG		11			
STUDENTS FOREIGN		12			
STUDENTS USAF		53			
NAVCADS					
TRARON SIX		67	1	9	COMTRAWINGFIVE
STUDENTS USN		4			
STUDENTS USNR		60			
STUDENTS USMC		26			
STUDENTS USMCR		12			
STUDENTS USCG		11			
STUDENTS FOREIGN		4			
NAVCADS					
HELTRARON EIGHT		65	1	29	COMTRAWINGFIVE
STUDENTS USN		28			

NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND STATIONS

WHITING FIELD, FLORIDA (Continued)

<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)</u> (Continued)

Activities and Units	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>		On Boar n/Other	Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative <u>Superior</u>
Supported	<u>OII DOAIU</u>	AVIACIO	<u>my o chier</u>	<u>on pouru</u>	<u></u>
HELTRARON EIGHT (Continued)					
STUDENTS USNR		80			
STUDENTS USMC		60			
STUDENTS USMCR		28			
STUDENTS USCG		9			
STUDENTS FOREIGN		3			
NAVCADS					
HELTRARON EIGHTEEN		63	2	31	COMTRAWINGFIVE
STUDENTS USN		35			
STUDENTS USNR		76			
STUDENTS USMC		53			
STUDENTS USMCR		30		-	
STUDENTS USCG		6			
STUDENTS FOREIGN		5			
NAVCADS			9	40	NAVHOSP, PNCLA
BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC			2	5	NAVDENCEN PNCLA
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC					HRO PNCLA
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE					NETPDTC PNCLA
PHOTO LAB DETACHMENT					NETFATA PNCLA
NETSAFA DETACHMENT					CNATRA
NAWCTSD				8	NAVTRAMETOCFAC PNCLA
NAVTRAMETOCDET					
PERSONNEL SUPPORT, DETCH				10	DIR., PERSUPPACT
					JACKSONVILLE
NCTD					NCTS PNCLA
DEFENSE COMM AGENCY					DECA, MAXWELL AFB, AL
MATSG DETACHMENT		1		2	CO, MATSG PNCLA
ROICC			1	3	SOUTHNAVFACENG
					COMMAND
NAVCRIMINVSERV					NAVCRIMINVSER
					NEW ORLEANS, LA
NATMSACTDET			1	6	REG, PNCLA CO, NATMSACT,
					CORPUS CHRISTI, TX
U. S. CUSTOMS					U. S. CUSTOMS, AIROPS
					BRANCH, NEW ORLEANS, LA
NAVAL RESERVE DET 282		37			CO, NAS JOINT RESERVE
					BASE, NEW ORLEANS, LA
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					
Total Military:	255	1,212	30	549	
AIRCRAFT					
<u>USDH</u> N	IFUSC C	<u>ONTR</u> FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
Total Civilian: 25	163	761			

	NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND STATIONS
WHITING FIELD, FLORIDA	(Continued)
REMARKS: (1) Other of	fices on the base include:
	Maytag Company
	Pen Air Federal Credit Union
	U.S. Branch Post Office
	Raytheon Aerospace Company
	Navy Relief/Thrift Shop
	First Navy Bank
	Tumpane
	Booz Allen and Hamilton Support Contractor
	Milcom Systems Corporation
	JWK International Corporation
	Gulf Coast Custodial
	ABB Environmental
	Troy State
	Lockheed Martin Corporation
	Stevens Computer Center
	FASCO Construction Company
	Village Sanitation
	Cencor Information Specialist
	Lier Siegler
	Advance Systems, Tech
	Dyntel
	Sikorsky
	Tekontrol, Inc
	ASE Support
	Fidelity Technical Services
	Ohio Disposal System
	Environmental Waste Systesm
NAME AND AUTOVON NUMBER	OF PERSON COMPILING REPORT: BRENDA L. BLAMO, DSN 868-7201.

		1	NAVAL AI	R RESER	VE STATI	ons		
1. NAS Atlanta, Ma	rietta	, Georgia		4. NAR	A Selfrid	ge, Michig	an	
2. NAS Dallas, Tex		,			Washingt			
3. NAS NRB New Orl		Louisiana		7. NAS	JRB Will	ow Grove,	Pennsylvani	a
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998								CION.
THE BELOW INFORMATI	ON WAS	THAT SUBM	ITTED FOF	THE 1	OCTOBER 1	994 EDIDIO	N.	
<u>ATLANTA, MARIETTA, G</u>	EORGIA	•						
(NAS				Command	& Suppor	t - CNO (C	OMNAVAIRESF	'OR)
Furnishing Limited S	upport	To:						
FAA Southern Region,								
Defense Contract Man	-					a		
NAVHOSPJAXBRCLINIC (
NAVREGDENBRCLINIC (D PERSUPPACTDET, NAS A		•			eorgia			
MAG-12								
VA-205								
VR-46								
Human Resorces Offic	e, Atl	anta Field	Office					
Activities and Units							Administ	
Supported		<u>On E</u>	Board	Aviatio	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Super	ior
Permanent Naval Unit	s (Non	-Reserve)						
NAS (USN)		1 UC12B		6	5	35	COMNAVAI	RESFOR
(USNR)			_	20	1			
DCMAO (USN)				3			DLA	
(USNR)	aa)						NAMPECNE	DOEN TAY
NAVREGMEDBRCLINIC (U			-	2	2	3 27	NAVREGME	DCEN JAX
NAVREGDENBRCLINIC (U	SNR)				2	4	NAVREGME	DCEN JAY
	SN7 SNR)				1	-	NAV KEGINE	DCEN OAK
PERSUPPACTDET (USN)	SNR)				1	4	CO PSA J	AX
(USNR)			_			15	00 1011 0	
MAG-42		8 AH1W,	6 UH1N	12	9	267	CG 4th M	AW NOLA
FAA SOUTHERN REGION		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	-	1		1	CNO	
Permanent Units Tota	ls:			-		_		
Total Military:		-	15	44	22	648		
	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI		
Total Civilian:	153	62	24					
				On Bo	ard Offic	er		
Units		Aircraft	Avia	tion			Board Enl:	isted
Supported		On Board		<u>SelRes</u>		SelRes	AcDu/SelRe	
	ing 11							
/ / / /	ing lin	ICS_						
<u>Reserve Forces/Train</u>	1119 011							
<u>Reserve Forces/Train</u> VR-46	1119 011	3 DC9	10	25	1	3	74	127
	1119 011	3 DC9	10	9	1 	3 3	74	75
VR-46	<u>1.19</u> 011	3 DC9 			1 			

ATLANTA, MARIETTA, GEORGIA (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units (Continued)

	On Board Officer						
Units	Aircraft	craft Aviation			er	On Board Enlisted	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	<u>SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	<u>lRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes
NAS JAX DET 167			9		10		83
CARGRU 0667			8		7		25
VTU 6767	·		144		7		23
AIC LANTANT INTELCMD			2		18		21
CNAVEURINT 167			1		28		29
IVTU 108			2		17		1
COMPHIBGRU2, DET 867			4		12		10
4TH MAW MAG-42					10		28
NASATL MED/DEN 0267					27		39
MACG 6767							8
NAVSTAROTA 167			7		8		115
NAVAIRSYS 1367					6		1
CVN-65 ENTERPRISE 0167			9		2		105
NTSC 0167					6		4
CARGU 0867			3		2		10
CVN-65 ENTERPRISE 0267			9		2		104
VTU AIRSYSCOM 0367			<u>1</u>		<u>3</u>		
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	3	10	242	1	190	74	903

Marine Reserve Training Units:

Units	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	On Board <u>AcDu/S</u>	d Officer <u>elRes</u>	On Board En <u>AcDu/S</u>	5
MAG-42 HQS			14		17
VMO-4					
BAT B 4TH LAAD BN	'		3		170
НМА-773			27		105
MALS-42			19		98
MWSS-72			18		75
H&S-BAT 4TH LAAD BN DET A			<u>2</u>		<u>23</u>
<u>Reserve Totals:</u>			83		488

		Personnel*	Personnel (RON)*
	<u>Aircraft</u>	Aviation/Officer	<u>Aviation/Officer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	7	7 7	2 2

REMARKS: (1) Navy Sea Cadets - 10 Officers/64 Enlisted.

- (2) NAS Atlanta Flying Club: 2 Cessna 152, 2 Cessna 172, 1 Piper PA28R-200, 3 T34B, and 1 T42A.
- (3) Other Offices on the base: Navy Relief Society NIS Branch (3 Agents) St. Leo's College (Extension)

THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION WAS NOT RECEIVED IN TIME FOR THIS EDITION. THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FOR THE 1 OCTOBER 1994 EDITION.

DALLAS, TEXAS

(NAS)		Command	& Support	- CNO (CC	MNAVAIRESFOR)
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer	On Boar	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviatio</u>	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-Re</u>	serve)				
NAS (USN) (USNR) (TAR)	1 UC12B	16	25	532	COMNAVRESFOR
NARCEN OLATHE, KS.	-	3		20	CO NAS DALLAS
NAVTRAMETOCDET	·		1	10	NAVTRAMETOCFAC PENSACOLA
COMFLELOGSUPPWING		10		33	COMNAVRESFOR
BR MEDICAL	-	2	2	32	NH CORPUS CHRISTI
NAVMARCORMARS				1	CHNAVMARCORMARS WASHINGTON, DC.
NINTH NCR (NAVAL CONSTRUCTION REGIMENT)				2	3rd NAVAL CONSTRUCTION BRIGADE
BR DENTAL	_		2	7	NDC NAS PENSACOLA
MAG 41 HO	12 FA18	9	8	240	Nth MAW, NEW ORLEANS
NAVRESREDCOMREG 11	-		11	26	COMNAVRESURFOR
INSPECTOR-INSTRUCTOR	_		7	31	CG 4th MARDIV
STAFF, DALLAS, (USMC)					
NAVRESREDCEN	-		4	34	NAVRESREDCOMREG 11
PERSUPPDET DALLAS	-		2	32	PERSUPPACT NEW ORLEANS
MARINE CORP ABSENTEE COLLECTION	א זואדיד				HQ MARCORPS (CODE MHC-3)
COMNAVRESCRUITCOM DET 3	-	1	12	137	COMNAVRESCRUITCOM
ROICC	-		3		SOUTHDIVNAVFACENGCOM CHASN, SC.
RESERVE INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM	_		1	3	CNRIC
OFFICE, AREA SIX					
NRSECGRUPROGREP	-		1	4	NAVRESREDCOMREG 11
CNRIC	-		3	8	CNRIC
NMCB 22	-			5	NINTH NCR DALLAS
PRIOR SERVICE RECRUITERS (USM	C) -			3	MARRESFOR
Permanent Non-Naval Units (No	n-Reserve)				
REGION LIAISON OFFICER (CAP)	-	3		2	HQ CAP USAF MAXWELL AFB
US ARMY RESERVE CENTER	-	14	1	10	90th ARMY RESERVE
US ARMY FLIGHT FACILITY	-				CMD, SAN ANTONIO 90th ARMY RESERVE CMD, SAN ANTONIO
DALLAS ARMY AVIATION SUPPORT FACILITY, TEXAS ARM	- Y NATI	3		14	ADJGEN NATIONAL GUARD, AUSTIN, TX.
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					
Total Military:	13	61	83	1,193	
<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC CONT	<u>R FND</u>	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI	
	164 19				

DALLAS, TEXAS (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units

			On Boar	d Officer	:					
Units	Aircraft	Avia	tion	Oth	ner	On Board Ei	nlisted			
<u>Supported</u>	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/SelRes		<u>AcDu/SelRes</u>		<u>AcDu/SelRes</u>				
(NAVAL AIR RESERVE UNITS)										
VF-201	14 F14A	9	33	2	5	125	133			
VF-202 (See Remarks)		3				15				
VF-59	4 C9B	12	37	1	2	94	151			
CARGRU-170			10		4		18			
CV-63 KITTY HAWK			13		3		98			
CV-66 AMERICA			15		1		78			
CARGRU-770			18				21			
NMORA 1570					3		19			
NAVAIRSVS-570			13				1			
DIAHQ-0670			9				7			
NAS KEY WEST 170			11		5		109			
NAS MIRAMAR 170			14				112			
NWEF-170			12							
VTU-7070			37		4		10			
RECORDS REVIEW DAL			2		2		7			
VTU AIRSYS 970	· — —		2		4					
4th MAW MED MAG 41					7		7			
NAVAIRSYSCOM-770			15		2					
JICPAC-1070					58		81			
CINCSOUTH-0270			2		17		29			
CINCSOUTH-0111 (OKLA CITY)		1		12		9			
NAS DALLAS MED/DEN 0170					11		40			
TRAWG 2 D 170			11							
TRAWG 4 D 370			19							
COMFAIRWESTPAC-170			21		7		68			
DCMCIDPRO 0470			6							
MACG-7070			2		27		10			
CNRIC MGMT IVTU 0210		`			3					
VTU INTWLL 111					23		3			
ONI HQ 0170					22		10			
ONI HQ DET 0170					1		1			
ONI 1770					<u>15</u>		<u>12</u>			
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	18	24	303	3	238	234	1,034			
(SURFACE RESERVE UNITS)										
COMNAVRESREDCOM ELEVEN UN	IT									
NAVRESREDCOM 11					18		1			
FLT HOSP DET HQ					26		24			
NAVY AND MARINE CORPS RES	ERVE CENTER	<u>UNITS</u>								
MOTU 11 711							31			
MSCCF KOREA 111			2		13		16			
MDTU 11							31			
NSCO SW ASIA 111					16		6			
NAVINFO DAL 111					7		5			
AS-32 HOLLAND					5		123			

	N	IAVAL AI	R RESERV	VE STATIO	ns		
DALLAS, TEXAS (Continued)							
Reserve Forces/Training U	nits (Continu	ued)					
			On Boar	d Officer			
Units	Aircraft	Aviat	ion	Oth	er	On Board Ei	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	SelRes	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	<u>lRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes
NAVY AND MARINE CORPS RES	ERVE CENTER U	JNITS (Co	ontinued)	<u>)</u>			
			22		39		45
COMSEVENTHFLT 111					5		25
PHD NSWC DET 311					2		19
MOMAG DET 1511					29		82
FH 500 DET E					5		13
4th DENTAL CO, 4th DENTAL	DN				Ũ		10
4th FSSG					6		45
ABFC D 31 SSB B211					8		19
PERMOBTEAN 1611					5		13
NAVPETOFF FLT DET 211					3		13
ABFC 2 LANT 211					3		20
9th NCR					3 7		114
NMCB 22 DET 0122					22		117
DCMD ATLANTA B811	— —				10		
NAVSEADET 811					38		10
VTU 1104			7		5		. 10
VTU LAW 1104					2		30
NSC OAKLAND HQS 1611							93
FLT HOSP CBTZ CBHU 21							5
MACG 1104					6		2
CIVLAW					8		20
COMPHIBRON					0 1		20
EOD							28
SECGRU					7		20
PRIMUS					20		
CEC VTU 1115					2		
MSCCF KOREA 111					<u>13</u>		<u>15</u>
<u>Surface Reserve Totals:</u>			31		331		859
(MARINE CORPS UNITS)							
MAG 41 HQ		4	- 5	2	16	26	66
MALS 41				3	10	85	163
VMFA 112	12 F18	2	14		4	88	88
VMFA 124			2				7
MWSS 471				1	9	19	156
14th MARINES UNITS							
HEADQUARTERS BATTERY, 14T				1	26	1	243
MOBILIZATION STATION, DAL					2		3
MOBILIZATION TRAINING UNI	T (MTU)				<u>10</u>		1
<u>Marine Corps Totals:</u>	12	6	21	7	77	219	727
Permanent Coast Guard Uni					-		
U.S. COAST GUARD RESERVE	UNIT, DALLAS				<u>3</u>		<u>27</u>
COAST GUARD TOTALS:					3		27

DALLAS, TEXAS (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units (Continued)

			On Board	Officer	•		
Units	Aircraft Aviation		Other		On Board Enlisted		
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/Se	elRes	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes	AcDu/SelRes	
Non-Naval Reserve Traini	ng Units (Arm	<u>y Reserve</u>	Center)				
1st BN, 1/158th AV REGT		14	77		2	9	211
COL 158th AV REGT	18 UH1,	2	28	1	2	6	235
	30 OH58A, 5	U21					
Texas Air National Guard							
136st TACTICAL	8 C130H	1	61	6	62	53	752
AIRLIFT WING							
(Texas Army National Guar	rd)						
HHC 3/149th AVN BN			7			6	48
COE 149th AFN	5 UH60L	1	17		1	2	49
CO C, FORWARD SPT BN			·		11	3	78
COG 149th AVN	16 CH47D,	2	45		1	5	173
	1 <u>VH1H</u>		_	-	_		
Surface Reserve Totals:	78	20	235	7	79	84	1,546

		Personnel	Personnel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	Aviation/Officer	<u>Aviation/Officer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	10	16 4	10 8

REMARKS: (1) Other activities on the base include: NAS Dallas Federal Credit Union Navy/Marine Corps Relief Society U.S. Post Office Beech Aerospace Services, Inc. Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS) Consolidated Civilian Personnel Office (CCPO) Scheduled Airline Ticket Office (SATO) Northwood Institute Vought Aircraft Company Loral Vought Systems Service Air Incorporated Naval Aviation Engineering Service Unit (NAESU) McDonald's Restaurant Columbia College NAS Dallas Redevelopment Office Beech Aerospace Services, Inc. (BASI) United States Postal Service

- (2) 74 Sea Cadets supported on a monthly basis.
- (3) 47 League Cadets supported on a monthly basis.
- (4) VF 202 will be disestablished on 31 Dec 94.
- (5) NAS Fort Worth JRB will be established on 1 Oct 94.
- (6) NARCEN Olathe replaces NARCEN Denver on 1 Oct 94.
- (7) The following units will be at NAS Forth Worth JRB: VMGR 234 MATCS 48 AFRES 301'st FW

			17177 A	TD DECE	RVE STAT	TONS				
	·	1	NAVAL A	IR RESE	KVE STAT	1042				
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998									ITION.	
THE BELOW INFORMATI	ON WAS	THAT SUBMIT	TED FOR	THE I O	CTOBER 19	97 EDI	TION	•		
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISI	ANA			•						
(NAS JRB NOLA)				Command	& Suppor	t - CN	o (co	MNAVRES	FOR)	
Activities and Unit	s	Airci	aft	Officer	On Boar	Enlis	ted	Admini	strative	
Supported		<u>On Bo</u>	pard	Aviatio	n/Other	<u>On Bo</u>	ard	Sur	perior	
Permanent Naval Un	its (No	<u>n-Reserve)</u>								
IAS JRB NOLA		1 UC12B		8	9		237	COMNAV	AIRESFOR	
IAS NOLA RAIMD		-			6		203	COMNAV	AIRESFOR	
MMF HOTEL		-	-				49	COMNAV	AIRESFOR	
BRANCH MEDICAL CLIN	IC (NRM	c) -			1		9	NMCL N	IOLA	
BRANCH MEDICAL CLIN BRANCH DENTAL ANNEX		- /	_		1		2		RDC NOLA	
NAVTRAMETOCFAC DET		TMOF1 -	-		1		9		METOCFAC	
WAVIRAMETOURAC DET					1		2		SACOLA, FL	
	DD NOT -		_						AS NOLA	
NAVY EXCHANGE NAS J			-							
PERSUPPDET NAS JRB	NOLA		-				17	PSA G	REAT LAKES	
<u>Permanent Non-Naval</u>	Units	(Non-Reserv	<u>e)</u>							
1AG 42 DET C		7 AH1W,	4 UH1N,	7			142	CG MAR	RFORRES	
		2 UC12B,	1 CT39G							
USCG		5 HH65A		27	2		73	CCGD8		
U.S. CUSTOMS (NON-M	IL)	2 TH57,						CNAC		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1 BLACKHAW	K UH60A					OKLA	HOMA CITY,	ок
		4 CESSNA C		CE550						
		4 CESSNA 2								
			10							
Permanent Units Tot	als:	1 C12								
		_	-							
Total Military:		3	2	42	20		741			
	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	<u>CONTR</u>	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI				
Total Civilian:	*668	*73	*55		*					
				On Boa	ard Offic	er				
Units		Aircraft	Avia	ation	0	ther	On	Board E	nlisted	
Supported		On Board		SelRes		SelRes		AcDu/Se	lRes	
CAPPOL COM					<u></u>					
<u>Reserve_Forces/Trai</u>	ning Un	its_								
/R-54		5 C130T	10	21	1	2		148	81	
/P-94		8 P3C	5	63	1	1		117	139	
VFA-204		12 FA18A	7	9	1	3		127	81	
NR VTU 0109						11			2	
				35		8			3	
NR VTU 8282				35		8			18	
NR NH PCOLA DET B						/				
NR CV-63 0482				3			-		83	

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units (Continued)

<u>Reserve Forces/Training</u>	Units (Continu	ieu)	On Bear	rd Office	•		
	7 i nana ft	Aviat		oti Oti		n Board Ei	listed
Units	Aircraft					<u>AcDu/Se</u>	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	Serkes	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	erkes	ACDU/SE.	LKES
NR NMORA 1482					2		12
NR COMFAIRMED 1082			7		3		11
NR ONI 1182					43		36
NR SECGRU 0410					6		26
NR NAS NOLA 3682			3		1	·	33
NR CARGRU 0282			10				17
NR TRAWING 1			21				
NR TRAWING 5			37				
NR TRAWING 6			20				
NR 4TH MAW MED	·				6		6
NR ABFC FMP MMF			2		2		56
NR NAS PENSACOLA 0882			1	-	1		31
NR TACSUPPCEN 682			6				14
HMLA 775, DET A		11	22	2		89	71
MALS 42, DET C					1	5	21
MWHS-4		3	6	2	7	20	89
926TH FW, AFRES	18 A10	1	26		85	4	760
159TH FW, LAANG	18 F15,	6	27	7	51	65	905
	1 <u>C130</u>		<u> </u>			······	
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	62	43	319	14	240	575	2,495

				WE STAT			
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE	FOR THIS STA	TION W	AS NOT RI	CEIVED I	N TIME FO	R THIS EDI	TION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS	THAT SUBMITT	ED FOR	THE 1 OC	TOBER 19	97 EDITIO	N	
NAVAIRESACT SELFRIDGE, MIC	HIGAN						
MAVAINUSACI DUILAIDUL IIIC	<u>MI OIN</u>						
(NAVAIRESACT)			Command	& Suppor	t - CNO (COMNAVRESF	OR)
UIC: 39479							
Furnishing Limited Support	to:						
RIPO Area Eleven, NAVAIRES	ACT Selfridg	e					
Activities and Units	Aircr				Enlisted		trative
Supported	<u>On Bo</u>	ara	AVIATION	/Other	<u>On Board</u>	<u> </u>	erior
Permanent Naval Units (No	<u>n-Reserve)</u>						
NAVAIRESACT SELFRIDGE	· · ·		3		22	COMNAVE	FSFOP
RIPO AREA ELEVEN		_			23		ESINTCOM
				Ŧ	7		
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>				· · · · · ·		_	
Total Military:	0	-	3	1	27	-	
Fotal Civilian: 1							
				rd Office			
Units	Aircraft		ation	Othe		n Board En	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu	<u>/SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/S</u>	SelRes	<u>AcDu/Sel</u>	<u>Res</u>
Reserve Forces/Training Un	its_						
NR US CINCSOUTH 0393					17		17
VTU INTELL 114			1		19		
VTU 7373			10		3		5
CVN-69 0337			3				5 77
TSC 0273			3 7		2		16
AIC 1673			, 		25		32
ONI 1805					25 11		9
				-	16	·	3 7
DIAHQ 0705			3		8		, 197
NAF SIGONELLA 0573							
4TH MAWMEDMWSG 47					3		4
NR NH GLAKES DET G			1		8		25 25
DCEANA LEPSU-0273			2				25
CV-62 0273			3				46
TSC 1173			3		1		14
SECGRU DETROIT					8		23
OIN 1905					<u>24</u>		<u>14</u>
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	0	0	33	0	145	0	511

an Echelon V Command.

(2) MED/DEN 0373 Retitled NR NH GLAKES DET G.

POC: CDR J. L. Lovelace, USNR, Executive Officer, DSN: 273-5802, Comm: (810) 307-5802.

	N	IAVAL A	IR RESE	RVE STAT	IONS			
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDAT THE BELOW INFORMATION WA							DITION.	
				010000000000000			<u> </u>	
<u>WASHINGTON, DC</u>								
(NAF) (Naval Air Facil	lity, Washingto	on)	Command	& Suppor	t - CNO (C	COMNAVAIF	ESFOR)	
Activities and Units Supported	Aircr <u>On B</u> c			On Boar <u>n/Other</u>			istrative <u>perior</u>	
		aru	AVIACIO	<u>myotner</u>	OII BOALU	54	Jerror	
Permanent Naval Units (N	<u>Ion-Reserve)</u>							
NATNAVMEDCTR NAF BR	-		4		23		BR CLINICS	
NATNAVDENCTR NAF BR	-	-		1	2	NNMC 1	BR CLINICS	
PERSUPACTDET	-	-		1	27	PSA A	NACOSTIA	
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>		- -						
Total Military:	C) .	4	2	52			
<u>USI</u>	<u>DH NFUSC</u>	<u>CONTR</u>	FND	NFFNC	FNI			
Total Civilian: 13		50						
		50						
Nonappropriated Funds Pe	ersonnel: 10							
			On Bo	ard Offic	er			
Units	Aircraft	Avia	tion 200			n Board H	Inlisted	
<u>Supported</u>	<u>On Board</u>		SelRes	-	<u>SelRes</u>	AcDu/Se		
							nan an	
<u>Reserve Forces/Training</u>	Units							
NAF	1 UC12B	15		24		336		
N88 0166			18				6	
NAS KEF 1066			6		2		91	
CARGRU 0466			9		2		12	
CVN-69 0166			4				57	
VR-5066			4					
NAVSPACOM 0166			9		10		17	
NAVSPACOM 0266			10		7		29	
TSC 0966			8		6		32	
NAVAIRSYS 0266			10		1		4	
NAVAIRSYS 0366		·	10		2			
NAVAIRSYS 0466			9		2			
NAVAIRSYS 1366			2		4			
NADOC 0166			9		5		11	
NAVAIRSTCM 2366			5		3			
NAVAIR VTU			11		1			
GEN VTU			25		5		7	
ONI 1566			·		29		15	
DIAHQ 0166					37		9	
ONI 1666			1		39		6	
ONI 0466					26		10	
ONI 0166					36		23	
SPACE VTU 0566			4		4			
RIPO 19				2				

WASHINGTON, DC (Continued)

<u>Reserve Forces/Training Units</u> (Continued)

	On Board Officer										
Units	Aircraft	Avia	ation	0	ther	On Board E	nlisted				
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	_AcDu/	<u>SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/</u>	<u>SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	lRes				
ONI 0766			1		55		13				
NCIS HQ 0166					40		15				
ONI 0866			3		26		5				
OSD TECHTR 0166			1		18		7				
FAIRKEF 1066					14		16				
ONI 0566					22		8				
VTU INTEL			3		29						
WASH M/D 0166					13		27				
NORA WASH 0166					7		17				
NORA WASH 0966					6						
VR-53	4 C130	12	23	1	2	146	98				
VP-68	5 P3C	6	62	1	3	50	103				
VAQ-209	5 EA6B	7	18	1	1	103	85				
CFLWD	2 C20D	9		1		64					
MAG-49 DETA A	12 F18	15	38	3	9	171	307				
MASD 4TH MAW	2 UC12B,	3	20			10	2				
	1 C20G										
VR-48	2 C20G	7	20		1	46	23				
NAWCHQ 0166			12								
RECRUITING CMD				1		5					
SPAWARHQ 0366			6		15		31				
SPARWARHQ 0466			3		9						
AIRSYSCMD 0166			7		1						
DIAHO 0466					60		12				
DIAHQ 0366					13		5				
SEWHQ 0666			2		3						
SECGRU WASH					35		82				
SECGRU VTU WASH					<u>26</u>		<u>2</u>				
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	34	74	373	34	629	931	1,187				

REMARKS:

(1) NAESU has thirteen (5) civilian employees.

(2) BASI has seven (7) civilian employees.

	NAVAL 2	AIR RESER	VE STATI	IONS		
WILLOW GROVE, PENNSYLVANIA						
		C				
(NAS JRB)		Command a	support	z = CNO (C)	OMNAVAIRES	EOK)
Furnishing Limited Support To:						
NAVAL AIR RESERVE CENTER, BRUNS	WICK, ME					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer C	On Boar	Enlisted		Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Civilian	Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Rese	rve)					
NTMOD	_			9	1	NTMOF PENSACOLA
BR MED CLINIC	-	1	8	16	9	BETHESDA, MD.
BR DEN CLINIC	-		3	2	3	NEWPORT, RI.
PSD NAS JRB WILGRO	-		1	24	17	PSA NLOND, CT.
Permanent Units Totals:					<u></u>	
Total Military:	0	1	12	51	30	
	USDI	1	NAF		CONTR	
Total Civilian (NAS JRB only)	240		103		30	

Reserve Forces/Training Units

			On	Board Of	ficer		
Units	Aircraft	Aviat	ion		Other	On Board	Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	<u>elRes</u>	<u>Ac</u>	Du/SelRes	AcDu/:	SelRes
NAS JRB	1 C12B	8		16		470	
HSL-94	6 SH2G	5	28	2	2	89	66
VP-64	8 P3C	5	38	1	24	135	122
VP-66	8 P3C	6	60			111	119
VR-52	4 DC9	14	35	1	3	92	129
RESASWTRACEN		12				77	
(MONTHLY STUDENT AVG.)		9	14			28	20
MAG-49		6	6	2	9	26	48
нмн 772	8 CH53E	3	13	4		103	72
HMLA 773 DET A	7 AH1W,	5	12		1	87	32
	4 UH1N						
MWSS-474							
MCAS-24				1	2	12	49
CNAL			5		6		10
NASC			1		5		
NAWC 0193			2		5		11
NAWC 0293			2		5		
CMSRF SIXTH FLT 0193			1		6		11
мосс 0593			2		2		12
NAS PAX RIVER 0193			1		3		40
NAS KEFLAVIK 0193			2		1		66
NAS KEFLAVIK 0293			1		5		90
NAS KEFLAVIK 0393					4		44

WILLOW GROVE, PENNSYLVANIA (Continued)

Reserve Forces/Training Units (Continued)

			On	Board Off	licer		
Units	Aircraft	Aviat	ion		Other	On Board	Enlisted
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	_AcDu/Se	<u>elRes</u>	AcI	u/SelRes	<u>AcDu/S</u>	SelRes
GVTU 9393G					35		28
LANTFLT IMAGU 0193					2		20
4TH MAWMED MAG			1		10		17
4TH MAW WEB 474							2
CVN-NE 0293			3		4		106
NMORA 1193					3		19
SECGRU WILGRO					7		29
RIPO 16				1		4	
DIAHQ 0602				·	12		10
DIAHQ 0593					16		10
AIC 0393					29		26
AIC 0293					39		86
IVTU-104					7		
BETHESDA DET A					9		17
NABSY 0193			1		<u>2</u>		<u>26</u>
<u>Reserve Totals:</u>	46	73	228	28	258	1,234	1,337

Non-Naval Reserve Training Units:

Units	Aircraft	On Board O	fficer	On Board I	Enlisted	
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu/S	elRes	<u>AcDu</u>	<u>/SelRes</u>	<u>Civilians</u>
AFRES 913TH TAG	12 C130E	1	152	178	1,100	150
270TH PAANG		9	110	54	889	
111TH FIGHTER GRP	17 A10A	8	99	58	836	204
99TH ENGINEERS		1		1		2
99TH IG		1			1	
AMSA #23						16
ASF #28		3				9
1215TH GSU			27	2	137	1
HQ 2-228TH BN	3 C12R	2	11	2	2	4
14TH BTLFLD CRD ELEMENT			1		1	
15TH BTLFLD CRD ELEMENT			1		<u>1</u>	
<u>Non Reserve Totals:</u>	32	25	401	295	2,967	386

		Personnel	Personn	el (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>Aviation/Office</u>	Aviation	<u>/Officer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	5	7 31	7	18

REMARKS: (1) Other Offices Include:

Navy Reserve Recruiting Raytheon Aerospace Naval Aviation Engineering Service Unit (NAESU)

NAVAL AIR RESERVE STATIONS WILLOW GROVE, PENNSYLVANIA (Continued) REMARKS: (1) Other Offices Include: (Continued) Naval Criminal Investigative Service Personnel Property/Household Goods/Transportation Navy Federal Credit Union U. S. Postal Service Branch Office Delaware Valley Historical Aircraft Society Navy Flying Club Navy Sea Cadets: 5 Officers and 65 Enlisted Young Marines: 30 BSA Explorers: 4 Adults and 20 scouts

NAVA	AVIATIO	ON F	ESEAR	CH, DEVE	LOPMENT	AND TEST S	STATIONS
1. NAWS China Lake, Califo	rnia			3	. NAWS P	Point Mugu,	California
2. NAS Patuxent River, Mar							
THE 1 OCTOBER 1987 UPDATE F	OR THIS S	TAT	ION WA	S NOT RE	CEIVED IN	TIME FOR T	THIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS T	HAT SUBMI	TTE	D FOR	THE 1 OC	FOBER 199	5 EDITION.	
CHINA LAKE, CALIFORNIA							
Naval Air Weapons Station (NAWS)				Command	& Support	t - NAVAIRS	YSCOM
Furnishing Support To:							
NAVAIRWARCENWPNSDIV DET WHI NAVAIRWARCENWPNSDIV DET ALB				1 1	3	67 	
Activities and Units	Aiı	cra	ft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	On				1/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Permanent Naval Units (Non	-Reserve)	<u>_</u>					
NAVAIRWARCENWPNSDIV				5	3	15	NAVAIRWARCEN HQ
NAWS CHINA LAKE		÷		3	10		
WEAPONS TEST SQUADRON	1 NTA4F, 1 FA18B,				3	253	NAVAIRWARCENWPNSDIV
	4 FA18D,						
	1 NTAV8B						
	3 HH1N,						
	1 T39D,				c	222	COMINIATODAC
VX-9	2 AV8B, 2 EA6B,				6	333	COMNAVAIRPAC
	2 EA0B, 1 FA18B, 2 FA18D						
MARINE AIR DETACHMENT	2 11100			16	2	34	HQMC
NAVOCEANCOMDET						5	NAVOCEANCOMFAC SAN DIEGO
NAESU DET		~-				1	NAESU SAN DIEGO
EODDET 3					2	8	EODGRUONEDET SD
BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC					7	30	NRMC PORT HUENEME
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC					1	5	NDC SAN DIEGO
DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY						2	COMMREGLBEACH
PERSONNEL SUPPORT DETACHMEN	Т				1	9	PSD SAN DIEGO
NCIS		~-					NIS SAN DIEGO DIS SAN DIEGO
DIS		~					NAVPRINTPUBSOFF SAN DIEGO
DPSDBO DRMO							DRMO BARSTOW, CA
HSXK-VS-C						1	U.S. ARMY
ROICC					3		EFA WEST SAN BRUNO
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>							
Total Military:		53		82	41	900	
USDH	<u>NFUSC</u>		CONTR	<u>FND</u>	NFFNC	FNI	
Total Civilian: 4,611	255		2,485				

NAV	AL AVIATIO	N RESEAR	CH, DEVE	LOPMENT A	ND TEST S	STATIONS	
CHINA LAKE, CALIFORNIA (Co	ontinued)						
Activities and Units Supported		craft Board	Officer Aviation		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Adminis Supe	
Deployable Units (Non-Rese	erve)						
VX-9	2 AV8B,		32	6	333	COMNAVA	IRPAC
	2 EA6B, 1 FA18B, 2 <u>FA18D</u>						
Deployable Unit Totals:	19		32	6	333		
Deployable Units Supported	d (Non-Reser	rve)					
229th AAR	8 AH64,	4 UH60	25	98	12	US ARMY	
TOPGUN	23 F18		43	86	26	NAVFITW	
NAWCAD	1 <u>E2C</u>		2	<u>3</u>	<u>1</u>	NAVAIRS	YSCOM
Deployable Unit Supported	<u>To</u> 36		70	187	39		
			On Boa	rd Officer	:		
Units	Aircraft	Avia	ation	Oth	ner On	Board En	listed
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	AcDu	<u>/SelRes</u>	<u>AcDu/Se</u>	elRes	<u>AcDu/Sel</u>	Res
Reserve Forces/Training U	hits						
NR NAWS 0176			13				68
NR NAWC WD 0276			13				
NMCRRC LAS VEGAS					2		8
NMCRRC BAKERSFIELD					2		<u>4</u>
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	0	0	26	0	4	0	80
	Aircraft	-	Perso <u>Aviation</u>	onnel /Officer			el (RON) n/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	5		8	20		8	20
REMARKS: other offices of	n base inclu	ıde:					
	•						
American Red (
Boeing Corpora Boys Scouts	acion						
Child Care Cen	nter						
China Lake Mo		ıe					
China Lake Pho							
CTA, Inc.							
Comarco							
Day and Zimme	rman Service	es					
EWA, Inc. Federal Manage	aral Associa	ation (FM	(5)				
Flight Interna		acton (PP	~ /				
Fire Fighters							
Fleet Reserve		n					

CHINA LAKE, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

REMARKS: other offices on base include: (Continued)

Girl Scouts Hughes Aircraft IWV Search and Rescue IWV Little League Laubach Literacy Action Kay and Associates MacDonnell Douglas Corp. Metal Trades Council National Contract Managers' Association Navy Relief Society Navy Sea Cadets Navy Wives Club of America Northrop Grumman NWC Federal Credit Union Police Officers' Association Texas Instruments Inc. One Elementary School One Junior High School Sierra Gun Club Society of Logistics Engineers Thrift Shop Veda, Inc. Woman's Center

External Degree Programs:

California State University Bakersfield California State University Chico University of California Santa Barbara California State Northridge Cerro Coso Community College Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University University of Tennessee Space Institute Defense Activity for Non-traditional Education Support (DANTES)

PATUXENT RIVER, MARYLAND

(NAS)

Command & Support - NAVAIRSYSCOM

Furnishing Limited Support to:

NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Lakehurst NAVAIRWARCENTRASYSDIV Orlando US Army Transportation Center, For Eustis Civil Air Patrol, Fort Meade NDW, Navy Recreation Center Solomons

Activities and Units Supported				Officer On Board <u>Aviation/Other</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
Permanent Naval Units (1	Non-Reserve)						
NAS	2 UC12B,	3	инзн	17	13	237	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
MCSFCO				<u> </u>	2	76	CMC WASH DC
NEX							NAS PATUXENT RIVER
STUDENTS (TRANSIENTS)							NAS PATUXENT RIVER

Other Pernament Naval Tenant Activities

NAVAIRSYSCOM			302		117	164	CNO
COMNAVAIRWARCENACDIV			3				COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
NAVTESTWINGLANT			16		12	182	NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
NAVFORAIRTESTRON	10 P3,	1 C2,	36			206	NAVTESTWINGLANT
	4 E2,	2 C130,					
	3 S3,	1 KC130					
NAVRWAIRWTESTRON	5 нз,	4 H1,	14			32	NAVTESTWINGLANT
	2 H53,	146,					
	2 H57,	5 H60,					
	2 т2						
NAVSTKAIRTESTRON	23 FA18,	4 F14,	39			329	NAVTESTWINGLANT
	4 EA6						
NAVTESTPILOTSCH	5 FA18,	11 T38A-B ⁽¹⁾ ,		Listed	Below		NAVTESTWINGLANT
	7 T2C,	2 X26A,					
	2 U6A,	4 U21 ⁽²⁾ ,					
	6 TH6B ⁽³⁾	4 OH58 $A^{(4)}$,					
	5 H60 ⁽⁵⁾ ,	1 NP3D					
STAFF USN			15			13	
STAFF USA			1				
STAFF USAF			1				
STAFF USMC			3				
STAFF FOREIGN			1				
STUDENTS USN			39				
STUDENTS USA			2				
STUDENTS USAF			2				
STUDENTS USMC			8				
STUDENTS FOREIGN			7				
NAVAIRWARCENACDIV ST. INIC	GOES MD					5	NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
COMPETENCY 4.0 ENGINEERING	G GRP		9		7	12	NAVAIRWARCENACDIV

PATUXENT RIVER, MARYLAND (Continued)

Other Permanent Naval Tenant Activities (Continued)

Activities and Units <u>Supported</u>		ircraft <u>Board</u>	Officer On <u>Aviation/C</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative <u>Superior</u>
FAIRECONRON FOUR DET	3 E6A		1		50	FAIRECONRON FOUR
	JEOA		-			
(VQ-4) AIRTEVRON ONE (VX-1)	4 P3C,	3 SH60F 2 SH60B	54	3	243	COMNAVAIRLANT
	2 S3, 1 HH60	2 SHOUD				
NRLFLTSUPPDET	5 NP3D		8	1	83	DIR, NRL, WASH DC
DTRCEN STU	5 MI 52					DTRCEN STU SUFFOLK, VA
NISE EAST DET						NISE EAST CHARLESTON
INSURV PAXRIV			4		1	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
MAD ⁽⁶⁾			29	61	92	CMC WASH DC
ROICC				3		LANTNAVFACENGCOM NORFOLK, VA
NAVHOSP				42	88	BUMED
BRDENCLINIC				4	6	NATIONAL NAVAL DENTAL CENTER BETHESDA
NAVLANTMETOC DET				1	11	NAVLANTMETOC JACKSONVILLE
PERSUPPDET			<u> </u>	1	29	PERSUPPACT NORFOLK
NCIS						NCIS FO WASHINGTON, DC
NAVAUDSVC PAX						NAVAUDSVC ARLINGTON, VA
NAVRODOVC TAK NAVSTRATCOMMU DET					15	COMSTRAT WING ONE TINKER AFB
DECA COMSY						DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY FT. MEADE
AVIATION SURV TRAINING ()	ASTC)		1		6	NAVAEROPMEDINT DET EAST NORFOLK, VA
RESASWTRACEN S/W DET			1			
DEFENSE PRINTING SERVICE						DPSDO WASH DC
DEFENSE FINANCE & ACCT SV	VC (DFAS)	·				DFAS CLEVELAND, OH
NAVAL OCEANOGRAPHIC ACFT						NAVOCEANO STENNIS SPACE CENTER MS
Permanent Non-naval Unit:	s (Non-Rese	erve)				
COAST GUARD STATION ST.	INIGOES				24	COMCOGARDACT, BALTIMORE, MD
U.S. POST OFFICE						
FAA						
CUSTOMS INSPECTION						
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE METEOROLOGICAL OBSER.						
RED CROSS						
CREDIT UNION						
1st NATIONAL BANK ST. MA	RY'S					
DEFENSE REUTILIZATION						DRMO MECHANICSBURG, PA
MARKETING OFFICE						
TEST AND EVALUATION MUSE	UM					
NATIONAL OCEANIC ATMOSPH						
ADMINISTRATION						

PATUXENT RIVER, MARYLAND (Continued)

<u>Permanent Non-naval Units (Non-Reserve)</u> (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer <u>Aviatio</u>	On Boar n/Other	Enlisted On Board	Administrative Superior
McDONALD'S CORPORATION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS					
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u> Total Military:	145	613	267	1,904	
<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u> F	NI	OTHER
Total Civilian: 6,848	338 7001 ⁽⁷⁾				104
Deployable Units (Non-Reserve	Σ				
FLECOMPRON SIX RPV DET ⁽⁸⁾ 19 DEPLOY MED SYST (NAVHOSP) ⁽⁹⁾	PIONEER SRUAV	15 	5	146 <u>34</u>	FLECOMPRON SIX BUMED
<u>Deployable Unit Totals:</u>	19	15	5	180	
Reserve Forces/Training Units	_				
NAVAL RESERVE RECRUITING COMM DET V	AND			1	COMNAVRESCRUITCOM
NAS PATUXENT RIVER UNIT 0193 ⁽¹	0)	3	1	42	NAS PATUXENT RIVER, MD
NAWCAD UNIT 0193 ⁽¹¹⁾		6	1	11	NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
NAWCAD UNIT 0293 ⁽¹²⁾		7			NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
NAWCAD UNIT 0393 ⁽¹³⁾		10			NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
NAWCAD UNIT 0172 ⁽¹⁴⁾		<u>8</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>11</u>	NAVAIRWARCENACDIV
Reserve Unit Totals:	0	34	3	65	-
REMARKS:					
 All aircraft on loan from Personnel number encompass Contractor figure includes Fifty percent of aircraft Deploys with Hospital Ship Drill location is NAS JRB 	USA. FAA. USA. USA. ses Marines in s s "on-site" cont and personnel a o USS Comfort. Willow Grove. Willow Grove. Willow Grove. Willow Grove.	tractors of	only. Doe:	s not inclu	ude "one-time contractors.

THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION WAS NOT RECEIVED IN TIME FOR THIS EDITION. THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FOR THE 1 OCTOBER 1997 EDITION.

POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA Naval Air Weapons Station	n (NAWS)		Command &	Support	: - NAVAIRS	YSCOM
Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer C	n Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On</u>	Board	Aviation/	'Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Furnishing Limited Support	to:					
OLF San Nicolas Island			1		52	NAWS Pt Mugu
Permanent Naval Units (Non-	-Reserve)					
NAVAL AIR WEAPONS STATION			7	13	133	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER	5 NPD3,	1 QF4S	, 4	2	69	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
WEAPONS DIVISION	4 QF4N,	1 YF4J	,			
	1 QF4B,	2 NF14D),			
	3 NF14A,	1 NF14B				
	2 SA227		-			
NAVAL WEAPONS TEST SQUADRON POINT MUGU	N		48	6	210	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
VX-9 DETACHMENT	2 F14A, 2 F14D	1 F14B	, 15	6	140	COMNAVAIRPAC
PACELECOMOPTEVFOR						co, VX-9
DETACHMENT VX-9						
MARINE AVIATION DETACHMENT			2	1	7	CMC
POINT MUGU						
EODGRUONE DETACHMENT POINT MUGU				1	8	EODGRUONE
NAVAL SATELLITE OPER CNTR		<u> </u>	2	8	18	NAVAL SPACE COMMAND
BRANCH NAVY EXCHANGE					1	NAWS POINT MUGU
BR NAVY COMMISSARY						DECA
PERSONNEL SUPPORT DETACHMEN	ላጥ			1	22	PERSUPPACT SAN DIEGO
NAVY PUBLICATION/PRINT SERVICES BRANCH OFFICE						NPPSDWESTDIV
				1	1	COMTHIRDFLEET
COMTHIRDFLTREP NAWC NAESU DET POINT MUGU					-	
				5		NAVFACENGCOMWD
ROICC				1	24	BUPERS
BUPERS SEA DUTY				2	24 5	COMNAVMEDCOM
BRANCH DENTAL				6	19	NRMC PORT HUENEME
MEDICAL CLINIC				0		CNO (OP-04)
NASC TECHREP HUGHES					 72	COMNAVAIRSYSCOM
A/C OP DET NAWS POINT MUGU					12	COMMANNING IDCOM
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Reser	<u>ve)</u>				
FBI	3 C182,	1 OH58,				
	1 C210,	1 B206				
RENOWN AVIATION	1 C340,					
	1 C580					
Permanent Units Totals:						
Total Military:		34	79	53	782	
			124			

	AVIATION RES	SEARCH,	DEVELO	PMENT AN	ND TEST	STATIONS			
POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA (Co	ntinued								
FOINT MOGO, CALIFORNIA (CC	incrinaca,								
USDH	NFUSC	<u>CONTR</u>	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>				
Total Civilian: 3,131	115	1,970							
Activities and Units	Aircr			On Boar			strative		
Supported	<u>On Bo</u>	ard	AVIATIO	<u>n/Other</u>	<u>On Boa</u>		erior		
Deployable Units (Non-Rese	rve)								
VXE-6	3 LC130R,		44	g	5 2	65 COMNAV	AIRPAC		
	3 <u>LC130F</u>								
Deployable Unit Totals:	6		44	í	5 2	:65			
Reserve Forces/Training Un	<u>its</u>								
		Dead a		ard Offic		On Decad Th	-]		
Units Supported	Aircraft On Board		tion <u>SelRes</u>		Other <u>/SelRes</u>	On Board En <u>AcDu/Se</u>			
	OII DOATU	<u>_ACDU/</u>	Deines	ACDU	Jeines	<u>Acbur be</u> .	INCO		
NAVAIRES POINT MUGU		7	13	3	65	75	341		
VP-65	9 P3C	7	54	1	4	108	119		
HCS-5	8 <u>HH60H</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>97</u>	85		
<u>Air Reserve Totals:</u>	17	22	86	6	77	280	545		
			Pers	onnel		Person	nel (RON)		
	<u>Aircraft</u>		Aviatio	n/Office	r	Aviation/Officer			
Average Daily Transients:	15								
REMARKS: (1) Other offic	es on the ba	se inclu	ude:						
AEGIR Systems INC	Ai	r Resort	s			Air Show	Coordinator		
AMERIKO Management Co	AN	reon cor	RP		Applied Technology Ass Inc				
ATA	AV	TEL Serv	vices IN	C	BBN Corporation				
BEECH Aerospace	Bo	eing Com	pany		Boeing Co	Boeing Corporation			
Boeing Helicopter		andes As			Butler	Butler			
California Microwave					sts, Inc		ire Protection		
Comarco INC		mmunicat		vices			Federal Systems		
Computer Sciences Corp		ntrol Da		Com		Corporate DYNCORP	e Express		
DELEX Systems EMBRY Riddle Aeronautical		gital Eq d To End		COLD			nternation		
Engineering Management Con			•	Corp	-				
GBL Systems Corp	-	ETA Technologies Corp GEC-MARCONIE Elec Sys Corp					Evolving Resources, INC GTE Government Sys		
Hughes Aircraft Company				Services	-		Software INC		
INFORMAX Data Systems		FOTEC De				INS Inco	rporated		
Integrated Systems Analyst	INC JO	RGE Scie	entific	Corp		Kay \$ As:	sociates INC		
Kelly Services	Li	tton Sys	tems IN	С		LOOCKHEEI	D		
LOCKHEED Technical	LS	A INC				MANTECH 1	Technical Services		
Maytage Refueling		A Engine				McDonalds			
McLaughlin Research Corp	MI	CRO Syst	ems INC			Metter In	ndustries Inc		
L			125						

POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA (Continued)

REMARKS: (1) Other offices on the base include: (Continued)

Navy Exchange OGDEN Government Services PRB Associates INC Pulau Electronics Corp RAYTHEON S. Systems Corp Research Management Consultants SRI International Science Application Interntion Corp University Superiro Design Company TECH Resources INC (TRI) Test Automation INC Unisys Corp United Technology Sikorsky Prod VITRO Corp

Northrop Corp Orbiting Astronomical Observation Professional Waste Systems INC PWS RECOM Technologies S&F Industries SATO SVERDRUP Technology, INC Software Technology INC SYMTECH Technology Services International TRW Space and Defense United Technology Vector Microwave VISTACARE Webster Engineering VSE Corp

Northrop Grumman Pacer INFOTEC, INC PT Mugu Credit Union Questech, INC **RENOWN** Aviation Space Vector Corp SEMCO SRS Technologies Southern Illinois TAD TECH Services TELTATA INC TUMPANE Services INC University of La Verne Veda INC VPS Ward Enter WSE INC

	MARINE COR	PS CONTI	NENTAL F	LEET SUP	PORT STAT	IONS		
1. MCAS Beaufort, Sout	h Carolina		4. MCAS New River Jacksonville,					
2. MCAS Cherry Point,		ina	North Carolina					
3. MCAS Miramar, Calif			5	. MCAF Q	uantico, V	irginia		
-			6.	. MCAS Y	uma, Arizon	na		
BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA	•							
(MCAS)			Command	& Support	с – СМС (СМ	IC)		
Activities and Units	Aiı	craft	Officer On Board Enlisted			Administrative		
Supported		Board	Aviation/Other		On Board	Superior		
Dapportou	211							
Permanent Naval Units (N	<u> [on-Reserve)</u>							
IQ MCAS		-				••••••		
H&HS	1 C12,	2 HH46D	13	38	692	CO, MCAS		
BRANCH DISPENSARY				1	8	CO BFT USNH		
DENTAL DETACHMENT				7	11			
MCNAFS		-		2	6			
NCIS					2	NCISFO, CMAPLEJ, NC.		
NAESU				1	1			
NAVAL AIR WARFARE								
TACTICAL AIRCREW		-				NAVAL WARFARE ASSESS DIV, CORONA, CA		
Permanent Units Totals:								
Fotal Military:		3	13	49	720			
USD	<u>NFUSC</u>	CONTR*	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI**	OTHER**		
Fotal Civilian: 33	33 181	86				18		
Activities and Units	Ai	craft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative		
Supported	On	Board	Aviation	<u>/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior		
Deployable Units (Non-Re								
MAG-31		-	20	8	135	CG, 2ND MAW		
MALS-31				23	737	CO, MAG-31		
VMFA-115	12	FA18A	16	4	141	CO, MAG-31		
VMFA-122	12	FA18A	15	4	138	CO, MAG-31		
VMFA-251	12	FA18C	17	5	181	CO, MAG-31		
VMFA-312	12	FA18C	17	4	167	-		
VMFA (AW) -533	12	FA18D	32	4	132	-		
VIIII(110) 000	12	FA18D	31	4	131	CO, MAG-31		
	12		~ ~ ~	4	145	CO, MAG-31		
VMFA (AW) -224		FA18D	30	•				
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332		FA18D -	30	2	44	CO, MACG-28		
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332 MACS-2					44 89			
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332 MACS-2 CSSD-23		-		2				
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332 MACS-2 CSSD-23 MWSS-273		-		2 3	89 <u>650</u>	CG, 2ND FSSG		
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332 MACS-2 CSSD-23 MWSS-273		_ 	 <u>1</u> 179	2 3 <u>22</u> 87	89 <u>650</u>	CG, 2ND FSSG CO, MWSG-27		
VMFA(AW)-224 VMFS(AW)-332 MACS-2 CSSD-23 MWSS-273 Deployabel Unit Totals:	12	- 84	 <u>1</u> 179 Pers	2 3 <u>22</u> 87 onnel	89 <u>650</u> 2,690	CG, 2ND FSSG CO, MWSG-27 Personnel (RON)		
VMFA (AW) -224 VMFS (AW) -332 MACS-2 CSSD-23 MWSS-273		- 84	 <u>1</u> 179 Pers	2 3 <u>22</u> 87	89 <u>650</u> 2,690	CG, 2ND FSSG CO, MWSG-27		

BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA (Continued)

REMARKS: (1) Other offices on the Base:

NAVY RELIEF SOCIETY MCAS FEDERAL CREDIT UNION COMCAST CABLE TV U.S. POST OFFICE WEBSTER UNIVERSITY UNIV. OF SOUTH CAROLINA PARK COLLEGE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF THE LOW COUNTRY COOPERATIVE AND ADMIN SUPPORT UNIT (CASU)

(2) U. S. NAVY PERSONNEL INCLUDED IN THE UNIT TOTALS:

UNIT	OFFICER	ENLISTED
MAG-31	7	11
MALS-31	0	0
MWSS-273	1	12
CSSD-23	0	7
H&HS	4	20
BRANCH DISPENSARY	1	8
DENTAL	7	11

(3) U.S. AIR FORCE PERSONNEL INCLUDED IN TOTALS:

UNIT	OFFICER	ENLISTED
N/A		

* TACTS CONTRACT EMPLOYEES (18), NAESU CONTRACT EMPLOYEES (3), RATHEON (2), F/A SIMULATOR (24), TRIPLE P SERVICES (28), NAWC (1), H.H. HOUSE CARE (4) AND CASU (6).

** NAESU (13 CIV), NAWC (1 CIV), AND TACTS (4 CIV).

*** TYPICALLY, 1-2 SQUADRONS DEPLOYED AT ANY GIVEN TIME.

- NOTES: (1) BETWEEN JUN 99 AND FEB 00 TWO NAVY SQUADRONS (VFA-82 & 86 WILL RELOCATE TO MCAS BEAUFORT. ANTICIPATE INCREASED STAFFING OF 50 OFFICERS AND 460 ENLISTED.
 - (2) OF THE 692 ENLISTED IDENTIFIED TO H&HS, APPROXIMATELY 400 ARE FLEET ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FAP) PERSONNEL PROVIDED BY TENANT UNITS.

MARINE CORPS CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE FOR THIS STATION WAS NOT RECEIVED IN TIME FOR THIS EDITION. THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS THAT SUBMITTED FOR THE 1 OCTOBER 1997 EDITION. CHERRY POINT, NORTH CAROLINA (MCAS) Command & Support - CMC (COMCABEAST) (CG FMFLANT) Furnishing Limited Support To: Naval Audit Service Southeast Region, Virginia Beach, VA Defense Reutilization and Marketing Office, MCAS Cherry Point, NC Naval Training Systems Center, Orlando, FL State of North Carolina Dept of Crime Control & Public Safety, Raleigh, NC Naval Hospital, MCAS Cherry Point, NC Naval Investigation Service, Mid-Atlantic Region, Virginia Beach, VA Naval Aviation Depot, MCAS Cherry Point, NC 12th Dental Co. 2d FSSG, Camp Lejeune, NC Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility, NAS Oceana, VA Fleet Aviation Specialized Operational Training Group, Atlantic Fleet, NAS Norfolk, VA McDonnell Aircraft Co., St. Louis, MO First Flight Federal Credit Union, MCAS Cherry Point and Havelock, NC Craven County Soil and Water Conservation District Office, New Bern, NC Craven Community College, New Bern, NC Boston University, Boston, MA Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL Cape Carteret Volunteer Fire and Rescue Dept., Inc., Cape Carteret, NC Township Six Fire Department of Craven County, Havelock, NC Morehead City Fire Dept., Morehead City, NC New Bern Fire Dept., New Bern, NC

Naval Amphibious Base, Little Creek, Norfolk, VA

Fifth Coast Guard District, Portsmouth, VA

U.S. Army Recruiting Brigade (Southeast), Fort Gillem, Forest Park, GA

USPFO for North Carolina, NC Army National Guard, Raleigh, NC

First Citizen Band and Trust, Co., Raleigh, NC

2d Force Service Support Group (REIN) FMF, Atlantic, Camp Lejeune, NC

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Atlanta, GA 2d Marine Aircraft Wing, MCAS Cherry Point, NC

20 Marine Alicialt wing, MCAS cherry Point, MC

Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, NC City of Havelock, Havelock, NC

Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Norfolk, VA

U.S. Army Medical Dept. Activity, Fort Bragg, NC

Carteret County Emergency Agency, Beaufort, NC

192nd Tactical Fighter Group, Air National Guard, Sandston, VA

4th Tactical Fighter Wing, Seymour Johnson AFB, NC

169th Tactical Fighter Group, McEntire Air National Guard Base, Eastover, SC

Marine Air Group-49, NAS Willow Grove, PA

Carteret County Dept. of Social Services, Beaufort, NC

Park College, Parkville, MO

Carteret Community College, Morehead City, NC Headquarters and Headquarters Squadron, Naval Aviation Depot, MCAS Cherry Point, NC

U.S. Army General Material and Petroleum Activity

Pollacksville, Volunteer Fire Dept., Inc., Pollocksville, NC

Havelock Fire Division, Havelock, NC

Naval Warfare Assessment Center, Corona, CA

CHERRY POINT, NORTH CAROLINA (Continued)

Furnishing Limited Support To: (Continued)

Newport Volunteer Fire Dept., Inc. Beaufort Fire Department, Beaufort, NC City of Havelock, NC Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, NC Strike Weapons and Tactics School Atlantic, Naval Air Station, Oceana, Virginia Beach, VA Marine Air Group 42, Det B, NAS Norfolk, VA 20th Fighter Wing, Shaw Air Force Base, SC U.S. Army Medical Dept. Activity, Fort Bragg, NC Defense Commissary Agency (DECA), Central Region, Naval Amphibious Base, Little Creek, VA Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division, Point Mugu, CA XVIII Airborne Corps and Fort Bragg, Fort Bragg, NC Defense Printing Service, Charleston, SC Defense Distribution Region East, New Cumberland, PA Defense Fuel Supply Center, Cameron Village, Alexandria, VA Hughes Aircraft Company, Long Beach, CA Naval Operational Medicine Institute, Pensacola, FL Warfare Survival School, Pensacola, FL Defense Investigative Service, Fayettville, NC Township of Harlowe, Harlowe Volunteer Fire Department, Harlowe, NC American Red Cross Blood Services, Mid-Atlantic Region United States Coast Guard, Fort Macon, Atlantic Beach, NC Craven County Schools, New Bern, NC

Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Aviation/Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>

Permanent Naval Units (Non-Reserve)

HQ COMCABEAST*						CMC
HQ CG MCAS CPNC*						COMCABEAST
H&HS MCAS CPNC (USMC)			32	20	449	CG MCAS
H&HS MCAS CPNC (USN)				9	61	CG MCAS
VMR-1	2 C9B,	3 HH46D	20		111	CG MCAS
(PREVIOUS SOES)	2 C12B					
FREST (USMC)				1	68	CO NAMTRAGRU MFS
NAVAVNDEPT		_'_	3	16	28	NAVAIRSYSCOM
NAVHOSP				82	112	HCSO, Norfolk, VA
VMAT-203 (FREST)	15 (T)AV8	в,	20	4	255	CO, MAG-14
VMGRT-253 (FREST)	8 KC130		14	4	135	CO, MAG-14
RUS				1	8	COMCABEAST
ROICC				7		NAVFACENGCOM
PSD					5	CO PSA Jacksonville
NAESU			-		2	NAESU, Philadelphia
CSSD-21				8	160	CG 2D FSSG
Permanent Units Totals:						
Total Military:		30	89	152	1,394	

* Personnel included in H&HS figures

CHERRY POINT, NORTH CAROLINA (Continued)

	<u>USDH</u>	<u>NFUSC</u>		<u>CONTR</u>	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>	
Total Civilian: MCAS	1,070	465						
NAVAVNDEPOT	4,133							
NAVHOSP	108							
FREST	1							
12th DENTAL	6							
VMR-1	6							
NAESU	26							
ROICC	25							
DEFENSE PRINTING	5							
CHRO-EAST	80							
DRMO	29							
DECA	75							
DIA	136							
NAVAL AUDIT	2							
NIS	11							
U.S. POSTAL	<u>2</u>							
<u>Civilian Totals:</u>	5,715	465		0	0	0	0	
Activities and Units	Airo	craft	Officer O	n Board	Enlisted	Administ	rative	
Supported	On H	Board	<u>Aviation/</u>	Other	<u>On Board</u>	Super	ior	
Deployable Units (Non-Rese 2d MAW*		(COMMARFO	RLANT/C	G II MEF
MWHS-2 (incl HQ 2d MAW)			36	60	363	CG 2D MA	W	
6th SSCT				1	8	CO, MWHS	-2	
FIIU				1	31	CO, MWHS	-2	
WMED				32	99	CG 2D MA	W	
MAG-14			18	5	87	CO, 2D M	AW	
MALS-14			1	21	916	CO, MAG-		
VMAQ-1	6 E	A6B	19	5	122	CO, MAG-		
VMAQ-2	3 2	A6B	21	5	121	CO, MAG-		
VMAQ-3	5 2	A6B	21	5	143	CO, MAG-		
VMAQ-4		A6B	20	5	140	CO, MAG-		
VMGR-252		2130	17	6	191	CO, MAG-	14	
VMU-2			5	4	138	CO, MAG-		
MWSG-27			2	10	62	CO, 2D M		
MWSS-271			3	22	529	CO, MWSG		
MWSS-274			3	20	459	CO, MWSG		
MACG-28				14	33	CO, 2D M		
MATCS-28				14	96	CO, MACG		
MWCS-28				21	372	CO, MACG		
MASS-1				36	154	CO, MACG		
MCAS-6				34	246	CO, MACG		
2D LAADBN				23	262	CO, MACG		
12th Dental Co (USN)				13	28	CG 2D DE		LNC

CHERRY POINT, NORTH CAROLINA (Continued)

<u>Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)</u>

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer Or <u>Aviation/(</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
VMA-231	19 V8B	21	4	213	CO, MAG-32
VMA-542	17 V8B	23	4	212	CO, MAG-32
VMA-223	19 <u>V8</u>	23	<u>3</u>	<u>21</u>	CO, MAG-32
Deplovable Unit Totals:	91	233	368	5,046	

* Personnel included in MWHS-2 figures.

		<u>Aircraft</u>	 onnel n/Officer	Personnel (RON) <u>Aviation/Officer</u>
	Average Daily Transients:	5 (Military) 2 (Civilian)	 	

REMARKS: (1) Other offices on MCAS Cherry Point include:

Army Veterinarian Service American Red Cross Child Care Facility Federal Aviation Administration Representative Tactical Air Crew Combat Training Center Naval Electronic Engineering Office Navy Relief Society U.S. Post Office McDonald's Resturant Subway Sandwich Shop Domino's Pizza Dairy Queen Omega Travel Agency AT&T Telecenter First Photo

- (2) Data Service Support is provided to all tenant activities.
- (3) Personnel FAPPED to MCAS from 2d MAW are included in 2d MAW figures.7 Officers and 368 Enlisted.

· ·	MARINE CO	RPS CONTI	NENTAI	L FLEET SU	PPORT ST	ATIONS		
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDAT							ITION.	
THE BELOW INFORMATION WA	S THAT SUBM	ITTED FOR	THE 1	OCTOBER 19	97 EDITIO	N.		
MIRAMAR, CALIFORNIA								
(MCAS)			Comman	d & Suppor	t - CMC (0	COMCABWEST	[)	
Detinities and Weiter	7.4	rcraft (~~~~	r On Boar	. Enligted	7 dmini	strative	
Activities and Units Supported				on/Other			erior	
Supported	<u>011</u>	DUALU	AVIALI	ony other	<u>on board</u>		CIIOL	
<u>Permanent Naval Units (N</u>	on-Reserve)							
H&HS MIRAMAR			8	19	269	CMDR,	COMCABWEST	
BRAC MIRAMAR			2	3	1	BRAC		
FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL LEA	R JETS	6						
LR-24/25/35/36								
Permanent Unit Totals:								
Total Military:		6	10	22	270			
Deployable Units (Non-Re	serve)							
MAG-11								
UNIT-MALS-11				22	162	CO, MA	c-11	
		12	17		154	•		
UNIT-VMFA (AW) -121		12	26		134	-		
UNIT-VMFA (AW) -225		12	20 17		131	•		
UNIT-VMFA (AW) -232								
UNIT-VMFA (AW) -242		12	35 17		143 179	•		
UNIT-VMFA-314 UNIT-VMFA-323		12 12	20		179	•		
UNII-VMPA-525		14	20	1	110	00, 114	0 11	
<u>Navy Assets</u>								
VAW-112		4						
VAW-113		4						
VAW-116		4						
VAW-117		4						
Deployable Unit Totals:								
Total Aircraft		95	132	48	1,036			
Reserve Forces/Training	Units							
		Aviatior	ı	Aviation	Other	Other		
Units	Aircraft	Active		Selective	Active	Selective	e Active	Selective
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Duty		<u>Reserve</u>	Duty	Reserve	Duty	<u>Reserve</u>
HQ, MAG-46 MIRAMAR		3		11	4	6	38	53
MALS-46 MIRAMAR					5	13	25	172
MALS-40 MIRAMAR MASS-6 DET A MIRAMAR					3 1	9	17	75
MWSS-473 MIRAMAR		2			1	7	18	222
MWCS-48 DET B MIRAMAR				<u> </u>	1	3	16	105
VMFA-134 MIRAMAR	12	2		18	2	1	102	92
VMFA-134 MIRAMAR RSU MIRAMAR	12	2 <u>1</u>			<u>2</u>		<u>9</u>	
KOU MIKAMAK		Ŧ			순		2	
Air Reserve Totals:	12	8		29	16	39	225	719

	MARINE CO	RPS CONT	INENTAL FL	eet sui	PPORT STAT	IONS
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDA THE BELOW INFORMATION W						HIS EDITION.
NEW RIVER, JACKSONVILLE	, NORTH CAROL	INA				
(MCAF)			Command &	Support	:- СМС (СО	MCABEAST)
Furnishing Limited Supp	ort To:					
Oak Grove MCOLF						
Camp Davis MCOLF						
Activities and Units Supported		craft <u>Board</u>	Officer On <u>Aviation/C</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative Superior
Permanent Naval Units ()	Non-Reserve)					
H&HS MCAS	2 UC12B		12	41	521	COMCABEAST
Det Education Office					2	CG MCB CAMLEJ
Audit Service						CMC HQMC
NAMTRADET	1 Trainer			1	32	CO NAMTRAGRU
(Students)					32	NAS Memphis
Sub-Team 8th CIT						CO 8th CIT
HMT-204	10 CH46E		20	2	362	CO MAG-26
(Students)			46			
Medical				16	59	CO USNH COMPLEJ
Dental				5	9	CO USNH CAMPLEJ
Permanent Unit Totals	-					
Total Military	1	13	78	65	1,017	
	<u>Civil S</u>	ervice		NAF		
Total Civilian:	113			148		
Activities and Units	Air	craft	Officer On	Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	On	Board	<u>Aviation/C</u>	ther	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Deployable Units (Non-R	eserve)					
MATCS-28						CO MACG-28
MWSS-272				21	527	CO MWSG-27
MAG-26						CG 2D MAW
HQS-26			20	5	99	CO MAG-26
MALS-26				20	503	CO MAG-26
HMM-261	18 CH46E		25	3	116	CO MAG-26
HML/A-167	15 AH1W,	8 UH1N	55	4	233	CO MAG-26
HMM-264	14 CH46E		67	6	395	CO MAG-26
HMM-266	12 CH46E,	4 CH53E	, (DEP	LOYED)		CO MAG-26
	4 AH1W,	3 UH1W				
HMM-461	15 CH46E		33	3	110	CO MAG-26
MAG-29						CG 2D MAW

NEW RIVER, JACKSONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA (Continued)

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units	Ai	rcra	ft	Officer O	n Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>Or</u>	<u>Boa</u>	rd	<u>Aviation/</u>	<u>Other</u>	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
PSD				17	11	90	CO MAG-29
MALS-29				2	20	450	CO MAG-29
HML/A-269	14 UH1N,	19	AH1W	64	7	210	CO MAG-29
HMM-162	12 CH46E			29	3	133	CO MAG-29
НММ-263	13 CH46E			22	3	100	CO MAG-29
нмн-464	14 CH53E			35	7	180	CO MAG-29
НММ-365	13 CH46E			29	3	130	CO MAG-29
Deployabel Unit Totals:		178		398	116	3,276	
				Person	nel		
	- •	-					-

	<u>Aircraft</u>	Aviation/Officer	Cargo
Average Daily Transients:	7	10 5	2,000 LBS.

REMARKS: (1) Officers on MCAS, New River include:

Navy Investigative Services Navy Relief Society U. S. Post Office

MAR	INE CORPS CONTIN	NENTAL FL	EET SUPPORT	STATIONS	<u></u>
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE F THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS T					EDITION.
QUANTICO, VIRGINIA					
(MCAF) (Naval District,	Washington, DC)		Comm	and & Support	- CG MCCDC
Furnishing Limited Support	<u>To:</u>				
СМС					
Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>		On Board /Other	Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
Permanent Naval Units (Non-	Reserve)				
HQSQ, MCAF HMX-1	7 CH46E, 6 CH53E 11 VH3D, 8 VH60N		6 * 19 **	137 * 587 ***	•
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Reserve)				
Quanto Flying Club (18 Ligh	nt Civil Aircraft)			
<u>Permanent Unit Totals:</u>	_				
Total Military:	32	91	25	724	
USDH	NFUSC CONT	<u>r fnd</u>	NFFNC	FNI	
Total Civilian: 34					
Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer <u>Aviation</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	
<u>Deployable Units (Non-Reser</u>	ve)				
<u>Deployable Unit Totals:</u>					
	<u>Aircraft</u>		ersonnel /Officer		onnel (RON) tion/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	4	4	4	1	2
REMARKS: (1) * Includ	les 0 USN				
(2) ** Includ	les 4 USN				
(3) *** Includ	les 11 USN				

MARINE CORPS CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

Г

MARI	INE CO	RPS CONT.	INENTAL FI	EET SUI	PORT STAT.	IONS
YUMA, ARIZONA						
(MCAS)			Command &	Support	- CMC (CO)	(CABWEST)
Furnishing Limited Support to:	_					
FORT IRWIN, CA (USA MED SVCS)						
YUMA PROVING GROUND (YPG), AZ			ία.			
NAVAL FIGHTER WARFARE SCHOOL,	NAS FA	LLON, NV				
DEFENSE COMMISSARY AGENCY, YUM			NTA ANA, C	A		
FAA, LOS ANGELES, CA						
NAF, EL CENTRO, CA						
JTF-SIX, EL PASO, TX						
ARMY RECRUITING BATTALION, SAN	ITA ANA	., CA				
BLM, YUMA, AZ						
BUREC, YUMA, AZ	FNTDO	C 7				
BORDER PATROL, YUMA, AZ & EL C BIA, FT YUMA, CA	ENTRO,	CA				
INT'L BOUNDARY & WATER COMMISS	TON. Y	TIMA AZ				
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, FT. YUM		-				
USAF 60th AIR MOBILITY WING, T		•				
KOFA NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE,						
HUD, COCOPAH HOUSING AUTH., SO	MERTON	, AZ				
BOEING CO, ST LOUIS, MO						
				_		
Activities and Units		craft				Administrative
Supported	<u>0n</u>	Board	Aviation/0	Other	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
Permanent Naval Units (Non-Res	(erve)					
Termanente navar ongob (non nob						
MCAS						COMCABWEST
нына Зн	H1N,	2 UC12B	16	37	700	CO, MCAS
MAWTS-1			66	25	116	COMCABWEST
			3		3	U.S. NAVY
			1			U.S. ARMY
				1		RAF, ENGLAND
STUDENTS (WTI) USMC/R			61		55	CO, MAWTS-1
ROICC/OICC				1	(10 CIV)	SOUTHWESTNAVFACENGCOM
NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE					3	NAVCRIMINVSERV,
SERVICE					(3 CIV) 1	WESTREG, SDIEGO PSD, EL CENTRO
CUSTOMER SUPPORT DETACHMENT (C BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC	.50)			11	37	NAV HOSP, CAMP
BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC					(8 CIV)	PENDLETON
DETACHMENT 13th DENTAL CO.		'			(0 010)	13TH DENCO CO., MCAS
DEFREMENT TOCH DENTAL CO.						EL MIRAMAR
TACTS					(46 CIV)	NAWD, CORONA, CA
NATEC					1	NATEC PACIFIC, S.D., CA
					(10 CIV)	
AZ INDUSTRY FOR THE BLIND					(5 CIV)	AZ IND FOR THE BLIND,
(IME CONTRACTOR)						PHOENIX, AZ
AV8ISST, NAVAL AV DEP (NADEP)					(1 CIV)	CHERRY POINT, NC
NAWC/WPN DIV DET					(2 CIV)	POINT MUGU, CA

	MARINE CORPS CONT	INENTAL FLE	ET SUI	PORT STAT	IONS
YUMA, ARIZONA (Continued)					
Activities and Units	Aircraft	Officer On	Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	<u>On Board</u>	Aviation/Ot	ther	<u>On Board</u>	<u>Superior</u>
<u>Non-Deployable Permanent</u>	Naval Units (Reserve	<u>e)</u>			
VMFT-401	12 F5E, 1 F5F	18		12 (90 CIV)	CO, MAG-46, MCAS MIRAMAR
<u>Permanent Non-Naval Units</u>	(Non-Reserve)				
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE				(5 CIV)	MCCHRO-W, MCB CAMPEN
COMMISSARY STORE				(38 CIV)	DECA, MCCLELLAN AFB, CA
FOOD SERVICES INSPECTOR				1	SCA-VDC, SAN DIEGO, CA
				(2 CIV)	DRMO, IMPERIAL BEACH, CA
DRMO				(1 CIV)	U.S. POSTAL SERVICE ,
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE				-	YUMA, AZ
DIS				(1 CIV)	DSS, IRVING, TX
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMIN				(2 CIV)	FAA, WESPACREG, LA
<u>Permanent Units Totals:</u>					
Total Military:	18	165	101	929	x
				(225 CIV)	
HODI) ENT) NE	TEMO	EN T	
<u>USDH</u> Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u>	243 569		<u>FFNC</u> 28	<u>FNI</u> 	
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u>	243 569		28		Administrative
Total Civilian: 393	243 569 erve)	:	28 Board		Administrative Superior
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u> Activities and Units <u>Supported</u>	243 569 <u>erve)</u> Aircraft	:	28 Board	 Enlisted	
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u> Activities and Units <u>Supported</u> MAG-13	243 569 <u>erve)</u> Aircraft	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u>	28 Board <u>ther</u> 	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 	Superior CG, 3rd MAW
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u> Activities and Units <u>Supported</u> MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD	243 569 <u>erve)</u> Aircraft	 Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151	<u>Superior</u> CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13	243 569 erve) Aircraft <u>On Board</u> 	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28	Enlisted On Board 151 599	<u>Superior</u> CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211	243 569 erve) Aircraft <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13	243 569 erve) Aircraft <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u> Activities and Units <u>Supported</u> MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214	243 569 erve) Aircraft <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 	Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213 219	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 <u>Deployable Units (Non-Res</u> Activities and Units <u>Supported</u> MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214	243 569 erve) Aircraft <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24	28 Board ther 10 28 4 4 3 5	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1	28 Board ther 10 28 4 4 3 5 	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211 	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3 5 15	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213 219 211 552	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1, DET C (ATC)	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53 6	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363 46	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38 CO, MACS-1
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1, DET C (ATC)	243 569 <u>erve</u>) <u>Aircraft</u> <u>On Board</u> 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 18 AV8B	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1	28 Board <u>ther</u> 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53 6	 Enlisted On Board 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363 46	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38 CO, MACS-1
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1 MACS-1, DET C (ATC) CSSD-16	243 569 erve) Aircraft On Board 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 14 AV8B 	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1 1 1 	28 Board ther 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53 6 12	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363 46 98	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38 CO, MACS-1
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1, DET C (ATC) CSSD-16 Deployable Unit Totals:	243 569 erve) Aircraft On Board 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 14 AV8B 	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1 1 1 	28 Board ther 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53 6 <u>12</u> 140	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363 46 98	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38 CO, MACS-1
Total Civilian: 393 Deployable Units (Non-Res Activities and Units Supported MAG-13 MAG-13 PSD MALS-13 VMAL-211 VMA-214 VMA-311 VMA-513 MWSS-371 MACS-1, DET C (ATC) CSSD-16 Deployable Unit Totals: Rotational Units Supported	243 569 erve) Aircraft On Board 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 16 AV8B 14 AV8B 14 AV8B 64	: Officer On <u>Aviation/Ot</u> 11 20 25 1 26 24 1 1 109	28 Board ther 10 28 4 4 3 5 15 53 6 12 140	 Enlisted <u>On Board</u> 151 599 205 213 219 211 552 363 46 <u>98</u> 2,657	Superior CG, 3rd MAW CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 ROYAL AIR FORCE CO, MAG-13 ITALIAN NAVY CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-13 CO, MAG-38 CO, MACS-1

MARINE CORPS CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

YUMA, ARIZONA (Continued)

		Personnel	Personnel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	Aviation/Officer	Aviation/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	8	15 8	3 2

- REMARKS: (1) MCAS Yuma operates as a joint military/civilian airfield with the Marine Corps responsible for all operations and maintenance.
 - (2) Students total for MAWTS-1 reflect two (7) seven week courses/year with a loading of 87 officers & 55 Enlisted/class with attendant support personnel of 153 Officers and 2,105 Enlisted.
 - (3) Dental equipment belongs to and is maintained by NAVDENCLINIC, CamPen. Dental personnel report to the Company Commander, 13th DENCO, 1st DENBN, at MCAS Miramar. Dental personnel appear on the CSSD-16 T/O.
 - (4) VMFT-401 Officers include 2 Active Duty Marine, 5 Active Marine Reserve, 10 Selected Marine Corps Reservists, and one Air Force Exchange Officer. Eleven Enlisted personnel are Active Reserve and one is a Selected Marine Corps Reservist.
 - (5) Rotational units supported include Reserve and Non-Reserve. Figures presented are an annual total for FY 98 of units deployed to Yuma for training, and are representative of units which would be supported on a continuous basis.
 - (6) The Air Station hosted 1 Officers and 137 Enlisted personnel of the Marine Corps Drum & Bugle Corps/Silent Drill Team for three (3) weeks in 1998.
 - (7) Boeing operates a test/training facility from the civilian side of the airfield through an agreement with Yuma County Airport Authority.
 - (8) Other offices on the Air Station include:

American Red Cross Armed Forces Bank Boeing Aerospace Ops. Booz-Allen Hamilton Consultants H&R Service JWK & Compliance Corporation (PSD Cherry Point) Lockheed Martin Marine Air Federal Credit Union Maytag Navy Relief Society Raytheon Systems Co. Raytheon Aerospace Services, Inc. Reflectone Rolls Royce Smith Ind. Southern Illinois University Webster College

Employees are included in the Permanent Unit Civilian Totals.

MAR	INE CORPS	5 EXTRA-CO	DNTINENT	AL FLEET	SUPPORT S	TATIONS
1. MCAS Futenma, Okinaw	a	<u> </u>	3. MCAS	Kaneohe	Bay, Oahu,	Hawaii
2. MCAS Iwakuni, Japan						
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE						HIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS	THAT SUBMI	TTED FOR	THE 1 OCT	OBER 199	6 EDITION.	
FUTENMA, OKINAWA			Command	6 Support	t - CMC (CM	c)
(MCAS)			Command	« Suppor		
Activities and Units	Aiı	rcraft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported		Board	Aviation		<u>On Board</u>	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Permanent Naval Units (No	<u>n-Reserve)</u>	<u>L</u>				
MCAS FUTENMA	2 UC12F,	1 CT39G			338	COMMARFORPAC
H&HS MCAS			(11)	(14)		
NRMC BRANCH				9	48 18	NRMC OKI, JA CG 3D FSSG
NRDC BRANCH PMO				6 1	47	CG MCB BUTLER, JA
PMO FACILITIES MAINT/BILLETING				1 	23	CG MCB BUTLER, JA
PUBLIC AFFAIRS					23	
POSTAL					5	CG MCB BUTLER, JA
STATION PROPERTY		-			2	CG MCB BUTLER, JA
NAPRA DET			1	1	7	NAVAL AIR REPAIR ACT ATSUGI, JA
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Reser	ve)				·
			/1	(TII)		CRUMPAT WY COLLECT
CENTRAL TEXAS COLLEGE				. CIV) . CIV)		CENTRAL TX COLLEGE UNIV. OF MD
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION				5. CIV)		NFCU
NAVI FEDERAL CREDIT UNION			(10.0.5			11L O.O.
Permanent Units Totals:						
Total Military:		3	12	27	490	
-						
USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	FND		<u>FNI</u>	
Fotal Civilian: 61	80	9		92	76	
Activities and Units	n	anoft	Officer	On Boom	Enlisted	Administrative
		rcraft <u>Board</u>	Aviation		<u>On Board</u>	Superior
Supported		DUALU	AVIACION	V O CHIEL	on board	<u> </u>
(Deployable Units (Non-Res	erve)					
HQ MAG-36			12	9	74	CG 1stMAW
IMLA-367		5 UH1N	28	3	147	MAG 36
IMM-262	12 CH46E		22 15	3	107 111	MAG 36 MAG 36
IMH-466	11 CH53E			3 17	471	MAG 36 MAG 36
MALS-36 MMGR-152	14 KC130		41	5	200	MAG 36
MGR-152 MM-265	14 CH46E,	4 CH53E	48	5 4	182	31st MEU
		3 UH1	••	•		
PSD 18	-•			13	44	CG 1stMAW
MTACS-18				13	96	MACG 18
MACS-4				30	247	MACG 18

MARINE CORPS EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

FUTENMA, OKINAWA (Continued)

(Deployable Units (Non-Reserve) (Continued)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer On <u>Aviation/(</u>		Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative
MASS-2			24	145	MACG 18
1st STINGER BATTERY			7	155	MACG 17
MWSS-172		1	<u>17</u>	<u>579</u>	MACG 17
Deployable Unit Totals:	76	167	148	2,558	
		Person	nel		Personnel (RON)
	<u>Aircraft</u>	<u>Aviation/(</u>	Officer		<u>Aviation/Officer</u>
Average Daily Transients:	4	8	20		2 1

MAR	INE CORPS	EXTRA-C	ONTINENTAL	FLEET S	SUPPORT S	TATIONS
THE 1 OCTOBER 1998 UPDATE	FOR THIS	STATION W	AS NOT RECE	IVED IN	TIME FOR	THIS EDITION.
THE BELOW INFORMATION WAS						
IWAKUNI, JAPAN						
(MCAS)			Command & S	upport	- CMC (FL	TAIRFORCE)
Activities and Units	Aiı	craft	Officer On	Board	Enlisted	Administrative
Supported	On	Board	Aviation/Ot	<u>her</u> :	<u>On Board</u>	Superior
<u>Permanent Naval Units (Non-</u>	-Reserve)					
MCAS	2 UC12B,	3 HH46D	12	30	583	COMMARCORBASESPAC
H&HS	•		(Pers in MC	AS)		CO, MCAS
NISRA		"			2	NISO JAPAN
			(6 US Civil	ians		
			1 Japanese	Nation	al)	
NAESU					2	OINC NAESUPAC
			(19 US Civi	lians,		
			11 Contrac	tors)		
BRANCH CLINIC				18	38	CO NAV HOSP YOKOSUKA
BRANCH DENTAL CLINIC			(2 US Civil	ians)		NDC YOKOSUKA
PERSUPPDEP SASEBO/IWA					2	PERSUPPACT DET SASEBO
JS NAVAL CONSTRUCTIONBN				(
RESIDENT OIC OF CONSTRUCTIO	NC				1	CO, MCAS
			(1 US Civil	ian,		
			3 Japanese		als)	
Permanent Non-Naval Units	(Non-Reser	ve)	-			
			·			
NAVY CALIBRATION LAB			(7 US Civil			NAVAIRSYSCOM
			10 Japanes			
FAR EAST NETWARK				1	12	OLAB, AFPBB
			(5 Japanese			
US FORCES TROPOSCATTER			(5 Japanese		als)	
FT SAM HOUSTON BANKING FAC			(15 US Civi			
AMERICAN RED CROSS			(1 US Civil	•		
STARS AND STRIPES			(6 Japanese	Nation	als)	STARS & STRIPES TOKYO
DEFENSE DISPOSAL AGENCY					1	DPDR PAC DET
			(5 Japanese		als)	CAMP ZAMA JA.
MATHEW C. PERRY SCHOOL			(33 US Civi			
			(4 Japanese	Nation	asl)	
JAPANESE MARITIME SELF	8 US1A,	3 P3C,	269		954	FLTAIRFOR
	4 U36A,	•	(44 Japanes	e Natio	onals)	(MARITIME)
	6 MH533E	1 LC90				
			(10 US Civi			
VAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION			(1 US Civil	ian)		1st MAW
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION PMTC DETACHMENT IWAKUNI						
			(2 US Civil	ians)		
PMTC DETACHMENT IWAKUNI				ians) 		S CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ZAMA VETERINARY SVC JAMA
PMTC DETACHMENT IWAKUNI USA ENGINEER DISTRICT JA		 		ians) 		
PMTC DETACHMENT IWAKUNI USA ENGINEER DISTRICT JA US VETERINARY DET		 29		ians) 49		

MARINE CORPS EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

IWAKUNI, JAPAN

	<u>USDH</u>	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	<u>FNI</u>	
Total Civilian:	119	376	2,914	781	253	85	

Deployable Units (Non-Reserve)

Activities and Units Supported	Aircraft <u>On Board</u>	Officer On Board Aviation/Other	Enlisted <u>On Board</u>	Administrative Superior	
11th DENTAL COMPANY		8	17	3rd FSSG FMFPAC	
MWSH-1		1 3	39	1st MAW	
MAG-12		11 8	82	1st MAW	
MALS-12		25	580	MAG-12	
VMFA-232	12 FA18C	16 4	149	MAG-12	
VMFA-251	13 FA18B	17 4	153	MAG-12	
VMAQ-4	6 EA6B	21 15	158	MAG-12	
VMA (AW) -332	10 EA6	24 5	139	MAG-12	
VMA-513	12 AV8B	19 4	126	MAG-12	
MWSS-171		1 14	744	MWSG-17, 1st MAW	
MWCS-18		1	44	ACE COMM UNIT B	
CSSD-36		7	<u>121</u>	3rd FSSG, FMFPAC	
Deployable Unit Totals:	53	110 98	2,352		

	Aircraft	Personnel* <u>Aviation/Officer</u>	Personnel (RON)* Aviation/Officer
Average Daily Transients:	7	21 27	5 11

REMARKS: Other Offices include:

Navy/Marine Corps Relief Society University of Maryland Central Texas College Troy State University Japanese American Society

MARINE CORPS EXTRA-CONTINENTIAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

KANEOHE BAY, OAHU, HAWAII

(MCAF)

Command & Support - CMC (HQMC)

Furnishing Limited Support to:

BARBERS POINT NAVAL AIR STATION, BARBERS POINT, HI. PACIFIC MISSILE RANGE FACILITY, BARKING SANDS, KAUAI, HI. WHEELER ARMY AIRFIELD, HI. HONOLULU JOINT RESCUE COORDINATION CENTER, HONOLULU, HI. FOURTH FORCE RECONNAISSANCE COMPANY, MARINE CORPS RESERVE, HONOLULU, HI. COMMANDER IN CHIEF PACIFIC FLEET, PEARL HARBOR, HI. FLEET MARINE FORCES PACIFIC, CAMP H. M. SMITH, HI. COMMANDER MARINE FORCES PACIFIC, CAMP H. M. SMITH, HI. SUBMARINE BASE PACIFIC, PEARL HARBOR, HI. UNITED STATES ARMY PACIFIC COMMAND, FORT SHAFTER, HI.

Activities and Unit	s	Aircr	aft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative	e
Supported		<u>On Bo</u>	ard	<u>Aviatio</u>	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior	
Permanent Naval Un	its (Non	-Reserve)						
MCAF		·	-	3	10	164	CG, MCBH	
HSL-37		10	H60	39	3	174	HSL WINGPAC, S	SAN DIEGO,
Permanent Units Tot	als:		_					
Total Military:		10)	42	13	338		
	USDH	NFUSC	CONTR	FND	<u>NFFNC</u>	FNI		
Total Civilian:	13	<u></u>	<u></u>		<u></u>			
Activities and Unit	s	Aircr	aft	Officer	On Board	Enlisted	Administrative	9
Supported	_	<u>On Bo</u>	ard	<u>Aviatio</u>	n/Other	<u>On Board</u>	Superior	
Deployable Units, (Non-Rese	<u>rve)</u>						
1stMAW ASE								
HW, 1STMAW ASE			•	3	3	26	CG, 1ST MAW	
MALSE			-	4	12	294	CO, 1ST MAW AS	5E
HMT-301		7	7 CH53D	13	4	56	CO, 1ST MAW AS	3E
НМН-362		11	CH53D	20	1	70	CO, 1ST MAW AS	3E
НМН-366		8	B CH53D	15	3	78	CO, 1ST MAW AS	SE
НМН-463		<u>c</u>	<u>е</u> сн53D	16	3	86	CO, 1ST MAW AS	SE
НМН-363		<u>1(</u>	<u>)</u> CH53D	<u>16</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>82</u>	CO, 1ST MAW AS	3E
Deployable Unit Tot	als:	45	; ;	87	29	692		
REMARKS:								
			ВАҮ, Н	I. All	support s	services are	e provided by MC	BH.
(2) Other Aviation								
		enlisted		VR-51,		erve Det.		
	6 Civili					Aircraft		
	4 Civili	an CONTR				tion office	rs	
					30 Enli	sted		

AVIATION SHIPS

<u>Ships</u>	<u>Total</u>	Active	Building/ <u>Modification</u>	Inactive	On Loan <u>Foreign</u>
	36	<u>27</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>0</u>
CV	5	3		2	
CVN	11	9	2		
LHA	5	5			
LPH	6	5		1	
AVT	2	1		1	
AVM	1	1			
LHD	6	3	3		

The aviation ship inventory may be summarized as follows:

A detailed list of aviation ships follows:

	Туре &	Present	Admin.	Home	
ATLANTIC FLEET	<u>Hull No.</u>	<u>Status</u>	<u>Assignment</u>	Port	<u>Remarks</u>

1. Multi-purpose Aircraft Carriers

JOHN F. KENNEDY	CV-67	Active	CCG-2	Mayport
DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER	CVN-69	Active	CCDG-8	Norfolk
THEODORE ROOSEVELT	CVN-71	Active	CCG-8	Norfolk
GEORGE WASHINGTON	CNV-73	Active	CCDG-2	Norfolk
ENTERPRISE	CVN-65	Active	CCG-2	Norfolk
HARRIS S. TRUMAN	CNV-75	Active	CNAL	Norfolk

2. Amphibious Assault Ships

GUAM	LPH-9	Active	COMPHIBGRU-2	Norfolk
SAIPAN	LHA-2	Active	COMPHIBGRU-2	Norfolk
NASSAU	LHA-4	Active	COMPHIBGRU-2	Norfolk
WASP	LHD-1	Active	COMPHIBGRU-2	Norfolk
KEARSARGE	LHD-3	Active	COMPHIBGRU-2	Norfolk

3. Other Auxiliaries

NONE

4. Mine Countermeasures Support Ship (MCS)

INCHON

MCS-12 Reserve COMINEWARCOM Pascgoula, MS

SOURCE: CNO N431M, N885D

#

AVIATION SHIPS

.

PACIFIC FLEET	Type & <u>Hull No.</u>	Present <u>Status</u>	Admin. <u>Assignment</u>	Home Port	<u>Remarks</u>
1. Multi-purpose Aircraf	t Carrier	e			
KITTY HAWK	CV-63	<u>s</u> Active	CCDG-5	Yokosuka	
CONSTELLATION	CV-64	Active	CCDG-1	San Diego	
NIMITZ	CVN-68	Active	CCG-7	Bremerton	
CARL VINSON	CVN - 70	Active	CCG-3	Bremerton	
ABRAHAM LINCOLN	CV-72	Active	CCDG-3	Everett	
JOHN C. STENNIS	CVN-74	Active	CCG-5	Yokosuka	
2. Amphibious Assault Sh	lips				
NEW ORLEANS	LPH-11	Active	PHIBRON-9	San Diego	
TARAWA	LHA-1	Active	PHIBRON-9	San Diego	
BELLEAU WOOD	LHA-3	Active	PHIBRON-9	Sasebo, JA	
PELELIU	LHA-5	Active	PHIBRON-9	San Diego	
ESSEX	LHD-2	Active	PHIBRON-9	San Diego	
3. <u>Other Auxiliaries</u> NONE					
4. <u>Training Carrier</u>					
NONE					
	Type &				
INACTIVE SHIPS		Activity		Location	<u>Remarks</u>
1. AMERICA	CV-66	INACTSHI		Philadelphia	Striken - Scrap Sale
MIDWAY	CV-41	INACTSHI	PFAC	Bremerton	Stricken - Donation Hold
DANGED	CV-61	INACTSHI	הבאר	Bremerton	Hold as Mobilization
RANGER	CV-01	INACISHI	FIAC	Dremercon	Asset.
FORRESTAL	CV-59	INACTSHI	PFAC	Newport, RI	Stricken - Donation Hold
SARATOGA	CV-60	INACTSHI	PFAC	Newport, RI	Stricken - Desginated for experimental use
INDEPENDENCE	CV-62	Puget Sc	ound NSY	Puget Sound, RI	Hold as Mobilization Asset
ORISKANY	CV-34	INACTSHI	PFAC	Mare Island, CA	Stricken - Scrap Sale
2. <u>Amphibious Assault S</u>	nips				
OKINAWA	LPH-3	INACTSHI	PFAC	Suisum Bay, CA	Stricken - Logistic Support Asset
GUADALCANAL	LPH-7	INACTSHI	PFAC	Philadelphia	Stricken - to be title transfer to MARAD
TRIPOLI	LPH-10	US ARMY			Lease to US Army
GUAM	LPH-9	INACTSHI	PGAC	Portsmouth, VA	Stricken - to be title transfer to MARAD
NEW ORLEANS	LPH-11	INACTSHI	IPFAC	Suisum Bay, CA	Stricken - Donation Hold
3. <u>Other Auxiliaries</u> NONE					

NONE

SOURCE: CNO N431M, N885D

#

ATLANTIC FLEET

Administrative	Permanent		
Superior	Duty Station		

Norfolk

1. Commander Naval Air Force U.S. Atlantic Fleet

COMNAVAIRLANT is CINCLANTFLT's logistic agent with respect to the aeronautical establishment in the Atlantic Fleet. In this capacity, he:

CINCLANTFLT

a. Exercises type command functions over all type wings, aircraft carriers, carrier air wings, naval aircraft squadrons and other activities assigned to the Atlantic Fleet.

b. Reports to CINCUSNAVEUR for ADDU to exercise type command functions for Naval Air Organizations deployed in the NavEur Area under the operational control of CINCUSNAVEUR.

2. Fleet Aviation Commanders

a. The following command is established as a Subordinate Type Command under COMNAVAIRLANT. Subordinate Type Command act as representative of COMNAVAIRLANT and perform type command functions within the area of command specified below.

1 COMFAIRDEFLAVIK COMNAVAIRLANT Keflavik

Has cognizance over all Naval air commands based in Iceland.

3. Naval Air Force, Atlantic Fleet

Activity	Permanent Duty Station	Activity	Permanent Duty Station
a. Aircraft Carriers		d. Type Wings	
USS ENTERPRISE (cvn-65) USS JOHN F. KENNEDY (CV-67) USS EISENHOWER (cvn-69) USS THEODORE ROOSEVELT (CVN-71) USS GEORGE WASHINGTON (CVN-73)	Norfolk Mayport Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk	COMAEWWINGLANT COMFITWINGLANT COMHELTACWINGLANT COMHSWINGLANT COMHSLWINGLANT COMPATWING 5 COMPATWING 11 COMSEACONWINGLANT COMSTRKFIGHTWINGLANT	Norfolk Oceana Norfolk Jacksonville Mayport Brunswick Jacksonville Jacksonville Cecil Field
b. Carrier Group Comm	anders	e. Attack Squadro	'n
		e. <u>necuck by</u>	<u></u>
COMCARGRU TWO COMCARGRU FOUR COMCARGRU SIX COMCARGRU EIGHT c. <u>Carrier Air Wings</u>	Norfolk Norfolk Mayport Norfolk	VAW-120 VAW-121 VAW-123 VAW-124 VAW-125 VAW-126	Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk Norfolk
COMCVW-1 COMCVW-3 COMCVW-7 COMCVW-8 COMCVW-17	Oceana Oceana Oceana Oceana Oceana		

SOURCE: COMNAVAIRLANT

ATLANTIC FLEET

3. Naval Air Force, Atlantic Fleet (Continued)

	Permanent		Permanent
Activity	Duty Station	Activity	Duty Station
f. Fighter Squadrons		k. <u>Patrol</u>	Squadrons
VF-2	Oceana	VP-5	Jacksonville
VF-11	Oceana	VP-8	Brunswick
		VP-10	Brunswick
VF-14	Oceana		Jacksonville
VF-31	Oceana	VP-16	
VF-41	Oceana	VP-26	Brunswick
VF-101	Oceana	VP-30	Jacksonville
VF-102	Oceana	VP-45	Jacksonville
VF-103	Oceana		
VF-143	Oceana	l. <u>Strike</u>	Fighter Squadrons
VF-211	Oceana		
VF-213	Oceana	VFA-15	Cecil Field
		VFA-34	Cecil Field
g. Helicopter Combat	Support	VFA-37	Cecil Field
Squadrons	* *	VFA-81	Cecil Field
		VFA-82	Cecil Field
HC-2	Norfolk	VFA-83	Cecil Field
HC-4	Sigonella	VFA-86	Cecil Field
HC-6	Norfolk	VFA-87	Cecil Field
HC-8	Norfolk	VF-105	Cecil Field
HC-0	NOTIOIK	VFA-106	Cecil Field
			Cecil Field
h. <u>Helicopter Anti-Su</u>	bmarine	VFA-131	
Squadrons		VFA-136	Cecil Field
HS-3	Jacksonville	m. Fleet (Composite Squadrons
HS-5	Jacksonville		
HS-7	Jacksonville	VC-6	Norfolk
HS-11	Jacksonville	VC-8	Roosevelt Roads
HS-15	Jacksonville		
		n. Fleet A	Air Reconnaissance
i. Helicopter Anti-Su	bmarine	Squadro	ons
Squadrons Light			
		V0-2	Rota, Sp.
HSL-40	Mayport	VQ-6	Cecil Field
HSL-42	Mayport	· £ -	
HSL-44	Mayport	o Fleet 1	Logistics Support
		Squadro	
HSL-46	Mayport	Bquadre	
HSL-48	Mayport	VRC-40	Norfolk
j. Mine Countermeasur	es Squadrons		
J. <u></u>		p. Miscell	Laneous Squadrons
HM-14	Norfolk	-	
HM-15	Corpus Christi	VX-1	Patuxent River
		VPU-1	Brunswick

SOURCE: COMNAVAIRLANT

148

ATLANTIC FLEET

3. Naval Air Force, Atlantic Fleet (Continued)

Activity	Permanent Duty Station
q. Training Facilities	
Airborne Minecountermeasures Weapon Systems Training School	Norfolk
Atlantic Fleet Weapons Training Facility	Roosevelt Roads
Strike Weapons and Tactics School, Atlantic	Oceana
Strike Fighter Weapons School, Atlantic	Cecil Field
U.S. Navy Landing Signal Officer School	Oceana
Pinecastle Electronic Warfare Range Fleet Aviation Specialized Operational Training Group, Atlantic Fleet	Astor Norfolk
r. Other Miscellaneous Activities	
Shore Intermediate Maintenance Activity (SIMA)	Norfolk
Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility, VA Capes	Oceana
Fleet Area Control and Surveillance Facility, JAX	Jacksonville
Atlantic Fleet Surface Nuclear Propulsion Mobile Training Team	Norfolk

PACIFIC FLEET

Administrative	Permanent		
Superior	Duty Station		
CINCPACFLT	NAS North Island		

1. <u>Commander Naval Air Force U.S.</u> Pacific Fleet

The mission of COMNAVAIRPAC is to support the U.S. Pacific Fleet and the Unified Commands by providing combat-ready U.S. Naval Aviation Forces which are fully trained, properly manned, interoperable, well maintained, and supported. We provide Naval Aviation Leadership and Expertise.

2. Type Wings Commanders

Type Wing Commanders in the Pacific Command are subordinate representatives of COMNAVAIRPAC.

Type Wing Commanders

Represent COMNAVAIRPAC in a functional specialty that corresponds to the functional base loading in effect at the shore activities under their command. Commanders are not limited to a specific geographical land area.

a. COMVAQWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS Whidbey Island

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Tactical Electronic Warfare (VAQ) (EA-6B)

b. COMSTRKFIGHTWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS Lemoore

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Carrier Strike Fighter (VFA) (F-18 A/C/D).

c. COMSEACONTROLWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS North Island

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Air Anti-Submarine Carrier Warfare (VS) (S-3 A/B).

d. COMHSLWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS North Island

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Helo ASW Light (HSL) (SH-60B).

e. COMHSWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS North Island

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Air Anti-Submarine Carrier Warfare (HS) (SH-60F/HH-60H).

f. <u>COMHELTACWINGPAC</u> COMNAVAIRPAC NAS North Island

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Helicopter Combat Support (HC) and VRC-30.

g. COMAEWWINGPAC COMNAVAIRPAC NAS Pt Mugu

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Airborne Early Warning (VAW) (E-2C).

SOURCE: COMNAVAIRPAC

150

PACIFIC FLEET

Administrative Permanent Superior

Duty Station

2. Type Wings Commanders (Continued)

.

Barbers Point, HI COMNAVAIRPAC h. COMPATWINGSPAC

Represents COMNAVAIRPAC in the functional specialty of Long-Range Patrol (VP).

3. Naval Aviation Commanders, units and activities (less Aviation Ships, Function Wings and Fleet Air) Administratively assigned to the Naval Air Force, Pacific Fleet.

Activity	Permanent Duty Station	Activity	Permanent Duty Station
a. <u>Carrier Groups</u>		e. <u>Fighter Squa</u>	adrons
COMCARGRU 1	North Island	VF-2	Oceana (VA Beach)
CONCARCING I	(Homeport)	VF-11	Oceana (VA Beach)
COMCARGRU 3	Bremerton (Homeport)	VF-31	Oceana (VA Beach)
COMCARGRU 5	Yokosuka (Homeport)	VF-154	Atsugi
COMCARGRU 7	North Island	VF-211	Oceana (VA Beach)
	(Homeport)	VF-213	Oceana (VA Beach)
b. <u>Aircraft Carri</u> e	ers	f. <u>Strike Figh</u>	ter Squadrons
USS CARL VINSON	Bremerton	VFA-22	Lemoore
(CVN-70)	Bremercon	VFA-25	Lemoore
USS CONSTELLATION	North Island	VFA-27	Atsugi
(CV-64)	NOTCH ISTANG	VFA-94	Lemoore
USS KITTY HAWK	Yokosuka	VFA-97	Lemoore
(CV-63)	TOWODAWA	VFA-113	Lemoore
USS NIMITZ (CVN-68)	Newport News	VFA-115	Lemoore
USS ABRAHAM LINCOLN	Everett	VFA-125	Lemoore
(CVN-72)	E1 022000	VFA-137	Lemoore
USS JOHN C STENNIS	North Island	VFA-146	Lemoore
(CVN-74)	Noton Ibrand	VFA-147	Lemoore
		VFA-151	Lemoore
c. Patrol Wings		VFA-192	Atsugi
C. <u>140101 1119</u>		VFA-195	Atsugi
COMPATWING 1	Kamiseya		
Det Misawa	Misawa	g. Carrier Airbor	ne Early
Det Kadena	Okinawa	Warning Squadr	ons
Det Diego Garcia	Diego Garcia	· · · · ·	
COMPATWING 10	Whidbey Island	VAW-112	NAS Pt Mugu
	-	VAW-113	NAS Pt Mugu
d. Carrier Air Wi	ngs	VAW-115	Atsugi
		VAW-116	NAS Pt Mugu
COMCVW 2	Lemoore	VAW-117	NAS Pt Mugu
COMCVW 5	Atsugi		
	Tomooro		

SOURCE: COMNAVAIRPAC

Lemoore

Lemoore

Lemoore

COMCVW 9

COMCVW 11

COMCVW 14

3. Naval Aviation Command (Continued)

•

	Permanent		Permanent
Activity	Duty Station	Activity	Duty Station
			1
h. <u>Tactical Electron</u>	ic Warfare	1. <u>Patrol S</u>	quadrons
Squadrons			which and Taland
		VP-1	Whidbey Island
VAQ-128	Whidbey Island	VP-4	Barbers Point Barbers Point
VAQ-129	Whidbey Island	VP-9	
VAQ-130	Whidbey Island	VP-40	Whidbey Island
VAQ-131	Whidbey Island	VP-46	Whidbey Island
VAQ-132	Whidbey Island	VP-47	Barbers Point
VAQ-133	Whidbey Island	VPU-2	Barbers Point
VAQ-134	Whidbey Island		
VAQ-135	Whidbey Island		ctical Support
VAQ-136	Atsugi	Squadron	
VAQ-137	Whidbey Island		
VAQ-138	Whidbey Island	VRC-30	North Island
VAQ-139	Whidbey Island		
VAQ-140	Whidbey Island		r Reconnaissance
VAQ-141	Whidbey Island	Squadron	<u>s</u>
VAQ-142	Whidbey Island		
		VQ-1	Whidbey Island
i. Air Anti-Subma	rine Squadrons	VQ-3	Oklahoma City
		VQ-4	Oklahoma City
VS-21	Atsugi	VQ-5(Decomm Ju	n 99)North Island
VS-29	North Island		
VS-33	North Island	o. <u>Composit</u>	e/Support Squadrons
VS-35	North Island		· · · · ·
VS-38	North Island	HC-3	North Island
VS-41	North Island	HC-5	Guam
		HC-11	North Island
j. <u>Helicopter Ant</u>	<u>i-Submarine</u>		
Squadrons			and Evaluation
		Squadron	<u>s</u>
HS-2	North Island		
HS-4	North Island	VX-9	China Lake
HS-6	North Island		
HS-8	North Island		
HS-10	North Island		
HS-14	Atsugi		
k. Helicopter Ant	-i-Submarine		
Squadron Light			
······································	-		
HSL-37	Barbers Point		
HSL-41	North Island		
HSL-43	North Island		
HSL-45	North Island		
HSL-47	North Island		
HSL-51	Atsugi		

SOURCE: COMNAVAIRPAC

FLEET MARINE FORCE

		Home			Home
<u>Acti</u>	vity	(Current Station)	<u>Acti</u>	vity	<u>(Current Station)</u>
1.	<u>Marine A</u>	ircraft Wings	б.	<u>All Weather</u> Squadrons	<u>r Fighter Attack</u>
Firs	t MAW	Camp Butler Okinawa			
Seco	nd MAW	Cherry Point	VMFA	(AW)-121	Miramar
		-	VMFA	(AW)-224	Beaufort
2.	Headquart	<u>ters Squadrons</u>	VMFA	(AW)-225	Miramar
			VMFA	(AW)-332	Beaufort
MWHS	-1	Camp Butler Okinawa	VMFA	(AW)-533	Beaufort
MWHS	-2	Cherry Point			
	•		7.	<u>Attack Squa</u>	adrons
з.	<u>Aviation</u>	Logistics Squadron			
			VMA-	211	Yuma
MALS	-11	Miramar	VMA-	214	Yuma
MALS	-12	Iwakuni	VMA-	223	Cherry Point
MALS	-13	Yuma	VMA-	231	Cherry Point
MALS	-14	Cherry Point	VMA-		Yuma
MALS	-26	New River	VMA-	513	Yuma
MALS	-29	New River	VMA-	542	Cherry Point
MALS	-31	Beaufort			
MALS	-36	Futenma	8.	<u>Tactical E</u>	<u>lectronic Warfare</u>
MALS	-39	Camp Pendleton		<u>Squadrons</u>	
4.	Marine Ai	ircraft Groups	VMAQ	-1	Cherry Point
			VMAQ	-2	Cherry Point
MAG-	11	Miramar	VMAQ	-3	Cherry Point
MAG-	12	Iwakuni	VMAQ	-4	Cherry Point
MAG-	13	Yuma			
MAG-	14	Cherry Point	9.	<u>Aerial Refu</u>	<u>leler/Transport</u>
MAG-	26	New River		<u>Squadrons</u>	
MAG-	29	New River			
MAG-	31	Beaufort	VMGR	-152	Futenma
MAG-	36	Futenma	VMGR	-252	Cherry Point
MAG-	39	Camp Pendleton			
			10.	<u>Medium Assa</u>	ault Squadrons
5.	<u>Fighter</u>	Attack Squadrons			
			HMM-	162	New River
VMFA	-115	Beaufort	HMM-	261	New River
VMFA		Beaufort	HMM-		Futenma
VMFA		Iwakuni	HMM-		New River
VMFA		Miramar	HMM-		New River
VMFA		Beaufort	HMM-		Futenma
VMFA		Beaufort	HMM-		New River
VMFA		Miramar	HMM-	365	New River
VMFA	-323	Miramar			

FLEET MARINE FORCE

	Home		Home
<u>Activity</u>	(Current Station)	<u>Activity</u>	(Current Station)
11. <u>Light/Attac</u> Squadrons	<u>k Helicopter</u>	16. <u>Air Support Sq</u>	uadrons
		MASS-1	Cherry Point
HMLA-167	New River	MASS-2	Futenma
HMLA-169	Camp Pendleton	MASS-3	Camp Pendleton
HMLA-267	Camp Pendleton		
HMLA-269	New River	17. <u>Air Control Squ</u>	<u>adrons</u>
HMLA-367	Camp Pendleton		
HMLA-369	Camp Pendleton	MACS-1	Camp Pendleton
	-	ATCS Dets	Tustin, Pendleton
12. Heavy Assau	<u>lt Squadrons</u>	MACS-2	Beaufort
		ATCS Dets	Beaufort, New River
нмн-362	Kaneohe Bay	MACS-4	Futenma
НМН-363	Kaneohe Bay	ATCS Dets	Futenma, Iwakuni
НМН-366	Kaneohe Bay	MACS-6	Cherry Point
HMH-461	New River	ATCS Dets	Cherry Point,
HMH-463	Kaneohe Bay		Bogue Field
HMH-464	New River	MACS-7	Yuma
		ATCS Dets	Yuma, El Toro
13. <u>Air Trainin</u>	<u>g Squadrons</u>		
		18. <u>Wing Communica</u>	<u>tions Squadrons</u>
VMAT-203	Cherry Point		
VMGRT-253	Cherry Point	MWCS-18	Futenma
HMT-204	New River	MWCS-28	Cherry Point
HMT-302	New River		
HMT-303	Camp Pendleton	19. Low Altitude A	<u>ir Defense</u>
HMT-301	Kaneohe Bay	Battalions	
14 Din Gruppel	6 Gurrant Cround	lst Stringer Battery	Futerma
14. <u>Air Control</u>	& Support Groups	2nd LAAD	Cherry Point
MWSG-17	Camp Foster, Okinawa	3rd LAAD	Camp Pendleton
MWSG-27	Cherry Point		
MWSG-27 MACG-18	Futenma	20. Marine Tactica	l Air Control
MACG-28	Cherry Point	Squadrons	
MCC 20	0.00117 101		
15. <u>Wing Suppor</u>	t Squadrons	MTACS-18 MTACS-28	Futenma Cherry Point
MWSS-171	Iwakuni		
MWSS-172	Futenma		
MWSS-271	Cherry Point (Bogue MCAL	·F)	
MWSS-272	New River		
MWSS-273	Beaufort		
MWSS-274	Cherry Point		

MOBILE MINE ASSEMBLEY GROUP and UNITS and DETS

COMOMAU (Commander Mobile Mine Assembly Group) Corpus Christi, TX	
MOMAU ONE (01) Seal Beach, CA	
MOMAU THREE (03) Colts Neck, NJ	
MOMAU FIVE (05) Sigonella, IT	
MOMAD SEVEN (07) Barbers Point, HI	
MOMAU EIGHT (08) Guam, MI	
MOMAD TEN (10) Okinawa, JA	
MOMAU ELEVEN (11) Goose Creed, SC	
MOMAU TWELVE (12) Misawa, JA	
MOMAU FOURTEEN (14) Yorktown, VA	
MOMAU FIFTEEN (15) Kingsville, TX	

SOURCE: CNO N852H1

155

MISSIONS

ATLANTIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

NAS Brunswick, Maine NAS Jacksonville, Florida NAS Key West, Florida NAVSTA Mayport, Florida NAS Norfolk, Virginia NAS Oceana, Virginia

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Operating Forces of the Navy and other activities and units, as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

NAS Cecil Field, Florida

<u>Mission</u>: To provide facilities, services, and material support for the operation and maintenance of naval weapons and aircraft to activities and units of the Operating Forces as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

ATLANTIC EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

NAVSTA Guantanamo Bay, Cuba NAVSTA Keflavik, Iceland NAVSTA Roosevelt Roads, Puerto Rico NAS Sigonella, Italy

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Operating Forces of the Navy and other activities and units, as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

NAF Mildenhall, Suffolk, England

Mission: To provide services and material to support operations of aviation units and activities of the Operating Forces of the Navy, other naval activities and units of the United Kingdom and Northern European area and other commands as may be directed.

NAVSUPPACT Naples, Italy

<u>Mission</u>: To exercise command and/or area coordination over assigned activities; to coordinate the provision of and/or to provide, as appropriate, logistic and/or administrative support to (1) authorized U. S. personnel attached to Headquarters of North Atlantic Treaty Organization commands located in the Naples area and Headquarters, Allied Forces, Mediterranean, and (2) U. S. Navy Operating Forces, U. S. Naval activities and units in the Neapolitan area and other U. S. agencies as directed; and to carry out responsibilities for other U. S. Naval matters as assigned by competent authority.

NAVSTA Rota, Spain

<u>Mission</u>: Provide facilities and services and material support for the operation and maintenance of naval weapons and aircraft for activities and units of the Operating Forces as designated by the Chief Of Naval Operations.

MISSIONS

PACIFIC CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

NAF El Centro, California NAS Fallon, Nevada NAS Lemoore, California NAS North Island, San Diego, California NAS Whidbey Island, Washington

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Operating Forces of the Navy and other activities and units, as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

PACIFIC EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

NAF Atsugi, Japan NAS Barbers Point, Hawaii NAF Misawa, Japan

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Operating Forces of the Navy and other activities and units, as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

COMFLEACTS, Okinawa/NAFK Kadena

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services to support operations of aviation activities and units of the operating forces of the Navy. To provide limited logistic support for fleet units on Okinawa. To coordinate the provision of logistic support for all naval activities on Okinawa; to provide other logistic support, coordination and services as tasked by higher authority and to maintain liaison with other U. S. military services, civil and military administrators on Okinawa as necessary to perform assigned functions and tasks.

NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND STATIONS

NAS Corpus Christi, Texas NAS Kingsville, Texas NAS Meridian, Mississippi NAS Pensacola, Florida NAS Whiting Field, Florida

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Naval Air Training Command and other activities and units as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations.

NAVSUP Memphis, Millington, Tennessee

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities; to furnish material and services to support operations of aviation activities and units; to provide administrative and logistic support to tenant activities; and to perform such other functions as tasks as assigned by higher authority.

MISSIONS

NAVAL AIR RESERVE STATIONS

NAS Atlanta, Marietta, Georgia NAS Dallas, Texas NAS JRB New Orleans, Louisiana NARA Selfridge, Michigan NAS JRB Willow Grove, Pennsylvania

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of aviation activities and units of the Naval and Marine Air Reserve Training Command and other activities and units, as designated by the Chief of Naval Operations; to administer the Naval Air Reserve Training programs as directed by the Commander Naval Air Reserve.

NAF Washington, DC

Mission: To train all assigned units for their mobilization assignment. To provide administrative coordination and logistic support for the Naval Air Reserve units in the local area. To provide logistic support for the Marine Air Reserve Training Detachment Washington and to perform such other functions as directed by the Chief of Naval Operations; to administer the Naval Reserve Program directed by the Chief of Naval Reserve.

NAVAL AVIATION RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND TEST STATIONS

NAWS China Lake, California

<u>Mission</u>: To be the principal Navy RDT&E Center for air warfare systems (except anti-Submarine warfare systems) and missile weapons systems; and the National range/facility for parachute test and evaluation.

NAS Patuxent River, Maryland

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of the Naval Air Test Center and other activities and units, as designated by appropriate authority.

NAWS Point Mugu, California

<u>Mission</u>: To operate and maintain base facilities and provide base support services for the Pacific Missile Test Center and assigned tenants and activities.

MISSION

MARINE CORPS CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

MCAS Beaufort, South Carolina MCAS Cherry Point, North Carolina MCAS Miramar, California MCAS New River, Jacksonville, North Carolina MCAS Camp Pendleton, California MCAS Yuma, Arizona

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of a Marine Aircraft Wing, or units thereof and other activities and units designated by the Commandant of the Marine Corps in coordination with the Chief of Naval Operations.

MCAF Quantico, Virginia

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support the aviation requirements of the Marine Corps Development and Education Command, Quantico, the Fleet Marine Forces, and to support operations of other activities and units as designated by the Commandant of the Marine Corps.

MARINE CORPS EXTRA-CONTINENTAL FLEET SUPPORT STATIONS

MCAS Futenma Okinawa MCAS Iwakuni, Japan MCAF Kaneohe Bay, Oahu, Hawaii

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of a Marine Aircraft Wing, or units thereof and other activities and units as designated by the Commandant of the Marine Corps in coordination with the Chief of Naval Operations.

NAVAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

Location: Headquarters, NAS Pensacola, Florida 32508

<u>Mission</u>: To provide assigned shore-based education and training for Navy, certain Marine Corps, and other personnel in support of the Fleet, Naval Shore Establishment, Naval Reserve, Interservice Training Program, and Security Assistance Program: develop specifically designated education and training afloat programs for the Fleet; execute the Navy's responsibility for voluntary education; participate with research and development activities in the development and implementation of the most effective teaching and training systems and devices for optimal education and training; and perform such other functions as directed by higher authority.

SOURCE: CNET

NAVAL AIR TRAINING COMMAND

		Administrative Superior	Permanent Duty Station	
1.	Chief of Naval Air Training	CNET	NAS Corpus Christi	

The mission of CNATRA is to provide undergraduate pilot training and undergraduate naval flight officer training for navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, and Coast Guard personnel and selected foreign national. Supervise and coordinate the functioning of all naval aviation activities in the Naval Education and Training Command not specifically assigned to other functional commanders. Prosecute such other aviation training tasks as the Chief of Naval Education and Training may direct.

2. Training Air Wings

The mission of the Training Air Wing Commanders in the Naval Air Training Command is to administer, coordinate, and supervise flight and academic training and support thereof as directed by the Chief of Naval Air Training.

	COMTRAWING	ONE	CNATRA	NAS	Meridian
	COMTRAWING	TWO	CNATRA	NAS	Kingsville
	COMTRAWING	FOUR	CNATRA	NAS	Corpus Christi
	COMTRAWING	FIVE	CNATRA	NAS	Whiting
	COMTRAWING	SIX	CNATRA	NAS	Pensacola
з.	Naval Aviation Schoo	ls Command	CNATRA	NAS	Pensacola

The mission of the Naval Aviation Schools Command is to prepare officer candidates for commissioned status; provide commissioned and warrant officer indoctrination; provide aviation ground training, water survival training, and naval enlisted aircrewman and rescue swimmer training; and perform such other functions as directed by higher authority. NASC teaches intermediate swim and basic land survival. Naval Operational Medicine Institute (NOMI) teaches aviation physiology and water survival.

SOURCE: CNATRA

NAVAL AIR TRAINING COMMAND (Continued)

4. Commands, units and activities (less aviation ships, training air wings and Aviation Schools Command) administratively assigned to the Naval Air Training Command.

Permanent

	Activity	Duty Station
a.	Training Squadrons	
	VT-2 VT-3 VT-4 VT-6 VT-7 VT-10 VT-19 VT-21 VT-22 VT-23 VT-23 VT-27 VT-28 VT-31 VT-86 HT-8 HT-18 <u>Miscellaneous and Support Units</u>	NAS Whiting Field NAS Whiting Field NAS Pensacola NAS Whiting Field NAS Meridian NAS Pensacola NAS Meridian NAS Kingsville NAS Kingsville NAS Meridian NAS Corpus Christi NAS Corpus Christi NAS Corpus Christi NAS Pensacola NAS Whiting Field NAS Whiting Field
	NAV HOSP, NAS Corpus Christi 558 TH FTS 562nd NFDS 35 TH FTS NATLMUSEUMNAVAV 52TH FTS NATMSACT	NAS Corpus Christi Randolph AFB, TX NAS Pensacola Reese AFB, TX NAS Pensacola Reese AFB, TX NAS Corpus Christi

b.

SOURCE: CNATRA

٦

NAVAL AIR TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER

Location: NAS Pensacola, FL/NAS Lakehurst, NJ

<u>Mission</u>: To provide Navy and Marine Corps aviation technical training and such other training as is directed to be undertaken by the Chief of Naval Education and Training.

1. By the above mission, NATTC is assigned the responsibility for training those aviation personnel who are primarily concerned with the maintenance and control of naval aircraft. The training program is divided into major classifications as described in the following paragraph:

a. Class "A" schools provide the basic technical knowledge and skills required to prepare for rating entry level performance and further specialized training. An NEC will not normally be awarded. May award an MOS.

b. Class "C" schools provide the advanced specialized skills, knowledge, aptitude and qualification training required to fill a particular billet. Course completion awards an NEC, MOS or officer BST. May also award an MOS.

c. Class "D" schools provide individual, not rating-specific training/ education such as NAVLEAD, CIAC, non-pipeline refresher training specified by BUPERS/OPNAV directives.

d. Class "F" schools provides individual functional skill or rating-specific training as required by Fleet or Type Commander and does not award an NEC, NOBC, or MOS.

e. Class "G" schools provide prerequisite knowledge/skills/techniques in a segment courses of an NEC-awarding pipeline and is not a rating-wide requirement. By itself, it does not award and NEC/officer BST.

f. Class "M" training courses is provided for USMC personnel only. These may have been "C" courses, but since they do not award an NEC and could award and MOS, they are now "M" courses.

g. Class "T" schools provide team functional skill or rating-specific team refresher training as required by Fleet or Type Commander. An NEC will not be awarded.

2. Training programs in effect provide for combined annual inputs of USN, USNR, USMC, USMCR and USCG as listed below. Limited quotas to other federal services and foreign may be granted.

a. Formalized Schools/Courses

Class	"A1"	25
Class	"AP"	3
Class	"C1″	14
Class	"C2"	3
Class	"D1″	0
Class	"F1″	4
Class	"G1″	16
Class	″M1″	1
Class	"мз″	12
Class	``M4″	0
Class	"T1"	3

SOURCE: CNET

162

NAVAL TECHINCAL TRAINING CENTER

Location: NAS Meridian, MS

<u>Mission</u>: To provide technical and military training to Navy and Marine personnel for the fleet.

1. Training programs in effect provide for combined annual inputs of USN, USNR, USMC, USMCR and USCG as listed below. Limited quotas to other federal services and foreign nationals may be granted.

a. Formalized Schools/Courses

Class	"A1"	8
Class	"AP"	1
Class	"F1"	2
Class	"M1"	3
Class	"мз"	1

NAVAL TECHNICAL TRAINING UNIT

Location: Keesle AFB, MS

<u>Mission</u>: To provide technical training and administrative management support for naval personnel attending Collocated Navy courses and consolidated courses of instruction at Keesler AFB, Mississippi; to train and manage all assigned naval personnel; and to perform such other functions as directed by a higher authority.

1. Training programs in effect provide for combined annual inputs of USN, USNR, USMC, USMCR and USCG as listed below. Limited quotas to other federal services and foreign nationals may be granted.

a. Formalized Schools/Courses

Class	"A1"	1
Class	"C1″	13
Class	"C2″	1
Class	"F1"	4
Class	"G1'	3
Class	"M1"	1
Class	"МЗ"	2

NAVAL AIR MAINTENANCE TRAINING GROUP

Location: NAS Pensacola, FL

<u>Mission</u>: To provide by means of Naval Air Maintenance Group Detachments, technical training of officers and enlisted personnel in the maintenance, and repair of aircraft and associated equipment, and to conduct such other training as the Chief of Naval Operations may direct.

1. Training is offered by NAMTRAGRU (Naval Air Maintenance Training Group) through 39 MTUs (Maintenance Training Units) at 17 locations (detachments) worldwide. The objective is to provide efficient and effective onsite training to the maximum number of fleet and air training command personnel at a minimum cost.

SOURCE: CNET

NAVAL AIR MAINTENANCE TRAINING GROUP (Continued)

1. (Continued) Training is provided for a specific weapon system such as the F/A-18, P-3, H-53, etc., or for a specific grouping of equipment such as automatic test equipment, aviation support equipment, electronic countermeasures equipment, air-launched weapons, etc., or other specific component repair training.

2. In addition, NAMTRAGRU closely liaisons with COMNAVAIRSYSCOM to provide technical training support and coordinates with COMNAVAIRLANT, COMNAVAIRPAC and COMNAVAIRESFOR to ensure their annual training requirements are met.

3. Training programs in effect provide for combined annual inputs of USN, USNR, USMC, USMCR and USCG as listed below. Limited quotas to other federal services and foreign nationals may be granted.

a. Formalized Schools/Courses

Class	"C1"	15
Class	"C2″	2
Class	"F1″	146
Class	"F2"	6
Class	"G1″	642
Class	``M1″	13
Class	"МЗ″	63
Class	``M4″	3

NAVAL RESERVE AVIATION

Administrative Permanent Superior Duty Station

1. Commander Naval Reserve Force CNO New Orleans

The mission of Commander, Naval Reserve Force is to train and administer of all Naval Reserve resources to maintain the highest possible readiness and to perform such other functions as may be directed by the Chief of Naval Operations.

2. Commander Naval Air Reserve Force COMNAVRESFOR New Orleans

The mission of Commander, Naval Air Reserve Force is to maintain assigned personnel and equipment in a state of readiness and availability that will permit rapid employment in the event of partial for full mobilizations.

ACTIVITIES AND PERMANENT DUTY STATIONS

3. Naval Air Reserve Force

Activity	Permanent Duty Station	Activ	ity	Permanent Duty Station
a. Carrier Air Wi	ng Reserve	h.	Helicopter C Special Squa	Combat Support adrons
COMCARAIRWINGRES-20	NAS Atlanta			
b. <u>Helicopter Win</u> d	g Reserve	HCS-4 HCS-5		Norfolk Point Mugu
COMHELWINGRES	North Island	i.	<u>Helicopter A</u> Squadrons	Anti-Submarine
c. <u>Reserve Patrol</u>	Wing			
	N	HS-75		Jacksonville
COMRESPATWING	Norfolk	HC-85		North Island
d. <u>Fleet Logistic</u>	Support Wing	j.	Helicopter A (Light Squad	Anti-Submarine Irons)
COMFLELOGSUPPWING	Dallas			
		HSL-8	-	North Island
RESERVE SQUADRONS (R	ESFORONS)	HSL-9	4	Willow Grove
e. <u>Strike Fighter</u>	Squadrons	k.	<u>Airborne Ear</u> Squadrons	rly Warning
VFA-201	NAS Fort Worth			
VFA-203	NAS Atlanta	VAW-7		Atlanta
VFA-204	New Orleans	VAW-7	8	Norfolk
f. <u>Tactical Elect</u> Squadron	ronic Warfare			
VAQ-209	NAF Washington			
		⊥. VFC-1		dron Composites Atlanta
		VFC-1 VFC-1		Atlanta NAS Fallon
		VEC-1	5	MAS FALLON

SOURCE: COMNAVRESFOR

3. Naval Air Reserve Force (Continued)

٨

RESERVE SQUADRONS (RESFORONS) (Continued)

			Permanent			Permanent
	Activi	ty	Duty Station		Activity	Duty Station
		Fleet Logistics	Support		4. Field Activitie	s (Continued)
	1	Squadrons	Buppere			
		<u>Dquad onb</u>			b. <u>Naval Air Re</u>	serve
	VR-1		NAF Washington			
	VR-46		Atlanta		NAVAIRES Santa Cla	
`	VR-48		Washington		NAVAIRES Jacksonvi.	-
	VR-51		MCAS Kaneohe Bay,	HT	NAS Jacksonville	
	VR-52 VR-53		Willow Grove		NAVAIRES Norfolk, 1 Virginia	NAS NOFIOIK,
	VR-53 VR-54		Washington New Orleans		NAVAIRES Whidbey I	sland NAS Whidhey
	VR-54 VR-55		Santa Clara		Island, Oak Harb	
	VR-56		Norfolk		NAVAIRES Point Mug	
	VR-57		North Island		California	a, 11.0 101.10 11.434,
	VR-58		Jacksonville			, NAS North Island,
	VR-59		Dallas		San Diego, Calif	
	VR-60		Memphis			
	VR-61		Whidbey Island		c. Naval Air Re	serve Centers
	VR-63		Brunswick			
					NAVAIRESCEN Denver	, Buckley Air
	n.	Patrol Squadron	S		National Guard B	
					Colorado	
	VP-62		Jacksonville		NAVAIRESCEN Columb	us, Rickenbacker,
	VP-64		Willow Grove		AFB, Columbus, O	
	VP-65		Point Mugu		NAVAIRESCEN Twin C.	ity, Minneapolis,
	VP-66		Willow Grove		Minnesota	
	VP-69		Whidbey Island		NAVAIRESCEN Lemoor	e, NAS Lemoore,
	VP-91		Santa Clara		California	
	VP-92		Brunswick			ick, NAS Brunswick,
	VP-94		New Orleans		Maine	
	٥.	Fleet Air Recon	naissance		d. <u>Naval Air Re</u>	serve Activities
	VQ-11	Brunswick			NAVAIRESACT Selfri NAVAIRESACT Chicage	
	4. Fie	ld Activities			NAVAIRESACI CHICAY	o, illinois
	a.	Naval Air Reser Facilities	ve Stations/			
		B Fort Worth, T	exas			
		llas, Texas				
		lanta, Georgia				
		B New Orleans,				
		llow Grove, Pen	nsylvania JRB			
	NAF Wa	shington, DC				
	COURCE					
	SOURCE	COMNAVRESFOR		166		
				100		

MARINE CORPS RESERVE AVIATION

Administrative	Permanent
Superior	Location
CMC	New Orleans

1. COMMANDING GENERAL 4TH MARINE AIRCRAFT WING

The C. G. 4th MAW coordinates and directs all training for units and personnel of the Marine Air Reserve at such activities as are placed under cognizance to augment the Naval establishment upon partial or full mobilization.

2. 4TH MARINE AIRCRAFT WING

SOURCE: CMC (APP-33)

Activity	Location	Activity	Location
a. <u>Marine Aircraf</u> t	Groups	h. Light Attac	k Helo Squadrons
MAG-41	Ft. Worth	HMLA-773 (*)	Marietta
MAG-42	Marietta	HMLA-775 (*)	
MAG-46	Miramar	HMLA-775 Det A	New Orleans
MAG-49	Willow Grove		
		i. Tactical Tr	aining Squadron
b. Marine Air Cont	crol Group		
		VMFT-401	
MACG-48	Ft. Sheridan		
		j. Aviation Lo	gistics Squadrons
c. Marine Wing Sup	oport Group		
		MALS-41	Dallas
MWSG-47	Detroit	MALS-42	Marietta
		MALS-46	Miramar
RESERVE SQUADRONS		MALS-49	Stewart
d. Fighter Attack	Squadrons	k. <u>Air Control</u>	Squadrons
VMFA-112	Dallas	MACS-24	Dam Neck
VMFA-134	Miramar	MACS-24 Det A	Aurora
VMFA-142	Cecil*	Acts Det	Garlswell,
VMFA-321	Andrews AFB		Willow Grove
* Atlanta FY97 (40	2)		
		1. Wing Commun	ication Squadron
e. Aerial Refuel S	Squadrons		
		MWCS-48	Ft. Sheridan
VMGR-234	Dallas		
VMGR-452	Stewart	m. Wing Suppor	t Squadrons
f. Heavy Helo Squa	adrons	MWSS-472	Marietta
		MWSS-473 (-)	Miramar
НМН-772	Willow Grove	MWSS-474 (-)	Willow Grove
		MWSS-473 NB	Willow Grove
g. Medium Helo Squ	uadron		
J		n. Tactical Ai	r Command Squadrons
HMM-774	Norfolk		-
		MYACS-48	St. Sheridan
		MASS-6	Washington
		Det A	Miramar

167

MARINE CORPS RESERVE AVIATION

2. 4TH MARINE AIRCRAFT WING

Activity

Location

AIR DEFENSE BATTALIONS

o. Light Anti-Aircraft Missile Battalions

4th	LAAM BN	Fresno
	HQ Btry	Fresno
	BTRY A (-)	Fresno
	BTRY B	Hayward
	BTRY C	Hayward
	H&S BATTERY	Hayward
	Det A	

SOURCE: CMC (APP-33)

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE

Location: Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Florida

To provide specialized and operational medical training for Mission: military forces world wide.

Program: I. Training. The Training Directorate is comprised of two departments: 1) the Academics Department whose mission is to train medical personnel for aeromedical operational requirements; and 2) the library whose mission is to provide technical reference material to NOMI particularly in the aerospace medicine specialty.

Scope: Programs are ongoing for medical officers qualifying them for designation as naval flight surgeons; for Medical Service Officers qualifying them for designation as aerospace physiologists; for Medical Service Corps officers qualifying them for designation as aerospace experimental psychologists; for a residency program leading to certification in aerospace medicine by the American Board of Preventive Medicine; and for Hospital Corps personnel training then as assistants for flight surgeons and aerospace physiologist and qualifying them for the designation aerospace medicine technician (AVT) and aerospace physiology technician (APT).

Two Symposia are held each year: 1) an aeromedical problems course held jointly with the Army, attended by over four hundred attendees and lasting one week; and 2) a senior medical officer leadership course, attended by ten to fifteen trainees, and lasting one week.

Training Load:

Graduates of the Naval Operational Medicine Institute are annually programmed to average approximately as follows:

TITLE	NUMBERS
Flight surgeons (includes 4 internationals)	87
Aerospace medicine technicians	81
Aerospace physiology technicians	20
Aerospace medicine residents	7
Aerospace experimental psychologists	1
Aerospace physiologists	6
Senior medical officers course	20
Annual aeromedical problems course	N/A

Program: II. Professional Services. The Naval Operational Medicine Institute provides examining facilities to determine the physical fitness of personnel for admission to and retention in the following:

- a. Naval Aviation Training Programsb. Naval Aircrew Candidate Schoolc. Flight Surgeond. Naval Air Traffic Controller

- e. Aviation Physiology and Experimental Psychology f. Naval Diving and Salvage Training
- g. Naval Submarine Program
- h. Landing Craft Air Cushion Crew
- i. Consolidate Officer Candidate School
- j. Special Board of Flight Surgeons

SOURCE: NAVOPERMEDINST

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE (Continued)

Program: II. Professional Services (Continued)

The Command also performs annual and special examinations for retirement, separation, discharge, reenlistment, post-hospitalization, post-Medical Board, and fitness to continue flying of other aviation military personnel stationed at NAS Pensacola and as required by the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery regulations or as directed by higher authority. In addition, the Command provides the following special services: performs annual aviation physical examinations for Army Reserve and Air Force Reserve aviation personnel, Coast Guard and Foreign Flight Students stationed in the surrounding area and provides professional and clerical assistant necessary to process cases referred to the Special Board of Flight Surgeons. Finally, this Command maintains the Aerospace Advisory Council, a focus of aeromedically trained, operationally experience, clinical specialists for consultative support and review of programs, problems, and instructions in matters of Aerospace medicine to higher authority.

Program: III. Aerospace Physical Qualifications Directorate. This directorate is responsible for review of all applicants for all aviation programs for both navy and Marine Corps personnel. In the case of personnel who are determined to be not physically qualified for flight duties, the directorate makes waiver recommendations to the Bureau Naval Personnel, Commandant of the Marine Corps or the Navy Recruiting Command as appropriate. Close liaison is maintained with the Office of the Chief of Naval Operations; Chief, Bureau Naval Personnel; The Commandant of the Marine Corps and the Commander, Navy Recruiting Command in matters relative to the physical qualification of aviation personnel. Microfilm records are maintained on all aviation designate personnel as well as all applicants to aviation programs, The directorate is also responsible for the maintenance and updating of the aviation medicine research computer database. Telephone and written consultative support is provided to aviation medicine practitioners world wide.

<u>Program</u>: IV. <u>Repatriated Prisoner of War Program</u>. On 1 October 1980, with the decommissioning of the Center for Prisoners of War Study, the Command assumed responsibility for the follow-up of former Navy and Marine Corps Vietnam Prisoners of War. This ongoing program monitors the long-term fitness and health of these men and is accumulating data for scientific analysis. The NOMI program is also unique in the 138 of the 186 naval Aviators has a matched comparison group partner who was not a Prisoner of War. In January 1994, the Air Force funded their Vietnam RPOWS to come to NOMI to participate in the 20th year of repatriation follow-up. In August 1997, the Army began funding their Vietnam RPOWS to participate in the follow-up study. This brings the number of participants in the follow-up study to almost 600. Participants receive a comprehensive physical examination and psychiatric screening and are referred for follow-up care as appropriate.

<u>Program</u>: V. <u>Iranian Hostage Program</u>. In September 1981, the Command assumed responsibility for follow-up examinations of U.S. Personnel taken hostage when the U.S. Embassy was overrun. The follow-up study is conducted in the same format as the Prisoner of War follow-up and is intended to evaluated the long-term effects of captivity and torture on health and longevity.

Program: VI. Desert Storm Prisoner of War Program. In March 1991, the Command participated in planning and execution of the medical repatriation process of 21 U.S. Servicemen held as prisoners in Iraq. These personnel have been in the POW follow-up study and will be evaluated appropriately.

SOURCE: NAVOPERMEDINST

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE

NAVAL OPERATIONAL MEDICINE INSTITUTE (Continued)

<u>Program</u>: VII. <u>Special Programs Directorate</u>. This directorate is responsible for developing and managing special projects in operational medicine through monitoring, designing and adapting new technologies applicable to operational medicine. Developing and refining programs for professional and technical education for medical department officers and enlisted personnel in operational medicine. Providing Hyperbaric treatment for decompression sickness (DDS) casualties, and providing clinical hyprebaric oxygen (HBO) therapy for selected patients. Reviewing altitude DCS cases and conducting quality assurance and case reviews for all DCS, HBO, and related patients. Developing, improving, and administering medical standards and selection criteria for Landing Craft Air Cushion (LCAC) crew members. Overseeing advanced medical programs such as telemedince, computerized translation and medical modeling. Additionally, providing limited direct medical support for local dive teams and other operational units.

Program: VIII. Naval Aviation Survival Training Program Model Manager Director. The directorate mission of "THE LIFESAVERS" is to prevent U.S. loss of life in the Department of Defense operational environment. To accomplish this goal the primary focus is two fold, first to eliminate losses due to mishaps and hostilities, and secondly to ensure survival of mishaps and hostilities if they do occur. The Commanding officer is designated as the naval Aviation Survival Training Program (NASTP) Model Manager by the Chief of Naval Operations and Chief, Bureau of Medicine and Surgery (BUMED), this Directorate is tasked with carrying out the Model Manager responsibilities. The Model Manager provides a central point of expertise for the NASTP, and acts primarily as the implementation arm and advisor to the NASTP Training Agent (BUMED). Specifically, this Directorate is responsible for development of all curricula used to support NASTP, standardization of training and ensuring student and staff safety in this High Risk training environment. This involves 30 separate curricula, which trains over 45,000 students annually. The directorate is divided into five departments: 1) Aviation Physiology Curricula 2) Aviation Water Survival Curricula 3) Safety and Standardization 4) Training Device/Quality Assurance and Department Revalidation and 5) Special Support Services, Command Graphics.

On 1 October 1996, 12 Aviation Survival Training Centers (ASTCs) were added to the command with an additional 226 personnel. On 17 December 1996, per OPNAV Notice 5450, the name of the Naval Aerospace and Operational Medical Institute (NAOMI) was changed to Naval Operational Medicine Institute (NOMI).

SOURCE: NAVOPERMEDINST

NAVAL AEROSPACE MEDICAL RESEARCH LABORATORY

NAVAL AEROSPACE MEDICAL RESEARCH LABORATORY

Location: Naval Aerospace Medical Research Laboratory (NAMRL) is located on Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Florida, and is a component of the Naval Health Research Center, San Diego, California.

<u>Mission</u>: The laboratory's mission is to conduct research and development in aviation medicine and allied sciences to enhance the health, safety, and readiness of Navy and Marine Corps personnel.

Program: I. Research. The Laboratory's programs emphasize research in biomedical systems and standards, spatial orientation, aviation selection, operational medicine, and aviation medicine. State-of-the-art facilities support auditory, visual, vestibular, cognitive, and psychopharmacological research. We also operate three mobile filed laboratories, the world's finest collection of man-rated acceleration research devices, and an innovative technology-transfer program. Our scientific expertise has supported fleet operations, aircrew selection, mission safety and effectiveness, and aircraft design for over five decades and has led to the publication of over 2000 scientific articles. A major focus is the definition and elimination of health hazards (including motion, noise, fatigue, sensory restriction, and thermal effects) in operational environments. Improved design specification for aircraft, weapon systems, and protective systems represent another major product line. Our research efforts are enhanced by a large local population of aviation trainees from the Chief of Naval Education and Training, Chief of Naval Air Training, and Marine Aviation Training Support Group, who serve as volunteer subjects.

II. Special projects. The Laboratory interacts with and provides consultative services to other Department of Defense (DOD) facilities, the Department of Transportation, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and other governmental agencies. The Laboratory is a member of the Triservice Aeromedical Research Panel, the Federal Laboratory Consortium, the Interlaboratory Committee on Editing and Publishing, the Scientific and Technical Information Program, and the Gulf Coast Alliance for Technology Transfer. Other affiliations include the NATO Advisory Group Aerospace Research and Development, the Air Standardization Coordinating Committee Working Party 61, the DoD Human Factors Engineering Technical Group, and the Military Testing Association, among others. Current projects focus on end products such as specialized devices for training visual scan patterns in aviators, vestibular performance test batteries for aviators, improved acoustic protective devices, computerized aviation-selection test batteries, a Tactile Situational Awareness System (vibrotactile aviation and underwater orientation vest), an Automated Pilot Examination System, a primary flight instrument display, a digital anthropometric measuring device, and training kits for night vision. Other areas currently under investigation include spatial orientation, motion sickness (sopite syndrome, simulator sickness), virtual environments, health risk assessment, and aviation accident modeling. Data collection in operational environments is augmented by three mobile field laboratories: a night-vision laboratory, which also functions as a mobile night-vision training classroom; a spatial orientation trailer, which has been deployed to investigate human responses to visually and motion-induced vestibular stimuli in operational settings; and an aviation medicine trailer, which has been deployed to support research into aviation anthropometrics, biomechanics, and occupational-strength standards.

SPECIAL ACTIVITIES - CNO

The following activities are under the command of the Chief of Naval Operations and are not included elsewhere in the manual:

1. Naval Intelligence Support Center

Washington, D. C.

<u>Mission</u>: Produce technical intelligence of national and naval interest as directed by the Director, Defense Intelligence Agency and the Director of Naval Intelligence; provide scientific, technical, and imagery intelligence support to the Chief of Naval Operations and his staff, to the Naval Material Command and the Systems Commands, to the Navy Laboratories, and to the Fleet; support research, development, test and evaluation of equipment, materials and techniques associated with the production of technical and imagery intelligence; and provide technical guidance for intelligence collection activities.

2. Naval Intelligence Processing Systems Training Facility Key West, Florida

<u>Mission</u>: To train officers and enlisted personnel for duties in or associated with the Naval Intelligence Processing Systems (NIPS) Intelligence Centers; provide operational support in the form of reconnaissance processing, imagery interpretation and intelligence data processing services as directed by CINCLANT/LINCLANTFLT; and conduct test and evaluation of NIPS software/hardware programs as directed by the Chief of Naval Material on a basis of not-to-interfere with the performance of the primary mission of training.

3. OPNAV Support Activity Flight Information Group (NFIG) Washington, D. C.

<u>Mission</u>: To coordinate and validate inputs for aeronautical data to DOD Flight Information Products (FLIP) for all Navy and Marine Corps Air facilities; manage the Navy Notices to Airmen (NOTAM) program; review, approve and disseminate aircraft terminal instruction procedures; assist in the preparation of joint military/civil instrument criteria; review, approve and arrange for publication all host government terminal instrument procedures for airfields not operated by USN or USMC command; maintain liaison with the USAF, USA and FAA concerning publication requirements for planning, enroute and terminal flight data; support the Office of Chief of Naval Operations with staff assistance in areas relating to flight information and air traffic procedures, including waiver criteria for instrument procedures.

SOURCE: CNO

NAVAL AIR SYSTEMS COMMAND ACTIVITIES

The following is a list of Naval Aviation Activities under the command and support of the Naval Air Systems Command not included elsewhere in the manual. These activities will be maintained in operation to provide the scope and degree of services necessary to carry out current peacetime missions.

1. Naval Air Technical Data and Engineering Service Command San Diego, CA

<u>Mission</u>: To provide technical data services and policies in the development, preparation, and distribution of aeronautic technical and maintenance management information; to exercise guidance of systems of reproduction and distribution for specified engineering design data; to provide field engineering technical advice, assistance, and instruction to naval aviation activities in the installation, maintenance, repair, and operation of all types of aviation systems and equipment to accomplish safe, affordable aircraft readiness, and to perform such other functions and tasks as may be directed by higher authority.

SOURCE: NAVAIR (AIR-7.1.1)

NAVAL AIR SYSTEMS COMMAND ACTIVITIES

2. Naval Air Warfare Center Training Systems Division

Orlando, FL

Mission: To be the principal Navy Center for research, development, test, and evaluation, acquisition, and logistics support of training systems, to provide interservice coordination and training systems support to the Army and Air Force and to perform such other function and task as directed by higher authority.

3. Naval Aviation Depot

San Diego, CA Jacksonville, FL Cherry Point, NC

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities for and perform a complete range of depot level rework operations on designated weapons systems, accessories, and equipment; manufacture parts and assemblies as required; provide engineering services in the development of changes of hardware design; furnish technical and other professional services on aircraft maintenance and logistic problems; perform, upon specific request of assignment, other levels of aircraft maintenance for eligible activities; and perform other functions as directed by the Commander, Naval Air Systems Command.

4. U. S. Naval Air Pacific Repair Activity

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operated U.S. Navy facilities and execute contracts to perform depot level rework on designated weapon systems, support equipment and associated components in support of U.S. Navy and Marine Corps aircraft in the Western Pacific theater.

5. Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division

Mission: To be the Navy's principal research, development, test evaluation engineering, and fleet support activity for Naval Aircraft, engines, avionics, aircraft support systems, and ship/shore/air operation. This mission includes: research and development of manned and unmanned air vehicles, air vehicle propulsion systems, core and mission-unique avionics including air ASW systems, airborne surveillance systems, aircraft launch and recovery systems, aviation support equipment, and related functions such as aircraft modeling and analysis and aircraft active and passive signatures; systems integration of all air platform subsystems; conduct of test and evaluation for these same aircraft, propulsion, avionics, and support systems, as well as aircraft electronics warfare throughout the spectrum of the life cycle to ensure successful operational performance: maintain aircraft test and evaluation ranges; assure an effective transition to production, including manufacturing production support and pilot/emergency production, to maintain a responsive industrial base; and perform in-service engineering of aircraft, avionics, and launch/recovery systems; direct the operations of the Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division and its subordinate activities.

6. Naval Air Engineering Station

Mission: To provide services and material, and to operate and maintain aviation and other facilities in support of assigned programs and other activities and units designated by higher authority.

7. Naval Air Station

<u>Mission</u>: To maintain and operate facilities and provide services and material to support operations of the Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division, Patuxent River, MD, and other activities and units, as designated by appropriate authority.

SOURCE: NAVAIR (AIR-7.1.1)

Atsugi, Japan

Patuxent River, MD

Lakehurst, NJ

Patuxent River, MD

NAVAL AIR SYSTEMS COMMAND ACTIVITIES

8. Marine Aviation Detachment

Patuxent River, MD

Mission: To provide administrative support for assigned Marine Corps personnel and perform such other tasks and functions as directed by the Commandant of the Marine Corps.

Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division 9.

China Lake, CA (Point Mugu, CA site)

Mission: To conduct research, design, development, test and evaluation of air weapons and associated aircraft systems into strike, anti-surface warfare (ASUW), and anti-air warfare (AAW) aircraft. To conduct research, design, development, test, and evaluation of tactical missiles for any naval platform. To operate, maintain, and improve the Naval Western Test Range Complex (NWTRC) air, land, and sea test ranges for weapons and weapons systems testing and evaluation. To provide development and operation of aerial and surface targets. To provide production improvement for air weapons systems and tactical missiles. To provide development and test, and continuing support of electronic combat systems and electronic devices for airborne electronic warfare. To complete studies of naval warfare systems for strike, ASUW, AAW, and other warfare areas. To provide support to Navy nuclear weapons programs. To insure continued promotion and maintenance of fundamental research and the technology base to support the above mission areas.

Naval Air Weapons Stations 10.

> Mission: To operate and maintain base facilities and provide base support services, including airfields, for the Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division organizations at Point Muqu and China Lake, assigned tenants and activities, and transient units.

Marine Aviation Detachment 11.

> Mission: To provide support to the test and evaluation of assigned Marine Corps weapons systems; subsystems, and related devices, and for assigned Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division projects.

Naval Test Wing Atlantic 12.

> Mission: To be the Navy's principal Atlantic flight and ground test activity for all naval aviation system TEAMS-controlled aircraft and aircraft function engaged in Research, Development, Test and Evaluation (RDT&E) of aircraft systems; and, to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

Naval Strike Aircraft Test Squadron 13.

> Mission: To be the Navy's flight and ground test activity for all fixed-wing fighter, attack, and other specifically designated aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of aircraft and aircraft systems.

Naval Rotary Wing Aircraft Test Squadron 14.

> Mission: To be the Navy's flight and ground test activity for all rotary wing aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of aircraft and aircraft systems; and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

SOURCE: NAVAIR (AIR-7.1.1)

Point Mugu, CA

China Lake, CA

Patuxent River, MD

Patuxent River, MD

Patuxent River, MD

NAVAL AIR SYSTEMS COMMAND ACTIVITIES

15. Naval Force Aircraft Test Squadron

Mission: To be the Navy's flight and ground test support activity for all fixed-wing anti-submarine, airborne early warning, strategic airborne communications, airborne surveillance and intelligence collection, tanker, carrier on-board delivery, trainer, utility, support, and specifically designated aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of aircraft and aircraft systems; and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

16. Naval Test Pilot School

Mission: To be the Navy's support activity for providing instruction to experienced pilots, flight officers, and engineers in the processes and techniques of aircraft and systems Test and Evaluation (IT&E); and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

17. Naval Test Wing Pacific

Mission: To be the Navy's principal Pacific flight and ground support activity for all naval aviation systems TEAM controlled aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of weapons and weapons systems; and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

18. Naval Weapons Test Squadron China Lake

> Mission: To be the Navy's flight and ground test support activity for all China Lake-sited NAVAIRSYSCOM aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of weapons and weapons systems support activities utilizing China Lake Land Range T&E complex; and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

19. Naval Weapons Test Squadron Point Mugu

Point Muqu, Ca

Mission: To be the Navy's flight and ground test support activity for all Point Mugu-sited NAVAIRSYSCOM aircraft and aircraft functions engaged in RDT&E of weapons and weapons systems support activities utilizing the Point Mugu Sea Range T&E complex; and to perform such other functions as may be directed by higher authority.

SOURCE: NAVAIR (AIR-7.1.1)

Patuxent River, MD

Patuxent River, MD

Point Mugu, CA

China Lake, CA

NAVY OPERATIONAL AIR WINGS

1. Carrier Air Wing (CVW)

- 2. Patrol Wing (PATWING)
- Carrier Air Wing Reserve (CVWR)
- Reserve Patrol Wing (RESPATWING)

OTHER NAVY AIR WINGS/GROUPS

- Strike Fighter Wing (STRKFIGHTWING)
- 2. Medium Attack Wing (MATWING)
- Electric Combat Wing (VAQWINGPAC)

4. Tactical Wing (TACWING)

To conduct and coordinate offensive and defensive air operations, including attacks on air, surface, and subsurface targets afloat and ashore which threaten control of the sea, and to conduct sustained air operations in support of other forces.

To conduct and coordinate offensive and defensive air anti-submarine, anti-surface unit, mine warfare, and surveillance operations in designated ocean areas of the world.

To provide an equipped, trained, and ready Reserve Carrier air wing which will provide peacetime contributory support and be available for rapid deployment for crisis response.

To provide equipped, trained and mission ready Reserve anti-submarine patrol squadrons which will provide peacetime contributory support and be available for rapid deployment for crisis response.

To train and support combat strike fighter squadrons capable of conducting offensive and defense air-to-surface and air-to-air opera- ions with conventional and nuclear weapons.

To train and support combat medium attack squadrons capable of conducting offensive and defensive air-to-surface operations with conventional and nuclear weapons in all-weather conditions.

Supervise the administration, logistics & training (including tactics, doctrine, & procedures relating to operations as well as maintenance) of all Pacific Fleet Medium Attack and Tactical Electronic Warfare aviation units and US Navy Expeditionary Squadrons, to ensure the combat readiness of those units. Serve as immediate superior in command of assigned shore activities.

Responsible for the operations, training, readiness and over-all performance of the tactical aircraft type wings under it's managerial control and to ensure they are maintained in the highest state of readiness.

OTHER NAVY AIR WINGS/GROUPS (Continued)

5.	Fighter Wing (FITWING)	To train and support combat fighter squadrons capable of conducting offensive and defensive air-to-air and air-to- surface operations.
6.	Carrier Airborne Early Warning Wing (AEWWING)	To train and support airborne early warning squadrons capable of providing all-weather, early warning and command and control services for carrier air wings.

To supervise and coordinate the training and readiness of fixed wing sea based sea control squadrons capable of conducting all weather ASW, ASUW, surveillance and tanking operations.

To supervise and coordinate the training and readiness of CV helicopter ASW (HS) squadrons capable of conducting all weather ASW operations.

To supervise and coordinate the training and readiness of Light Airborne Multipurpose System (LAMPS/HSL).

To train and support Sea Based ASW Squadrons capable of conducting all weather ASW operations.

To provide coordination for aviation units whose mission is fleet support, including coordination of aircraft ferry movements.

To supervise and coordinate all Navy Reserve airlift units in support of CINC airlift requirements.

Provide Tactical Air Control Squadrons to perform air management functions relating to the control and coordination of tactical aircraft in amphibious operations.

To support and promote the HM/HC mission areas to ensure the squadron's capability to successfully and efficiently carry out those mission and policies assigned by higher authority.

To supervise and coordinate the training and readiness of Reserve helicopter squadrons for peacetime contributory support rapid deployment in crisis response.

 Helicopter Anti-Submarine Wing (HS WING)

Sea Control Wing (VS WING)

7.

9. Helicopter Anti-Submarine light Wing (HSLWING)

- 10. Anti-Submarine Warfare Wing (ASWWING)
- 11. Tactical Support Wing (TACSUPWING)
- 12. Fleet Logistic Support Wing (FLELOGSUPPWING)
- 13. Tactical Air Control Group (TACGRU)
- 14. Helicopter Tactical Wing (HELTACWING)

15. Helicopter Wing Reserve (HELWINGRES)

OTHER NAVY AIR WINGS/GROUPS (Continued)

16. Training Air Wing (TRAWING)

NAVY AIR SQUADRONS

- 1. Fighter Squadron (VF) * **
- Carrier Sea Control Squadrons (VS) *
- 4. Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron (HS) * **
- 5. Electronic Combat Squadron (VAQ) * **
- Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron (VAW) * **
- 7. Fleet Air Reconnaissance Squadron (VQ)
- 8. Patrol Squadron (VP) * **
- Fleet Logistics Support Squadron (VR/VRC) **
- Fighter Squadron Composite (VFC) ***

To coordinate and direct flight training and the support thereof as applying to training squadrons assigned.

To conduct all-weather offensive and defensive air-to-air operations to establish and maintain local air superiority and provide for fleet air defense. To conduct offensive and defensive air-to-surface strike operations.

To conduct offensive and defensive air-tosurface strike fighter operations with conventional weapons and to conduct allweather offensive and defensive air-to-air operations.

To conduct all-weather anti-submarine, anti-surface warfare, surveillance & tanking operations.

To conduct all-weather anti-submarine operations.

To tactically exploit, suppress, degrade and deceive enemy electromagnetic defense and offensive systems including communication, in support of air strike and fleet operations.

To provide early warning services to fleet forces and/or shore warning nets under all-weather condition, and command and control facilities for carrier air wings.

To conduct electronic Warfare support measures (ESM) which include actions taken to search for, intercept, locate, record and analyze radiated electromagnetic energy, for the purpose of exploiting such radiation in support of military operations, or to provide an airborne communications relay.

To conduct all-weather anti-submarine, anti-surface unit, warfare, and surveillance operations.

To provide intra-theater fleet logistics air-lift directly responsive to the Fleet Commanders.

To provide air services and adversary support for fleet training.

NAVY AIR SQUADRONS (Continued)

- 11. Air Test & Evaluation Squadron (Squadron (VX)
- 12. Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron Light (HSL) * **
- Helicopter Combat Support Squadron (HC) (HCS) * **
- 14. Helicopter Mine Countermeasures Squadron (HM) * **
- 15. Antarctic Development Squadron (VXE-6)
- 16. Training Squadron (VT)
- 17. Helicopter Training Squadron (HT)
- 18. Tactical Air Control Squadron (TACRON) **

To conduct test, evaluations, and investigations in the operational environment of aircraft weapons systems, support systems, equipment and materials, and to develop tactics and doctrine for their use as directed and to maintain maximum combat readiness commensurate with assigned T&E and other tasks.

To provide LAMPS helicopter detachments aboard surface combatants to conduct all weather anti-submarine warfare (ASW) and anti-surface warfare (ASUW).

To provide helicopter search and rescue, utility, logistic transport of NUCWEAPS, and VETREP services in support of fleet requirements. HCS to provide CVW CSAR and NSW support in support of fleet requirements.

To conduct mine countermeasures operations.

To support Operation Deep freeze and to conduct special tasks within the capability of aircraft assigned. In addition provide airlift support to fleet activities as directed by fleet air commanders. Mission to be trasfered to Air National Guard.

To provide fixed wing flight training and such other training as may be directed for assigned students of the Naval Air Training Command.

To provide rotary wing flight training and such other training as may be directed for assigned students of the Naval Air Training Command.

a. Establish a Tactical Air Control Center or a Tactical Air Direction Center afloat for the control and coordination of tactical aircraft in amphibious operations.

b. To Train Tactical Air Units in the principles and procedures of Tactical Air Control in support of amphibious operations.

 Certain squadron(s) in this category are designated as fleet readiness squadrons. Their mission is to indoctrinate and train pilots, aircrewmen, and maintenance personnel in the current applicable fleet aircraft.

NAVY AIR SQUADRONS (Continued)

- ** Squadrons of these types are also found in the Naval Reserve and provide peacetime contributory support as well as crisis response.
- *** Reserve Only.

FLEET AVIATION SPECIALIZED OPERATIONAL TRAINING GROUP

1. Fleet Aviation Specialized Operational Training Group Atlantic and Pacific a. To familiarize, indoctrinate and refresh designated fleet personnel (including personnel destined for fleet assignments) in the specialized operational and tactical employment of weapon systems and equipment.

b. To conduct Survival, Evasion, Resistance and Escape (SERE) Training for designated personnel, including environmental and such other specialized training as may be required by appropriate authority.

c. To operate and maintain, with appropriate staffing, ground training and flight simulation facilities, including weapons systems trainers, operational flight trainers, film libraries and associated aviation training devices and equipment as required.

AVIATION COMMANDS

1. Commander Carrier Group

Immediate operational commander of an attack division consisting of one or more aircraft carriers and associated aircraft and supporting escorts. Directs the employment of assigned ships and aircraft in offensive and defensive operations to maintain control of the sea and provide support to other friendly forces.

To administer the Naval Air Reserve Force so as to maintain the assigned personnel and aircraft in a state of training, readiness and availability which will permit immediate response and rapid employment of these forces in the event of partial or full mobilization.

2. Commander Naval Air Reserve Force (COMNAVAIRESFOR)

AVIATION SHIPS

- 1. Multipurpose Carrier (CV) and CVN
- Aircraft Repair Ship -Aircraft (ARVA)
- Aircraft Repair Ship -Engine (ARVE)
- 4. Guided Missile Ship (AVM)
- 5. Aviation Supply Ship (AVS)
- Advanced Aviation Base Ship (AVB)
- 7. Auxiliary Aircraft Transport (AVT
- Cargo Ship and Aircraft Ferry (Aviation) (AKV)
- 9. Amphibious Assault Ship (General Purpose) (LHA)
- 10. Amphibious Assault Ship (LHD)
- 11. Auxiliary Aircraft Landing Training Ship (AVT)

CVR (Carrier in Reserve)

To support and operate aircraft to engage in attacks on targets at sea and ashore which threaten our control of the sea and to engage in sustained operations in support of other forces.

To provide logistic support and repair facilities to aviation units and operating at unequipped air bases.

To provide logistics support and repair facilities to aviation units operating at unequipped air bases.

To provide a mobile guided missile launching platform.

As a unit of the mobile logistic support force to transport and issue aeronautical material.

To provide mobile base facilities and logistic support for advanced base aircraft operations.

To load, transport and deliver aircraft and their components.

To transport replacement aircraft, general aviation stores, and general cargo point-to-point.

To embark, deploy and land elements of a Marine landing force in an assault by helicopters, landing craft, amphibian vehicles, and by combinations of these methods.

To embark, deploy and land elements of a Marine Landing force in an assault by helicopters, landing craft, amphibian vehicles, and by combinations of these methods.

To train and qualify Naval Aviators in carrier landings.

To provide a carrier in reserve that can rapidly surge in support of combat operations during crisis response, while participating in active and reserve training during peacetime.

MARINE AVIATION UNITS

1.	Marine Aircraft Wing (MAW)	Conduct air operations in support of the Fleet Marine Forces to include anti-air warfare, offensive air support, assault support, aerial reconnaissance including active and passive electronic countermeasures (ECM), and control of aircraft and missiles. As a collateral function, the wing may participate as an integral component of Naval Aviation in the execution of such other Navy functions as the fleet commander may direct.
2.	Marine Wing Headquarters Squadron (MWHS)	To provide command, administrative, and support for a Marine Wing HQ and certain elements of the Marine Air Control Group.

- з. Marine Wing Support Group (MWSG)
- 4. Marine Wing Support Squadron (MWSS)
- Marine Air Control Group (MACG) 5.
- Marine Aircraft Group (MAG) 6.
- 7. Marine Tactical/Electronic Warfare Squadron (VMAQ)
- 8. Marine Aerial Refueler Transport Squadron (VMGR)
- 9. Marine Fighter/Attack Squadron (VMFA)
- 10. Marine Attack Squadrons (VMA)

Provide administrative support for the group and squadron headquarters.

Provide all essential aviation ground support designated component (either fixed or rotary wing) of an Aviation Combat Element (ACE) and all supporting attached elements of the Marine Air Control Group (MACG).

Coordinate all aspects of air command and control and air defense within the Marine Aircraft Wing. Provide the command and staff functions for the MACG Commander when deployed as part of the Aviation Combat Element (ACE) of the Marine Air-Ground Task Force (MAGTF).

Provide the staff support necessary for the effective command of subordinate squadrons of the Marine Aircraft Group.

Conduct airborne electronic warfare (EW) in support of Fleet Marine Force operations.

Provide aerial refueling service in support of Fleet Marine Forces; provide assault air transport for personnel, equipment, and supplies.

Intercept and destroy enemy aircraft under all-weather conditions, to attack and destroy surface targets and conduct such other air operations as may be directed.

Attack and destroy surface targets under day and night visual meteorological conditions and to escort helicopters.

SOURCE: CMC (APP-33)

MARINE AVIATION UNITS (Continued)

- Conduct combat capable fighter intercept 11. Marine Fighter Attack Training Squadron (VMFAT) aircrews.
- 12. Marine Attack Training (VMAT)
- 13. Marine Helicopter Light/Attack Squadron (HML/A)
- 14. Marine Medium Helicopter Squadron (HMM)
- 15. Marine Heavy Helicopter Squadron (HMH)
- 17. Marine Air Control Squadron (MACS)
- 18. Marine Air Traffic Control Detachments
- 19. Light Anti-Aircraft Missile (LAAM)
- 20. Marine Wing Communications Squadron (MWCS)
- 21. Marine Aviation Detachment (MAD)
- SOURCE: CMC (APP-33)

Conduct combat capable jet attack training for selected aircrews and provide technical training for aviation maintenance personnel.

Provide combat utility helicopter support, attack helicopter fire support and fire support coordination, during amphibious operations and subsequent operations ashore.

Provide assault support transport of combat troops in the initial assault waves and follow-on stages of amphibious operations and subsequent operations ashore.

Provide assault helicopter transport of heavy weapons, equipment, and supplies during amphibious operations and subsequent operations ashore.

- 16. Marine Air Support Squadron (MASS) Provide Direct Air Support Center (DASC) capabilities for control and coordination of aircraft operating in direct support of Marine Air Ground Task Force (MAGTF) forces.
 - Provide air surveillance and the control of aircraft and surface-to-air weapons for anti-air warfare; continuous all-weather radar and non-radar air traffic control services and airspace management in support of a Marine Air Ground Task Force (MAGTF).

*Mission included as part of MACS.

Provide for the effective command of subordinate batteries of the LAAM Battalion. Provide low and medium altitude surface-to-air missile defense of assigned areas of operation, vital areas, and installations therein.

Provide expeditionary communications for the Aviation Combat Element (ACE) of a Marine Expeditionary Force (MEF), including the phased deployment of task organized elements thereof.

Provide administrative support for assigned Marine Corps personnel and perform such other tasks and functions as directed by the Commandant of the Marine Corps.

184

MARINE AVIATION UNITS (Continued)

22. Marine Helicopter Squadron (HMX)

Provide helicopter transportation for the President of the United States, Vice President of the United States, members of the President's Cabinet and foreign dignitaries, as directed by the Director, White House Military Office (WHMO). Provide helicopter emergency evacuation support for the President of the United States, Vice President of the United States, and other personnel/agencies, as directed by the Director, WHMO. Provide helicopter support as directed by the Commandant of the Marine Corps. Provide planning, execution and reporting for independent Operational Test and Evaluation (OT&E) of helicopters and related systems for the Commander, Operational Test and Evaluation Force (COMOPTEVFOR) as directed by CMC. Provide support for the CG, Marine Corps Combat Development Command (MCCDC), for student demonstrations/indoctrinations, as requested via CMC.

- 23. Marine Aviation Training Support Group (MATSG)
- 24. Low Altitude Air Defense Battalion (LAAD Bn)
- 25. Marine Aviation Logistics Squadron (MALS)

26. Marine Fighter/Attack Squadron
 (VMFA(AW))

Provide administrative support for assigned Marine Corps personnel, and perform other task and functions as directed by the CMC.

To provide close-in, low altitude, surface-to-air weapons fires in defense of Marine Air-Ground Task Force (MAGTF) assets defending forward combat areas, maneuver forces, vital areas, installations, and/or units engaged in special/independent operations.

To provide aviation logistics support, guidance and direction to Marine Aircraft Group (MAG) squadrons on behalf of the Commanding Officer, as well as logistics support for Navy-funded equipment in the supporting Marine Wing Support Squadron (MWSS), Marine Air Control Squadron (MACS), and Marine Aircraft Wing Mobil Calibration Complex (MCC).

Attack and destroy surface targets, day or night, under the weather; conduct multisensor imagery reconnaissance; provide supporting arms coordination; and intercept and destroy enemy aircraft under all-weather conditions.

MARINE AVIATION UNITS (Continued)

27. Marine Tactical Air Command Squadron Provide equipment, maintenance, and operations for the Tactical Air Command Center (TACC) of the Aviation Combat Element (ACE) as a component of the Marine Air Ground Task Force (MAGTF). Equip, man, operate, and maintain the Current Operations Section of the TACC. Provide and maintain a facility for the TACC Future Operations Section, and install and maintain associated automated systems.

- 28. Marine Helicopter Training Squadron (HMT-204)
- 29. Marine Helicopter Training (HMT-301)
- 30. Marine Helicopter Training Squadron (HMT-302)
- 31. Marine Helicopter Training Squadron (HMT-303)

Conduct combat capable transport helicopter training for selected aircrews.

*Not yet assigned.

Conduct combat capable heavy helicopter training for selected aircrews and provide technical training for aviation maintenance personnel.

Conduct combat capable attack/utility helicopter training for selected aircrews and provide technical training for aviation maintenance personnel.

SOURCE: CMC (APP-33)

186

1. Commander, Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command

<u>Mission</u>: Provides the command and management of assigned Oceanographic (meteorology, oceanography (METOC) and Geospatial Information and Services (GIS)) activities and efforts under the Operational Naval Oceanography Program, providing support and technical guidance throughout the Department of the Navy and the Department of Defense.

The Commander directs an organization providing METOC and GIS products and services to optimize warfighting resources, support safe operations and enhance dominance of the battlespace through superior understanding and exploitation of the natural environment. The organizational structure to provide those products and services is as follows:

2. Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center (Command - COMNAVMETOCCOM)

Mission: To provide operational numerical meteorology and oceanography (METOC) products and services to naval forces and the Department of Defense; and to develop and test numerical techniques to enhance METOC and analytical and forecasting capabilities as directed by COMNAVMETOCCOM.

The Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center (FLENUMMETOCCEN) in Monterey, CA is the Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command's processing center dedicated to running the Department of Defense global meteorological model, as well as operational high resolution regional atmospheric and oceanographic analysis and forecast models. Through linkage with DoD and NOAA environmental satellite data distribution systems, FLENUMMETOCCEN acquires global coverage of environmental data. Numerically generated METOC products are made available for distribution on Navy and joint command, control, communications, computers and intelligence (C4I) systems. The Navy Oceanographic Data Distribution System (NODDS) permits worldwide, dial-in access to FLENUMMETOCCEN products. The Joint METOC Viewer (JMV) allows access to METOC products thru the internet. FLENUMMETOCCEN is uniquely capable of providing high resolution meteorological products on short notice, for any location, worldwide, in support of contingency military and humanitarian operations. Products available from FLENUMMETOCCEN include atmospheric and oceanographic observations data extracts, and analysis and forecast fields of METOC parameters required to support joint military operations. FLENUMMETOCCEN models are a critical segment of national and DoD WMD dispersion prediction activities.

3. Naval Oceanographic Office (Command - COMNAVMETOCCOM)

<u>Mission</u>: To conduct multidisciplinary ocean surveys; to collect and analyze all-source oceanographic data; and to generate operationally significant strategic and tactical products and services which address U.S. Navy and DoD oceanographic needs for effective weapon and sensor system performance and safe, accurate navigation.

The Naval Oceanographic Office (NAVOCEANO), Stennis Space Center, MS is a field activity of the Commander, Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command. NAVOCEANO is responsible for collecting, processing, storing, and distributing hydrographic, oceanographic and other geophysical data and derived products. This office responds to long-term national and strategic requirements and emergent, short-term requirements in support of contingency operations. NAVOCEANO's mission is carried out with a fleet of survey ships, a sophisticated satellite and ocean buoy data processing facility, geophysical survey aircraft, and a significant number of international data collection and exchange agreements. Technology advances such as airborne lidar bathymetry systems and underwater autonomous vehicles are continuously incorporated to augment collection assets. NAVOCEANO's Warfighting Support Center leverages the Office's ocean experts, vast repository of oceanographic survey data, national expertise in satellite remote sensing and imagery analysis and an ability to rapidly relocate ocean models to serve as an all-source oceanographic data fusion center for the warfighter. Resultant products are disseminated to naval forces to describe the littoral and blue water battlespace environment. For better customer support NAVOCEANO stations fleet liaison personnel in theater to more effectively identify needs for product tailoring and delivery. With designated training responsibility NAVO ensures that METOC personnel are properly prepared to meet fleet environmental needs armed with the latest and most up to date knowledge of sensors and forecasting techniques. NAVOCEANO also hosts and exploits the DoD Major Shared Resource Center supercomputer complex, a significant research tool for Navy, DoD, and university scientists.

4. <u>Naval (Regional) Meteorology and Oceanography Centers (Command</u> - COMNAVMETOCCOM)

<u>Mission</u>: To provide, within areas of responsibility, METOC products and services to the Armed Forces of the Department of the Defense as assigned by COMNAVMETOCCOM.

4. <u>Naval (Regional) Meteorology and Oceanography Centers (Command -</u> COMNAVMETOCCOM) (Continued)

The six regional Navy Meteorology and Oceanography Centers are hubs for the dissemination of METOC data; located in Fleet concentration areas, they provide full spectrum meteorological and oceanographic services to Navy and joint forces operating within their respective area of responsibility.

- a. The Naval Pacific Meteorology and Oceanography Center (NAVPACMETOCCEN) Pearl Harbor, HI is responsible for the Mid Pacific area and provides support to CINCPACFLT. NAVPACMETOCCEN Pearl Harbor operates the Joint Typhoon Warning Center with the U.S. Air Force to provide tropical cyclone warnings to DoD and U.S. interest in the Western Pacific and Indian Oceans.
- b. NAVPACMETOCCEN San Diego is responsible for the East Pacific and supports COMTHIRDFLT.
- c. NAVPACMETOCCEN Yokoska is responsible for the West Pacific and Indian Ocean and supports COMSEVENTHFLT.
- d. The Naval Central Meteorology and Oceanography Center (NAVCENTMETOCCEN) is responsible for the Northern Indian Ocean, Red Sea, and Arabian Gulf areas and supports CENTCOM / COMFIFTHFLT.
- e. The Naval Atlantic Meteorology and Oceanography Center, Norfolk, VA (NAVLANTMETOCCEN) is responsible for the Atlantic Ocean, and the Greenland, Norwegian, and Barents Seas and supports CINCLANTFLT / COMSECONDFLT.
- f. The Naval European Meteorology and Oceanography Center, Rota, Spain (NAVEURMETOCCEN) is responsible for the Mediterranean, Black and Baltic Seas and supports CINCUSNAVEUR / COMSIXTHFLT Fleet.

Familiar with operations within theater, regional METOC centers manage and prioritize the dissemination of basic numerical METOC products from FLENUMMETOCCEN and NAVOCEANO, as well as other national and international sources, and add tailored services specifically focused on theater requirements. METOC services, data, and products are disseminated to the fleet via a wide range of U.S. military and commercial communication paths. Unclassified exchanges ashore and with large deck ships is accomplished via DoD's Nonsecure Internet Protocol Router Network (NIPRNET) which also provides access to the INTERNET. Classified exchange ashore and with large deck ships is accomplished via DoD's Secure Internet Protocol Router Network (SIPRNET). The Joint World Wide Intelligence Communications Systems (JWICS) provides Secure Compartmented Information exchange with intelligence activities.

SOURCE: COMNAVMETOCCOM

189

4. <u>Naval (Regional) Meteorology and Oceanography Centers (Command -</u> COMNAVMETOCCOM) (Continued)

The Regional Centers provide global and high-resolution theater analysis and forecast fields of METOC parameters required for shipboard and other deployed mobile METOC processing systems. Products and services include depiction of significant weather, tropical cyclone advisories, high winds and seas warnings, ship route weather forecasts and routing, aviation forecasts and routing, and a variety of special meteorological and oceanographic forecasts produced as needed to meet the situational requirements of the Navy and Joint Force Commander. In addition, these centers act as staging centers for the Navy Mobile Environmental Team, (MET), teams of military METOC personnel which embark aboard fleet units deployed around the world to provide environmental support and interpret METOC products for on-scene warfighters. Because of their theater presence and focus, NAVMETOCCOM centers are ideally suited to serve as Joint METOC Forecasts Units (JMFU) in support of theater joint operations.

5.	Naval Atlantic Meteorology and Oceanography Facility
	Jacksonville: (Command - NAVLANTMETOCCEN)
	Naval Pacific Meteorology and Oceanography Facility Whidbey
	Island: (Command - NAVPACMETOCCEN San Diego)
	Naval Training Meteorology and Oceanography Facility Pensacola:
	(Command - NAVLANTMETOCCEN
	Naval Ice Center: (Command - NAVOCEANO)

Mission: To provide, within area of responsibility, METOC products and services to the Armed Forces of the Department of Defense as assigned by COMNAVMETOCCOM.

The Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command Facilities at Jacksonville, FL and Whidbey Island, WA provide limited area, local and aviation environmental forecast services, as well as services to aircraft, ship and submarine staffs. Meteorological forecast guidance from the regional oceanography centers and the Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center is used by all facilities. Those facilities located overseas augment this guidance with data from local sources. The Naval Training Meteorology and Oceanography Facility at Pensacola, FL provides a direct link to CNET for fleet METOC training issues in addition to full-time METOC support for the local area. The Naval Ice Center, Suitland, MD in cooperation with NOAA and the U.S. Coast Guard provides ice analysis and forecasting services to Department of Defense and allied activities either directly or through the regional NAVMETOCCOM centers.

6. Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Detachments (Command -FLENUMMETOCCEN / NAVLANTMETOCCEN / NAVPACMETOCCEN / NAVPACMETOCCEN San Diego / NAVPACMETOCCEN Yokosuka / NAVEURMETOCCEN / NAVCENTMETOCCEN Bahrain - / NAVPACTMETOCFAC / NAVLANTMETOCFAC / NAVTRAMETOCFAC)

<u>Mission</u>: To provide, within local/functional areas of responsibility, METOC products and services as assigned by COMNAVMETOCCOM.

The Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command Detachments are located worldwide. Although primarily situated at Naval Air Stations, several are located at Naval Stations in support of seagoing units. Each detachment is established under an Officer or Chief Petty Officer in Charge, who reports to one of the Naval Meteorology and Oceanography regional centers or facilities. The detachments provide meteorological and oceanographic forecasting and warning services to Department of Defense and allied units within their local and functional areas of responsibility. Detachments within the contiguous states use the basic and applied meteorological numerical products from both the Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center and the National Meteorological Center in providing services. Overseas detachments use available foreign products in addition to Fleet Numerical Meteorology and Oceanography Center numerical products. Two detachments are oriented to provide specific technical services; one coordinates the Navy's climatological program, which is an element of the Federal Climate Complex at the National Climatic Data Center, Asheville, NC the other involves circuit management of the Automated Weather Network (AWN) at Tinker, AFB, OK.

COMMAND STRUCTURE

1. FLENUMMETOCCEN Monterey, CA

FLENUMMETOC DET Asheville, NC FLENUMMETOC DET Tinker AFB, OK

- 2. NAVOCEANO Stennis Space Center, MS
 - a. NAVICECEN Suitland, MD
 - SNRs (through whom the Commanding Officer exercises technical control of oceanographic ships)
- 3. NAVPACMETOCCEN/ Pearl Harbor, HI

NAVPACMETOC DET JTCW Pearl Harbor NAVPACMETOC DET Kaneohe Bay

4. NAVPACMETOCCEN Yokosuka, JA

NAVPACMETOC DET Atsugi, JA NAVPACMETOC DET Kadena, JA NAVPACMETOC DET Misawa, JA NAVPACMETOC DET Sasebo, JA

5. NAVPACMETOCCEN San Diego, CA

NAVPACMETOC DET E1 Centro, CA NAVPACMETOC DET Fallon, NV NAVPACMETOC DET Lemoore, CA NAVPACMETOC DET Pt. Mugu, CA

a. NAVPACMETOCFAC Whidbey Island, WA

6. NAVCENTMETOCCEN Bahrain

NAVCENTMETOC DET Diego Garcia

7. NAVLANTMETOCCEN Norfolk, VA

a. NAVLANTMETOCFAC Jacksonville, FL

NAVLANTMETOC DET Brunswick, ME NAVLANTMETOC DET Guantanamo Bay, CU NAVLANTMETOC DET Keflavik, IC NAVLANTMETOC DET Key West, FL NAVLANTMETOC DET Mayport, FL NAVLANTMETOC DET Oceana, VA NAVLANTMETOC DET Patuxent River, MD NAVLANTMETOC DET Roosevelt Roads, PR

b. NAVTRAMETOCFAC Pensacola, FL

NAVTRAMETOC DET Corpus Christi, TX NAVTRAMETOC DET Ft. Worth, TX NAVTRAMETOC DET Kingsville, TX NAVTRAMETOC DET Meridian, MS NAVTRAMETOC DET New Orleans, LA NAVTRAMETOC DET Newport, RI NAVTRAMETOC DET Whiting Field, FL NAVTRAMETOC DET Willow Grove, PA

8. NAVEURMETOCCEN Rota, SP

NAVEURMETOC DET Naples, IT NAVEURMETOC DET Sigonella, IT NAVEURMETOC DET Souda Bay, CR

NAME OF AIRFIELD Alvin Callender Field Armitage Field Arthur W. Radford Field Ault Field Brewer Field Bristol Field Brown Field (Inactive) Cabaniss Field Cecil Field Chambers Field Chase Field Cunningham Field Flatley Field Floyd Bennett Field Forrest Sherman Field Frederick Sherman Field Halsey Field Henderson Field Hensley Field John Rodgers Field Maxfield Field McCain Field McCalla Field McCutcheon Field Mitchell Field Mitsher Field Moffett Field Mustin Field Nimitz Field Ofstie Field Ramey Field Ream Field Reeves Field Saufley Field Shea Field Soucek Field Towers Field Turner Field Van Voorhis Field Waldron Field Webster Field Whiting Field

NAMED AIRFIELDS

LOCATION

NAS New Orleans, Louisiana NAVAIRWARCENWPNDIV China Lake, CA NAS Cubi Point, Republic of Philippines NAS Whidbey Island, Oak Harbor, Washington NAS Agana, Guam NAVSTA Argentia, Newfoundland Chula Vista, California NALF Cabaniss, Corpus Christi, Texas NAS Cecil Field, Florida NAS Norfolk, Virginia NAS Chase Field, Beeville, Texas MCAS Cherry Point, North Carolina Olathe, Kansas New York, Brooklyn, NY NAS Pensacola, Florida NALF San Clemente, California NAS North Island, San Diego, California NAVSTA Midway Is., Hawaii NAS Dallas, Texas NAS Barbers Point, Hawaii Lakehurst, New Jersey NAS Meridian, Mississippi NAS Guantanamo, Cuba MCAS New River, North Carolina NAVSTA Adak, Alaska NAS Miramar, California NAS Moffett Field, California NAEC, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania NAS Alameda, California NAVSTA Roosevelt Roads, Puerto Rico Sanford, Florida OLF Imperial Beach, California NAS Lemoore, California OLF Saufley Field, Pensacola, Florida NAS South Weymouth, Massachusetts NAS Oceana, Virginia NAS Jacksonville, Florida MCAF Quantico, Virginia NAS Fallon, Nevada NALF Waldron, Corpus Christi, Texas OLF Webster, Priest's Point, Maryland NAS Whiting Field, Milton, Florida

NAMED FOR

CAPT A. A. Callender, RFC* Lt John W. Armitage ADM Arthur W. Radford CDR William B. Ault CDR C. W. Brewer ADM Arthur L. Bristol CDR Melville S. Brown CDR Robert W. Cabaniss CDR Henry B. Cecil CAPT W. I. Chambers LCDR Nathan B. Chase LCOL A. A. Cunningham, USMC VADM James H. Flatley NAP Floyd Bennett ADM Forrest Sherman ADM Frederick C. Sherman FADM William F. Halsey MAJ L. R. Henderson, USMC COL William N. Hensley CDR John Rodgers CDR Louis H. Maxfield ADM John S. McCain CAPT Bowman H. McCalla GEN Keith B. McCutcheon ENS Albert E. Mitchell ADM Marc A. Mitscher ADM William A. Moffett CAPT Henry C. Mustin FADM Chester W. Nimitz ADM Ralph A. Ofstie LCDR Robert W. Ramey MAJ W. R. Ream, USA (MED) ADM Joseph M. Reeves LTJG Richard C. Saufley LCDR John J. Shea ADM Appollo Soucek ADM John H. Towers COL T. C. Turner, USMC CDR Bruce A. Van Voorhis LCDR John C. Waldron CAPT W. W. Webster CAPT Kenneth (N) Whiting

* RFC - Royal Flying Corps (WW I - Canada).

CURRENT ASSIGNMENT OF IDENTIFICATION LETTERS October 1, 1998

ACH ATE OPOUR		UPT TOODMED ANOT	CHIDVA		13		ITNO
ASW AIR GROUPS		HELICOPTER ANTI LIGHT	SUBMA	PATROL RESERV		TO NAVAL TRAIN	TNG
Blue Angles E	BA			VP-60	LS	<u>CNATRA</u>	
-		HSL-30	HT	VP-62	LT		
CARRIER AIR WING	S	HSL-32	HV	VP-64	LU	TRAWING_ONE	
		HSL-33	TF	VP-65	PG		
CVW-1 P	AB	HSL-34	HX	VP-66	LV	Meridian	A
CVW-2	NE	HSL-37	TH	VP-67	\mathbf{PL}	VT-17	A
CVW-3 P	AC	HSL-40	HK	VP-68	LW	VT-19	A
		HSL-41	TS	VP-69	PJ		
		HSL-42	HN	VP-90	LX	TRAWING TWO	
CVW-8	AJ	HSL-43	TT	VP-91	PM		
CVW-9 N	NG	HSL-44	HP	VP-92	LY	Kingsville	В
CVW-11 N	NH	HSL-45	TZ	VP-93	LH	VT-21	В
CVW-14 N	NK	HSL-46	HQ	VP-94	PZ	VT-22	B
		HSL-48	HR			VT-23	В
CVW-17 P	AA	HSL-49	TX	AIR TEST & EV	ALUATIO	_ JTTU	В
*RCVW-4 A	AD	HSL-51	TA				
**RCVW-12 N	IJЛ			VX-1	JA	TRAWING FOUR	
CVWR-20	AF	NAVAIRSYSCOM		VX-9	XE		
CVWR-30 N	ND					Corpus Christi	G
		Test Pilot	TPS	ANTARCTIC DEV	ELOPMEN	_ VT-27	G
CARRIER AEW		School				VT-28	G
				VXE-6	XD	VT-31	G
CAEWW-12 G	GE	HELICOPTER COMB	AT SU	PPORT			
				OCEANOGRAPHIC	DEVELO	TRAWING FIVE	
ASW AIR GROUPS		HC-1	UP				
		HC-3	SA	VXN-8	JB	Whiting Field	Е
***CVSG-50 P	AR	HC-4	HC			VT-2	E
****CVSG-51 F	RA	HC-5	RB	HELICOPTER MI	NE COUN	VT-3	Е
HELWINGRES N	NW	HC-6	HW	MEASURE SOUAD	RON	VT-6	Е
		HC-8	BR			HT-8	E
FLEET COMPOSITE		HC-11	VR	HM-12	DH	HT-18	E
· · ·		HC-16	BF	HM-14	BJ		
VC-6 3	JG			HM-15	TB	TRAWING SIX	
VC-8 0	GF	PATROL					
				FLEET TACTICA	L	Pensacola	F
FLEET LOGISTIC S	UP	<u>VP-1</u>	YB	READINESS GRO	UP	VT-4	F
		VP-4	YD			VT-10	F
VRC-30 F	RW	VP-5	LA	# COMFEWSG	GD	VT-86	F
VRC-40	JK	VP-8	LC				
VRC-50 F	RG	VP-9	PD	FLEET AIR REC	ONNAISS	CNTECHTRA	
		VP-10	LD				
FLET LOGISTICS S	UP	VP-11	LE	VQ-1	PR	NATTC Lakehu	1 4L
RESERVE		VP-16	LF	VQ-2	LQ	NAS Memphis	4M
		VP-17	ZE	VQ-3	TC		
VR-46 3	JS	VP-22	QA	VQ-4	HL	<u>CNAVRES</u>	
VR-48 3	JR	VP-23	LJ	VQ-5	SS		
VR-51 F	RV	VP-24	LR	VQ-11	LP	Atlanta	7B
VR-52 3	JT	VP-26	LK			Dallas	7D
VR-55 F	RU	VP-30	$\mathbf{L}\mathbf{L}$	STRATEGIC COM	MUNICAT	Selfridge	7Y
VR-56	JU	VP-31	RP	WING ONE		Glenview	7V
VR-57 F	RX	VP-40	QE			New Orleans	7X
VR-58 3	JV	VP-45	LN	CSCW-1	VQ	South Weymou	1 7 Z
VR-59 F	RY	VP-46	RC			Washington,	7N
VR-60 F	RT	VP-47	RD			Willow Grove	≥7₩
VR-61 F	RS	VPU-2	SP				
VR-62 3	JW					(NAVAIRES)	
* Disestablished on 1 June 15	970.	RCVW-4 tail letters retained by	y the follow	wing squadrons: VA-42,			
VF-101 and VAW-120.						Jacksonville	6F
** Disestablished on 1 June 1	1970	. RCVW-12 tail letters retained	by the fol	lowing squadrons: VF-24,	/A-120,	Alameda	6G
VAQ-129, VS-41 and VAQ-	-110	•				Memphis	6M
*** Disestablished on 17 Febru	uary	1971. CVSG-50 tail letters reta	ined by th	e following squadrons: VS-	27, VS-30 and	Norfolk	6S
		71. CVSG-51 tail letters retaine					
		ollowing squadrons: VAQ-33 ar					

COMFEWSG tail letters for the following squadrons: VAQ-33 and VAQ-24.

CURRENT ASSIGNMENT OF IDENTIFICATION LETTERS (Continued) October 1, 1998

MARTD'S/MARINE	HEADQUARTERS		ATTACK		HELICOPTER TRA	AINING
SUPPORT	. —					
	MWHS-1	SZ	VMA-211	CF	HMT-204	GX
MCAS El Toro 5	r Mals-13	YU	VMA-331	VL	HELICOPTER	
MCAS Futenma 5		CN	VMA-513	WF		
	g Hams-16	WW	VMA-542	CR	HMX-1	MK
MCAS New River 5	D MALS-24	EW				
MCAS Yuma 5	MALS-26	EL	ALL-WEATHER AT	<u>rack</u>	Unmanned Aer:	
	HQSQDN-17	CZ			<u>Vehical Operat</u>	tions
NAS	MALS-31	EX	VMA(AW)-332	EA		
	MALS-36	WK			1st UAV	FZ
Brunswick 7		QF	ALL-WEATHER FIG	GHTER	2d UAV	FF
Cicel Field 7	F		ATTACK		Fast	FS
	HELICOPTER HEAVY	2			C Company	FH
Jacksonville 7			VMFA (AW) -121	VK	VC-6 Det	FR
4 11	2 HMH-361	YN	VMFA (AW) -224	WK	DUTCH	FD
	5 НМН-362	YL	VMFA(AW)-242	DT		
T	К НМН-363	ΥZ	VMFA (AW) -225	CE	FLEET TRAINING	2
	С НМН-366	HH	VMFA(AW)-533	ED		
	4 HMH-461	CJ			VMT-203	KD
	R HMH-462	YF	FIGHTER ATTACK		VMFAT-101	SH
	A HMH-463	YH			VMFT-401	WB
	L НМН-464	EN	VMFA-115	VE		
Whidbey Island 7	G HMH-465	YJ	VMFA-122	DC	FLEET READINES	<u>55</u>
	НМН-466	YK	VMFA-212	WD		
NAVAIRWARCENWPNDI			VMFA-235	DB	VMGRT-253	GR
	HELICOPTER MEDIU	1M	VMFA-251	DW		
China Lake 7			VMFA-312	DR	FOURTH MARINE	-
	HMM-161	YR	VMFA-314	VW	AIRCRAFT WING	
NAVAIRWARCENACDIV		YS	VMFA-323	WS		
Deturnent Dimon G	HMM-163	YP	VMFA-451	VM	HQ 4TH MAW	EZ
Patuxent River S	D HMM-164	YT	MAGNICAL BIRG-		H&MS-41	MY
NAUN CUIDDOD	HMM-165	YW	TACTICAL ELEC-		VFMA-112 VMFA-142	MA MB
NAVY SUPPORT	HMM-166 HMM-261	YX TV	TRONIC WARFARE		HMLA-773	MD MP
NAF Atsugi 8	A HMM-262	ET	1000-1	AD	HMLA-773 DET 1	
	N HMM-263	EG	VMAQ-1 VMAQ-2	CB CY	$\frac{HMLA-773}{HMM-774}$	
NAVSTA Guantana 8		EH	VMAQ-2 VMAQ-3	MD	H&MS-49	MQ
	J HMM-265	EP	VMAQ-4	RM	HMH-769	QZ MS
	G HMM-266	ES	Auro 4	NH.	HMH-772	MT
	4 HMM-268	YQ	AERIAL REFUELE	5/	VMO-4	MU
COMFLTACT Okina 8		PF	TRANSPORT	Ŋ	H&MS-42	MW
NAVSTA Roosevel 8		YM	INHIDFORT		HMA-775	WR
Roads	5 MM-505	114	VMGR-152	QD	VMFA-134	MF
	D HELICOPTER LIGHT	P	VMGR-252	BH	VMFA-321	MG
NAS Sigonella 8		•	VMGR-352	QB	H&MS-46	QY
HQ CMEF (Bahrai 8			VIION 352	20	HMM-764	ML
ing other (Bantar of	HMLA-167	TV	OBSERVATION		HMLA-775 DET 1	
MARINE AIRCRAFT	HMLA-169	SN			VMA-131	QG
GROUP	HMLA-267	UV	VMO-1	ER	VMGR-234	QН
MAXMA.	HMLA-269	HF	VMO-2	UU	HML-771	QK
MAG-31 B	4 HMLA-367	VT			HML-776	QL
	HMLA-369	SM			HMH-777	QM
					VMA-124	QP
					VMGR-452	NY NY

SOURCE: CNO N881C3G

195

VISUAL IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM

							ober 1998		<u>.</u>				_	
		A	В	C	D	E	F	G	н	J	ĸ	L	M M	
	A	CVW-17	CVW-1	CVW-3	RCVW-4		CVWR-20	CVW-7		CVW-8				
	·В	BLUE ANGLES	·			T	HC-16	ŀ	VMGR-252	HM-14			MAG-31	
	c		VMAQ-1	1		VMFAAW- 225	VMA-211	VMA-231		HMH-461		T		
	D		VMFA-	VMFA-		220			HM-12					
	E	VMAAW-	235	122	VMFAW-	+	-	HMM-263	HMM-264			MALS-26	HMM-261	
		332	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	533 DUTC		2nd UAV		c					F
NAVAIRLANT	Ľ								COMPANY					
	G				COMFTRG	CAEWW- 12	VC-8			· · ·				
	н			HC-4			HMLA- 269		HMH-366		HSL-40	VQ-4	· ·	
	1	VX-1	VXN-8					VC-6			VRC-40			
	ĸ				VMT-203				1		1			
	L	VP-5	+	VP-8	VP-10	VP-11	VP-16	1	VP-93	VP-23	VP-26	VP-30		
	м	VMFA-112	VMFA-142		VMAQ-3		VMFA-134	VMFA-			 	HMM-764	HMLA-775	
	N				CVWR-30	CVW-2	CVW-5	321 CVW-9	CVW-11	RCVW-12	CVW-14	CVW-15	DET A	
					VP-9		HMM-364	VP-65		** VP-69		VP-67	VP-91	
	Ļ					1/0.40			VMGR-234		HML-771	HML-776	HMH-777	
	٩	VP-22	VMGR-352		VMGR-152	VP-40	HQSSDN- 37	VMA-131	VMGH-234		FIML-771	HML-770		
	R	CVSG-51		VP-46	VP-47			VRC-50					VMAQ-4	
	S.	HC-3			NAWCAC- DIVPAX	MALS-10			VMFAT- 101				HMLA- 369	
NAVAIRPAC	T	HSL-51	HM-15	VQ-3			HSL-33	HSL-35	HSL-37				MALS-11	
	U													
	v				1	VMFA-115					VMFAW- 121	VMA-331	VMFA- 451	
	w	MALS-12	VMFT-401		VMFA-212	VMA-214	VMA-513	HMLA-773			VMFAW-		401	
	×	<u> </u>	-	-	VXE-6	VX-9		DET A			224	-		
	y		VP-1		VP-4		HMH-462	<u> </u>	HMH-463	HMH-465	HMH-466	HMH-362	HMM-365	
	Ĺ					VP-17						-		
	Z							-			_			
MARTD's/MARINE	5	номс	MCAS	MCAS CHERRY	MCAS NEW		MCAS	MCAS						
SUPPORT		NAR	BEAUFORT	POINT	RIVER	-	FUTENMA	IWAKUNI		-			-	
NAR's	6	WASHING- TON DC					NAR JAX	NAR ALAMEDA	and the second				NAR MEMPHIS	
NAS	7	NAS PAX	NAS	NAS	NAS	NAS JAX	NAS BRUNS-	NAS WHIDBEY	NAS		NAS	NAWS POINT	NAS NORTH	
	Ĺ		ATLANTA	NORFOLK	DALLAS		WICK	ISLAND	FALLON COMFLT-		MEMPHIS	MUGU	ISLAND	
NAVY SUPPORT	8	NAF		NAS SIGO-	NAVSTA	NAVSTA ROOSE-	NAS	MILDEN-	АСТ		HQ CMEF		NAF	
		ATSUGI		NELLA	ROTA	VELT RDS	GTMO	HALL	OKINAWA		BAHRAIN		MISAWA	
CNET		WING ONE		TRAWING TWO			IRAWING FOU			IRAWING FIVE			TRAWING SIX	-
(SINGLE		IDIAN A		KINGSVILLE	B		CORPUS CHRI	STI G		WHITING FILED			PENSACOLA	۲
CHARACTER	VT-7		A	VT-21	В		VT-27			VT-2	E		VT-4	
VISUAL	VT-1	9 4	۱	VT-22	8		VT-28			VT-3	E		VT-10	
IDENTIFICATION				VT-23	В		VT-31			VT-6	E		VT-86	
SYSTEM)				JTTU	В					HT-8	E			

.

VISUAL IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM (Continued)

						1 October 199			T	T			
		N	Р	<u> </u>	R CVSG-50	S	T	U	V	w	<u> </u>	Y Y	Z
	l"				***								
	В		1	1	HC-8				1		1		
	_											1444.0.0	1100000
	С	MALS-14			VMA-542							VMAQ-2	HQSQDN- 27
	D				VMFA-312	· ·	VMFAW-			VMFA-251	1		
					1		242						
	E	HMH-464	HMM-265		VM0-1	HMM-266	HMM-262			MALS-24	MALS-31		HQ 4TH MAW
	F	1	+		VC-8 DET	FAST						+	1st VAU
IAVAIRLANT													
	G		· · · · ·		VMGRT-						HMT-204		
	н	HSL-42	HSL-44	HSL-46	253 HSL-48		HSL-30		HSL-32	HC-6	HSL-34	-	
	ľ	1101-42	1102-44	INOL-40	1102.40	1		1					
	1				VR-48	VR-46	VR-52	VR-56	VR-58	VR-62	1		
											_		
	ľ	1						1		1			
		VP-45	VQ-11	VQ-2	VP-24	VP-60	VP-62	VP-64	VP-66	VP-68	VP-90	VP-92	
						<u> </u>			<u> </u>	L		1	
	м		HMLA-773	HMM-774		HMH-769	HMH-772	VMO-4		H&MS-42	HMX-1	H&MS- 41	
	N			1			1	+		HELWING-		VMRG-	+
										RES	1	452	
•	Ρ				VQ-1								VP-94
	à		VMA-124	+			HMT-303			4		H&MS-	H&MS-49
	ľ		124			1						46	
	R		VP-31			VR-61	VR-60	VR-55	VR-51	VRC-30	VR-57	VR-59	VR-21
	_	HMLA-	VPU-2			VQ-5	·	HMT-301	<u> </u>			4	MWHS-1
	s	169	VPU-2			VQ-5		HM 1-301					MINALID-1
AVAIRPAC	Ť		1		1	HSL-41	HSL-43	· ·	HMLA-	-	HSL-49		HSL-45
									167				
	U I	1	HC-1		1	1	1	VM0-2	HMLA- 267	1	1	1	
	V			CSCW-1	HC-11		HMLA-367	-	207	VMFA-314	+		
	W		VMA-223		HMA-775	VMFA-323	VMFA-232			MALS-16	MALS-36		
	x												
	r						1.						
	Ŷ	HMH-361	HMM-163	HMM-268	HMM-161	HMM-162	HMM-164	MALS-13	1	HMM-165	HMM-166		HMH-363
	-					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	+	·	<u> </u>	 			
	ľ				1							1	1
	1-	1	1	1	1		1	1			1		
ARTD's/MARINE	5						MCAS			-		MCAS	
SUPPORT							EL TORO					YUMA	+
IAR's	6				1	NAR			1				
·····	Ľ					NORFOLK							
		NAF	NAWCEN-	NAS				NAS	NAS	NAS	NAS	NARA	NAS
AS	7	WASHING- TON DC	WPNDIV CHINA LK	KEY WEST	NAS	NAS	1	CECIL FIELD	GLEN- VIEW	WILLOW	NEW ORLEANS	SELF- RIDGE	SOUTH
				14531	UCEANA	LEMOUNE			I VIEVV	TOTOVE	UNLEAND		TETWOOT
AVY SUPPORT	8	NAF EL	1	I		1		NAVSTA		1		1	
		CENTRO			1		1	MAYPORT	1	<u> </u>	1	1	1

 Disestablished on 1 June 1970. RCVW-4 tail letters retained by the following squadrons: VA-42, VF-101 and VAW-120.

** Disestablished on 1 June 1970. RCVW-12 tail letters retained by the following squadrons: VF-24, VA-120, VAQ-129, VS-41 and VAQ-110.

*** Disestablished on 17 February 1971. CVSG-50 tail letters retained by the following squadrons: VS-27, VS-30 and HS-1.

**** Disestablished on 30 June 1971, CVSG-51 tail letters retained by the following squadron: HS-10.

COMFEWSG tail letters for the following squadrons: VAQ-33 and VAQ-24.

ACDU - Active Duty AIRASUPPUN - Air Anti-Submarine Unit ANG - Air National Guard ARFCOS - Armed Forces Courier Service AROICC - Assistant Resident Officer in Charge of Construction ARVA - Aircraft Repair Ship - Aircraft ASO - Aviation Supply Office AUW - Advanced Underseas Weapons Shop AVB - Small Seaplane Tender AVM - Guided Missile Ship AVT - Auxiliary Aircraft Transport (Ex CVS & CVL Hulls) BCT - Base Consolidated Telecommunication B.I.O.T. - British Indian Ocean Territory CAAC - Counseling and Assistance Center (Drugs) CAEWW - Carrier Airborne Early Warning Wings CARGRU - Carrier Groups CB - Construction Battalion CINCLANTFLT - Commander in Chief Atlantic Fleet CINCPACFLT - Commander in Chief Pacific Fleet CINCUSNAVEUR - Commander in Chief U. S. Naval Forces, Europe CNATRA - Chief of Naval Air Training CNAVRES - Chief of Naval Reserve CNET - Chief of Naval Education and Training CNTECHTRA - Chief of Naval Technical Training COMASWWINGPAC - Commander, Anti-Submarine Warfare Wing Pacific COMBATCAMGRU - Combat Camera Group COMCAB - Commander Marine Corps Air Bases COMCARGRU - Commander Carrier Group COMCRUDESLANT - Commander Cruiser-Destroyer Force, U. S. Atlantic Fleet COMDESRON - Commander Destroyer Squadron COMFAIR - Commander, Fleet Air COMFITAEWWINGPAC - Commander Fighter/Airborne Early Warning Wing Pacific COMFITMATAEWWINGSLANT - Commander Fighter Medium Attack Airborne Early Warning Wings Atlantic COMFLEACTS - Commander Fleet Activities COMHELWINGSLANT - Commander Helicopter Wings Atlantic COMLATWING - Commander Light Attack Wing COMMATVAQWINGPAC - Commander Medium Tactical Electronic Warfare Wing, U. S. Pacific Fleet COMMATWING - Commander Medium Attack Wing COMNAVACT - Commander Naval Activities COMNAVAIRLANT - Commander Naval Air Force, U. S. Atlantic Fleet COMNAVAIRPAC - Commander Naval Air Force, U. S. Pacific Fleet COMNAVAIRTESTCEN - Commander, Naval Air Test Center COMNAVFOR - Commander Naval Forces COMNAVOCEANCOM - Commander Naval Oceanography Command COMOCEANSYSLANT - Commander, Oceanographic Systems, Atlantic COMPACMISTESTCEN - Commander Pacific Missile Test Center COMPATWINGSLANT - Commander, Patrol Wings Atlantic COMPATWINGSPAC - Commander, Patrol Wings Pacific COMSEASTRIKEWING - Commander Sea Strike Wing COMSERVRON - Commander Service Squadron COMSOLANT - Commander South Atlantic Force, Atlantic Fleet COMSYSTRO - Commissary Store COMTACSUPPWING - Commander Fleet Tactical Support Wing

COMTACWINGSLANT - Commander Tactical Wings, Atlantic CONTR - U. S. Manufacturers Reps, or other contract civilian personnel CORCONU WESTPAC - Corrosion Control Unit WESTPAC CV - Multipurpose Carrier CVN - Attack Carrier (Nuclear) CVS - Anti-Submarine Warfare Support Aircraft Carrier CVW - Attack Carrier Air Wing CVWR - Attack Carrier Air Wing Reserve DCASR - Defense Contract Administration Service Region DEPCOMOPTEVFORPAC - Deputy Commander Operational Test & Evaluation Force Pacific DSAIG - Defense Supply Agency Inspector General EOD - Explosive Ordnance Disposal ESSA - Environmental Science Services Administration FAADCLANT - Fleet Area Accounting and Disbursing Center, U. S. Atlantic Fleet FAADCPAC - Fleet Area Accounting and Disbursing Center, U. S. Pacific Fleet FACSFAC - Fleet Area Control & Surveillance Facility FASOTRAGRULANT - Fleet Aviation Specialized Operational Training Group, Atlantic Fleet FASOTRAGRUPAC - Fleet Aviation Specialized Operational Training Group, Pacific Fleet FASU WESTPAC - Fleet Air Support Unit WESTPAC FEWSG - Fleet Electronic Warfare Group FITWING - Fighter Wing FLEAIRPHOTOLAB - Fleet Air Photographic Laboratory FLECOMPRON - Fleet Composite Squadron FLENUMOCEANCEN - Fleet Numerical Oceanography Center FLTAVCOMPAC - Pacific Fleet Audio-Visual Command FLTIMAGCENLANT - Fleet Imaging Center Atlantic FLTMINEFAC - Fleet Mine Facility FMSAEG - Fleet Missile Systems Analysis Evaluation Group FND - Foreign National Civilian Direct Hire FNI - Foreign National Civilians Indirect Hire (e.g., contract personnel, ect.) GCA - Ground Controlled Approach GMU - Guided Missile Unit HAMS - Headquarters & Maintenance Squadron HC - Helicopter Combat Support Squadrons HCS - Helicopter Combat Support Special Squadron HELANTISUBRON - Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron HELSEACONWING - Helicopter Sea Control Wing H&HS - Headquarters & Headquarters Squadron HM - Helicopter Mine Countermeasures Squadron HMA - Marine Helicopter Attack Squadron HMH - Marine Heavy Helicopter Squadron HML - Marine Light Helicopter Squadron HMM - Marine Medium Helicopter Squadron HMT - Marine Helicopter Training Squadron HMX - Marine Helicopter Squadron HQMC - Headquarters Marine Corps HS - Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron

HSETC - Health Sciences Education and Training Command HSL - Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron, Light HT - Helicopter Training Squadron HUMRESMANDET - Human Resource Management Detachment HUMRESMANSCOL - Human Resource Management School INACTSHIPFAC - Inactive Ship Facility JASDF - Japan Air Self Defense Force JMSDF - Japan Maritime Self Defense Force LAAM - Light Anti-Aircraft Missile Battalion LATKWEPSCOLANT - Light Attack Weapons School, Atlantic LATWING - Light Attack Wing LHA - Amphibious Assault Ship LPH - Amphibious Assault Ships MABS - Marine Air Base Squadrons MACG - Marine Air Control Groups MACS - Marine Air Control Squadron MAD - Marine Aviation Detachment MAG - Marine Aircraft Group MARTD - Marine Air Reserve Training Detachment MASS - Marine Air Support Squadron MATCS -Marine Air Traffic Control Squadrons MATCU - Marine Air Traffic Control Unit MATSG - Marine Air Training Support Group MATWING - Medium Attack Wing MAUW - Modified Advanced Underseas Weapons Shops MAW - Marine Aircraft Wing MCALF - Marine Corps Auxiliary Landing Field MCAS - Marine Corps Air Station MCB - Mobile Construction Battalion MCCRTG - Marine Combat Crew Readiness Training Group MOMAG - Mobil Mine Assembly Group MCS - Military Sealift Command MTDS - Marine Tactical Data System MWCS - Marine Wing Communication Squadron MWHS - Marine Wing Headquarters Squadron MWSG - Marine Wing Support Group MWWU - Marine Wing Weapons Unit NAEC - Naval Aviation Engineering Center NAESU - Naval Aviation Engineering Service NAF - Naval Air Facility NALCO - Naval Air Logistic Control Office NALF - Naval Auxiliary Landing Field NAMTRADET - Naval Air Maintenance Training Detachment NAMTRAGRU - Naval Air Maintenance Training Group NAR - Naval Air Reserve NARDAC - Navy Regional Data Automation Center NARDET - Naval Air Reserve Detachment NATNAVDENCTR - National Naval Dental Center NATNAVMEDCTR - National Naval Medical Center NATPARACHUTETESTRAN - National Parachute Test Range NATTC - Naval Air Technical Training Center

NAVAEROSPREGMEDCEN - Naval Aerospace and Regional Medical Center NAVAIREWORKFAC - Naval Air Rework Facility NAVAIRSYSCOM - Naval Air Systems Command NAVAIRTESTCEN - Naval Air Test Center NAVAIRWARCENACDIV - Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division NAVAIRWARCENWPNDIV - Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division NAVAVNLOGCEN - Naval Aviation Logistics Center NAVAVNWEPSFAC - Naval Aviation Weapons Facility NAVCOMMSTA - Naval Communications Station NAVCURSERVDET - Navy Courier Service Detachment NAVEASTOCEANCEN - Naval Eastern Oceanography Center NAVFAC - Naval Facility NAVFACENGCOM - Naval Facilities Engineering Command NAVFINOFF - Navy Finance Office NAVFITWEPSCOL - Navy Fighter Weapons School NAVINVSERVO - Naval Investigative Service Office NAVLEGSVCOFFDET - Naval Legal Services Office Detachment NAVMAG - Naval Magazine NAVOCEANO - Naval Oceanographic Office NAVOCEANCOMDET - Naval Oceanography Command Detachment NAVOCEANCOMFAC - Naval Oceanography Command Facilities NAVPOLAROCEANCEN - Naval Polar Oceanography Center NAVPRO - Naval Plant Representative Office NAVRADSTA - Navy Radio Station NAVREGFINCEN - Naval Regional Finance Center NAVREGMEDCEN - Naval Regional Medical Center NAVSAFECEN - Naval Safety Center NAVSUPPACT - Naval Support Activity NAVTRADEVCEN - Navy Training Device Center NAVWESTOCEANCEN - Naval Western Oceanography Center NAVWPNEVALFAC - Naval Weapons Evaluation Facility NEDN - Naval Environmental Data Network NEDSs - Naval Environmental Display Stations NETSC - Naval Education and Training Support Center NFFNC - Foreign National Civilians supported by non-appropriated funds NFO - Naval Flight Officer NFUSC - U. S. Civilians supported by non-appropriated funds NISO - Naval Investigative Service Office NISRA - Naval Investigative Service Resident Agency NNDC - National Naval Dental Center NOAA - National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration NPPSO - Navy Publications and Printing Service Office NRSO - Naval Resale Systems Office NSSAA - Naval Special Services Administrative Activity NTCC - Naval Telecommunication Center NTTC - Naval Technical Training Center OLF - Outlying Landing Field OPTEVFOR - Operational Test and Evaluation Force

PACMISRANFAC - Pacific Missile Range Facility PATWING - Patrol Wing PERSUPPACT - Personnel Support Activity PHIBRON - Amphibious Squadron

RECONATKWING - Reconnaissance Attack Wing RESPATWINGPAC - Reserve Patrol Wing, U. S. Pacific Fleet ROICC - Resident Officer in Charge of Construction RON - Remain over night SELRES - Selected Reserve SIMA - Shore Intermediate Maintenance Activity SOES - Station Operation and Engineering Squadron SOMS - Station Operation and Maintenance Squadron TACGRU - Tactical Air Control Group TACRON - Tactical Air Control Squadron TACSUPWING - Tactical Support Wing TRARON - Training Squadron TRAWING - Training Air Wing USDH - U. S. Civilians Direct Hire VA - Attack Squadrons VAK - Aerial Refueling Squadron Reserve VAW - Carrier Airborne Early Warning Squadron VAQ - Tactical Electronic Warfare Squadron VC - Fleet Composite Squadron VF - Fighter Squadrons VFA - Strike Fighter Squadron VFC - Fighter Squadron Composite VFP - Light Photographic Squadron VMA - Marine Attack Squadron VMA(AW) - Marine All-Weather Attack Squadron VMAQ - Marine Tactical Electronic Warfare VMAT - Marine Attack Training Squadron VMAT(AW) - Marine All-Weather Attack Training Squadron VMFA - Marine Fighter/Attack Squadron VMFAT - Marine Fighter Attack Training Squadron VMGR - Marine Aerial Refueler Transport Squadron VMO - Marine Observation Squadron VP - Patrol Squadron VPU - Patrol Squadron Special Projects Unit VQ - Fleet Air Reconnaissance Squadron VR - Fleet Logistics Squadron VRC - Fleet Logistics Support Squadron VS - Air Anti-Submarine Squadron VT - Training Squadrons VTU - Volunteer Training Unit VX - Air Test & Evaluation Squadron VXE - Antarctic Development Squadron VXN - Oceanographic Development Squadron

WES - Wing Engineering Squadron